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AIFRS
30 30
2014 (¥ 2015 (¥ 2016 2017 2018
( ) ( )
22,488 23,668 23,617 25,386 26,132
@
1,774,078 1,867,169 1,863,145 2,002,702 2,061,553
11,997 12,602 12,365 13,665 13,420
946,443 994,172 975,475 1,078,032 1,058, 704
8,650 9,074 8,965 9,786 9,394
682,399 715,848 707,249 772,018 741,093
8,631 9,053 8,945 9,766 9,375
680, 900 714,191 705,671 770,440 739,594
597,781 639,262 695,398 731,762 743,365
@
47,158,943 50,431,379 54,859,948 57,728,704 58,644,065
498,352 543,231 588,045 626,655 622,234
39,314,989 42,855,494 46,390,870 49,436,813 49,088,040

*1,621,319,194 1,627,592,713 1,711,061,742 1,726,013,398 1,756,617,620

* 27,327 27,898 33,845 34,971 37,270
2,155,827 2,200,873 2,670,032 2,758,862 2,940,230

® 49,348 52,805 60,508 63,660 67,860
3,893,064 4,165, 786 4,773,476 5,022,137 5,353,475

791,451 873,489 932,945 976,318 975,165

62,437,569 68,909,547 43,600,031 77,021,727 76,930,767

23.5 25.4 29.7 31.5 33.1

1,854 2,004 2,343 2,485 2,611

518.9 539.1 529.0 558.8 517.7

409 425 417 441 408
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316

75.5
©)

3,963

312,641
201

15,857
1,935

152,652
19,128

1,509,008
44,329

*) 2014 2015

1990

1991 1 1
1991 1 1

420

331
75.8

7,183

566,667
(1,215)

(95,851)
(7,875)

(621,259)
19,270

1,520,210
45,948

12/520

420

331
78.4

(4,561)

(359,818)
(2,032)

(160, 304)
1,620

127,802
14,447

1,139,724
45,129
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429 431
338 340
74.6 81.2
(807) 1,109
(63,664) 87,489
(677) (1,002)
(53,409) (79,048)
10,472 (934)
826,136 (73,683)
23,117 23,005
1,823,700 1,814,864
45,614 45,753
1911
1959
1959
1991 4 17
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1991 8 14

1993 10

1996

2000 13

2000 8 22
25
ASB

2001

2008 12 19
100

1985

1996 7
30 1991
50.4
ASB
560
ASB
HBOS plc
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APRA
APRA
AUSTRAC
2018 6 4 2017 8 3 AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC 2006 Cth
AUSTRAC
700 AUSTRAC
2017 11 30
2019 2 1
2018 9 30
ASIC
2018 5 BBSW
AsIC
6
BBSW 2012 2 6 5
AsIC
5 15 financial consumer protection fund 5
ASIC BBSW

ASIC
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2019 7 1
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2018 8 15
AccC 2018
Tier 1 CET1
2017-2018
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BEAR
BEAR
2010
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2 Markets in
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) Brexit
Brexit
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20/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

ooooood
2017 12 14
2017 7
2018 8 3
2017 8 3 AUSTRAC AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC 2006 Cth AMF/CTF
2017 12 31 375
2018 6 4 AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
700 AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
Intelligent Deposit Machines IDMs 53,506
IDMs 14
2012 10 2015 10

149
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2018 6 20
AUSTRAC
700
AML/CTF
AUSTRAC
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ASIC AUSTRAC
ASIC
ASIC
2017 8 28 APRA
2018 2 1
ARPA
12.5
2018 6 29 APRA
35
CBA AUSTRAC
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1
ASX ASX
ASX
2015 7 1 AUSTRAC
CBA
2014 6 16 2017 8 3
2018 6 29
2018 6 30
AML/CTF
AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
2018 AUSTRAC

AISC 389
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2018 5 7
( )
1CAAP
1CAAP
1CAAP
/

APRA 2014 12 FSI1

ADIs
2017 7 APRA

2020 1 1 10.5%

Tierl

2017 12 7 BCBS

APRA 2018 2 14

APRA ADIs

ADI

APRA ADIs

APRA ADI
ADI
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2018 2 14

APRA
10.5%
ADIs
APRA
Tierl
APRA
ADIs
2018
FSl
2014 11
SIBs
G-SIBs

TLAC

2018 2
APRA

( TLAC )

ADI
2
ADI
Tierl APRA
ADIs
2021 1 1
APRA FSI
APRA
ADIs
FSB
TLAC
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NIM

3.1%

5.1
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1
391 4.0% 9,375
463 4.8% 9,233
3 700 2
14.1%
6.2%
3. 7%
2.6% 2 3.4%
2.3% 4.5%
AUSTRAC 9.2% 2
LIE 1.5%
6.2% 528.6
160 14.1% 2020 1
APRA
2.31 4.31
80. 4%
WAM 9.0 WAM
2017 6 30 4.1
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67% 2017 6 30 60%
LCR
NSFR
AASB 9
APRA
1 IFRS 5
BoComm TymeDigital
2
2017 : 397
AHL 80% 41
2018 :AHL 100% 226 2017
8 25 AHL 7 eChoice 4 5
232
2017 : 393
2018 tAHL 100% 190 eChoice
7 700 AUSTRAC AUSTRAC
APRA 155
2
(€)) @
2018 2017 2018 2018 2017 2018
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2017
6 % 12 %
25,670 24,819 3 12,647 13,023 (©))
- 397 - - n/a

AHL eChoice 237 41 143 94 52

35/520



EDINETOOOO
0000000 OO00DbDO00oOoo(Eessr2)

oooooog
25,907 25,257 3 12,790 13,117 @)
17 23 (26) 4 13 (69)
25,924 25,280 3 12,794 13,130 (€)
(10,547) (10,229) 3 (5,367) (5,180) 4
- (393) - - n/a
AHL eChoice (197 - n/a (126) (@) 77
AUSTRAC (700) - n/a (325) (375) (13)
(155) - n/a (45) (110) (59)
(11,599) (10,622) 9 (5,863) (5,736) 2
(1,079) (1,095) (¢)) (483) (596) (19)
13,246 13,563 @) 6,448 6,798 (5)
(3,994) (3,847) 4 (1,964) (2,030) A3)
@ 19 (20) ) (10) ©)] 11
9,233 9,696 ) 4,474 4,759 )
®) 142 70 (18) 160
9,375 9,766 (O)) 4,456 4,919 ©)]
179 189 ) 67 112 (40)
(225) (23) (100) (125) (20)
- 4) - - n/a
9,329 9,928 (6) 4,423 4,906 (10)
%) 14.4 15.9 (150)bpts 13.5 15.2 (170)bpts
%) 14.1 15.7 (160)bpts 13.5 14.6 (110)bpts
536.9 567.9 5) 254.1 283.0 (10)
528.6 563.4 (6) 255.0 273.6 @)
431 429 - 231 200 16
Tier APRA (%) 10.1 10.1 - 10.1 10.4 (30)bpts
@
BoComm TymeDigital
37.5%

) ASB ASB No.2
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25,670 851 3.4%
4.5%
793 4.5% 18,336
2.3% NIM 2.2%
5
4% 2%
2018 63%
1% 4%
BPB 2%
1B&M 6%
5 2.15%
4,950 190 3.7%
ATM

2,001 178 9.3%
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203 70 31. 4%
10,547 318 3.1%
199
65
58
30
151 43,771
. IFS
73
34 41 4
IT 59
ASIC 1 25
1 2018 6 21 ASIC
BBSW ASIC ASIC
ASIC 5
ASIC 15 5 ASIC
ASIC
BBSW
LIE 1,079 16 1.5%

GLAA LIE 15
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oOoOooodn
GLAA 18
GLAA 10
90
AASB 9 2018 7 1
1,058 3,821 CET1 18
2018 7 1
LCR 131% 2017 6 30 129%
100% LCR
68%
2017 6 30 67%
NSFR ! 112% 2017 6 30 107% 2018 1 1
100% NSFR
NSFR
WAM 9.0 5.1 2017
6 30 4.1 67%
2017 6 30 60%
1 NSFR Basel NSFR
2018 1 1 APRA
ADI
APRA
APRA 5.5% 2017 6 30 5.1%

Tier PERLS X 7
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1%
CET1 APRA 10.1% 2017 12 31 10.4% 2017 6 30
10.1% 2018 6
30
2018 4 30 1
12.5 APRA RWA -28
-5
AUSTRAC -7
-7 BoComm 5
2018 7 2 CET1
APRA 27 BoComm
2018 12
56 AASB 9
-18 AASB 15 -3
2018 6 30 CET1 10.7%
2.31 4.31
2 2018 6 30
80.4% AUSTRAC 74.9%
70% 80%
DRP
@ (€
2018 2017 2017 2016 2018 2017 2017 2016
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30
18,341 17,543 17,600 16,935 18,341 17,543 17,600 16,935
5,390 5,684 5,626 4,576 5,182 5,578 5,520 4,860
23,731 23,227 23,226 21,511 23,523 23,121 23,120 21,795
2,099 1,928 2,051 2,061 2,001 1,913 2,034 2,016
302 231 844 1,006 293 223 786 795

@ 26,132 25,386 26,121 24,578 25,907 25,257 25,940 24,606
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n/a n/a n/a n/a 17 23 65 141
26,132 25,386 26,121 24,578 25,924 25,280 26,005 24,747
® (11,633) (10,626) (11,082) (10,473) (11,599) (10,622) (11,078) (10,434)
(1,079) (1,095) (1,095) (1,256) (1,079) (1,095) (1,095) (1,256)
13,420 13,665 13,944 12,849 13,246 13,563 13,832 13,057
&) (4,026) (3,879) (3,992) (3,606) (3,994) (3,847) (3,927) (3,592)
® 19 (20) 24) (20) a9 (20) (24) (20)
9,375 9,766 9,928 9,223 9,233 9,696 9,881 9,445
(46) 162 - - 179 185 - -
9,329 9,928 9,928 9,223 9,412 9,881 9,881 9,445
n/a n/a n/a n/a (183) - - -
/
IFRS n/a n/a n/a n/a 101 73 73 (199)
O)
6) n/a n/a n/a n/a @ (26) (26) (23)
9,329 9,928 9,928 9,223 9,329 9,928 9,928 9,223
5,251 4,933 4,964 4,540
1,888 1,808 1,639 1,522
1,121 1,311 1,306 1,190
725 529 530 616
1,158 992 1,000 742
678 573 699 751
31 93 93 52
(1,523) (311) (303) (190)
9,329 9,928 9,928 9,223
(€
(2)2018 6 30 2017 8 25 20% AHL
226 eChoice 4 AHL 7
2017 6 30 Visa Inc.
397 AHL 41
(3)2018 6 30 700 AUSTRAC 2017 8 25 20%
AHL 190 eChoice 7
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155 2017 6 30
393
® C )
(2018 6 30 :59 2017 6 30 32 2016 6 30
1101 )
) ASB ASB No.2
©) ( )
IFRS (101
) G ) ¢ )
( )
6 (6) 2.7
(€Y)
2018 2017 2017 2016
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30
9,375 9,766 n/a n/a
%) 2.15 2.10 n/a n/a
2.13 2.08 n/a n/a
)
%) @ 445 41.9 n/a n/a
(©)
FTE 43,771 43,620 n/a n/a
%) (O] (6.6) n/a n/a n/a
) ( (%) 30.0 28.4 n/a n/a
®) 854,264 834,741 n/a n/a
®) 759,583 755,612 n/a n/a
FUA 153,810 141,146 n/a n/a
AUM 220,764 210,295 n/a n/a
1,050 1,016 n/a n/a
9,329 9,928 9,928 9,223

) 2.15 2.11 2.11 2.14
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2.13 2.09 2.09 2.13
(D)
(%)(2) 45.8 42.4 42.4 42.6
©)
FTE 45,753 45,614 45,614 45,129
) @ 6.9 n/a n/a n/a
) ( (%) 30.2 28.4 n/a n/a
®) 854,343 834,741 834,741 790,596
®) 760,450 755,612 755,612 733,754
FUA 164,866 152,999 152,999 144,913
AUM 221,305 210,929 210,929 202,000
3,232 3,434 3,434 3,401
€H)
(2)2017 6 30 397
393 AHL 41
41.2% 2017 6 30 41.9%
(3)2018 6 30 700 AUSTRAC 2017 8 25 20%
AHL 226 190 eChoice
4 7 AHL 7
155
41.1% 2018 6 30 41._8%
“)
®)
o
2018 2017 2017 2016
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30
EPS
536.9 567.9 n/a n/a
528.6 563.4 n/a n/a
ROE (%)
14.4 15.9 n/a n/a

14.1 15.7 n/a n/a
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EPS

534.3 577.3 577.6 542.3
538.8 574.1 574.4 554.8

ROE (%)
14.3 16.2 16.1 16.2
14.4 16.0 16.0 16.5
431 429 429 420
1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3
1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3

(%)
81.2 74.6 74.6 78.4
80.4 75.0 75.0 76.5
Tierl 15.5 15.6 n/a n/a
ON
Tierl APRA (%) 10.1 10.1 10.1 10.6
RWA 458,612 437,063 437,063 394,667
(%) 6.3 5.8 n/a n/a
APRA (%) 5.5 5.1 5.1 5.0
) 131 129 129 120
(%) 112 107 n/a n/a
/ GLAAs 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.19
(%)
/ GLAAs(%) 0.42 0.43 0.43 0.44
RWA 369,528 377,259 377,259 344,030
@

0 2015 7 13 APRA
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@

2018 2017 2017 2016

6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30
5,251 4,933 4,964 4,540
(%) 2.98 2.90 n/a n/a
@ 328,851 317,052 317,778 300,815
(%)(3) 30.5 31.0 30.8 32.1
146,511 134,937 n/a n/a
1,888 1,808 1,639 1,522
) 3.05 2.98 n/a n/a
@ 111,136 109,091 100,008 94,187
) 36.1 37.3 39.1 38.8
96,329 87,654 n/a n/a
1,121 1,311 1,306 1,190
) 1.04 1.10 n/a n/a
@ 139,050 138,613 138,788 136,845
%) 42.7 37.7 37.6 37.4
96,190 102,242 n/a n/a

(O)
725 529 530 616
%) 66.6 72.3 67.9 65.9
AUM 215,768 205,910 205,910 197,569
FUA 141,726 129,152 141,005 134,233
799 762 2,465 2,474
(©)

1,158 992 1,000 742
APRA ®) 49,884 48,807 n/a n/a
ASB (%) (6) 2.24 2.17 n/a n/a
ASB 89,774 84,091 84,091 75,554

(©)

45/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

oooooog
) ASB (%) 34.5 35.5 35.4 38.8
©)
FUA ASB 13,110 12,665 11,994 10,680
O]
AUM ASB 4,965 4,631 5,019 4,431
©
678 573 699 751
) 2.10 2.07 n/a n/a
@ 74,162 71,192 79,384 76,860
) 42.3 45.2 42.3 43.3
42,897 37,803 n/a n/a
@
@)
(3)AHL eChoice
4
) ASB APRA

(6) ASB
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2018 2017 2017 2018 2018
6 30 12 31 30 6 6
2017 2017
™ % o o 12 % 6 %
24.4 24.6 24.8  (20)bpts  (40)bpts
NG) 27.2 27.3 27.0  (10)bpts 20 bpts
6] 28.0 27.3 26.9 70 bpts 110 bpts
28.4 28.5 28.8  (10)bpts  (40)bpts
RBA 15.9 16.2 16.5  (30)bpts  (60)bpts
APRA 17.8 18.4 18.6  (60)bpts  (80)bpts
APRA 20.2 20.4 20.3  (20)bpts  (10)bpts
4.1 4.0 3.9 10 bpts 20 bpts
15.4 15.4 15.6 - (20)bpts
)
10.7 10.7 10.7 - -
)
( ) 8.0 9.9 9.9  (190)bpts  (190)bpts
G
( )(4) 9.6 9.7 10.0 (10)bpts (40)bpts
®
21.7 21.8 21.7  (10)bpts -
17.8 17.8 17.8 - -
15.0 14.5 14.4 50 bpts 60 bpts
13.2 13.0 12.4 20 bpts 80 bpts
Fua®
27.3 26.8 27.9 50 bpts  (60)bpts
®)
@
) APRA
RBA
®3)

(4)2018 3 31
®)
)
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2018 2017 D o015 @ 2015 2014
34,543 33,301 33,819 34,145 33,691
(16,202)  (15,758)  (16,961)  (18,322) (18,550)
18,341 17,543 16,858 15,823 15,141
(1,079) (1,095) (1,256) (988) (918)
7,791 7,843 6,759 7,845 7,347
(11,633)  (10,626) (9,996)  (10,078)  (9,573)
13,420 13,665 12,365 12,602 11,997
(4,026) (3,879) (3,400) (3,528)  (3,347)
9,394 9,786 8,965 9,074 8,650
(19 (20) (20) 1) (19)
9,375 9,766 8,945 9,053 8,631
@) 7,570 7,408 7,189 6,823 6,484
( )( ) 1,746 1,720 1,692 1,627 1,618
( ) 534.3 577.3 542.0 553.1 530.6
( ) 517.7 558.8 529.2 539.1 518.9
( ) 431 429 420 420 401
(%)(3) 81.2 74.6 78.4 75.8 75.5

(€H)
(2)6 30

® ( )
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6 30

2018 2017 @ 2016 @ 2015 2014
36,417 45,850 23,372 33,116 26,409
9,222 10,037 11,591 13,063 8,065
32,254 32,704 34,067 26,424 21,459
372 13,669 13,547 14,088 15,142
258 1,111 1,480 1,278 760
32,133 31,724 46,567 46,154 29,247
82,240 83,535 80,898 74,684 66,137
743,365 731,762 695,398 639,262 597,781
379 463 1,431 1,944 5,027
2,576 3,873 3,940 2,833 2,816
2,842 2,778 2,776 2,637 1,844
9,023 10,024 10,384 9,970 9,792
1,439 906 333 498 586
6,991 7,882 7,161 7,538 6,386
15,654 - - - -

975,165 976,318 932,945 873,489 791,451
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622,234 626,655 588,045 543,231 498,352
20,899 28,432 28,771 36,416 24,978
10,247 10,392 10,292 8,493 7,508
28,472 30,330 39,921 35,213 27,259

379 463 1,431 1,944 5,027

952 1,450 1,022 661 688

- 332 340 351 366

1,889 1,780 1,656 1,726 1,363
451 12,018 12,636 12,911 13,166
172,294 167,571 161,284 154,429 142,219
- 2,577 1,606 1,149 1,214
11,596 11,932 9,889 11,336 10,369
14,900 - - - -
884,313 893,932 856,893 807,860 732,509
&) 22,992 18,726 15,544 12,824 9,594

907,305 912,658 872,437 820,684 742,103
67,860 63,660 60,508 52,805 49,348
67,860 63,660 60,508 52,805 49,348

- - - 939 939
67,860 63,660 60,508 51,866 48,409

@
)
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2018 2017 (€Y 2016 (€D 2015 2014
(%)(2) 2.15 2.10 2.13 2.15 2.19
(%)(3) 1.91 1.90 1.97 2.00 2.00
(%)(4) 14.4 15.9 15.8 18.2 18.7
(%)(4) 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1
(%)(2) 2.15 2.11 2.14 2.15 2.19
(%)(3) 1.91 1.91 1.98 2.00 2.00
(%)(4) 14.3 16.2 16.3 18.2 18.7
(%)(4) 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1
591,876 579,023 552,805 508,578 500,034
/ (%)(5) 22.9 23.2 24.1 24.9 25.0
/ (%)(5) 44.8 42.1 41.7 42.8 42.9
580,859 568,685 545,237 508,578 500,034
/ (%)(5) 23.2 23.6 24.4 24.9 25.0
/ (%)(5) 45.4 42.7 42.4 42.8 42.9
( )
Basel 111
458,612 437,063 394,667 368,721 337,715
Tier 56,432 52,684 48,553 41,147 37,608
Tier 12,579 9,392 7,924 5,661 2,935
® 69,011 62,076 56,477 46,808 40,543
Tier / ) 12.3 12.1 12.3 11.2 11.1
Tier / ) 2.7 2.1 2.0 1.5 0.9
/ ) 15.0 14.2 14.3 12.7 12.0
/ ) 6.7 6.5 6.3 6.1 6.1
€h)
@
©)

Q) ( )
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6 30
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
()]
©) 2,507 2,630 2,460 2,253 2,475
©) 3,179 3,187 3,116 2,855 3,367
870 980 944 887 1,127
2,763 2,747 2,818 2,762 2,779
2,111 2,038 1,989 1,829 2,101
/ H®@ 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4
/ @ 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
H® 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
/ ) 3.1 3.2 3.3 3.5 4.3
/ ) 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0
@
@
€))
C))

) 6 (6) 9.2
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2018
6 30
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
( ) 1,109 (807)  (4,561) 7,183 3,963
( ) (1,002) (677)  (2,032)  (1,215) 201
( ) (219) 10,154 1,770  (5,826) 2,346
)
«C ) (112) 8,670  (4,823) 142 6,510
23,117 14,447 19,270 19,128 12,618
23,005 23,117 14,447 19,270 19,128

(1)2018
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2017
6 % 6 %
( ) 18,341 17,543 5 17,600 16,935 4
IFRS - - - - - -
( )(2) 18,341 17,543 5 17,600 16,935 4
®3) 451,607 435,448 4 435,448 409,669 6
23,265 23,518 (€D) 23,518 23,722 (€))
225,037 221,188 2 221,188 211,356 5
699,909 680,154 3 680,154 644,747 5
® 154,355 154,587 - 154,587 145,849 6
854,264 834,741 2 834,741 790,596 6
( ) 2.15 2.10 Sbpts 2.11 2.14  (3)bpts
()
2.13 2.08 Sbpts 2.09 2.13  (4)bpts
()
@
@ ( )
6 (6) 2.7
A3) 2018 6 30
492,431 (2017 6 30 470,773
) 2018 6 30 497,441 (2017 6 30 487,502
)
(42017 9 21 100% AlA
AlA 2018 6 30 79

2017 12 31 84
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2018 6

2%

20
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2017 6
5% 18,341 2%
5 2.15%
2% 854
16 4% 452
4 2% 225
2
2
1
154
3
1
2.15%
4
1
4
1
4
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2017
6 % 6 %
2,459 2,561 (O 2,482 2,215 12
1,109 1,078 3 1,078 1,010 7
1,025 1,149 (1 1,149 1,087 6
357 352 1 811 548 48
4,950 5,140 %) 5,520 4,860 14
( )
€))
- 397 - - -
AHL eChoice 232 41 - - -
5,182 5,578 a 5,520 4,860 14
65 - n/a - - n/a
/
IFRS 143 106 35 106 (284)
( 5,390 5,684 ) 5,626 4,576 23
)(3)
@
¢)
® ( )

6 (6) 2.7
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2018 6 2017 6
5% 5,390
190 4% 4,950
102 4% 2,459
ATM
31 3% 1,109
124 11% 1,025
5 1% 357
Qilu Bank
IFS
30
65 AHL
58 11
Qilu Bank Limited 4

IFRS 37 35% 143
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2017
6 % 6 %
1,003 933 8 928 929 -
(crs)@
CFS Global Asset Management 975 887 10 837 842 (€))
- - n/a 121 120 1
105 92 14 92 80 15
IFS 8 1 56 45 24
( 2,091 1,913 9 2,034 2,016 1
)
8 15 47 9 39 an
- - n/a (22) 14
- - n/a 30 ®)
( 2,099 1,928 9 2,051 2,061 -
3
)()
(FUA) 153,810 141,146 9 152,999 144,913 6
(AUM) 220,764 210,295 5 210,929 202,000 4
@
@
€)) ( )

6 (6) 2.7
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2018 6 2017 6
2,099 171
CFS 70 8% 1,003
13 142
CFSWrap
CFS 2
38
CFSGAM 88
10% 975
10 5% 216
2
1
13 14% 105
191 4%
12
@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2017
6 % 6 %
&) 183 121 51 438 502 (13)
- - n/a 278 242 15
IFS 56 50 12 50 46 9
54 52 4 20 5
( ) 293 223 31 786 795 (Y]
- - - 2 109 (98)
9 8 13 56 102 (45)
( )(3) 302 231 31 844 1,006 (16)
@
@)) 2018 6 30 2017 6 30
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€)) ( )
6 (6) 2.7
2018 6 2017 6
302 71 31%
62 51% 183
IFS 6 12% 56
€Y
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2017
6 % 6 %
5,895 5,865 1 6,268 6,169 2
1,165 1,110 5 1,139 1,134 -
1,787 1,578 13 1,941 1,485 31
1,700 1,676 1 1,730 1,646 5
10,547 10,229 3 11,078 10,434 6
( )
(@)
- 393 - - n/a
AHL eChoice 197 - n/a - - n/a
AUSTRAC 700 - n/a - - n/a
155 - n/a - - n/a
11,599 10,622 9 11,078 10,434 6
( )
30 - n/a - - n/a
/
4 4 - 4 39 (90)
( )(3) 11,633 10,626 9 11,082 10,473 6
44.5 41.9 260 bpts 42.4 42.6 (20)bpts

) @
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(FTE) 43,771 43,620 - 45,614 45,129 1
€H)
@
©)) ( )
6 (6) 2.7
2018 6 2017 6
1,007 % 11,633
30 1% 5,895
43,620 151 43,771
IFS
55 50 1,165
209 13% 1,787
51 58
65
24 1% 1,700 199
ASIC 25
260 41.9%  44.5% AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC APRA AHL

eChoice
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2018 2017 2016
6 30 6 30 6 30
36,446 35,701 35,273
45,753 45,614 45,129
2018 2017 2016
)
2018 2017 2017 2016
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30
0) 5,441 5,264 5,652 5,657
77 120 122 102
421 481 494 410
5,939 5,865 6,268 6,169
660 646 661 650
289 278 288 266
222 186 190 218
1,171 1,110 1,139 1,134
@ 709 586 512 511
197 200 210 197.0
154 184 188 143
173 184 193 203
® 427 762 779 379
71 6 6 1
IT 68 49 53 51
1,799 1,971 1,941 1,485
177 183 187 192
181 185 186 179
677 386 404 247
135 74 76 93
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482 429 437 491
13 11 11 14
O] 839 124 125 103
186 284 304 327
2,690 1,676 1,730 1,646
®) 11,599 10,622 11,078 10,434
30 - - -
® 4 4 4 39
34 4 4 39
11,633 10,626 11,082 10,473
(757) 841 841 (709)
765 (799) (799) 642
4 20 20 )
12 62 62 (72)
€))
@) IT
2017 6 30
142
(3)2017 6 30 393
(4)2018 6 30 700 AUSTRAC 2018 6 30
325 2017 12 31 375
(5)2018 6 30 2017 8 25 20% AHL
190 eChoice
7 2018 6 30 119 AHL 7
eChoice 2017 12 31 71 AHL

(©)
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2017
6 % 6 %
@) 724 592 22 650 604 8
612 591 4 629 769 (18)
1,336 1,183 13 1,279 1,373 Q)
510 610 (16) 681 701 ®)
664 445 49 470 505 Q)
162 128 27 128 167 (23)
1,336 1,183 13 1,279 1,373 Q)
@
@
2018 6 2017 6
2018 6 30 1,336

153

50% 38%

219

12%

52%

13%

38%
14%
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AML/CTF AML/CTF

AML/CTF

AUSTRAC

IT

Stronger Super  MySuper SuperStream

ATM
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2018 2017 2018
6 30 6 30 6
2017
6 %
1,934 2,228 (13)
486 491 (€))
(€31¢)) (5653) (785) (30)
(48) - n/a
1,819 1,934 (©)
(12017 6 30 393
(2)2018 6 30 2018 6 30
55 2017 6 30
17
2018 6 2017 6
115 6% 1,819
5 1% 486
232 30% 553
393
161 41% 65
51
TymeDigital 55
48 AlA

Group Limited
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()
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
() 716 702 2 699 663 5
129 62 74 176 (58)
)
80 64 25 64 252 (75)
74 65 14 65 120 (46)
() 54 99 (45) 89 (10)
IES () 26 103 (75) 104 55 89
( ) 1,079 1,095 @ 1,095 1,256 (13)
@
2018 6 2017 6
1% 1,079
GLAAS 15
IFS 77 75 26
45 45 54
67 129
16 250 80

2%

69/520
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9 14% 74
(@)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
2,223 2,097 6 2,110 1,935 9
812 778 4 705 654 8
330 413 (20) 412 369 12
184 142 30 201 221 ©))
378 336 13 360 317 14
293 248 18 302 333 ©))
IFS (226) (167) 35 (163) (237) (31)
( ) 3,994 3,847 4 3,927 3,592 9
@ 32 32 - 65 14

( )(2) 4,026 3,879 4.0 3,992 3,606 11
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()
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
30.0 29.8 20 bpts 29.8 29.9  (10)bpts
30.1 30.1 - 30.1 30.1 -
22.7 24.0 (130)bpts 24.0 23.7 30 bpts
24.6 25.2  (60)bpts 27.5 27.3 20 bpts
28.0 27.9 10 bpts 27.4 25.6 180 bpts
30.1 30.1 - 30.1 29.9 20 bpts
30.0 28.4 160 bpts 28.5 27.5 100 bpts
€))
@ ( )
6 (6) 2.7
2018 6 2017 6
4% 30.0% 28. 4%
30.0% 160 AUSTRAC 700
28.5% 2019 6 30

29% 30%
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2018 2017 2018 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 (€)) 6 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
&) 501,665 485,857 456,074 3 7
23,317 23,577 23,862 6)) D
222,367 226,484 220,611 ) 3
(©)) 747,349 735,918 700,547 2 5
O] 150,306 163,665 137,838 (8) 19
897,655 899,583 838,385 - 7
©10) 61,856 76,735 94,616 (19) (19)
©) 15,654 - - n/a n/a
975,165 976,318 933,001 - 5
®) 109,181 98,884 89,780 10 10
®) 187,587 191,245 191,313 2 -
216,852 220,530 197,085 2 12
O] 58,057 70,313 71,293 an (¢))
571,677 580,972 549,471 2 6
172,673 168,034 162,716 3 3
54,124 57,531 54,101 (6) 6
798,474 806,537 766,288 D) 5
48,831 44,032 37,000 11 19
) 45,100 62,089 69,149 @ (10)
O] 14,900 - - n/a n/a
907,305 912,658 872,437 €D 5
€))
) 41,865 2017 12 31 41,110
2017 6 30 37,569
€))
(42017 9 21 100% AIA

AlA BoComm 37.5% 2018 6 30
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75 15,151
871 14,029
2018 6 30
) 41,865 2017 12 31 41,110
2017 6 30 37,569
2018 6 2017 6
975 1
907 5 1%
68%
2017 6 30 - 67%
16 502 3
%
4% L ey
451 2017 6 30 -436 65%
32% 3 2017 6 30 -63%
33% %
260 1% 23 !
4 222 20
6%
20 %

8%

1% 3%
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9%

19%

1%

1%

4%

2016 6 30

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

150 8%

15 62

572 2%

6%

173 3%

54 6%
Tier2 PERLS X

5 49 11%
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17 45
27%
5%
) -RBA/APRA/RBNZ
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
2,763 2,747 2,818 1 3)
870 980 944 11) 4
3,633 3,727 3,762 ) )
(28) (34) (44) (18) (23)
3,605 3,693 3,718 0} Q)
2018 6 2017 6
94 3% 3,633

109 15% 614

PT Bank Commonwealth ( PTBC )

33 4% 808

45 6% 756
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2018 2017 2018 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
(GLAA) 748,408 737,002 2 701,730 5
( )
(RWA) ( ) 458,612 437,063 5 394,667 11
( ) 369,528 377,259 ) 344,030 10
( ) 3,179 3,187 - 3,116 2
( ) 2,111 2,038 4 1,989 2
/ 0.75 0.73 2 bpts 0.82 (9)bpts
()
/ ) 0.98 0.99 (L)bpt 1.09 (10)bpts
/ 33.60 36.05 (245)bpts 36.17 (12)bpts
(%)
/ 41.84 42.82 (98)bpts n/a n/a
(%)
/ 26.04 28.45 (241)bpts n/a n/a
(%)
/ GLAAs(%) 0.49 0.51 (2)bpts 0.54 (3)bpts
/ GLAAsS(%) 0.42 0.43 (L)bpt 0.44 (1)bpt
90 0.43 0.36 7 bpts 0.33 3 bpts
/ GLAAS(%)
( ) 0.15 0.15 - 0.19 (4)bpts
/  GLAAs(%)
/ GLAAsS(%) 0.16 0.16 - n/a n/a
67.90 69.2 (130)bpts n/a n/a
(%)(1)
LVR(%) 49.88 50.33 (45)bpts n/a n/a
@
(%)(3) 77.80 77.31 49 bpts n/a n/a
(1)S&P CBA
) LVR

®
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33.60% 85
3,179 6% 188
GLAAs 3 0.42%
GLAAs 2 19
90
0.70% 11
90
LVR 12 49.88%
2.25% 7.25%
90% LVR
3.3 700
27%
10
67.9%
7
6
56.6% 0.8% 57.4%
9.7% 0.4% 9.3%
TIA

506 8% 6,541
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TCE TIA 4 0.56%  0.60%
BCBS
2019
2013 1 1 APRA  BCBS
APRA 2013 4.5% CETL 3.5% CET1
DSIB %
0% ccys P 2016 1 1 CET1 8%
1 2017 12 APRA CCyB 0%
0% ccyB
2017 7 APRA
APRA 2020 1 1 CETL 10.5%
2017 12 BCBS APRA 2017 7 APRA
2018 2 APRA BCBS
APRA
BCBS APRA

2018 6 30 2017 12 30 2017 6 30
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% % %
Tierl 10.1 10.4 10.1
Tierl 12.3 12.4 12.1
Tier2 2.7 2.4 2.1
(APRA) 15.0 14.8 14.2
2018 6 30 APRA CET1 10.1% 2017 12 31
10.4% 2017 6 30 10.1%
2018 6 30 30
APRA
RWA -28 -5
2018 6 30 325
AUSTRAC -7
-7 BoComm -5
2018 7 2 CET1
APRA 27 BoComm
2018 12
56 AASB
9 -18 AASB 15 -3
2018 6 30 CET1 10.7% 2018 6
Tierl
1.5% 2017 DRP
1,573 39.5%
2018 536
15.3%
Tier 1
2018 4 1.365 PERLS X PERLS X
Tierl
Tier2
2017 10 Tier2 1
2018 1 Tier2 1.25
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RWA 17.8 4% 458.6
RWA
IRRBB RWA
RWA 2.5 1%
1.6
APS120 1.2
1.0
0.9
0.5
2.2
4.9
IRRBB  RWA 3.6 13%
RWA 3.4 71%
RWA 15.4 37.4%
APRA 12.5
APRA 2018 6 30
2 2.3
0.6

RWA
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2017 12

2018 3

IRB

50%

BCBS

BCBS

2022 1 1

IRB

RWA

IRB
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APS 330 Public Disclosure
1.06
IRB
2022 1 1
2027 1 1 72.5%
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APRA
BCBS 2018 2 APRA
APRA
2
CCFs
LGD
EAD

2021 1 1

2018 8 APRA ADI
2 APRA
2
APRA APRA
APRA
ADIs APRA

APRA  BCBS 12 2021 1 1 APRA
2019 2020

AASB 9 AASB 15 2 2018 7 1

AASB 16 2019
71
APRA SACCR
2019 7 1
2015 11 FSB GSIBs
TLAC APRA 2018
RBNZ
2017 12 RBNZ 2018
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RBNZ 2018
2018 6 30 APRA Basel
2018 2017 2017
6 30 12 31 6 30
37,270 36,776 34,971
(€D 265 226 295
37,535 37,002 35,266
1,676 1,494 1,869
@ (80) (7)) (81)
1,596 1,423 1,788
28,360 27,267 26,274
® (342) (411) (537)
28,018 26,856 25,737
® 554 554 546
ASB (505) (505) (505)
(49) (49) (41)
Tier 1 67,149 65,281 62,791
[€)) (85 ) (180
)
@
APRA Level 2
(©))
() ASB 505

Tier
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2018 2017 2017
6 30 12 31 6 30
Tier 1
(€) (8,021) (8,051) (7,620)
( @ (2,057) (2,212) (2,144)
(714) (652) (707)
® (407) (305) (298)
O] (412) (388) (412)
(1,911) (1,604) (1,627)
160 151 107
(145) (115) (164)
®) (2,967) (2,683) (2,626)
(6) (3,474) (2,999) (2,673)
™ (212) (99) (218)
(116) (96) (128)
(336) (286) (122)
Tier (20,612) (19,339) (18,632)
Tier 46,537 45,942 44,159
Tier
® 9,455 8,090 8,090
® 640 633 635
Tier (10) (200) (200) (200)
Tier 9,895 8,523 8,525
Tier 56,432 54,465 52,684
Tier
(11) 11,262 9,255 7,744
12) 1,166 1,213 1,495
Tier (25) 31 (29)
13) 176 185 182
Tier 12,579 10,622 9,392
69,011 65,087 62,076
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@ 243
1,323

@ (

®

0 APRA APS220

®

() Colonial
2018 6 30

Q)

(8)2018 6 30 2018 4 PERLS 1.365
2016 3 PERLS 1.45
2012 10 PERLS 2

(9)APRA Tier 1

(10)Colonial Mutual Life Assurance Society Limited

(11)2018 6

12)

20%

(13)
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49
1,161
2017 3 PERLS IX 1.64
2014 10 PERLS 3
Tierl
Tier2 1.25 1
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2018 2017 2017
6 30 12 31 6 30
( RWA )
(]
@) 68,479 69,252 74,663
) 32,772 33,521 33,067
4,709 4,675 4,838
2,458 2,534 2,766
2,509 2,186 2,154
11,097 10,780 12,598
139,203 136,047 134,969
9,592 8,524 9,414
15,750 15,413 15,101
286,569 282,932 289,570
55,893 56,183 58,752
1,246 1,250 1,202
412 279 510
5,856 5,701 6,172
222 189 271
79 63 136
5,627 5,404 5,017
1,593 2,717 2,925
5,241 5,323 5,291
20,276 20,926 21,524
2,890 1,622 1,584
@) 2,882 4,498 4,958
1,018 824 871
369,528 366,985 377,259
8,255 4,829 4,650
24,381 27,944 21,404
56,448 41,078 33,750
458,612 440,836 437,063
(1)APRA 1.06
0 1,328

®

1,879
1,050
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2018 6 30
2.31 2018 6 30 4.31
2 81.2%
AUSTRAC 74.9%
70%  80%
2018 8 16 2018 9
28 2018 8 15
DRP
DRP
70% 80%
2018 2017 2018
6 30 6 30 6
2017
6 %
Tier 1 ( ) 56,432 52,684 7
( y®» 1,018,622 1,027,958 (6
(APRA) (%) 5.5 5.1 40 bpts
[6h) SFTs
APS110 Tierl
APRA Tierl
5.5% 2018 6 30 40
2018 6 30 2018 6 30
Tier PERLS X
BCBS

2017 12
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2018 1 1 3%
2022 1 1
2018 2  APRA IRB 4% BCBS
2019 7 1
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
(LCR)
(HQLA)(l) 83,589 93,402 75,147 (1) 24
(CLF) 53,300 48,300 58,500 10 an
LCR 136,889 141,702 133,647 €)) 6
(NCO)
73,470 77,298 70,139 5) 10
@) 13,893 17,579 19,406 (21) Q)
®) 16,767 15,271 21,854 10 (30)
NCO 104,130 110,148 111,399 5) )
%) 131 129 120 200 bpts 9 bpts
LCR 32,759 31,554 22,248 4 42
€y ESA
RMBS
@
€)
2018 6 2017 6
1
APRA LCR
LCR  ADIs
30 NCOs
LCR
HQRA CLF RBA

RBA ADIs
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CLF
APRA
2018 6 30
LCR

(1)LCR Basel
2016 1 1

NCOs

APRA

LCR

LCR

131%

100%

5

2018 1 1

30

NCOs

30

LCR
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ADIs CLF
2017 6 30 129% 200
NCOs 6
LCR HQLA 10
CLF 5
LCR
ADIs APRA
9.4
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2018 6 30 2017 6 30 2016 6 30

@
99,579 96,016 88,343
26,868 28,800 29,033
13,089 13,771 12,106
32,758 28,984 31,802
172,294 167,571 161,284
27,008 29,856 29,008
1,009 1,858 214
2,949 5,687 6,741
335 769 312
31,301 38,170 36,275
(¢))
51,472 45,343 43,479
33,057 28,109 28,329
35,066 32,405 27,223
4,701 6,059 5,604
3,954 5,129 4,839
3,505 3,790 6,547
9,175 8,158 8,464
( ) 63 408 524
140,993 129,401 125,009
®)
12 59,980 57,640 64,459
12 112,314 109,931 96,825
172,294 167,571 161,284
[€)) 2018 4,259
@ 12
©)
6 ®)
4.3
6 (6) 4.3

8.2

2018 6 30
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/ /
CHCL
7 ASB @
7 ASB @
20 @ CBA
70 @
500 (©)]
500 3
5
ASB @
ASB ®
7 @ ASB @
10 0 ASB 1447/
35 CBA
50 1440/ S
30 CBA
25 CBA 3(a)(2)
(L)ASB ASB
@ CBA ASB ASB
ASB
Q?) 70

(4)ASB
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2018 2017 2018 2016 2017

6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6
2017 2016
@ 6 % 6 %
569,846 560,918 2 517,974 8
@) 85,360 106,815 (20) 110,714 [0))
- 33,564 25,330 33 29,297 (19)
_ ®) 137,136 131,950 4 118,121 12
IFRS MTM FX (165) 1,150 4,149 (72)
255,895 265,245 (4) 262,281 1
) 6,193 6,135 1 8,323 (26)
831,934 832,298 - 788,578 6
€H)
@ 12
EMTN CBA ASB
©) 12
“) ESA

RMBS
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2018 6 2017 6
2018 6 30 68% 2017 12 31
2017 6 30 67% 1%
12
ASB
2018 6 30 33% 2017 12 31
37% 4% 2017 6 30 40% %
12
IFRS 2018 6
30 67% 2017 12 31 63% 4% 2017 6 30
60% %
33
RMBS
3 Basel Tier2
2018 6 30 12 WAM 3.8
9.0 2018 6 30 12
1.0 5.1

10
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 6
2017 2016

6 % 6 %

35%(1) 251,166 254,465 242,161 (€)) 4

253,740 243,748 263,160 4 %)

@ 64,579 60,644 57,825 6 12

569,485 558,857 563,146 2 1

90,219 82,405 81,281 9 11

/ 346,289 341,780 327,357 1 6

198,759 192,406 194,766 3 2

635,267 616,591 603,404 3 5

(NSFR) (%) 112 110 107 200 bpts
(1)APRA APS112 35%
@
2018 1 1 APRA NSFR APRA
2018 6 30
NSFR  112% 2017 12 31 110% 2% 2018 1 1
100% NSFR
10
1,000 3,000 ATM
2017 8 25 AHL Holdings Pty Limited 20%
100% 2018 2 23 eChoice

AHL eChoice
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AHL eChoice @ RBS
@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017 2018
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6 6 30
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
9,786 9,208 6 9,225 8,717 6 9,791
1,861 1,997 @) 2,000 1,794 11 2,086
11,647 11,205 4 11,225 10,511 7 11,877
(3,548) (3,473) 2  (3,452) (8,373) 2 (3,745)
(716) (702) 2 (699) (663) 5 (716)
7,383 7,030 5 7,074 6,475 9 7,416
(2,214)  (2,097) 6 (2,110) (1,935) 9 (2,223)
AHL 5,169 4,933 5 4,964 4,540 9 n/a
eChoice
AHL eChoice 24 - n/a - - - n/a
5,193 4,933 5 4,964 4,540 9 5,193
- - - - - - 58
5,193 4,933 5 4,964 4,540 9 5,251
(©)

4,729 4,291 10 4,298 3,949 9 4,729
O) 1,938 2,001 (©) 1,996 2,031 @) 1,938
3,066 2,859 7 2,863 2,659 8 3,066
®) 53 57 @) 68 78 (13) 58
9,786 9,208 6 9,225 8,717 6 9,791
223 218 2 218 221 (€)) 223
O] 576 613 (6) 612 507 21 576
561 586 @ 586 511 15 561
®) 359 451 (20) 442 422 5 584
®) 142 129 10 142 133 7 142
1,861 1,997 @) 2,000 1,794 11 2,086
11,647 11,205 4 11,225 10,511 7 11,877
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(1)AHL eChoic

@

® (
6 ©)

*
®
©)
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oooooog
@ Q)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
AHL eChoice 6 % 6 %
@ 347,139 334,530 4 335,222 313,682 7
®3) 17,002 17,118 ¢H) 17,141 17,228 (€))
2,506 2,744 (€)) 3,173 2,870 11
366,647 354,392 3 355,536 333,780 7
1,625 968 68 967 852 13
368,272 355,360 4 356,503 334,632 7
® 29,130 24,329 20 24,364 18,084 35
* 114,230 116,478 @) 116,706 118,913 (@)
80,446 77,132 4 77,063 73,111 5
223,806 217,939 3 218,133 210,108 4
33,333 30,529 9 30,782 25,338 21
3,369 3,840 (12) 3,858 3,078 25
260,508 252,308 3 252,773 238,524 6
@
2018 2017
6 6
2018 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
6 30 6 30 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
(%) 2.98 2.90 8 bpts n/a n/a n/a
) 1.4 1.4 - 1.4 1.4 -
30.5 31.0 (50)bpts 30.8 32.1 (130)bpts
()
/ 0.20 0.20 - 0.20 0.21 (1)bpt
GLAA"s (%)
®) 328,851 317,052 4 317,778 300,815 6
146,511 134,937 9 n/a n/a n/a
90 0.71 0.61 10 bpts n/a n/a n/a

OX
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90 1.25 1.22 3 bpts n/a n/a n/a
(%)(6)
FTE 11,759 11,865 (¢Y) n/a n/a n/a
(€)) 2016
2018 2017 2017
2016
@) 32,075 2017 12 31 31,412
2017 6 30 29,041

€)
O] 32,075 2017 12 31 31,412

2017 6 30 29,041
®)
()
(7)AHL eChoic AHL

2018 6 2017 6
5,193 260
5% 4% 2% 2%
2017 8 25 AHL 20%
100% 2018 2 23 eChoice AHL
eChoice
9,786 578 6% 3%
4%
8

11
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22%

1,861

AHL

3,548

FTE

24%
136
ATM
75
106 1%
Ceba
30.5%
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2%

11,865 11,759
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716 14 2
GLAAS 20
10 0.61%  0.71%
3 1.22%  1.25%
12.6 % Lo 6w
50%  63%
8.7 3
14%
2
0.1 1%
1 -RBA/APRA
146.5 11.6 0%
2.2 20
7.0 67% APRA
2018 4 30

2.3 41%
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@D
@

2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017

6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016

6 % 6 %
3,392 3,246 4 3,044 3,001 1
1,033 976 6 925 839 10
4,425 4,222 5 3,969 3,840 3
(1,596) (1,574) 1 (1,551) (1,488) 4
(129) (62) (74) (176) (58)
2,700 2,586 4 2,344 2,176 8
(812) (778) 4 (705) (654) 8
1,888 1,808 4 1,639 1,522 8
1,888 1,808 4 1,639 1,522 8
(©))

1,232 1,220 1 1,093 1,107 )
1,001 948 6 912 899 1
605 579 4 562 544 3
356 308 16 317 303 5
198 191 4 160 148 8
3,392 3,246 4 3,044 3,001 1
415 394 5 368 305 21
182 175 4 182 172 6
107 104 3 100 91 10
66 62 6 67 61 10
263 241 9 208 210 )
1,033 976 6 925 839 10
4,425 4,222 5 3,969 3,840 3
2,613 2,533 3 2,329 2,243 4
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1,289 1,162 11 1,143 1,061 8
350 333 5 308 329 (6)
121 135 (10) 131 138 )
52 59 12) 58 69 (16)
4,425 4,222 5 3,969 3,840 3
€H)
@
€)) ( )

6 (6) 2.7
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)

2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017

6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016

6 % 6 %

@ 34,712 34,663 - 33,686 31,987 5
1,093 1,033 6 603 630 4)
® 78,557 77,039 2 69,356 65,446 6
2,750 2,840 ®) 2,556 2,697 )
117,112 115,575 1 106,201 100,760 5
315 286 10 286 238 20
O) 358 433 an 485 454 7
117,785 116,294 1 106,972 101,452 5
OIO) 17,101 14,921 15 14,535 12,024 21
©) 34,582 33,909 2 33,504 30,812 9
28,159 27,211 3 27,000 25,773 5
79,842 76,041 5 75,039 68,609 9
9,098 7,997 14 7,592 6,738 13
805 887 ) 868 834 4

89,745 84,925 6 83,499 76,181 10

103/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

oooooog
@
2018 2017
6 6
2018 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
6 30 6 30 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
(%) 3.05 3 7 bpts n/a n/a n/a
) 1.6 2 - 2 2 -
36.1 37 (120)bpts 39 39 30 bpts
()
/ 0.11 0 6 bpts 0 0 (11l)bpts
GLAA™s (%)
( )(6) 111,136 109,091 2 100,008 94,187 6
96,329 87,654 10 n/a n/a n/a
2,855 2,586 10 n/a n/a n/a
FTE 3,575 3,677 3) n/a n/a n/a
@
@) 4,285 (2017 12 31 1 4,418
2017 6 30 3,732 )
3) 275 ( CMPF ) (2017
12 31 1 287 2017 6 30 260 ) 1,154
CMPF (2017 12 31 913 2017 6 30 874 )
*)
(5) 4,285 (2017 12 31 1 4,418

2017 6 30 3,732 )

(©)
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2018 6 2017 6
1,888
80 4% 5% 1%
67
3,392 146 4%
2% 2%
7
7
6
1
5
1,033 57 6%
15%
1,596 22 1% Daily 1Q
Albert
IT
FTE 102 3% 3,677 3,575

FTE
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4.4

129
GLAA
4.9 6%
3%
14%
1.5
96.3
2.0
2018 4 30
2.0
0.7

:RBA/APRA

67

8.7

36.1%

6%

2%

3%

64%
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11

S%
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10%
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@

2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017

6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
6 % 6 %

1,444 1,523 G) 1,507 1,617 Q)

1,229 1,348 ©) 1,347 1,276 6

2,673 2,871 %) 2,854 2,893 @

(1,142) (1,083) 5 (1,072)  (1,082) @

(80) (64) 25 (64) (252) (75)

1,451 1,724 (16) 1,718 1,559 10

/ (330) (413) (20) (412) (369) 12
( ) 1,121 1,311 (14) 1,306 1,190 10
1,121 1,311 (14) 1,306 1,190 10

@

1,341 1,394 4 1,384 1,441 %)

103 129 (20) 123 176 (30)

1,444 1,523 5) 1,507 1,617 %)

742 749 @ 745 747 -

487 599 19) 602 529 14

1,229 1,348 ©) 1,347 1,276 6

2,673 2,871 Q) 2,854 2,893 @)

1,822 1,846 @ 1,770 1,836 4

240 280 14) 284 287 @

588 723 19) 720 776 Q)

21 17 24 75 65 15

2,671 2,866 %) 2,849 2,964 4

® 2 5 (60) 5 (1)

2,673 2,871 Q) 2,854 2,893 @

@
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@ ( )
6 (6) 2.7
€))
@

2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017

6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016

6 % 6 %

©) 104,601 111,686 (6) 111,809 112,432 @
27,757 31,349 (11) 31,349 27,594 14
(©) 30,358 30,076 1 30,076 41,226 @7
162,716 173,111 (6) 173,234 181,252 4)
©) 45,235 42,468 7 42,293 41,382 2
6,627 7,381 (10) 7,371 6,350 16
44,647 49,689 (10) 49,639 39,371 26
12,776 15,077 (15) 15,070 14,435 4
109,285 114,615 (5) 114,373 101,538 13
12,719 16,669 (24) 16,669 15,610 7
O) 9,382 9,358 - 9,358 9,064 3
©) 22,509 21,470 5 21,407 28,307 (24)
153,895 162,112 (5) 161,807 154,519 5
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(€Y}
2018 2017
6 6
2018 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
6 30 6 30 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
) 1.04 1.10 (6)bpts n/a n/a n/a
) 0.7 0.7 - 0.7 0.7 -
42.7 37.7 37.6 37.4 20 bpts
()
0.08 0.06 2 bpts 0.06 0.23 (17)bpts
/ GLAA"s (%)
( ) 139,050 138,613 - 138,788 136,845 1
96,190 102,242 (6) n/a n/a n/a
1,406 1,361 3 n/a n/a n/a
86.7 86.4 30 bpts n/a n/a n/a
()
( ) 1,566 1,467 7 n/a n/a n/a
@
@) 21,990 CMPF )
(2017 12 31 22,849 2017 6 30 21,302 )
27,331 CMPF (2017 12 31 28,778 2017 6 30 26,860
)
©)
©)
(5)FTE FTE
IB&M BPB RBS
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2018 6

190 14%
25%

1,444

1,229

1,142

FTE
FTE

2017 6

59

99

79

51

42.7%
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6
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80 16 25%
GLAAs 2 8
30 86.7%
7.1 6%
2.8 %
5.0 10%
2.3 15%
96.2 6.1 6%
12.7 14%
10.3 3.1
0.7
3.9 83%
2.7 32% APRA
2018 4 30
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2.1
2017 9 21 ALA ?
2018 6 25
NewCo n Colonial
First State Colonial First State Global Asset Management CFSGAM Count Financial Financial
Wisdom AHL NewCo
@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
6 % 6 %

1,978 1,820 9 1,894 1,891 -

183 121 51 438 502 (13)

2,161 1,941 11 2,332 2,393 (©)

(1,440) (1,403) 3 (1,653) (1,681) @)

721 538 34 679 712 )

(a79) (134) 34 (176) (183) O)

542 404 34 503 529 )

21 18 17 54 83 (35)

- - - (4) -
563 422 33 553 612 (10)
160 130 23 - - -
@
723 552 31 553 612 (10)
2 (23) (23) 4
725 529 37 530 616 as
®

CFS Global Asset Management 292 279 5 229 224 2
271 188 44 191 230 an

*
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®) 102 62 65 202 274 (26)

160 130 23 - - -

(100) (130) (23) (92) (112) (18)

725 529 37 530 616 (14)
(©))
@
@

€)) ( )
6 (6) 2.7

®

®
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€))
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
1 2017 2016
M 6 % 6 %
66.6 72.3 67.9 65.9 200 bpts
()
(@) 215,768 205,910 5 205,910 197,569 4
( ) 213,242 219,427 (3) 219,427 199,735 10
@
( ) 141,726 129,152 10 141,005 134,233 5
(6))
( 147,999 135,447 9 146,778 135,801 8
3
)()
799 762 5 2,465 2,474 -
©)
797 783 2 2,352 2,508 (6)
( )(4)
( ) 5) 4,234 449 n/a n/a n/a
FTE ) 3,407 3,914 13) n/a n/a n/a
@
) First State Cinda Fund Management Company Limited
€)
©)
®)

(6)FTE
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CFS Global Asset Management

)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
6 % 6 %

975 887 10 837 842 @

975 887 10 837 842 @

(622) (512) 21 (521)  (572) O)

353 375 (6) 316 270 17

(68) 97 (30) (81) (49) 65

285 278 3 235 221 6

7 1 (6) 3

/ 292 279 5 229 224 2
/ 292 279 5 229 224 2
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@
@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
6 % 6 %

1,003 933 8 928 929 -

1,003 933 8 928 929 -

(624) (675) (8) (668) (609) 10

379 258 47 260 320 (19)

(114) (78) 46 (78) (99) (1)

265 180 47 182 221 (18)

6 8 (25) 9 9 -

/ 271 188 44 191 230 @an
/ 271 188 44 191 230 @an
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@
@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
6 % 6 %

- - - 121 120 1

183 121 51 438 502 (13)

183 121 51 559 622 (10)

(44) 42) 5 (323) (339) ®)

139 79 76 236 283 an

/ 42) (23) 83 (71) (80) (11)
97 56 73 165 203 (19)

5 6 an 41 71 42)

) - - - %) -

/ 102 62 65 202 274 (26)

C - : - : : :
/ 102 62 65 202 274 (26)
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
- - - 8 -
- - - 8 -
(150) 174) (14) (141) (161) 12)
(150) (174) 14) (133) (161) an
/ 45 64 (30) 54 45 20
(105) (110) 5) (79) (116) (32)
3 3 - 10 -
® - - - - - -
/ (102) (107) 5) (69) (116) (41)
( ) 2 - (23) 4
/ (100) (107) @ (92) (112) (18)
( y®
@
@)
®3) ( )
6 (6) 2.7
*

®
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37%
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AUM 1
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38
183 62
1,440 37
CFSGAM
FTE 507 13%
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66. 6% 570
CFS
1
4.2 3.8
3.6 2
APRA 2018 4 30
1
2017 @ 2018 2018
6 30 6 30 6
2017
am D 6 %
30,032 5,218 (8,632) (3,414) 4,258 30,876 3
94,588 20,738 (34,254) (13,516) 12,931 94,003 )
G 86,541 48,608 (57,650) (9,042) 1,731 79,230 ®)
8,266 825  (711) 114 753 9,133 10
219,427 75,389 (101,247) (25,858) 19,673 213,242 ®)
2017 @ 2018 2018
6 30 6 30 6
2017
FUA 6 4
82,382 15,316 (14,004) 1,312 6,605 90,299 10
crsirap® 27,747 6,912 (5,565) 1,347 1,615 30,709 11
CFS 15,751 9,690 (10,274)  (584) 1,585 16,752 6
®) 9,567 1,201 (1,223) 22 694 10,239 7

135,447 33,119 (31,066) 2,053 10,499 147,999 9
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2017 2018 2018
6 30 6 30 6
2017
6 %
783 139 (125) 14 - 797 2
D) First State Cinda Fund Management Company Limited
@
€)
(4)CFSWrap FirstWrap
®)
€))
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
96 121 (AN n/a n/a n/a
337 317 6 n/a n/a n/a
433 438 (€D n/a n/a n/a
(272) (295) (€)) n/a n/a n/a
161 143 13 n/a n/a n/a
(49 (43) 14 n/a n/a n/a
112 100 12 n/a n/a n/a
48 34 41 n/a n/a n/a
- @ n/a n/a n/a
) 160 130 23 n/a n/a n/a
) 2 (23) n/a n/a n/a
162 107 51 n/a n/a n/a
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
(€D 2017 2016
6 % 6 %
(FUA) 11,056 11,853 @) n/a n/a n/a
1,479 1,703 (13) n/a n/a n/a
FTE 841 926 (©)) n/a n/a n/a
@
2018 6 2017 6
162 55
51% 143
ASB
ASB
ATM
2018 7 2 AIA

AlA
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)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
1,760 1,642 7 1,654 1,581 5
@ 373 331 13 290 288 1
2,133 1,973 8 1,944 1,869 4
105 92 14 92 80 15
- - - 278 242 15
2,238 2,065 8 2,314 2,191 6
(811) (795) 2 (909) (889) 2
(74) (65) 14 (65) (120) (46)
1,353 1,205 12 1,340 1,182 13
(378) (336) 13 (361) (311) 16
975 869 12 979 871 12
- - - (6) 10
975 869 12 973 881 10
( )
96 96 - - - -
( )
( ) 1,071 965 11 973 881 10
IFRS 87 27 27 (139)
1,158 992 17 1,000 742 35
@
€))
@
©) ( )
6 (6) 2.7

“) CBA
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017

6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
6 % 6 %
1,916 1,738 10 1,75 1,719 2
419 401 4 362 346 5
2,335 2,139 9 2,112 2,065 2
114 97 18 97 87 11
- - n/a 294 264 11
2,449 2,236 10 2,503 2,416 4
(881) (836) 5 (960)  (964) -
(80) (69) 16 (69)  (130)  (47)
1,488 1,331 12 1,474 1,322 11
(416) (372) 12 (399)  (349) 14
1,072 959 12 1,075 973 10

- - - (6) 11
( 1,072 959 12 1,069 984 9
)
( 106 102 4 - - -
)
( ) 1,178 1,061 11 1,069 984 9
IFRS 6 19 (68) 36 (11)

@ 1,184 1,080 10 1,105 973 14
ASB 1,149 1,044 10 1,069 903 18
* an (66) 8 (66) (35) 89
106 102 4 102 105 ®)

@B 1,184 1,080 10 1,105 973 14
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2018 2017
6 6
2018 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
® 6 30 6 30 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
35.8 36.9  (110)bpts 38.3 38.4 (10)bpts
(%)
€))
@) ( )
6 (6) 2.7
©) CBA
* ASB
®)
2018 6 2017 6
® @¢ ) 1,184
104 14% 10% 50%
16% A%
o) ASB

@
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®

2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017

6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
ASB 6 % 6 %
2,008 1,825 10 1,837 1,763 4
424 404 5 404 383 5
2,432 2,229 9 2,241 2,146 4
114 97 18 97 85 14
2,546 2,326 9 2,338 2,231 5
(881) (836) 5 (836) (829) 1
(80) (69) 16 (69) (130) 47
1,585 1,421 12 1,433 1,272 13
(442) (396) 12 (400) (358) 12
( ) 1,143 1,025 12 1,033 914 13

IFRS 6 19 (68) 36 (11)

1,149 1,044 10 1,069 903 18

©)
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)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6

2017 2016
6 % 6 %
53,918 51,128 5 51,128 47,784 7
27,054 25,133 8 25,133 22,588 11
2,212 2,087 6 2,087 1,951 7
83,184 78,348 6 78,348 72,323 8
9,861 8,662 14 8,662 7,130 21
2,320 1,572 48 1,572 2,106 (25)
95,365 88,582 8 88,582 81,550 9
55,923 52,795 6 52,795 49,811 6
20,053 18,073 11 18,073 13,431 35
®) 3,298 2,716 21 2,716 3,972 (32)
79,274 73,584 8 73,584 67,214 9
6,591 6,248 5 6,248 6,192 1
85,865 79,832 8 79,832 73,406 9

€H)
@ ( )
6 (6) 2.7

3) 262 2017 6 30 33
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@
2018 2017
6 6
2018 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
@ 6 30 6 30 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
(%) 2.24 2.17 7 bpts n/a n/a n/a
%) 1.20 1.20 - 1.2 1.2 -
34.5 35.5 (100)bpts 35.4 38.8 (340)bpts
)
0.10 0.09 1 bpt 0.09 0.19 (10)bpts
/ GLAA"s (%)
89,774 84,091 7 84,091 75,554 11
55,682 53,275 5 n/a n/a n/a
(©)
(O] 49,884 48,807 2 n/a n/a n/a
( 13,110 12,665 4 12,665 11,632 9
)
( 13,525 12,826 5 12,826 12,063 6
)
( 4,965 4,631 7 4,631 4,120 12
)(5)
( 5,125 4,954 3 4,954 4,523 10
5
)( )
90 0.14 0.12 2 bpts n/a n/a n/a
D)
90 0.43 0.46 (3)bpts n/a n/a n/a
D)
FTE 4,857 4,745 2 n/a n/a n/a
€))
@
(©)) RBNZ

“) APRA
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) CFS Global Asset Management 7,635
2017 6 30 5,776 CFS Global Asset
Management
ASB : 2018 6 2017 6
ASB 1,149 10%
9% 5% 16%
2,008 183 10%
3% 7%
7
5
3
2
1
4
424 20

S%

ATM
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114 17
18%
AUM 7%
AU
CFSGAM o
FUA % FUA
881 45 5%
FTE 112 20 4,745 4,857
ASB 34.5% 100
80 11 16%
2.8
5% !
1.9 8% L sy

3.1 6%
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55.7 2.4
2.1 4%
0.6
1.0
0.3 15%
€Y :RBNZ
®) RBNZ
@
2018 2017
6 6
2018 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
6 30 6 30 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
241 252 O 252 230 10
(122) (124) [®) (124) (135) ®)
119 128 ) 128 95 35
« ) 1) (23) ©) (23) ®)
98 105 ) 105 90 17
8 A ©) 15
( ) 106 102 4 102 105 ®3)
@ 106 102 4 102 105 ®3)
89 92 (©) 92 93 [€))
9 13 (31) 13 ®3)
98 105 ) 105 90 17
8 (€)) [€)) 15
@ 106 102 4 102 105 ®3)
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(€Y}
2018 2017
6 6
2018 2017 2017 2017 2016 2016
6 30 6 30 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
763 755 1 755 732 3
772 757 2 757 744 2
FTE 679 664 2 n/a n/a n/a
2017 2018 2018
6 30 6 30 6
2017
6 %
757 113 (86) 27 (12) 172 2
€Y
@ ( )
6 (6) 2.7
2018 6 2017 6
106 4
4% 4% 2%
11
2018 7 2 AlA
241 11 4%
122 2 2%

2018

FTE 15 2% 664 679
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11
23
1
100 200 ATM
®
@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
1,561 1,473 6 1,644 1,657 Q@
215 204 5 243 217 12
1,776 1,677 6 1,887 1,874 1
(748) (754) @ (794) (773) 3
/ (54) (99) (45) (89) 10
974 824 18 1,004 1,111 (10)
(293) (248) 18 (302) (333) O)
681 576 18 702 778 (10)
€)) ©) - (©) @27 (89)
678 573 18 699 751 @

®
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(@)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
(&) 70,052 67,637 4 67,913 64,412 5
10,468 10,177 3 17,998 18,184 @
80,520 77,814 3 85,911 82,59 4
299 306 @ 255 284 (10)
80,819 78,120 3 86,166 82,880 4
O) 12,616 11,926 6 12,450 12,155 2
9,016 9,195 @ 9,383 10,569 11)
29,415 31,784 @ 32,120 26,152 23
34 1 an 42 37 14
51,081 52,946 ) 53,995 48,913 10
93 69 35 69 66 5
1,969 1,723 14 1,939 1,565 24
632 744 (15) 688 556 24
53,775 55,482 ®) 56,6901 51,100 11
€h)
@
€)) ( )
6 (6) 2.7
) 5,513 2017 12 31 5,292 2017
6 30 4,805
(5) 5,513 2017 12 31 5,292 2017 6

30 4,805
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
%) 2.10 2.07 3 bpts n/a n/a n/a
%) 0.8 0.7 10 bpts 0.8 0.9 (10)bpts
42.3 45.2 (290)bpts 42.3 43.3 (100)bpts
()
0.07 0.14  (7)bpts 0.11 (0.01) 12 bpts
/ GLAA"s (%)
/
( )(2) 74,162 71,192 4 79,384 76,860 3
42,897 37,803 13 n/a n/a n/a
90 0.95 0.80 15 bpts n/a n/a n/a
()
90 1.26 1.39 (13)bpts n/a n/a n/a
()
FTE 2,907 2,850 2 n/a n/a n/a
@
@
2018 6 2017 6
678 18%
6% 1% 45%
1,561 88 6%
1% 4%
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1
3
4
215 11 5%
ATM
748 6 1%
27
18
FTE 57 2% 2,850 2,907
42 .3% 290
54 45 45%
GLAAs 7 7

15 0.80% 0.95%
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2.4 4% Loew
1
0.3 4% 3%
1.6 3%
Lo
42.9 5.1 13%
1.9 6%
2.4 66% APRA
2018 4 30
(¢H) :RBA/APRA/RBNZ
IFS
2018 5 23 BoComm BoComm
37.5% MSI
Commonwealth Bank of South Africa (Holding Company) Limited TymeDigital )
African Rainbow Capital
IFS BoComm TymeDigital
IFS

()
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
IFs® 6 % 6 U
114 142 (20) 133 157 (15)
325 295 10 297 281 6
439 437 - 430 438 )
2 - n/a - - n/a
56 50 12 50 46 9
497 487 2 480 484 D
(232) (282) (18) (333) (382) (13)
(65) (64) 2 (64) (66) ©)
200 141 42 83 36
@D 4) 4 ®) (20)
®) (®) (25) (®) 4)
173 129 34 71 27
5 5 - 22 25 (12)
178 134 33 93 52 79
( )
(63) (41) 54 - - n/a
( )
115 93 24 93 52 79
(84) - n/a - - n/a
/
31 93 (67) 93 52 79
©)
@
®
Global Asset Management
A3) BoComm TymeDigital
4 ( )
6 () 2.7
@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
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) 3.4 2.4 100 bpts n/a n/a n/a
46.7 57.9 n/a n/a n/a
()
4.64 3.81 83 bpts n/a n/a n/a
/ GLAA"s (%)
&) 2,509 2,351 7 n/a n/a n/a
FTE 2,310 2,979 (22) n/a n/a n/a
@
@) BoComm TymeDigital
2018 6 2017 6
31 62
67% 178
44 33% 2% 18%
2%
2018 5 23 BoComm 37.5%
Commonwealth Bank of South Africa (Holding Company) Limited
TymeDigital African Rainbow Capital
IFS 3
30% 360,000
114 28 20%
5 4% PT Bank Commonwealth
PTBC
PTBC 8
325 30 10%

Qilu Bank
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Bank of Hangzhou HZB 11 %
VIB 11 161%
PT Commonwealth Life PTCL 56
232 50 18%
4%
FTE 669 22% 2,979
46.7% 1,120
65 1 2%
GLAAs 83 3.81%
PTBC
PTBC 16%
38% 19%
1
2.5 0.2 %
IRRBB 0.3 88%
0.1
2018 4 30
0.2 12%
1 BoComm TymeDigital
BoComm TymeDigital
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6 12%

10

2,310

PTBC

4.64%

4%

APRA
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
IFS 6 % 6 %
1 (€)) n/a n/a n/a
1 2 (50) n/a n/a n/a
2 @) n/a n/a n/a
- - - n/a n/a n/a
- - - n/a n/a n/a
2 @) n/a n/a n/a
(83) (5L 63 n/a n/a n/a
- - - n/a n/a n/a
(81) (58) 40 n/a n/a n/a
2 - n/a n/a n/a
- - - n/a n/a n/a
79 (58) 36 n/a n/a n/a
16 17 (6) n/a n/a n/a
( ) (63) 41 54 n/a n/a n/a
D - n/a n/a n/a n/a
/
(154) (41) n/a n/a n/a

€Y)
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@
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016 2017
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2017 2016
6 % 6 %
279 309 (10) 393 205 92
@ 79) 427 418 165
200 736 (73) 811 370
6 1 48 45 7
54 52 4 20 5
260 789 (67) 879 420
® (1,885) (1,258) 50 (1,314) (766) 72
/ 39 (39) (40) 11
(1,586) (508) (475) (335) 42
249 168 48 164 239 (31)
(13) (12) 8 (12) (16) (25)
(1,350) (352) (323) (112)
(16) ©) (26) (18) 44
(1,366) (357) (349) (130)
(1)) - n/a - - -
( ) (1,380) (357) (349) (130)
(157) - n/a - - -
/
IFRS 14 46 (70) 46 (60)
( y®  (1.529) (311) (303) (190) 59
@
(2)2017 6 30 397
(3)2018 6 30 700 AUSTRAC 2018 6 30
325 2017 12 31 375 2018 6 30
155 2018 6 30 45
2017 12 31 110 2017 6 30
393
@ ( )

©) 2.7
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2018 6
1,523
279
54
1,885
155
199

39

109

2017 6
30
427
627

67%

393
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1,212
50% 78

506
397

700 AUSTRAC

19%

40



20.0 2.7

1.5 11%

1.9 28%

0.7 31%
2018 4 30
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2018 2017 2018 2017
@
6 30 440 471 397 426
440 471 397 426
1,580 1,589 1,357 1,339
(1,043) (1,024) (913) (885)
537 565 444 454
2,164 2,044 1,773 1,652
(1,633) (1,496) (1,316) (1,188)
531 548 457 464
1,508 1,584 1,298 1,344
1,360 1,437 193 212
(292) (319) 3D (62)
1,068 1,118 162 150
@
- 1,189 - -
- (18) - -
- 1,171 - -
2,576 3,873 1,460 1,494
(€)) 229
2017 243 ) 217 2017 231 )

@

11.3

12
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2018 6 30
1,759,842,930
)
- @
1,759,842,930 | (Australian Stock
) Exchange Limited
ACN 008 624 691)
1998 1998
2018 6 30
6 30
2014 1,621,319,194 27,323 [h)
6,273,519 571
2015 1,627,592,713 27,894 )
71,161,207 5,022
8,790,794 1,209
7,597,463 0
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2016 1,715,142,177 34,125 ®3)

8,036,332 ®)

6,689,652 1,143
2017 1,729,868,161 35,262 *

2,087,604 164

20,772,433 2,107

7,114,732
2018 1,759,842,930 37,533 )
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@
2014 2013
26,619 25,498
(€Y - 193
@ - 928
(©) 704 -
27,323 26,619
27,323 26,619
(€)) Aussie Home Loans Pty Limited 47
@ 930 (201172012 )
929
2012/2013
722
(©)) 707 (201372014 )
707 2012/2013

596
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2014 2013

1,611,928,836 1,592,154,780

o . 2,747,995
2011/2012 54.54 . 17,026,061
2012/2013 68.76 @ - -
2012/2013 73.42 @ - -
2013/2014 75.26 9,390,358 -

1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836

1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836

(¢)) Aussie Home Loans Pty Limited 47

(2) 2012/2013
8,662,389 9,829,242

151/520



EDINETOOOO
0000000 OO00DbDO00oOoo(Eessr2)

OooooOodd
@
2015 2014
27,323 26,619
N 571 704
( )( )(2)

27,894 27,323

27,894 27,323
@ (DRP) 574 (2014/2015 )

707 (2013/2014 ) 571 707

(2) 201272013 2013/2014

9,829,

242 8,749,607
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2015 2014

1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836

2012/2013 73.42 @ - -
2013/2014 75.26 - 9,390,358
2013/2014 80.39 @ - -
201472015 91.26 6,273,519 .
( ) 1,627,592,713  1,621,319,194
1,627,592,713  1,621,319,194

(1) 2012/2013 2013/2014

9,829,242 8,749,607
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©))
2016 2015
27,894 27,323
) 5,022 -
( )
@ @3) 1,209 571
( )
34,125 27,894
@ - -
@ - -
34,125 27,894
@
2015 8 13 2015 9 8
5,022
0 552 (2015/2016 ) 655
(2014/2015 ) (2014/2015 ) 552
657 571
(3) 2013/2014
8,749,607
(©))
74.76 1,234,998

©)

24

154/520



EDINETOOOO
0000000 OO00DbDO00oOoo(Eessr2)
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2016 2015
1,627,592,713  1,621,319,194
@ 71,161,207 ,
2013/2014 80.39 @ - -
2014/2015 91.26 . 6,273,519
2014/2015 74.75 8,790,794 .
2015/2016 72.68 7,597,463 .
( ) 1,715,142,177  1,627,592,713
® - -
1,715,142,177  1,627,592,713
(€]
2015 8 13 28,897,186 2015 8 26 2015 9
8 42,264,021 2015 9 18
(2) 2013/2014
8,749,607

®
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O]
2017 2016
34,125 27,894
( ) (6) 5,022
)(1) 1,143 1,209
35,262 34,125
@ - -
@) - -
35,262 34,125
[€)) DRP 558 (2016/2017 ) 586
(2015/2016 ) 552 (2015/2016 ) 655 (2014/2015
) 557 586 552 657
@
79.65 2,658,100

(6) 24
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2017 2016

1,715,142,177 1,627,592,713

- 71,161,207

2014/2015 74.75 - 8,790,794
2015/2016 72.68 - 7,597,463
2015/2016 72.95 8,036,332 -
2016/2017 83.21 6,689,652 -
( ) 1,729,868,161 1,715,142,177

(€] - -

1,729,868,161 1,715,142,177

@
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2018 2017

35,262 34,125

1
( )( ) 164 (6)
)(2) 2,107 1,143
37,533 35,262
(©)) - -
® - -
37,533 35,262

(€Y) AHL Holding Pty Limited 20%

@ DRP 536 (201772018 )
1,573 (201672017 ) 558 (201672017 ) 586
(201572016 )

533 1,572 557 586

©))

77.11 1,132,108

) 10.3
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2018 2017

1,729,868,161 1,715,142,177

w 2,087,604 -

2015/2016 72.95 - 8,036,332
2016/2017 83.21 - 6,689,652
2016/2017 75.73 20,772,433 -
2017/2018 75.38 7,114,732 -
( ) 1,759,842,930 1,729,868,161

@ - -

1,759,842,930 1,729,868,161

(€Y) AHL Holding Pty Limited 20%
@
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2018 6 30
()
156,305 19.26% 1,126,512,114 64.01%
535,078 65.94% 493,783,657 28.06%
120,026 14._79% 139,547,159 7.93%

811,409 100.00% 1,759,842,930 100.00%
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2018 6 30
)
2001 370,746,865 21.07%
5302
1225 228,386,048 12.98%
7
3001 98,454,740 5.59%
764
3001 57,172,719 3.25%
1406
1225 51,468,942 2.92%
209
806,229,314 45.81%
2018 7 30
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30
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
82.68 96.69 88.88 87.74 85.12
67.49 73.57 69.79 69.22 67.22
2018
82.19 80.79 77.36 74.36 73.91 73.86
78.65 73.86 71.86 71.54 63.90 67.45
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40
(2018
6 30 )
5,337
1955 9 17
2016 3
2017 1 1
Telstra Coporation Ltd CSIRO
Cochlear Ltd
Macquarie Group Ltd Goodman
Fielder Ltd Rural Press Ltd
(Innovation and Productivity
Council)

2008 Officer of the Order

of Australia

WorleyParsons  Limited Saluda
Medical Pty Ltd University of
Technology Sydney( ) and The
Australian Ballet

FCA  FTSE
FAICD FAA
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1975 11 6

50,003

2018

20
1999

2006 2010

CommSec

2010

2012

AHL Holdings Pty Ltd

Aussie Home Loans
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7,500
1952 12

2014 6 Citi
32

Citi Asia Pacific Banking
Citi Asia Pacific

Citi Handlowy

Citi Handlowy

Crompton Greaves Ltd

IHH Healthcare Bhd ( 2
) Fullerton India
Credit Company Limited AIG Asia
Pacific Pte Ltd Clifford Capital
Pte Ltd, Pierfront Capital
Mezzanine Fund Pte Ltd ( )
Citi Handlowy ( )
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10,878
(1954 11 1 )

2014 9 Gatwick
Airport Gatwick
Airport Ltd Global
Infrastructure Partners Lone
Star Funds

High Speed Two(HS2)
Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd

2012

English Partnerships

Lend Lease

Gatwick Airport Ltd ( )
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1946

10

644

2010 9 Ernst & Young
2010 6 30

Ernst & Young Global

Advisory Council Oceania

Area Advisory Council

Brambles Ltd

Cantarella Bros Pty Ltd

)

Moore Park Trust ( )

. FCA

30

2018

OneMarket Limited

(

Centennial Park and
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2,234
1955 10 18

2008 7
40
AVWP Ltd 2002 10 2007 12
AMP AMP

Financial Services
AMP Asset

Management

ANZ Funds Management

2018

ASIC External Advisory Panel (
) CEDA Board of Governors
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834
1958 9 26

2016 6
30
2018
Ashurst 2017
Ashurst
Ashurst Australia 2013 Ashurst
LLP

Bristows Ashurst Australia

Trans-Tasman [P Attorneys Board
( ), The Macfarlane Burnet
Institute for Medical Research and
Public Health Ltd, Chief Executive
Women  ( ) Victorian
Legal Admissions committee (

)
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11,000
1961 2 16

2015 3 Accenture Ltd
2012 2014 6
Accenture 32
Technology

Quality & Risk Management

Outsourcing Quality & Risk
Management
Asia
Pacific
2008
Accenture Global Leadership

Council

Altium Ltd Fitted For Work Ltd
(

) Chief Executive Women
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1961 1 6

140

2018 3

GUD Holdings Ltd The
Citadel Group Ltd

WorleyParsons Ltd

Cuscal
Ltd HT&E Limited Pioneer Credit
Ltd TAL Superannuation Fund
HBF
30

2007
2013

GUD Holdings Ltd The Citadel

Group Ltd WorleyParsons Ltd
: (
) (
)
(
) CA FAICD
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309
1964 9 28

2017 9

NSW

Industrial Relations

30

Institutional Bank
Group Treasury

Asia Advisory Board

: (
) Grad Dip Banking Grad

Dip Fin
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a
2018 2017
() @
®
*
2018 6 30 732,290 20,049 - 752,339
2017 6 30 552,098 19,616 - 571,714
®®)
2018 6 30 332,013 15,037 - 347,050
2017 6 30 340,292 10,405 - 350,697
©)
2018 6 30 246,570 20,049 - 266,619
2017 6 30 331,286 19,616 - 350,902
2018 6 30 259,777 20,049 - 279,826
2017 6 30 331,848 19,616 - 351,464
2018 6 30 223,073 19,650 - 242,723
2017 6 30 285,197 19,616 - 304,813
2018 6 30 225,448 20,049 30,793 276,290
2017 6 30 231,084 19,239 30,806 281,129
2018 6 30 225,434 19,554 - 244,988
2017 6 30 252,661 19,616 - 272,277
)
2018 6 30 66,861 6,516 8,349 81,726
®
2018 6 30 185,476 16,567 26,172 228,215
®©
2018 6 30 46,542 5,066 5,917 57,525
2017 6 30 256,128 19,616 28,980 304,724
©®©®)
2018 6 30 49,988 6,064 - 56,052

2017 6 30 310,520 19,616 - 330,136
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@

©)

) 2017 1 1

®) 2018

(6) 2017

) 2018 3 5

®) 2017 9 4

[©)) 2017 11 16

( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) )

2018 1,292,075 23,874 15,726 - - 266,686 198,599 - - 1,162,327 - 2,959,287
2017 1,292,075 23,874 15,726 - - 266,686 198,599 - - 1,162,327 - 2,959,287
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@

APRA

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) 2007 2008

2018 PwC 2018

PwC
PwC
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RMF

RMF
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(Line 1)

Line 2

APRA
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RMF
CPS 220 APRA
31 34
(
(CRO)
(3LoD)
(Line 2) Line 1
(Line 3) Line 1
(CPS 220)
RAS (
( )
)

RMS
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2001
ASX ASX

ASX

SEC
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2018 6 30 2017 6 30 2018 6 30 2017 6 30
a)
21,292 16,643 14,040 10,758
5,939 5,167 1,027 705
27,231 21,810 15,067 11,463
4,416 5,765 3,736 4,952
2,133 981 145 178
6,549 6,746 3,881 5,130
33,780 28,556 18,948 16,593
b)
757 617 561 197
1,508 1,601 481 834
2,265 2,218 1,042 1,031
10,955 4,347 10,933 4,300
66 534 - -
11,021 4,881 10,933 4,300
13,286 7,099 11,975 5,331
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@ 47,066 30,923 21,924
(€D) 11,850,256
(2017 10,728,963 8,093,111 (2017 8,401,175
APRA
IT

(6) 28
(6) 28
(6) 28
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2001

IFRS
59 131
193

2018 10

30

IFRS

2018

(IFRIC)

30
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Commonwealth Bank of Australia

2018 2017 30
1ASB
38
( 23 103 )
134
78.89
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ooooooo
1€))
2018 30
@) @
2018 30 2017 30 2016 30 2018 30 2017 30
C o HO oo O T o O S o O )
2.1 34,543 2,725,007 33,301 2,627,116 33,819 2,667,981 33,418 2,636,346 33,534 2,645,497
2.1 (16,202) (1,278,176) (15,758) (1,243,149) (16,961) (1,338,053) (17,007) (1,341,682) (17,764) (1,401,402)
18,341 1,446,921 17,543 1,383,967 16,858 1,329,928 16,411 1,294,664 15,770 1,244,095
5,390 425,217 5,684 448,411 4,628 365,103 7,365 581,025 6,955 548,680
23,731 1,872,139 23,227 1,832,378 21,486 1,695,031 23,776 1,875,689 22,725 1,792,775
2,099 165,590 1,928 152,100 1,916 151,153 - - - -
302 23,825 231 18,224 215 16,961 - - - -
26,132 2,061,553 25,386 2,002,702 23,617 1,863,145 23,776 1,875,689 22,725 1,792,775
3.2 (1,079  (85,122)  (1,095)  (86,385)  (1,256)  (99,086) (963)  (75,971)  (1,040)  (82,046)
2.4 (11,633)  (917,727) (10,626)  (838,285)  (9,996)  (788,584) (10,510)  (829,134)  (9,560)  (754,188)
13,420 1,058,704 13,665 1,078,032 12,365 975,475 12,303 970,584 12,125 956,541
2.5 (4,026)  (317,611)  (3.879)  (306,014)  (3,400)  (268,226)  (3,293)  (259,785)  (3,146)  (248,188)
9,394 741,093 9,786 772,018 8,965 707,249 9,010 710,799 8,979 708,353
19 (1,499) ©0) (1,578) @0 (1,578) - - -
9,375 739,594 9,766 770,440 8,945 705,671 9,010 710,799 8,979 708,353
( 6) (3,629) 166 13,006 278 21,931 (135)  (10,650) - -
)
- - 0) (316) - - - - - -
9,329 735,965 9,928 783,220 9,223 727,602 8,875 700,149 8,979 708,353
®)
2018 30 2017 30 2016 30
C ) O C oy O ¢y O
536.9 424 567.9 448 525.6 415
520.2 410 549.9 434 513.3 405
534.3 422 577.3 455 542.0 428
517.7 408 558.8 441 529.0 417
®
37.5
11.3
@
®
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@
2018 30
®
2018 30 2007 30 2006 30 208 30 2007 30
( ( ( (
y € y ) y C ) y ) y €D
9,304 741,003 9,786 772,018 8,965 707,249 9,010 710,799 8,979 708,353
(¢
)
C )
«C 5 304 (256) (20,19 339 26,744 53 4,181 ) (868)
() G3) (4,18)  (577)  (45,520) 210 16,567 4 316 (666)  (52,541)
(
( ) an  (6.,075) (G2)  (4,102) (316)  (24,929) GO (.682) 35 2,761
125) (9,861  (885)  (69,818) 233 18,381 23 1,814 (642)  (50,647)
)
( 161 12,701 175 13,806 10 789 150 12,544 175 13,806
)
( , (&) (158) (©) (237 (€Y} (79) (@] (158) A (237)
() 31 2,446 23 1,814 1 79 29 2,288 19 1,499
190 14,989 195 15,384 10 789 186 14,674 191 15,068
65 5,128 (690)  (54,434) 243 19,170 200 16,488 (451)  (35,579)
9,450 746,221 9,09 717,583 9,208 726,419 9,219 727,287 8,528 672,774
“6)  (3,629) 166 13,096 78 21,031 35)  (10,650) - -
( W @104 9  (2.288) 44 3,471 - - - -
)
9,309 741,487 0.233 728,391 9.530 _ 751,822 9,084 716,637 __ 8.528 672,774
9,380 739,988 0,200 726,498 0,510 750,244 9,084 716,637 8,528 672,774
19 1,499 24 1,803 20 1,578 ;N - . -
9,309 741,487 0.233 728,391 9,530 _ 751,822 9,084 716,637 __ 8.528 672,774
(€Y}
2018 30 2017 30 2016 30
( ) ) ) ) ( )
8.4 431 340 429 338 420 331
- - : - 7,994 6,307
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0000000
(©)]
2018 30
®
2018 30 2017 0 2018 0 2017 0
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
5.1 36,417 2,872,937 45,850 3,617,107 33,581 2,649,205 42,814 3,377,596
5.2 9,222 721,524 10,087 791,819 8,376 660,783 8,678 684,607
5.3 32,254 2,544,518 32,704 2,580,019 20,093 2,366,148 31,127 2,455,609
5.3 372 29,347 13,660  1.078.347 - - - .
5.3 258 20.354 1.111 87,647 - - 796 62,796
5.4 32,133 2,534,972 31,724 2,502.706 30,885 2,436,518 32,004  2,531.896
5.5 82,240 6,487,914 83,535  6.590,076 77,731 6,132,199 79,019 6,233,809
3.1 743,365 55 6as065  SL 702 57 708,704 096650 5y g0z 919 6475503 5 gy 510
379 29,899 463 36,526 379 29,899 463 36,526
11.2 - - B h 118,252 9,328,900 101,387 7,994,476
6.1 2,576 203,221 3,873 305,541 1,460 115,179 1,494 117,862
2.842 2.778 1.118 1.241
1.1 224,205 219,156 88,199 97,902
6.2 9,023 711,824 10,024 790,793 4,399 347,037 4,449 350,982
@ 2.5 1,439 113,523 906 71,474 1,430 112,813 1,324 104,450
6.3 6,991 551,520 7,882 621.811 6,279 495,350 6,457 509,393
11.3 15.654  1,234.944 - - 19 1,499 - -
975.165 76,930,767 976,318 77,021,727 970,552 76,566,847 958,796 75,639,416
4.1 622,234 49,088,040 626,655 49,436,813 566,200 44 667,518 571,358 45 074,038
20,899 4 648,722 28,432 5 43,000 20,014 4 575,904 28,038 5 511,018
4.2 10,247 808,386 10,392 819,825 9,106 718,372 8,989 709,142
5.4 28,472 2,246,156 30,330 2,392,734 30,871 2,435,413 32,173 2,538,128
379 29,899 463 36,526 379 29,899 463 36,526
- - - - 105,327 8,300,247 91,222 7,196.504
952 75,103 1,450 114,391 796 62,796 1.278 100,821
2.5 - - 332 26.191 - - - -
71 1,889 149,023 1,780 140,424 1,590 125,435 1,372 108,237
451 35.579 12,018 948.100 - - -
4.3 172,204  13,592.274  167.571  13,219.676 130,984 11,043,338 134,966 10,647,468
- - 2,571 203,300 - - - -
7.2 11,596 914,808 11,932 941,315 10,116 798,051 10,909 860,611
11.3 14,900 1,175,461 - - - - - -
884,313 69,763,453 893,032 70,522,295 884,383  60.768.975 880,763 69,483,393
8.2 22992  1.813.839 18.726 1,477,294 22.249  1.755.224 17,959 1.416.786
907,305 71,577.291  912.658 _ 71.999.500 906,632 _ 71,524,198 898.722 __ 70.900,179
67,860 5,353,475 63,660 5.022,137 63,920 5,042,649 60,074 4.739,238
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2018 30
®
2008 30 2007 30 2008 30 2007 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )) ( )
8.3 37,210 2,940,230 34,071 2,758,862 37,533 2,960,978 35,262 2,781,819
8.3 1.676 132,220 1.869 147,445 2.568 202,590 2,556 201,643
) 8.3 28,360  2,237.320 26,274  2,072.756 23.819  1,879.081 22,256 1,755.776
67,306 5 309,770 63,114 4 979,063 83,920 5 045 649 60,074 4 739,238
11.1 554 43,705 546 43,074 - - - .
67,860 5,353,475 63.660 5,022,137 63,920 5,042,640 80,074 4.739.238
(€))]
(@)
1.1
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2018 30
) ( ) ) ) ( ) )
2016 30 33,845 2,734 23,435 60,014 550 60,564
@ - - (56) ) - )
33,845 2,734 23,379 59,958 550 60,508
- - 9,766 9,766 20 9,786
- - 162 162 4 166
- (862) 172 (690) - (690)
- (29) - (29) - (29)
- (891) 10,100 9,209 24 9,233
@
- - (7,237) (7.237) - (7.237)
( ) 1,143 - - 1,143 - 1,143
( ) ®) - - ® - ®
- 32 - 32 - 32
(92) - - 2 - @2
81 - - 81 - 81
- () 32 26 28) ®
2017 30 34,971 1,869 26,274 63,114 546 63,660
- - 9,375 9,375 19 9,394
- - (46) (46) - (46)
- 94) 159 65 - 65
- 14) - 0} - 0
- (108) 9,488 9,380 19 9,399
@
- - (7,484) (7.484) - (7.484)
( ) 2,105 - - 2,105 - 2,105
( ) 164 - - 164 - 164
- 19 - a9 - a9
(95) - - (95) - (%5)
125 - - 125 - 125
- (66) 82 16 1) 5
2018 30 37,270 1,676 28,360 67,306 554 67,860
@D
1.1
@
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®
2018 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2016 30 2,670,032 215,685 1,848,787 4,734,504 43,390 4,777,894
o - - (4,418) (4,418) - (4,418)
2,670,032 215,685 1,844,369 4,730,087 43,390 4,773,476
- - 770,440 770,440 1,578 772,018
- - 12,780 12,780 316 13,096
- (68,003) 13,569 (54,434) - (54,434)
- (2,288) - (2,288) - (2,288)
- (70,291) 796,789 726,498 1,893 728,391
@
- - (570,927) (570,927) - (570,927)
( 90,171 - - 90,171 - 90,171
( (473) - - 4713) - 4713)
- 2,524 - 2,524 - 2,524
(7,258) - - (7,258) - (7,258)
6,390 - - 6,390 - 6,390
- (473) 2,524 2,051 (2,209) (158)
2017 30 2,758,862 147,445 2,072,756 4,979,063 43,074 5,022,137
- - 739,594 739,594 1,499 741,093
- - (3,629) (3,629) - (3,629)
- (7,416) 12,544 5,128 - 5,128
- (1,104) - (1,104) - (1,104)
- (8,520) 748,508 739,988 1,499 741,487
@
- - (590,413) (590,413) - (590,413)
( 166,063 - - 166,063 - 166,063
( 12,938 - - 12,938 - 12,938
- (1,499) - (1,499) - (1,499)
(7,495) - - (7,495) - (7,495)
9,861 - - 9,861 - 9,861
- (5,207) 6,469 1,262 (868) 394
2018 30 2,940,230 132,220 2,237,320 5,309,770 43,705 5,353,475
@
1.1
@

188/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

ooDoo0d
Q)
2018 30
) ( ) C ) ( ) ( D)
2016 30 34,125 406 3,115 20,430 58,076
@ - - - (56) (56)
34,125 406 3,115 20,374 58,020
- - - 8,979 8,979
- - (623) 172 (451)
- - (623) 9,151 8,528
- - - (7,237) (7,237)
( 1,143 - - - 1,143
( ® - - - ®)
- - 32 - 32
- (406) - - (406)
- - 32 (32) -
2017 30 35,262 - 2,556 22,256 60,074
- - - 9,010 9,010
- - - (135) (135)
- - 52 157 209
- - 52 9,032 9,084
)
- - - (7,484) (7,484)
( 2,107 - - - 2,107
( 164 - - - 164
- - (25) - (25)
- - (15) 15 -
2018 30 37,533 - 2,568 23,819 63,920
@
1.1
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2016 30 2,692,121 32,029 245,742 1,611,723 4,581,616
) - - - (4,418) (4,418)
2,692,121 32,029 245,742 1,607,305 4,577,198
- - - 708,353 708,353
- - (49,148) 13,569 (35,579)
- - (49,148) 721,922 672,774
- - - (570,927) (570,927)
( 90,171 - - - 90,171
( 473) - - - “73)
. - 2,524 - 2,524
- (32,029) - - (32,029)
- - 2,524 (2,524) -
2017 30 2,781,819 - 201,643 1,755,776 4,739,238
- - - 710,799 710,799
- - - (10,650) (10,650)
- - 4,102 12,386 16,488
- - 4,102 712,534 716,637
)
- - - (590,413) (590,413)
( 166,221 - - - 166,221
( 12,938 - - - 12,938
- - (1,972) - (1,972)
- - (1,183) 1,183 -
2018 30 2,960,978 - 202,590 1,879,081 5,042,649
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2018 30

2018 30 2017 30 2016 30 2018 30 2017 30

35,801 2,824,341 33,536 2,645,655 34,047 2,685,968 34,679 2,735,826 33,807 2,667,034
(15,356) (1,211,435) (15,006) (1,183,823) (16,285) (1,284,724) (16,100) (1,270,129) (17,057) (1,345,627)

6,181 487,619 5,556 438,313 5,688 448,726 4,217 332,679 3,959 312,326

(10,340)  (815,723)  (9,763)  (770,203)  (9,981)  (787,401)  (8.739)  (689,420)  (8,152)  (643,111)
@, 791) (377,962) (3,976)  (313,667)  (3,071)  (242,271)  (3.892)  (307,040)  (3,163)  (249,529)

(
)
5,270 415,750 4,220 332,016  (2,642) (208,427) 7,185 566,825 2,742 216,316
(
)
(
)
225 17,750 186 14,674 (362)  (28,558) - - - -
@ 3,241 255,682 3,366 265,544 3,114 245,663 - - - -
(3,453)  (272,407)  (3.854) (304,042)  (3,301)  (260,416) - - - -
@

(208)  (16,409) 156 12,307 1,872 147,682 12 047 1,588 125,277

16,570 1,307,207 14,421 1,137,673 9,079 716,242 17,362 1,369,688 13,724 1,082,686

@
@
®
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( ( ( ( (
y C ) y € ) y C ) y C ) y € )
(51,783) (4,085,161) (54,608) (4,308,025) (50,233) (3,962,881) (50,501) (3,984,024) (53,883) (4,250,830)
52,832 4,167,916 49,392 3,806,535 46,150 3,640,774 51,673 4,076,483 48,750 3,845,888
(16,105) (1,270,523) (38,744) (3,056,514) (52,825) (4,167,364) (10,420) (822,034) (31,708) (2,501,444)
884 69,739 1,100 86,779 803 63,349 563 45,993 1,121 88,436
9,258 730,364  (13,993) (1,103,908) 4,574 360,843 9,723 767,047  (13,381) (1,055,627)
C )
(1,594)  (125,751) (1,789) (141,134)  (2,020)  (159,358) - - - -
2,671 210,715 3,152 248,661 4,276 337,33 - - - -
ap 868)  (174)  (13,727)  (108)  (8,520) @5 (2.761)  (152)  (11,991)
(876)  (69,108) 39,821 3,141,479 37,783 2,980,701  (4,984)  (393,188) 36,379 2,869,939
« )
(8,279)  (653,130) 666 52,541  (6,323) (498,821)  (8.451)  (666,699) 718 56,643
« D
(1,574) (124,173)  (853)  (67,293) 4,148 327,236  (1,695) (133,719)  (804)  (63,428)
« D
¢ @84)  (69,739) 802 63,270 135 10,650  (1,664) (131,273)  (1,947)  (153,599)
(15,461) (1,219,718) (15,228) (1,201,337) (13,640) (1,076,060) (15,771) (1,244,174) (14,907) (1,176,013)
, ( 1(25)3 1,109 87,489 (807)  (63,664)  (4,561) (359,817) 1,501 125,514  (1,183)  (93,327)
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) ( ) ) (C ) ) (C ) ) ( ) ) ( )
( 11.4 26 2,051 (31) (2,446) (857)  (67,609) - - - -
)
( - - 1 79 110 8,678 - - - -
)
68 5,365 94 7,416 78 6,153 2,085 164,486 1,200 94,668
@ - - - - - - (2,993) (236,118) 5,500 433,895
155 12,228 381 30,057 405 31,950 42 3,313 50 3,945
@17 (37,631) (602)  (47,492)  (1,259)  (99,323) (G2)  (25.329) (320)  (25,245)
(2711)  (21,379) (25) (1,972) - - - - (15) (1,183)
(503) (39,682) (495)  (39,051) (509)  (40,155) (405)  (31,950) (409)  (32,266)
(
) (1,002) (79,048) (677)  (53,409)  (2,032) (160,304)  (1,592) (125,593) 6,006 473,813
@
@
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( (5.366)  (423,324)  (6,084)  (479,967)  (5.827)  (459,692) (5,364) (423,166)  (6,084)  (479,967)
- - - - (939)  (74,078) - - 406)  (32,029)
( )
68,273 5,386,057 94,560 7,459,838 98,958 7,806,797 57,708 4,552,584 77,938 6,148,529
(67.809) (5,349,452) (81,758) (6,449,880) (97,740) (7,710,709) (56,692) (4.,472,432) (71,345) (5,628,407)
(95) (7.495) 92) (7,258) (108) (8,520) - - - -
55 4,339 34 2,682 50 3,945 - - - -
4,445 350,666 3,757 296,390 3,949 311,537 4,436 349,956 3,379 266,569
64)  (36,605) - - (1,678)  (132,377) “67)  (36,842) 3 237
- - ) (473) 5,022 396,186 - - ) 473)
27 2,130 61 4,812 ) (5,286) 36 2,840 30 2,367
(934)  (73,683) 10,472 826,136 1,620 127,802 (343)  (27,059) 3,509 276,825
(827) (65,242) 8,988 709,063 (4,973)  (392,320) (344) (27,138) 8,332 657,311
)
715 56,406 (318)  (25,087) 150 11,834 746 58,852 (292)  (23,036)
23,117 1,823,700 14,447 1,139,724 19,270 1,520,210 20,949 1,652,667 12,909 1,018,391
1(2b.)3 23,0056 1,814,864 23,117 1,823,700 14,447 1,139,724 21,351 1,684,380 20,949 1,652,667
®
@
®
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2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
30 30 30 30 30

(¢ ) ) ( ) ( ) ( )

31,714 30,734 30,969 28,283 27,214

140 149 136 121 133

459 321 201 427 291

501 490 576 465 467

1,729 1,607 1,847 1,639 1,510

- - - 2,483 3,919

34,543 33,301 33,819 33,418 33,534

10,243 10,518 11,764 8,802 9,039

418 300 277 379 274

167 102 211 142 58

4,169 4,159 4,125 3,286 3,326

836 679 584 801 650

369 - - 369 -

- - - 3,228 4,417

16,202 15,758 16,961 17,007 17,764

18,341 17,543 16,858 16,411 15,770

)
33,783 (2017 132,419
2016 32,657 ) 32,694 (2017 32,675 )
16,035 (2017 15,656
2016 16,750 ) 16,865 (2017 17,706 )

( )
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2018 (2017 25
50 )
2018 30 2017 30 2016 30
( ( ( ( ( (
® ) ) (@D) ) ) (@D) ) ) (@D)
19,087 313 1.6 17,734 271 1.5 11,536 186 1.6
18,898 146 0.8 19,626 47 0.2 20,183 104 0.5
2,290 50 2.2 2,266 20 0.9 3,387 26 0.8
5,997 90 1.5 8,850 132 1.5 8,986 111 1.2
20,761 444 2.1 21,731 422 1.9 19,354 500 2.6
4,070 57 1.4 3,895 68 1.7 3,090 76 2.5
66,241 1,479 2.2 66,615 1,458 2.2 66,543 1,662 2.5
17,011 250 1.5 13,870 149 1.1 12,770 185 1.4
@
® 597,343 27,110 4.5 581,093 26,266 4.5 554,206 26,620 4.8
102,566 4,604 4.5 99,061 4,468 4.5 90,541 4,349 4.8
854,264 34,543 4.0 834,741 33,301 4.0 790,596 33,819 4.3
@
@
® 638,167 (2017
616,418 2016 581,067 )
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- 12,105 11,819
377 2,477 2,502
2,940 3,743 2,827
252 289 266
e 94,925 108,931 97,012
11,924 13,774 14,889
(3,203) (3,303) 3.272)
(466) (424) (375)
106,749 137,592 125,668
3)
13,046 - -
2,228 - -
976,287 972,333 916, 264
) 16.7 16.6 16.7
)
@
(3)2017 21 CBA 100 AlA
37.5 2018 30 79 15,177
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( ( ( ( ( (
® ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ()
@ 203,604 5,438 2.7 207,501 5,645 2.7 196,883 5,926 3.0
51,201 1,652 3.2 48,461 1,554 3.2 41,541 1,417 3.4
@ 143,462 1,767 1.2 144,631 2,005 1.4 156,648 2,844 1.8
14,414 122 0.8 16,136 172 1.1 16,688 293 1.8
115,079 1,165 1.0 106,267 1,041 1.0 94,904 1,156 1.2
8,136 99 1.2 8,154 101 1.2 7,288 128 1.8
10,292 196 1.9 11,098 158 1.4 14,367 154 1.1
16,648 222 1.3 19,235 142 0.7 22,664 123 0.5
7,557 141 1.9 7,049 63 0.9 4,516 95 2.1
1,332 26 2.0 1,467 39 2.7 2,349 116 4.9
®
138,666 3,463 2.5 136,614 3,323 2.4 136,453 3,469 2.5
28,450 706 2.5 32,307 836 2.6 25,564 656 2.6
13,788 556 4.0 11,239 447 4.0 9,442 388 4.1
6,774 280 4.1 5,453 232 4.3 4,447 196 4.4
- 369 - - - - - - -
759,583 16,202 2.1 755,612 15,758 2.1 733,754 16,961 2.3
)
@
®
2018 30 2017 30 2016 30
( ) ( ) ( )
® 83,949 72,303 47,182
4,193 3,671 3,035
- 11,190 11,482
466 1,368 1,406
37,250 53,418 48,604
10,255 12,796 13,178
136,113 154,746 124,887
@
13,413 - -
1,308 - -
910,417 910,358 858,641
® 65,870 61,975 57,623
976,287 972,333 916,264
) 15.7 16.4 16.1
)
(2)2017 21 CBA 100 AlA 2018 30
867 13,854
©)
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21 21 42 97 12) 85
0)) 103 99 0 (55) G7)

- 30 30 ) 3 (6)
(43) 1 42) O 23 21
0) 42 22 54 (132) (78)

3 (19) (11) 17 (25) )

() 29 21 2 (206) (204)
40 61 101 14 (50) (36)
736 108 844 1,253 (1,607) (354)
158 22) 136 397 (278) 119
784 458 1,242 1,825 (2,343) (518)
(103) (104) 07) 304 (585) (281)
91 7 98 229 (92) 137
(15) (223) (238) (192) (647) (839)
(16) 3% (50) () (113) (121)
88 36 124 125 (240) (115)

- @ 3) 13 (40) @n
(13) 51 38 (41) 45 4
@n 107 80 2) 41 19

7 71 78 38 (70) (32)

(€)) 10 ¢K)) G4 43) an
51 89 140 4 (150) (146)
(98) (32) (130) 174 6 180
102 7 109 73 14) 59
55 Q) 48 44 ®) 36
- 369 369 - - -
84 360 444 481 (1,684) (1,203)

415 383 798 935 (250) 685
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
1,109 1,078 1,010 1,032 1,002
® 2,670 2,561 2,289 2,363 2,092
1,025 1,149 1,087 916 1,043
( O 62 433 (e 71 453
) an 6 1) an (©)
12 62 (72) - 30
- - - 2,029 1,105
10 10 12 56 95
2,099 1,928 1,916 - -
302 231 215 - -
( )® 323 273 270 (@) )
®® 196 112 80 922 1,143
7,791 7,843 6,759 7,365 6,955
(€))
@
(3)2018 30 2017 25 20 AHL
( AHL 228
(O] 397
(5)2018 AHL (58 )
(
6) 74 (2017 88 2016 107 ) (2017
2016 69 (2017 13 ) (2017
)
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
30 30 30 30 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
(757) 841 (709) (759) 1,862
765 (799) 642 763 (1,829)
4 20 ) @ ©)
) ( )
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) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
® 5,441 5,264 5,274 4,587 4,521
77 120 86 91 118
421 481 394 400 461
5,939 5,865 5,754 5,078 5,100
660 646 632 591 572
289 278 259 245 237
222 186 218 185 155
1,171 1,110 1,109 1,021 964
® 709 586 578 724 597
197 200 197 198 209
154 184 136 140 173
173 184 197 155 173
O) 427 762 367 381 724
71 6 - 71 6
IT 68 49 51 67 51
1,799 1,971 1,526 1,736 1,933
177 183 187 163 168
181 185 179 120 130
677 386 234 651 367
135 74 90 5 58
482 429 479 400 380
( 13 11 12 - -
)
®) 839 124 103 829 115
- - - 231 40
186 284 284 242 301
2,690 1,676 1,568 2,641 1,559
® 11,599 10,622 9,957 10,476 9,556
30 - - 30 -
™ 4 4 39 4 4
34 4 39 34 4
11,633 10,626 9,996 10,510 9,560
)
@)
A3) IT

142
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) ( ) ( )( )( )
13,420 13,665 12,365 12,303 12,125
30 4,026 4,100 3,710 3,601 3,638
( )
() (11 () (612) (369)
- (56) ®) - (56)
(66) (75) (76) ® (15)
(39) (42) (33) (38) (40)
15 4 1 15 [h)
( (79) (65) @am (69) (53)
@ 210 - - 210 -
(G4) 24 (16) 105 42
4,026 3,879 3,400 3,293 3,146
() 30.0 28.4 27.5 26.8 26.0
@
() AUSTRAC 700
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
30 30 30 30 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
3,956 3,737 2,827 3,370 3,453
) (416) (292) 114 (157 (341)
3,540 3,445 2,941 3,213 3,112
969 404 465 77 68
) (483) 30 6) 3 (34)
486 434 459 80 34
4,026 3,879 3,400 3,293 3,146
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452 493 501 391 387
991 1,032 1,051 913 946
221 201 216 154 129
@ 1 56 @ -
339 320 310 339 320
267 228 101 267 228
297 224 126 274 165
2,566 2,499 2,361 2,337 2,175
114 123 161 11 13
22 12 16 28 17
136 135 177 39 30
2,702 2,634 2,538 2,376 2,205
(1,263) (1,728) (2,205) (946) (881)
1,439 906 333 1,430 1,324
200 235 282 100 96
56 64 205 56 64
30 179 196 10 14
- 485 510 - -
131 122 95 - -
83 246 233 39 25
500 1,331 1,521 205 199
81 76 74 80 76
18 8 26 - -
48 70 416 45 37
498 445 376 498 445
118 130 132 118 124
763 729 1,024 741 682
1,263 2,060 2,545 946 881
(1,263) (1,728) (2,205) (946) (881)
- 332 340 - -
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1,439 906 333 1,430 1,324
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@73) (383) (62) @ 272)
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9 27 17 - -
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4,633 4,329 4,122 3,792
(2,814) (2,395) (2,440) (2,057)
1,819 1,934 1,682 1,735
¢)
206 190 186 186
@ (€)) - -
205 189 186 186
(@)
195 154 45 38
(137 (125) (36) (32)
58 29 9 6
9,023 10,024 4,399 4,449
@
(16 )
( ) 20
@
10
9.5
IFS
(P/E) (IFS ) 10.9 11.2 (2017 12.4  12.8) IFS 6.3 13.0
(2017 5.9  14.5) 11.0  19.0 (2017 12.0  18.4)
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2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( )
4,59 4,149
297 297
1,770 2,678
258 697
IFS 20 51
6,941 7,872
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
7,872 7,925 2,522 2,522
446 16 - -
® (1,377) (69) - -
6,941 7,872 2,522 2,522
1,934 2,228 1,735 2,061
(OI6) 438 491 399 404
® (553) (785) (452) (730)
1,819 1,934 1,682 1,735
189 189 186 186
16 - - -
205 189 186 186
29 42 6 9
46 2 7 -
an (15) () (©)
58 29 9 6
)
@
©)

( ceu ) cou
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10
CGU
178 ( Annual Report )
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) «( ) ( ) ( )
2,377 2,326 3,114 3,097
1,255 1,348 205 137
1,823 2,352 1,398 1,833
- - 283 302
24 23 3 -
320 257 210 182
11 524 - -
10.2 581 426 581 426
600 626 485 480
6,991 7,882 6,279 6,457

12

10.2
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7.1
7.1
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( ) ( )
815 847 774 757
219 273 - -
192 232 164 224
8.4 113 100 113 100
283 69 283 69
14 52 11 50
253 207 245 172
1,889 1,780 1,590 1,372
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( ) ( )
12 1,635 1,441 1,381 1,089
12 254 339 209 283
1,889 1,780 1,590 1,372
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2018 30 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( )
273 260 - -
530 548 - -
(584) (535) - -
219 273 - -
232 196 224 162
162 73 135 73
(157) @37 (162) (11)
(45) - (33) -
192 232 164 224
69 78 69 78
® 389 79 389 78
(175) (88) (175) 87
283 69 283 69
52 28 50 27
15 28 11 27
(30) (O] @n O]
(23) - (23) -
14 52 11 50
207 181 172 162
217 127 179 93
(101) (76) (86) (60)
33) (25) (20) (23)
@7 - - -
253 207 245 172
D) ASIC

(

APRA

AUSTRAC
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12
( )
2018 30
AUSTRAC
2017 ( AUSTRAC )
CBA AUSTRAC 2006 (
) ( AML/CTF )
2018 CBA AUSTRAC
CBA AUSTRAC
CBA 700 AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
2018 20 CBA 700

CBA

CBA AML/CTF

AML/CTF
CBA (AML/CTF )
CBA
AUSTRAC
ASIC
2017 11 AUSTRAC CBA ASIC  AUSTRAC
ASIC CBA 2001 ( )
CBA ASIC ASIC
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2017 10 CBA

CBA
2018 AUSTRAC
CBA
ASIC
2018 30 ASIC
CBA 2012
2018 CBA ASIC
2012
CBA
) ASIC
15
CBA
ASIC
APRA CBA
2017 28 APRA
(A0)
2018
CBA
2018 29  CBA
(2018 ) APRA
2017 11 30
30

31

CBA

CBA

2012 10

CBA
CBA

2018

EDINETOOOO
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CBA AUSTRAC
2015 2017
2014 16 2017
CBA
( )
CBA
31
CBA
(
2018 21
CBA
)
2017 (A0)
(AC) ( )
APRA
( 12.5 )
CBA APRA
35 CBA
CBA
(AC QO)
2019 2018
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7.2
2018 2017 2018 2017
30 30 30 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
931 1,495 827 1,431
2,745 2,633 2,163 1,920
o 3,165 2,586 2,494 1,693
10.2 - 11 - 11
2,456 2,771 1,942 2,297
1,389 1,430 968 1,007
- 297 - -
910 709 1,722 2,550
11,596 11,932 10,116 10,909
(1)AUSTRAC 700
12
)
8.1
( ADI ) 1959 APRA APRA
( BCBS )
2013 APRA BCBS
( APRA )
ASB ( )
Tier ( CET ) Tier Tier CET
Tier
Tier
CET Tier
Tier Tier APRA Tier
Tier Tier
CET 100
( RWA )
(CET Tier Tier ) RWA
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( DRP )

2016 2017 2018 APRA

APRA
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8.2
2018 2017 2018 2017
30 30 30 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Tier
FRN 100 ® 135 130 135 130
PERLS 2,000 @ 1,999 1,994 1,999 1,994
PERLS 3,000 @ 2,978 2,979 2,978 2,979
PERLS 1,450 @ 1,436 1,435 1,436 1,435
PERLS 1,640 @ 1,622 1,622 1,622 1,622
PERLS 1,365 @ 1,356 - 1,352 -
Tier 9,526 8,160 9,522 8,160
Tier
® 1,773 1,773 1,773 1,773
® 4,380 3,047 4,380 3,047
® 896 850 896 850
® 266 254 266 254
™ 729 755 - -
® 5,107 3,338 5,107 3,338
® 309 293 309 293
Tier 13,460 10,310 12,731 9,555
6 256 [0)) 244
(O] 22,992 18,726 22,249 17,959
() 2018 776
12 (
)
(1100
1986 10 15 125 100
1991 10 1991
1991 12 31
CBA ( )CBA
APRA
Tier
(2)PERLS PERLS PERLS PERLS PERLS
2012 10 17 ( PERLS )2,000
2014 10 PERLS ( PERLS )3,000
2016 30 PERLS ( PERLS )1,450
2017 31 PERLS ( PERLS )1,640
2018 PERLS ( PERLS )1,365
PERLS PERLS PERLS PERLS PERLS
PERLS PERLS PERLS PERLS PERLS ASX
APRA Tier
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®
2029
2024
2026

Q)
2003
2025
2026
2048

®
1999
2026

2027

®
2023

2024
2014

2026
2016

ASB

®
2019
2027
2029

©
2025
2027
2013

2013

PERLS

Tier

11

Tier

12
10

Tier

12

Tier
12

17
( ASB
12
11 30 ASB
1400

ASB

Tier

10

Tier

Tier

)

1999 25
2014 11 1,000
2016 750
2018 350
2015 12 1,250
2016 10 750
2018 1,250
20 EMTN
2016 12 40
2017 13.3
2003 150
Tier
2014 400
(ASB
)400
2016 11 400
(NZX)
APRA
ASB Tier
2009 1,000
2015 1,250
2017 10 1,000
2015 1,000
2017 608
Tier
2013
Tier
PERLS PERLS
( )
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EMTN
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APRA

PERLS
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Tier APRA
PERLS Tier
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APRA  RBNZ
8.3
2018 2017 2018 2017
30 30 30 30
( ) ( ( ) ( )
35,266 34,129 35,262 34,125
( ) 164 (6) 164 )
( )@ 2,105 1,143 2,107 1,143
37,535 35,266 37,533 35,262
(295) (284) - -
® (95) (92) - -
® 125 81 - -
(265) (295) - -
37,270 34,971 37,533 35,262
@ AHL 20
[©)) 536 (2017 2018 1,573 (2016 2017 ) 558
(2016 2017 ) 586 (2015 2016
( ) 533 1,572 557 586
(6)) 77.11
,132,108 10.3
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2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
( ) 1,729,868,161 1,715,142,177 1,729,868,161 1,715,142,177
® 2,087,604 - 2,087,604 -
2015 2016
2> 08 - 8,036,332 - 8,036,332
2016 2017
63 21 - 6,689,652 - 6,689,652
2016 2017
e 7 20,772,433 - 20,772,433 -
2017 2018
e 3 7,114,732 - 7,114,732 -
( ) 1,759,842,930 1,729,868,161 1,759,842,930 1,729,868,161
@) (3,225,310)  (3,854,763) - -
1,756,617,620 1,726,013,398 1,759,842,930 1,729,868,161
@ AHL 20
©)
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
® 26,274 23,379 22,256 20,374
161 175 159 175
@ (©) @ (©))
16 26 - -
9,329 9,928 8,875 8,979
35,778 33,505 31,288 29,525
« ) 47 33 0)) 0}
19 @7 19 (30)
— (2,969) (2,871) (2,969) (2,871)
— (536) (558) (536) (558)
— (2,406) (3,222) (2,406) (3,222)
— (1,573) (586) (1,573) (586)
28,360 26,274 23,819 22,256
)
1.1
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
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906 939 580 578
@) (33) 4 2
859 906 584 580
- - 1,254 1,254
- - 1,254 1,254
223 173 196 147
35 32 33 28
(19) 27 (19) 30
“@) [©) @ ©)
235 223 206 196
457 739 35 46
© (315) 39 (23)
15 14 14 12
(15) 19 - -
448 457 88 35
o7 473 66 732
(260) (1,282) 6 (987)
(960) (1,241) (975) (1,226)
1,160 1,684 985 1,258
7 259 12) 289
(160) (107) 70 66
164 132 164 132
19) 32 (25) 32
145 164 139 164
226 278 261 226
) (185) 414 (135) 494
) 87 (464) 87 (447)
21 ©) 14 (12)
149 226 227 261
1,676 1,869 2,568 2,556
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8.4
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
30 30 30 30 30
( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) )
( (2018 200
2017 199 2016
198 )
( ) 2,969 2,871 2,829 2,969 2,871
( ) 536 558 552 536 558
3,505 3,429 3,381 3,505 3,429
- - 56 - -
3,505 3,429 3,437 3,505 3,429
113 100 90 113 100
( )(2018 231
5017 230 4,065 3,979 3,808 4,065 3,979
2016 222 e
100 90 82 100 90
7,484 7,237 6,994 7,484 7,237
(7.471) (7.,227) (6,986) (7.471) (7.227)
7.1 113 100 90 113 100
(1)2018 622 DRP 2017
2,406 DRP 1,573 2016 3,222
DRP 586
231 4,065 2018 16
2018 28
2018 15
( )
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100 2018 30 30
1,464 (2017 1,067 )
2018 30
100
2018 30
@ @ DRP DRP @
2015 12 31 198 2016 31 73.6 - 72.68 16.3
2016 30 222 2016 29 83.1 78.4 72.95 15.4
2016 12 31 199 2017 70.1 - 83.21 16.3
2017 30 230 2017 29 79.0 74.6 75.73 39.5
2017 12 31 200 2018 28 71.4 - 75.38 15.3
2018 30 231 2018 28 91.9 81.2 - -
(€)) ( )
(2)DRP
( )
APRA
APRA
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( RAS )
( RMA )
A.
B.
C.
9.1
APRA (CPS 220)
RAS ( )
( )
RNA
( )
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APRA (CPS 220)

( CRO ) CRO
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(RAPM)

(ICAAP)
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9.2

RAS

BU
BU

APRA
(AIRB)

(IRRBB)
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30

(ORVF)

APRA
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CRMF

)

CRMF

CRMF RMA

RAS
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BU

2050

(ESG)

9.2
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60
()
PD
( CRR )
PD
CRR
(TIA)
)
90
()
( EL )
PD
(
LGD
PD( )
EAD

)
PD
) (
EAD )
12
( CCF
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(PCAA)

LGD )



CCF
EAD
LGD(
(

PD EAD LGD
)

EL
Report ) 8.1

20,307 )

( )

12

EAD

5.4
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)

(CcP) (010
(1SDA)
( )
9.7
100,110 (2017 100,078 )

( )
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2018 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
4,461 - 10,974 - -
- - 2,644 - -
15,917 - 2,780 - -
49 - 209 - -
1,371 45 20,865 -
39,906 - 26,525 - -
® 16,823 8,998 12,951 451,367 3,028
- 2 - - 2
Q) 1,030 4 4,272 - 1
1,521 - 4,585 - -
81,078 9,049 85,805 451,367 3,035
44 18 991 6 307
907 1,750 7,837 66,483 2,439
54 22 736 1 1,357
82,083 10,839 95,369 517,857 7,138
16,688 - 4,294 - -
- - 6,578 - -
2,161 - 1,085 - -
358 - 14 - -
348 16 4,586 - -
12,515 - 2,995 - -
& 1,571 9,930 7,075 50,298 638
Q) 30 - 798 2 -
- - 1,788 - -
33,671 9,946 29,213 50,300 638
1 9 1,486 - 40
349 1,007 4,266 7,268 230
9 5 607 - 1
34,030 10,967 35,572 57,568 909
116,113 21,806 130,941 575,425 8,047

€))
@

3.1

2018

30
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) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

- - - - 15,435

- - - - 2,644

- - 10,223 - 28,920

- - - - 258

- - 1,736 - 24,021

- - 298 - 66,729

® 23,658 8,581 118,681 - 644,087
- - 35 - 39

Q) 7 - 237 15,100 20,651
- 4,172 3,136 13,414

23,665 8,581 135,382 18,236 816,198

- - 3,059 - 4,425

21,783 - 34,995 - 136,194

- 10 3,021 - 5,201

45,448 8,591 176,457 18,236 962,018

- - - - 20,982

- - - - 6,578

- - 88 - 3,334

- - - - 372

- - 3,162 - 8,112

- - 1 - 15,511

@ 1,844 457 32,129 - 103,942
- - 340 - 340

Q) 3 10 43 1,334 2,220
- - - 452 2,240

1,847 467 35,763 1,786 163,631

i - 304 - 1,840

1,977 - 10,799 - 25,896

- - 1,018 - 1,640

3,824 467 47,884 1,786 193,007

49,272 9,058 224,341 20,022 1,155,025

@ 3.1
@
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®
2017 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
4,711 - 21,929 - i,
- - 2,565 - -
18,107 - 1,545 - -
2,131 - 5,806 - -
51 - 607 - -
1,181 56 20,037 - 53
41,323 - 27,126 - _
@ 18,085 8,784 15,425 436,184 3,765
- 2 - - 1
® 1,460 16 4,073 - 4
87,049 8,858 99,113 436,184 3,823
50 16 1,092 8 510
795 1,967 7,439 66,869 2,973
42 30 1,040 1 962
87,936 10,871 108,684 503,062 8,268
15,595 - 3,615 - -
109 - 7,363 - -
2,264 - 1,712 - -
354 - 1,843 - -
412 19 3,037 - -
11,832 - 2,959 - -
@ 1,900 9,848 5,775 49,673 634
© 41 - 413 - -
32,507 9,867 26,717 49,673 634
1 2 1,086 - 37
284 881 6,335 7,414 196
26 5 1 - -
32,818 10,755 34,139 57,087 867
120,754 21,626 142,823 560,149 9,135

@
@
@

3.1
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o

2017 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
_ _ - - 26,640
- - - - 2,565
_ - 8,811 - 28,463
- - 3,535 - 11,472
_ _ 453 - 1,111
_ - 4,668 - 25,995
_ - 294 - 68,743
@ 23,183 7,872 120,638 - 633,936
_ 38 - 41
@ - 359 17,056 22,974
23,189 7,872 138,796 17,056 821,940
- - 4,321 - 5,997
22,495 - 39,467 - 142,005
- 10 1,849 - 3,934
45,684 7,882 184,433 17,056 973,876
- - - - 19,210
- - - - 7,472
- - 265 - 4,241
- - - - 2,197
- - 2,261 - 5,729
- - 1 - 14,792
@ 1,713 464 32,596 - 102,603
- - 422 - 422
® 3 8 57 2,023 2,545
1,716 472 35,602 2,023 159,211
- - 301 - 1,427
2,017 - 14,423 - 31,550
- - 187 - 219
3,733 472 50,513 2,023 192,407
49,417 8,354 234,946 19,079 1,166,283
@
[©)) 3.1
®) (
)
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CRR

Tier )

2018 2017

10
10 15

14

60
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2018 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
36,417 - - 36,417 - 36,417
9,222 - - 9,222 - 9,222
32,254 - - 32,254 - 32,254
372 - - 372 - 372
258 - - 258 - 258
32,081 - 52 32,133 - 32,133
82,240 - - 82,240 - 82,240
628,865 13,071 2,151 644,087 (3,178) 640,909
100,904 2,152 886 103,942 4271) 103,515
379 - - 379 - 379
11,999 - - 11,999 - 11,999
175,106 - 90 175,196 (28) 175,168
1,110,097 15,223 3,179 1,128,499 (3,633) 1,124,866

2017 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
45,850 - - 45,850 - 45,850
10,037 - - 10,037 - 10,037
32,704 - - 32,704 - 32,704
13,669 - - 13,669 - 13,669
1,111 - - 1,111 - 1,111
31,717 - 7 31,724 - 31,724
83,535 - - 83,535 - 83,535
619,072 12,543 2,321 633,936 (3.271) 630,665
99,245 2,634 724 102,603 (422) 102,181
463 - - 463 - 463
184,997 - 135 185,132 34 185,098
1,122,400 15,177 3,187 1,140,764 3,727) 1,137,037
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2018 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
33,581 - - 33,581 - 33,581
8,376 - - 8,376 - 8,376
29,993 - - 29,993 - 29,993
30,834 - 51 30,885 - 30,885
77,731 - - 77,731 - 77,731
620,641 13,066 2,130 635,837 3.171) 632,666
24,681 23 326 25,030 (90) 24,940
379 - - 379 - 379
118,252 - - 118,252 - 118,252
159,521 - 85 159,606 (28) 159,578
1,103,989 13,089 2,592 1,119,670 (3,289) 1,116,381

2017 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
42,814 - - 42,814 - 42,814
8,678 - - 8,678 - 8,678
31,127 - - 31,127 - 31,127
796 - - 796 - 796
32,088 - 6 32,094 - 32,094
79,019 - - 79,019 - 79,019
611,624 12,541 2,290 626,455 (3,262) 623,193
25,056 40 242 25,338 (83) 25,255
463 - - 463 - 463
101,337 - - 101,337 - 101,337
169,418 - 130 169,548 (3%) 169,514
1,102,420 12,581 2,668 1,117,669 (3,379) 1,114,290
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(Pass) (Weak)
PD S&P
PD PD
LGD
2018 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
307,993 4,608 643 71,525 384,769
124,371 13,863 7,435 83,185 228,854
7,567 4,045 243 3,387 15,242
439,931 22,516 8,321 158,097 628,865
(O]
15,471 - 9 23,837 39,317
32,327 1,544 424 26,078 60,373
888 - - 326 1,214
48,686 1,544 433 50,241 100,904
488,617 24,060 8,754 208,338 729,769
2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
296,466 4,249 300 77,407 378,422
121,035 14,362 7,172 83,758 226,327
7,791 3,416 164 2,952 14,323
425,292 22,027 7,636 164,117 619,072
(O]
15,200 - 10 23,696 38,906
31,530 1,356 438 25,363 58,687
934 - - 718 1,652
47,664 1,356 448 49,777 99,245
472,956 23,383 8,084 213,894 718,317

@ PD PD
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2018 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
307,974 4,603 641 70,727 383,945
117,245 13,847 7,386 83,066 221,544
7,539 4,039 243 3,331 15,152
432,758 22,489 8,270 157,124 620,641
65 - 1 18,711 18,777
295 2 - 5,544 5,841
- - - 63 63
360 2 1 24,318 24,681
433,118 22,491 8,271 181,442 645,322
2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
296,403 4,240 285 76,598 377,526
114,974 14,331 7,114 83,380 219,799
7,793 3,408 163 2,935 14,299
419,170 21,979 7,562 162,913 611,624
87 - - 18,015 18,102
388 7 - 6,320 6,715
- - - 239 239
475 7 - 24,574 25,056
419,645 21,986 7,562 187,487 636,680

2018 30 2017 30
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OoooooO
90
2018 30
6]
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 4,703 550 146 1,170 6,569
30 59 1,770 180 38 199 2,187
60 89 1,005 121 11 93 1,230
90 179 1,410 - 2 140 1,552
180 1,292 2 - 239 1,533
10,180 853 197 1,841 13,071
29 1,227 205 13 268 1,713
30 59 162 44 4 7 217
60 89 63 19 1 8 91
90 179 45 14 2 15 76
180 26 7 - 22 55
1,523 289 20 320 2,152
11,703 1,142 217 2,161 15,223
2017 30
6]
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 5,004 568 87 1,147 6,806
30 59 1,675 180 55 145 2,055
60 89 922 121 23 98 1,164
90 179 1,136 - - 132 1,268
180 1,048 4 - 198 1,250
9,785 873 165 1,720 12,543
29 1,623 263 - 255 2,141
30 59 185 45 6 15 251
60 89 53 15 2 21 91
90 179 41 16 2 24 83
180 18 5 - 45 68
1,920 344 10 360 2,634
11,705 1,217 175 2,080 15,177
@ 90

90
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2018 30
()
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 4,701 550 146 1,170 6,567
30 59 1,769 180 38 199 2,186
60 89 1,005 121 11 93 1,230
90 179 1,409 - 2 140 1,551
180 1,291 2 - 239 1,532
10,175 853 197 1,841 13,066
29 20 - - - 20
30 59 2 - - - 2
60 89 - - - - -
90 179 - - - - -
180 - - - 1 1
22 - - 1 23
10,197 853 197 1,842 13,089
2017 30
()
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 5,003 568 87 1,147 6,805
30 59 1,674 180 55 145 2,054
60 89 922 121 23 98 1,164
90 179 1,136 - - 132 1,268
180 1,048 4 - 198 1,250
9,783 873 165 1,720 12,541
29 31 1 - 2 34
30 59 2 - - 2 4
60 89 - - - 1 1
90 179 - - - 1 1
180 - - - - -
33 1 - 6 40
9,816 874 165 1,726 12,581
@ )

90
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
30 30 30 30 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
1,711 1,962 2,002 1,940 2,134
(694) (817) (807) (775) (1,035)
1,017 1,145 1,195 1,165 1,099
264 174 221 144 361
(€5} O] - - - -
260 174 221 144 361
90
254 251 252 251 236
® (161) (157) (169) (130) (131)
90
93 94 83 121 105
1,370 1,413 1,499 1,430 1,565
695 686 560 454 377
(176) (163) (138) (112) 92)
519 523 422 342 285
242 101 67 54 248
@ (20) - - - -
222 101 67 54 248
90
13 13 14 12 11
W (13) (12) (13) (9) (8)
90
- 1 1 3 3
741 625 490 399 536
2,111 2,038 1,989 1,829 2,101
@
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2018 2018 2018 2017 2017 2017
30 30 30 30 30 30

( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

1,418 139 1,557 1,338 114 1,452

0 569 197 766 666 260 926
10 242 614 856 383 426 809
2,229 950 3,179 2,387 800 3,187

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

30 30 30 30 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ) ( )

3,187 3,116 2,855 3,367 4,330

2,136 2,164 2,370 2,005 2,393
(1,196) (1,225) (1,328) (1,355) (1,697)
(1,666) (1,637) (1,460) (1,903) (2,303)

718 769 679 651 644

3,179 3,187 3,116 2,855 3,367
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2018
@ @ ()
( ( ( ( ( ( (
) ) )

16,823 - - - - - -
8,998 94 (56) 38 28 - 28
12,951 7 (16) (@) 3 (€)) 2
451,367 1,256 (236) 1,020 126 @ 124
3,028 16 1) ®) 13 - 13
23,658 289 @an) 118 764 (165) 599
8,581 63 (16) 47 23 ) 18
118,681 426 (343) 83 179 (¢L)) 165
644,087 2,151 (859) 1,292 1,136 @asn) 949
1,571 - - - - - -
9,930 365 (25) 340 3 - 3
7,075 9 - 9 5 - 5
50,298 89 ®) 84 2 (€)) 1
638 1 [6)) - 1 [ -
1,844 11 (33 22) 65 (10) 55
457 4 - 4 - - -
32,129 407 (145) 262 207 @ 205
103,942 886 (209) 677 283 ()] 269
748,029 3,037 (1,068) 1,969 1,419 (201) 1,218
145,820 75 - 75 - - -
24,021 3 - 3 - - -
169,841 78 - 78 - - -
29,376 15 - 15 - - -
8,112 49 - 49 - - -
37,488 64 - 64 - - -
207,329 142 - 142 - - -
955,358 3,179 (1,068) 2,111 1,419 (201) 1,218

@
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2017
(6] (€] (€]
( ( ( ( ( ( (
) )
18,085 - - - - - -
8,784 87 “n 40 17 - 17
15,425 24 @n ®3) 1 [€)) -
436,184 1,107 (249) 858 115 (©) 112
3,765 48 (25) 23 16 (€H) 15
23,183 283 (166) 117 792 (170) 622
7,872 71 (18) 53 41 @ 34
120,638 701 (442) 259 210 12) 198
633,936 2,321 974) 1,347 1,192 (194) 998
1,900 - - - - - -
9,848 279 (25) 254 15 - 15
5,775 9 - 9 -
49,673 89 ) 85 4 [€))
634 1 [€)) - @
1,713 13 12) 1 60 11) 49
464 6 (10) [0 - - -
32,596 327 (114) 213 64 ©) 61
102,603 724 (166) 558 156 (16) 140
736,539 3,045 (1,140) 1,905 1,348 (210) 1,138
151,936 61 - 61 - - -
25,995 5 - 5 - - -
177,931 66 - 66 - - -
33,196 74 [©) 65 - - -
5,729 2 - 2 - - -
38,925 76 ) 67 - - -
216,856 142 ) 133 - - -
953,395 3,187 (1,149) 2,038 1,348 (210) 1,138

@
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2018 30
( ) 501,665 25,502 9,038 211,824 748,029
() 99.1 12.4 99.4 447 81.2
() 0.9 - 0.6 15.3 4.9
() - 87.6 - 40.0 13.9
2017 30
( ) 485,857 24,896 8,336 217,450 736,539
() 99.2 12.7 99.3 42.0 79.8
() 0.8 - 0.7 15.4 5.0
() - 87.3 - 42.6 15.2
2018 30
( ) 444,583 23,633 8,531 184,120 660,867
() 99.1 13.4 99.2 40.7 79.6
() 0.9 - 0.8 14.7 4.8
() - 86.6 - 44.6 15.6
2017 30
( ) 430,575 23,143 7,801 190,274 651,793
() 99.1 13.4 99.2 40.5 79.5
() 0.9 - 0.8 14.6 4.8
(D) - 86.6 - 44.9 15.7
( ) 100
100 250 (
)
250
( ) (
)
(LVR) 80
(i
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( )
(
)
9.3
(
VaR ) VaR
VaR 97.5
97.5
VaR
VaR
20 VaR
97.5
2018 2018 2017
VaR @ o
( 97.5 ) ( ) ( ) ) ( )
11.1 13.3 10.6 11.1
@G 43.1 37.6 57.7 53.9
@ 5.3 4.7 6.6 5.8
@ 5.4 5.6 5.1 5.0
(1)VaR 12
@
(©))
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2018 2018 2017 2017
VaR (O] ()
( 97.5 ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
8.4 12.5 8.9 6.7
2.2 2.7 1.8 1.1
0.2 0.1 0.5 0.1
3.2 3.6 3.0 3.3
2.0 1.4 3.3 2.8
@.n .9 (9-3) (5.1
8.3 10.9 8.2 8.9
2.5 2.3 2.2 2.1
ASB 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.1
11.1 13.3 10.6 11.1
(L)VaR 12
(@ 12

100

12
12

100
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2018 2017
( ) ( )
229.2 284.7
W 23.3 25.4
311.5 352.3
O] 44.3 33.5
120.2 248.9
& 4.3 17.4
231.4 304.4
@ 10.5 18.5
@)
®)
20 97.5 VaR
VaR
20 97.5 VaR
2018 2017
VaR (O] (O]
( 20 97.5 )® ( ) ( )
® 192.9 257.9
@ 3.3 4.5
(1)VaR 12
(2)VaR
®
(4)AsB ( )
20 97.5 VaR
VaR 2018 2017
( 20 97.5 ) ( ) ( )
VaR 21.2 26.0
Q) )
¢ )
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Ooooooog
( )
2018 30
99 (
20 97.5 VaR
2018 2017
VaR (O] (]
( 20 97.5 ) ( ) ( )
@ 1.1 1.3
( NE 23.6 22.3
(1)VaR 12
) VaR
(6)) VaR
(
( 10.2 )
9.4
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3a2

ADI

ASB
( LCR )
LCR 100
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100
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RBA

2018 30
12
( ( ( ( ( (

) ) ) ) ) )

o) 502,021 103,788 17,587 489 - 623,885

18,064 2,827 - 44 - 20,935

6,622 1,747 524 1,401 - 10,334

21,346 - - - - 21,346

( ) 19 145 1,256 942 - 2,362

( )

886 15,504 38,593 24,176 - 79,159

(804)  (13,761)  (36,432)  (22,539) - (73,536)

331 48 - - - 379

- - - - 451 451

18,597 43,784 96,080 46,296 - 204,757

6,582 874 96 23 - 7,575

182 572 274 143 12,886 14,057

573,846 155,528 117,978 51,015 13,337 911,704

@ 6,265 - - - - 6,265
@ 162,090 - - - - 162,090

@ 6,841 - - - - 6,841
175,196 - - - - 175,196

749,042 155,528 117,978 51,015 13,337 1,086,900

@

@
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OooooOodd
2017 30
12
( ( ( ( ( (

) ) ) ) ) )
() 509,615 98,303 20,132 272 - 628,322
24,508 3,964 - - - 28,472
6,188 1,553 1,168 1,682 - 10,591
21,283 - - - - 21,283
( ) 77 204 1,595 1,201 - 3,077

( )

5,724 6,923 65,799 19,905 - 98,351

(5,018) (6,159)  (62,248)  (18,940) - (92,365)
205 258 - - - 463
- - - - 12,018 12,018
20,894 37,882 100,824 28,713 - 188,313
- - - - 2,577 2,577
6,304 1,794 731 323 - 9,152
589,780 144,722 128,001 33,156 14,595 910,254
&) 7,424 - - - - 7,424
@) 173,555 - - - - 173,555
@ 4,153 - - - - 4,153
185,132 - - - - 185,132
774,912 144,722 128,001 33,156 14,595 1,095,386

@

&)
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2018 30
12

( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) ) )
©) 464,588 88,005 14,496 468 - 567,557
17,197 2,808 - 44 - 20,049
5,480 1,747 524 1,441 - 9,192
21,175 - - - - 21,175
( ) 5 52 1,022 932 - 2,011

( )

644 17,441 45,661 32,583 - 96,329
(614)  (15,421)  (42,679) (29,927) - (88,641)
331 48 - - - 379
15,333 37,730 78,067 39,379 - 170,509
6,174 6,070 24,411 68,672 - 105,327
6,274 750 65 10 - 7,099
536,587 139,230 121,567 113,602 - 910,986
® 5,835 - - - - 5,835
@ 147,098 - - - - 147,098
® 6,673 - - - - 6,673
159,606 - - - - 159,606
696,193 139,230 121,567 113,602 - 1,070,592

@

@
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2017 30
12
( ( ( ( (

) ) ) ) ) )
() 471,711 83,962 16,997 88 - 572,758
24,113 3,964 - - - 28,077
4,899 1,437 1,168 1,682 - 9,186
21,050 - - - - 21,050
( ) 51 105 1,348 1,201 - 2,705

( )

3,683 5,385 71,013 24,902 - 104,983

(3,042) (4,629)  (65,902) (22,973) - (96,546)
205 258 - - - 463
17,155 31,674 80,618 24,344 - 153,791
6,273 5,877 23,743 55,329 - 91,222
5,935 2,001 120 9 - 8,155
552,033 130,124 129,105 84,582 - 895,844
&) 7,037 - - - - 7,037
@ 158,567 - - - - 158,567
@ 3,944 - - - - 3,944
169,548 - - - - 169,548
721,581 130,124 129,105 84,582 - 1,065,392

@

@
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OooooOodd
9.5
2018 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
22,078 10,176 - 32,254
&) - 372 - 372
49 209 - 258
42 31,998 93 32,133
74,234 7,941 65 82,240
4,280 - - 4,280
) 2,012 8,061 1,818 11,891
102,695 58,757 1,976 163,428
1,724 8,523 - 10,247
57 28,075 340 28,472
&) - 337 - 337
&) 5 6,985 353 7,343
1,786 43,920 693 46,399
(1)2018 30
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2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
24,657 8,047 - 32,704
@ 3,519 8,620 1,530 13,669
51 1,060 - 1,111
63 31,594 67 31,724
75,050 8,346 139 83,535
7,486 - - 7,486
@ - - - -
110,826 57,667 1,736 170,229
2,525 7,867 - 10,392
192 30,036 102 30,330
@ - 7,374 565 7,939
@ - - _ _
2,717 45,277 667 48,661

(1)2018 30
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2018 30

) ( ) ( ) ( )
20,813 9,180 - 29,993
41 30,751 93 30,885
69,988 7,678 65 77,731
4,280 - - 4,280
95,122 47,609 158 142,889
1,724 7,382 - 9,106
57 30,474 340 30,871
1,781 37,856 340 39,977

2017 30

) ( ) ( ) ( )
23,866 7,261 - 31,127
- 796 - 796
55 31,972 67 32,004
71,206 7,674 139 79,019
7,486 - - 7,486
102,613 47,703 206 150,522
2,525 6,464 - 8,989
192 31,878 103 32,173
2,117 38,342 103 41,162
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2018 30 1,722
(2017 30 20 )
(2017 30 752 ) (2017 30 488
)
2018 30
( ) ( )
2016 - 60 301 -
- 3 - -
_ - (160) -
(G
- [O)) - -
- - ) -
1,530 8 - -
2017 30 1,530 67 139 -
2017 30
- 4 - -
« ) O]
2017 1,530 67 139 -
618 - - -
® (208) (18) (100) -
C )
122) (15) - -
- 59 26 1,818
(1,818) - _ }
2018 30 - 93 65 1,818
2018 30 C (108) 5 ] i
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( ) ( ) ( )
2016 (64) - _
29 - -
C )
6 - -
(73) (565) -
2017 30 (102) (565) -
2017 30 5 ) )
C )
2017 (102) (565) -
@ 14 212 -
C )
(144) - -
(108) - (353)
- 353 -
2018 30 (340) - (353)
2018 30
¢ ) 144) - -

@
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) ( )

2016 60 301 70)
3 - -

- (160) 32

® - 8

- (2) -
8 - (73)
2017 30 67 139 (103)
2017 30 @ ] 8
2017 67 139 (103)
(18) (100) 15
(15) - (144)
59 26 (108)
2018 30 93 65 (340)
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2018 30

2018 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
36,417 22,896 13,521 - 36,417
9,222 - 9,222 - 9,222
739,085 - - 739,545 739,545
379 379 - - 379
5,455 1,823 3,630 2 5,455
192 107 85 - 192
790,750 25,205 26,458 739,547 791,210
622,234 - 622,327 - 622,327
20,899 - 20,899 - 20,899
379 379 - - 379
172,294 - 173,895 - 173,895
9,271 2,459 6,812 - 9,271
22,992 9,566 14,131 - 23,697
2,621 13 923 1,685 2,621
850,690 12,417 838,987 1,685 853,089
170,586 - - 170,586 170,586

2017 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
45,850 23,117 22,733 - 45,850
10,037 - 10,037 - 10,037
724,276 - - 724,271 724,271
463 463 - - 463
6,026 2,371 3,655 - 6,026
786,652 25,951 36,425 724,271 786,647
626,655 - 626,924 - 626,924
28,432 - 28,432 - 28,432
463 463 - - 463
167,571 - 167,752 - 167,752
2,577 1,547 1,030 - 2,577
9,485 2,795 6,690 - 9,485
18,726 8,278 10,428 - 18,706
853,909 13,083 841,256 - 854,339
182,999 - - 182,999 182,999
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2018 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
33,581 21,351 12,230 - 33,581
8,376 - 8,376 - 8,376
652,370 - - 652,794 652,794
379 379 - - 379
106,431 - - 106,509 106,509
4,717 1,398 3,317 2 4,717
805,854 23,128 23,923 759,305 806,356
566,200 - 566,200 - 566,200
20,014 - 20,014 - 20,014
379 379 - - 379
105,327 - - 105,309 105,309
139,984 - 142,064 - 142,064
7,400 1,942 5,458 - 7,400
22,249 9,561 13,373 - 22,934
861,553 11,882 747,109 105,309 864,300
155,012 - - 155,012 155,012

2017 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
42,814 20,949 21,865 - 42,814
8,678 - 8,678 - 8,678
640,017 - - 640,114 640,114
463 463 - - 463
90,765 - - 90,797 90,797
5,067 1,833 3,234 - 5,067
787,804 23,245 33,777 730,911 787,933
571,353 - 571,505 - 571,505
28,038 - 28,038 - 28,038
463 463 - - 463
91,222 - - 91,222 91,222
134,966 - 135,621 - 135,621
7,341 2,297 5,044 - 7,341
17,959 8,277 9,642 - 17,919
851,342 11,037 749,850 91,222 852,109
167,415 - - 167,415 167,415
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( 0TC )
(CVA)
(FVA)

AASB 13

oTC (
FX )

0TC

9.6
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(

2018 2017 2018 2017

30 30 30 30
) ( ) ( ) ( )
6,884 7,280 6,155 7,042
13,520 22,733 12,230 21,865
20,404 30,013 18,385 28,907

2018 2017 2018 2017

30 30 30 30
) ( ) ( ) ( )
6,064 6,307 5,679 5,607
(O] 15,495 16,360 15,604 16,591
21,559 22,667 21,283 22,198
15,495 16,360 15,604 16,591

@ 4.1
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9.7
2018 30
o C )
®
¢ ( ( ( ( ¢ (

)} )} )} )} )} )} )} )}

36,923 (6,794) 30,129 (19,344)  (6,770) 4,015 2,004 32,133

13,520 - 13,520 (765)  (12,755) - - 13,520

516 (230) 286 - - 286 - 286

50,959 (7,024) 43,935 (20,109)  (19,525) 4,301 2,004 45,939
(37,466) 10,149  (27,317) 19,344 4,567 (3,406)  (1,155) (28,472)
(14,696) - (14,696) 765 13,931 - - (14,696)
(656) 230 (426) - - (426) - (426)
(52,818) 10,379  (42,439) 20,109 18,498 (3,832)  (1,155) (43,594)

2017 30
o C )
®
¢ ¢ ¢ ( ( ¢ (

)} )} )} )} )} )} )} )}

33,909 (5,501) 28,408 (18,147)  (6,236) 4,025 3,316 31,724

22,733 - 22,733 (1,257)  (21,289) 187 - 22,733

568 (213) 355 - - 355 - 355

57,210 (5,714) 51,496 (19,404)  (27,525) 4,567 3,316 54,812
(35,832) 8,383  (27,449) 18,147 5,448 (3,854) (2,881) (30,330)
(16,270) - (16,270) 1,257 15,013 - - (16,270)
(630) 213 (417) - - (417) - (417)
(52,732) 8,596  (44,136) 19,404 20,461 (4,271)  (2,881) (47,017)

@
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2018 30
o C )
®
(C ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ (C (

)} )} )} )} )} )} )} )}

35,483 (6,794) 28,689 (18,887)  (5,955) 3,847 2,196 30,885

12,230 - 12,230 (765)  (11,465) - - 12,230

47,713 (6,794) 40,919 (19,652)  (17,420) 3,847 2,196 43,115
(39,785) 10,149  (29,636) 18,887 4,375 (6,374)  (1,235) (30,871)
(14,806) - (14,806) 765 14,041 - - (14,806)
(54,591) 10,149  (44,442) 19,652 18,416 (6,374)  (1,235) (45,677)

2017 30
o C )
6}
( ( ( ( ( ( ( (

)} ) )} )} ) )} )} )

34,517 (5,501) 29,016 (18,936)  (6,133) 3,947 3,078 32,094

21,865 - 21,865 (1,285)  (20,420) 160 - 21,865

56,382 (5,501) 50,881 (20,221)  (26,553) 4,107 3,078 53,959
(37,450) 8,383  (29,067) 18,936 4,702 (5,429)  (3,106) (32,173)
(16,501) - (16,501) 1,285 15,216 - - (16,501)
(53,951) 8,383  (45,568) 20,221 19,918 (5,429)  (3,106) (48,674)

@
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1SDA
10)
10.1
( GLRP )
GLRP CEO (LTVR) GLRP
CBA
2017
25 ANZ NAB Westpac
( Cs )
75 CBA ASX 20
( TSR )
2018
75 CBA ASX 20
TSR
12.5
12.5
TSR GLRP
GLRP
30
( )
2018 30 1,174,899 215,356 (174,139) (537,315) 678,801 4,329
2017 30 1,250,589 295,725 (75,442) (295,973) 1,174,899 15,658
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OooooOodd
TSR
36.94 57.11 (2017 TSR 65.76 cs 83.71 )
2018 2.12
5.17 15
( GRP ) ( EEP )
GRP  EEP
GRP  EEP
30
( )
2018 30 2,125,927 1,045,179 (849,508) (75,394) 2,246,204 67,725
2017 30 1,795,728 1,067,588 (673,224) (64,165) 2,125,927 70,455
75.67 (2017 72.07 )
( ESAP )
ESAP ( )
1,000
CBA
2017 2018 30
ESAP
( ) ( )
2018 30 2017 31,780 12 381,360 79.11 30,169,390
2017 30 2016 32,049 13 416,637 71.89 29,952,034
2018 CBA 18.7
( ) EEP GRP
ESAP
30
( )
2018 30 458,764 251,284 (168,925) (31,196) 509,927 21,405
2017 30 298,693 269,766 (77,300) (32,395) 458,764 17,913
75.70 (2017 71.83 )
CBA

311/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

OooooOodd
2,000
5,000 STVR
5,000 20
10
(ESSSP)
( ) ( )
2018 30 983 41,390 77.68 3,215,222
2017 30 828 37,310 77.14 2,878,131
(2017 ) 74,991 (2017 43,427 )

988 (2017

564 )
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10.2
2015 30 ©
)
2016 30
(UK) ( CBA (UK) ®
SBS )
@
(2)2018 30 2018 12 31
CBA (UK) SBS (UK)
2015 30
20
15
2017 2016 CBA (UK) SBS 26.2 (44.8 )
(8.7 ) 2018
2022 12 31 2017 12 31 15
(26.6 ) 2019 30 CBA
(UK) SBS 240 7.6 13.5 )

313/520



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

CBA (UK) SBS

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

30 30 30 30 30 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
(2,826) (2,910) (645) (656) (3,471) (3,566)
3,355 3,336 697 645 4,052 3,981
30 529 426 52 11 581 415

C )

6.3 529 426 52 - 581 426
7.2 - - - (5D - (11)
« ) 529 426 52 1) 581 415
(36) (38) ®) ) 42) (45)
« ) 13 6 - (H) 13 5
o (289) (275) - - (289) (275)
(312) (307) ®) ®) (318) (315)
(2,910) (3,114) (656) (656) (3,566) (3,770)
(36) (38) ®) ) “42) (45)
122) (105) an (18) (139) (123)
® ) - - ® )
¢ ) - - - 41 - 41
¢ ) (25) 175 29 (84) 4 91
¢ ) 57 ) - ) 57 13)
216 188 35 32 251 220
- - (30) 40 (30) 40
(2,826) (2,910) (645) (656) (3,471) (3.566)
3,336 3,375 645 605 3,981 3,980
135 111 17 17 152 128
) ( 143 66 17 63 160 129
6 7 - - 6 7
240 240 22 29 262 269
(289) (275) - - (289) (275)
(216) (188) (35) (32) (251) (220)
- - 31 @37 31 (37)
3,355 3,336 697 645 4,052 3,981

@
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CBA (UK) SBS
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
4.20 4.20 2.70 2.60
2.10 2.00 3.30 3.50
2.90 3.00 4.30 4.50
( )
CBA (UK) SBS
2018 30 2017 30 2018 30 2017 30
60 28.8 28.7 27.6 27.8
65 23.8 23.7 23.1 23.0
60 33.1 33.0 29.8 29.7
65 28.1 28.0 25.0 24.9
30
CBA (UK) SBS
2018 30 2018 30
0.25 3.40 4.90
0.25 2.70 3.30
0.25 0.50 0.30
4.50 3.70
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CBA (UK) SBS

2018

30 2018 30

12 20
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(ALM)
40 60
2018 30 2017 30
) ) ) Q)
81 2.4 144 4.3
® 253 7.5 307 2
) 570 17.0 520 15.6
™ 679 20.2 648 19.4
® 1,179 35.1 1,107 33.2
® 79 2.4 62 1.9
® 334 10.0 367 11.0
@ an 0.5 (18) (0.6)
® 197 5.9 199 6.0
3,355 100.0 3,336 100.0
[©)
@
(€))
15
1.5
0.1 0.3

0.1
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10.3
( KMP ) 96 118 ( Annual Report )
2018 30 2017 30 O 2018 30 2017 30 @®
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
23,089 18,205 23,089 18,205
421 438 421 438
854 359 854 359
11,234 15,966 11,234 15,966
35,598 34,968 35,598 34,968
@ ( )
KMP
(€)) 2017 2018
® (©) 30
@
® 171,693 1,617 - (34,904) 138,406
PERLS 11,070 - - (2,470) 8,600
® 505,701 - - (338,120) 167,581
LTVR 1,029,620 215,356 (125,841) (738,987) 380,148
29,609 2,896 (14,798) 38,816 56,523
PERLS - - - 330 330
(LLTVR STVR
PERLS PERLS
(2)LTWR
?) KMP APRA
LTVR
(4)2018 30 KMP
5) 5,000 ( ) 20  CBA
10 ( )
(6) 2,000
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2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( )

12,914 12,145
476 406

KMP

KMP (

KMP

KMP

2018 30
3,096,820 (2017 5,614,191 )

KMP

KMP
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11)
11.1
@
CBA 2015-1
2015-2
2008-1R 2016-1
2011-1 2016-2
2013-1 2017-1
2013-2 2017-1P
2014-1 2017-2
2014-2
V)
121
@)
@

100
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100

(€))
ASB
ASB
ASB
ASB
ASB

2009-1R
PT 99

()

ASB ( ) )

PT 80
)

@

50
50 50

RE

2018 30 2017 30

554 546
554 546

( PPS )505
2002 12 10 ASB 200 182
) PPS PPS

1.3

2004 12 22 ASB No. 350
(323 ) PPS PPS
1.0
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ASB ASB
ASB
ASB
APRA ASB
ASB PPS
PPS
2018 30 2017 30

No.

PPS(

ASB

ASB PPS
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2018 2017 2018 2017
30 30 30 30
( (
) ) ) (@)
AL 288 80 30
(@) - -
1,680 1,412 18 18 12 31
. - 151 38 38 12 31
121 116 3 3 12 31
FCP-SIF
638 445 18 20 12 31
210 186 20 20 12 31
193 180
2,842 2,778
(1)2017 25 AHL( ) 20 11.4
AHL( ) 80
2017 292
(2)2018 23 401
2018 30 2017 30
@ ( ) ( )
321 354
(52) (81)
@ 269 273
(€Y
(@) 2.3 (
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857 (2017 773 )

CBA ASB

ASB

2018 30
(2017 11 )

( RMBS

30

324/520

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

CBA
SPV

17

( ABS )

RMBS ABS
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( )
2018 30
RMBS ABS
( ( ( ( (
) )} )] )] )]
22 - - 43 65
7,233 652 - 224 8,109
3,056 1,576 2,892 8,089 15,613
- - - 401 401
- - - 824 824
10,311 2,228 2,892 9,581 25,012
o 2,027 674 454 4,302 7,457
12,338 2,902 3,346 13,883 32,469
(@) 52,230 9,869 12,032 332,443 406,574
@
@ 9.7
2017 30
RMBS ABS
( ( ( ( (
) ) )] ) )
10 - - 828 838
6,824 701 - 212 7,737
2,573 1,589 2,589 7,410 14,161
() - - - 419 419
9,407 2,290 2,589 8,869 23,155
@ 1,348 1,658 668 5,837 9,511
10,755 3,948 3,257 14,706 32,666
® 62,805 19,017 9,736 325,941 417,499
@
@
(©) 10.7
2018 30
RMBS ABS
( ) ( ) (
(€] 12,254 2,902 3,346 18,502
@ 84 - - 84
12,338 2,902 3,346 18,586
(1)ABS RMBS 12,240 1,647
RMBS 14 1,699

(2RMBS  ABS

2017 30
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RMBS ABS
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
@ 10,727 3,936 3,257 17,920
@ 13 12 - 25
® 15 - - 15
10,755 3,948 3,257 17,960
(LRMBS  ABS 1,776
1,481
(2RMBS  ABS
(€))
2018 30
(
)
ocn
( 5.5
( )
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11.2
8.4 2.1
2018 30 2017 30
( ) ( )

11,821 10,572
106,431 90,765
118,252 101,337

118 (2017 53 )
175 (2017 50 )
25 2018 30

283 (2017 302 )
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11.3
2018 100 AIA 3.8
AlIA 20
2018 102 ( )(
)
2018 ( )
2018 23 CBA 37.5 (vs1)
IFS
2018 25 CBA
( )
(CFSGAM)
(AHL)
CBA
2019 ( )
251 ( Annual Report )
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©)

2018 30 2017 30 2016 30
( ) ( ) ( )
1 ® @
15 17 13
16 8 11
109 123 145
676 604 805
801 735 961
@ (554) (456) 477)
247 279 484
(98) (81) (105)
(59) (32) (101)
90 166 278
(136) - -
- ) -
(46) 162 278
@
@
@
2018 30 2017 30 2016 30
¢ ) ¢ ) ( )
(801) (1,132) (759)
862 1,205 1,060
(82) ) (287)
) @D 67 14
@
2018 30 ®
( )
108
11,867
1,372
1,225
401
653
® 15,626
11,188
763
871
1,698
380
14,900
@ « D

@
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11.4
2017 25 AHL 20 CBA 164
AHL 20 AHL AHL
2018 23
AHL
( )
2018 30 2017 30 2016 30
o 55 16 553
446 16 304
(@) (332) - -
169 32 857
GD o -
(164) - -
( ) ® (26) 31 857
D) 67
19
(2)AHL 80 Q74 ) (332 )
58
(€)
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12)
12.1
7.1
2018 2017 2018 2017
30 30 30 30
( ) ) ) )
6,265 7,424 5,185 7,424
761 1,183 753 1,168
4,610 2,133 2,531 2,127
162,090 173,555 157,636 167,205
1,470 837 1,470 835
175,196 185,132 167,575 178,759
2018 2017 2018 2017
30 30 30 30
( ) ) ) )
5,835 7,037 4,754 7,037
720 1,098 715 1,086
4,593 2,133 2,514 2,127
147,098 158,567 144,102 153,638
1,360 713 1,360 711
159,606 169,548 153,445 164,599
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2018 2017 2018 2017

30 30 30 30

) ( ) ( ) ( )

681 662 619 603
1,764 1,826 1,593 1,641
1,811 2,160 1,658 1,951
4,256 4,648 3,870 4,195

2018 30 88 (2017 99 )
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12.3
)
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
30 30 30 30 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
9,348 9,952 9,243 8,875 8,979
(62) (14) (148) an 21
112 (26) (312) 243 ©)
( 1,536 2,788 (8,538) 2,079 3,372
( 184 2 - 172 -
3,381 (492) 5,988 4,830 (3,509)
17 (6) 21 17 3
(287) (292) (289) 7 -
1,079 1,095 1,256 963 1,040
968 1,229 857 777 1,035
( (258) 121 1,651 (41) 1,550
156 114 (78) 205 113
(461) 603 486 (484) 570
400 (14) (162) - -
(538) (573) 66 (106) (587)
20 (238) 137 (68) 20
( 631 18 (150) 801 (62)
(836) (1,240) (991) - -
©® (20) 5 4 3
) (765) 799 (642) (763) 1,829
- - - (2,085) (1,200)
(15,461)  (15,228)  (13,640)  (15,771)  (14,907)
1,949 619 679 1,953 552
1,109 (807) (4,561) 1,591 (1,183)
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(b)
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
30 30 30 30 30
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
17,110 14,836 12,103 15,586 12,782
5,805 8,281 2,344 5,765 8,167
23,005 23,117 14,447 21,351 20,949
©
2018 2017 2016
30 30 30
( ) ( ) )
2,105 1,143 1,209
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( )
2018 2017 2018 2017
30 30 30 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
a)
21,292 16,643 14,040 10,758
( )
5,939 5,167 1,027 705
( )
27,231 21,810 15,067 11,463
4,416 5,765 3,736 4,952
( )
2,133 981 145 178
( )
6,549 6,746 3,881 5,130
33,780 28,556 18,948 16,593
b)
757 617 561 197
( )
1,508 1,601 481 834
( )
2,265 2,218 1,042 1,031
10,955 4,347 10,933 4,300
( )
66 534 - -
( )
11,021 4,881 10,933 4,300
13,286 7,099 11,975 5,331
o 47,066 35,655 30,923 21,924
@ 11,850,256 (2017 10,728,963 )
8,093,111 (2017 8,401,175 )
APRA
12.5 2018

AASB
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2014 12

2018
AASB 139

AASB
AASB

AASB

AASB

AASB

ECL
ECL

ECL

AASB AASB 139

AASB
IFRS
AASB
( ECL
ECL
ECL
12 ECL
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
(

AASB

12

ECL

PD

AASB

2018

12

ECL

23

15
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AASB 139
ECL 12
ECL
PD

ECL
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30
30
ECL
AASB 139
ECL
ECL
AASB
ECL
PD
90
EAD
EAD
LGD
20,000
)
ECL PD LGD
ECL
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90

ECL

EAD

(1AP)

10
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30
PD LGD

GDP
ASX200

ECL

ECL

(LLPC)

AASB

AASB

338/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

oOoOooodn
AASB 139 AASB
AASB 139 AASB
2014 AASB
AASB
AASB 139
IFRS
AASB
AASB 2015 11 AASB (
)
2018 30
AASB
2018
AASB
AASB 15
2018 AASB 118 AASB 15
AASB 118 AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15 2018
2018 30

AASB 15
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AASB 15

AASB AASB 15
2018
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2018
30

AASB

32,884

32,133
82,240

743,365

9,023
1,439
6,991

67,090

(78,145)

7,121
71,020

(2,148) 235

(3,797) (298)

5,945 63

65 -
(56) -

975,165

@ -

622,234
10,247
28,472

1,889
11,596

232,867

1,141
(1,141)
(€)) -

907,305

37,270
1,676
28,360
554

®

67,860

®
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(
AASB
S AASB 15
2018
- - - 31,036
- - - 32,077
- - - 7,121
- - - 77,028
(968) - (156) 742,231
- (72) - 8,951
320 64 72 1,896
(10) 351 ®) 7,329
- - - 67,090
(658) 343 87) 974,759
- - - 623,375
- - - 9,106
_ - - 28,471
- 104 () 103
87 - - 1,976
- 214 123 11,933
- - - 232,867
87 318 122 907,831
- - - 37,270
3 - - 1,676
(748) 25 (209) 27.428
- - - 554
(745) 25 (209) 66,928
AASB
AASB 139 78,145 AASB
7,121
2018 1 ( )
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AASB

AASB

2018

AASB
AASB

15

2018

298

25

AASB
2018

AASB 139
2,148
AASB 139
AASB
AASB
AASB
64
AASB
156
123
2018
968 (
)
IFRS cP
320
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71,020
235
63
351
104
72
209
1,058
)
10
2018
ECL
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2018

( )
ECL ECL ECL
206 410 113 247 976
525 847 233 3 1,608
731 1,257 346 250 2,584
145 1,268 74 620 2,107

876 2,525 420 870 4,691
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2018

2018

CBA

30

2018

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

DRP 622

100 AIA 3.8

AlA 20
102 ( )(
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Financial Financial
report statements

Income Statements

Far the yaar ended 30 June 2018
Group " Bank
WJunid 30 Jen 17 30Jun 16 D Juni8  30.Jun 17
Mole £ M M M Sk
Interes income 21 34,543 333 LR R L] 3;!.4'l$ 33504
Interest axpense 21 (16,2023 15,758 (16,961) (7007  (17,764)
Net interest income 1831 17543 1685 164M 15770
Cither banking incame 5,350 5G4 462 7,365 5953
Hel banking operating income 25TH 23237 21488 23,778 2725
Mel funds management operating income 2,009 1528 1,916 - -
Hel msurance operating income 302 el 215 - -
:::m’;ﬁ';“&'““mm'm“'” nd 26,132 25,388 2317 2TT6 2T
Loan impairment expense 32 {1,0749) {1,085 {1.258) (963) 11,0400
Ciperaling sxpenses 24 (11,633) (10,626 {9,968) 10,5100 19,5600
Het profit before Lax 13,420 13,665 12,365 12,303 12,125
Coporate bi expense 25 {4,026) (3,87 (3.400) (3,293} 13, 145)
Met profit alter tax from continuing operations 2,354 B.TRE B.9E5 4,010 BATS
Men-contraling Interests in contnuing operations {19 (33 (20 x =
mmlﬂ.ﬁﬂ:ﬁmw holders of the Bank 8,375 5,788 8545 9,010 6579
Mt (bossliprofl aler tax from disconlinued aperations (483 168 278 {135) & 7
Mon-controiling interests in dscontinued aparations - 14) - - - 5
Het profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank 9,31 9,528 922 8,875 aars =

The above Income Stalements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying nales.

Eamibngs per share for profit atifbut able to equity holders of the parent endily during the year:

Group
30 Jun 18 20 Jun 17 30 Jun 16
Cents per share

Eammings per shane from conlinng operations.
Basic 536, 9 S67. 9 525, 6
Dituted 20, 549 9 513. 3

Eamings per share:

Basic 3M. 3 STT.3 542 0
Diluted MnT G584 525.0

1) rformnation has besn resiated and [resented on & confinuing oparations basis. Discentinued ogerations include the Group’s 1Bk surances businesses in Ausirsis
and Mew Tealand, s 37 5% equity inferest in BaComm Life and TymeDighal. Far daelads om the Groug's disconSinued apernstions mfes to nole 14.3.

i@ Cemparalive infaim iion has beeh o éanfiaim 15 predenlation i the curterl e,

[E]] :ﬂfﬂuuwmwmm;ﬂmwumbnnm g v ia P ] of Iha gh d rab
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Financial Financial
report statements

Statements of Comprehensive Income

Far the yaar ended 30 June 2018
Group | Bank
IJun18 30 Juni1¥ 30 Jun 16 30Juni1B 30 Jun 17
E 1) -] M M M
Hat profit afer income tax for the perlod from cantinuing
operations 8,354 9,786 8,965 8,010 B89TH
Cther comprehensive incomed expense):
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
prafitijloss):
Foreign cumency transiation resere net of fax 5 1256) s ] 53 {11
Gains and (losses) on cash fow hedging instruments net of 153 (577 w10 4 e
tax
Gnins and {losses) on avallable-for-sale investments ned of
tax 177 152) (318) {34} 35
Total of Items that may be reclassifled 25 1885} 233 23 (642)
Items that will not be reclassified to profitloss):
Acluarial gains from defined benalt superannualion plans net 161 s i N s
of fax
Losses on Habilties af fair value due to changes in own credil
Fiak net of ta 2k (2 1) 2} (3
Revaluation of propesties nel of [ax k1) pric 1 9 19
Tolal of items that will nol be reclassified 190 185 10 186 191
Other comprehensive incomaiexpense) nel of incoma Lax G5 (580} 243 208 1451}
Tolal comprehensive incomae for the period from
continuing operations 2,459 9,095 9,208 8,119 8528
Mat profl afer income Lax for the parod from disconbnued
opefalicns (46} 166 ave (135) =
Olher comprehenshe incomefexpense) for the perod from (14) (25 i Il
discontinued operalions net of incoms lay
Total comprehensive incoma for the parod 9,359 9223 9.5 4,024 8526
Tolal comprehensive income for the period is
atiributable to;
Equity holders of the Eank 9,380 9,208 9,510 9,084 B.528
Mon-controling interasts 19 24 20
Total comprehensive incomae net of income tax 9,389 9,233 9,530 nnﬁl B8.528
(1) Infarevation has een and p dona g op bais.

The abowe Statements of Comprehensive Income should be read in gonjunction with the sccompanying noles.

Group
I dun 18 30 Jun 1T 30 Jun 16
Mole Cents per share
Dividends per share aliributable (o shareholders of the Bank
Ordinary shares 8.4 431 428 420
Trust preferred securities = - 75504

= Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
15 Arnizl Report 2018
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Financial Financial
report statements
Balance Sheets
As at 30 June 2018
Group "' Bank
30 Juni18  W0Juen 17 30 Juni8 30 Jun 17
Aggale Mote M M M M
Cash and iquid assets 5.1 IEA1T 45,850 33,581 42,514
Recsvables due from offver financial inslibulions 52 9,222 10,037 B3T6 8578
Assels al fair vales through Income Statement:
Trading 53 A28 32,704 29,993 naxw
Insurance 53 3irn2 13,689 - .
Cifer 5.3 258 1,11 - To8
D rivat ve assels 54 32133 3,724 30,885 32,004
Aomilatde-for-sale investments 55 82,140 83,535 T 75.01%
Loans, bills &scounted and oth ér fecai-ablas 31 T43,365 731,782 BSE, B50 B4T 503
Bank acceptances of cusiomers ara 483 e 463
Shared in and [sans Lo contralled enliies 1.2 - - 118,252 104,337
Property, plant and equipment B4 2,576 1873 1,460 1,454
Investment in associales and joind venlures 1.1 2842 27748 1,118 1.241
Intangible assels B2 8,073 10,024 4,388 4,445
Defarred [ax assets = 25 1439 oa0s 1430 1,324
Oither assets B3 B581 T.882 62T 6457
Assels held for sale 1.3 15,654 . 19 .
Todal assols 875,165 576,318 970552 556, THE
Liabdlities
Depesits and cher public bormowings 41 B22.244 B26.835 566,200 571,353
Payables dise to other fnancial instilulions 20,894 25,432 20,014 28,038
Linbilties af fair value through Incorne Stalement 4.2 10,247 10,392 9,106 8,089
Dwrvative Eabities 54 28472 30,330 30,871 32173
Bank acceplances ir 453 ira 483 e
Due o conralad enlfies - - 105,327 91,222 gg
Current fax liabilities 952 1,450 Ta6 1,278 a
Dalerred tax Eabiities 28 . 332 . : e
Oither provisions T 1.8849 1,780 1,540 1372
Ensurance policy liabilities 451 12,015 - -
De bt issues 4.3 172284 187,571 135,584 134,086
Managed funds unils on issue . 2,577 - -
Bifs payable and ofther Rabilities T2 11,596 11,532 10,116 10,508
Linbilties heid for sale 11.3 14,900 - - -
24,313 B3 532 B84, 383 BA0, 763
Loan capital 8.2 22,962 18,726 22,249 17,959
Total llabliities BOT, 305 512,658 906,532 L R
Hat assets 67,560 63,660 63,9780 50,074
Ehareholders' Equity
Crdinory share capal 23 37,270 34,571 37,533 35,262
Resares 83 1,678 1,864 2,568 2558
Retained profis ™ B3 28,360 26,274 23,819 22,256
a;mddlrs' Equity attributable to Equity holders of the E7.306 B3.114 63,970 80,074
Hotrcontrcing interests 1 iz iz = -
Total Sharehalders® Equity 67,560 63,680 63,520 60,074
(1) Curreet pariod bal e been Impesed by A gale of the Group's s ntarancs busie 264 in Ausinali and Mew Zesleed, he Imestment s
BoComm Lifs and TymeDigsl,
{21 Comperatioes have besn nestated Molwing a changs I accounfing posicy 10 recopris defemed lax on brand names acquined bry the Group. Furiter details on the
charge erw provided in biste 1.1
The abowe Balance Sheets should be read in comunction with the accoampanying notes.
127
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Financial Financial
report statements

Statements of Changes in Equity

Far the year ended 30 June 2018
] . Grougp
Crrdimary Mon- Total
share Fotained controlling  Shareholders®
capitll  Reserves profits Total interests Equity
§H M 1] 5M M S
As at 30 -June 2016 33,840 a7 23423 60,014 550 B0,364
Change in accounting palicy - - (56) {56) - {56}
Restated opening balance 33,845 2734 233719 58,858 550 B0,508
Hel profit afer income lax from conlinuing
apefationd . . &, 768 8,768 20 8,788
Het profit after inpome tax from discontinued
operations . . 162 162 4 166
Mel other comprehensive income from
continuing operations . (B62) 172 (BED) . (BA0y
Mal cther cofmprehensie inoome from
CisConfuu Bl opmong . (29 - 29 : (29
Total comprehensive income for the pericd - (&51) 10,904 8,209 24 9,233
Transactions with Equdy haders in thewr capacity
a5 Equity hoiders: %
Dividends pald on ordinary shanes - - (T.237) {7.237) g (7,237}
Dwvidend reinve stment plan (net of issue
coata) 1.143 - . 1,143 - 1,143
Issue of shares (nel of issue costs) 8 . E (6] . ]
Share-baded payments . a3 . k¥ - Iz
Furchase of ireasury shares {2 - - {32) - {92}
Sale and vesting of reasury shares | - . B - 1]
Other changes s {8 32 26 (28} 2
As at 30 June 2017 34,571 1,869 26,274 63,114 546 BIEED
Hel profil afer income lax from continuing %
oparations 8,375 8,375 19 0,394
Hal profil afer incoma tax from ddcontinued
operaticns . - (48]} (46) - {46}
Hel cthar comprehensive in: ame hom
conliriing cperatons e 1=8 s ' o
Hel cther comprehensive income from 2 _ .
discontinued operalions .':“'3 . 14) 1.14
Tetal comprehensive income for the penicd - (108) 9404 8,380 19 9,399
Transaclions with Equity hoiders in thesr
capacity s Equily holders; &
Dividends paid on ordinary shares . . 7. 404) 7,484] . (7. 484}
Dividend reinve stment plan (nel of issue 5 5 :
oeats) 2,105 2,105 2,105
|ssum of shares {net of issue costs) 184 - - 164 - 164
Share-based payments . {18} A 19) . (19§
Furchinse of ireasury shanes (55) - - {95) : {35k
Zale and vesting of treasiury shores 128 " - 135 * 125
Oiher changes = [66) 82 16 (11} 5
Az &l 30 Juive 2018 37,270 1678 28,360 67,306 554 BT 86N
i altets hares b oo restalind g 8 changs in accounting policy bs Fecognise deferme lax =n brand names scqued By the Group, Futher selais on

=
Ihe change soe proviced in Hate 1.1,
(Z1  Current pariod and prior periSs inchuds Gconfinuad cparation.

The abowe Stabements of Changes in Eguity sheuld be resd i conjunction with e accompanying nobes

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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Statements of Changes in Equity (continued)

Far the year ended 30 June 2018
Bank
Crdinary Cther Tatal
share agquity Retalned  Shareholdoers®
capilal  Instruments  Reserves profits Eduiity
i . e ... -
As at 30 June 2016 M125 405 3115 20450 58078
Chafige in accounting palicy - (58] (56)
Restated opening balance 4125 405 3115 20,374 58,020
Het profit afier income tax from continuing opembicns - - A=TE) 5aT9
Het cther comprehensive income from conlineing
operations (] 172 (451)
Total comprehsndive income for the paniod {623) 9,151 5528
Transactions with Equity hoiders in their capacity
as Equiby heiders:
Dividends paid on ordinary shares - 7237 {7.237)
Dividend reinvesiment plan (et of issue coste) 1143 " - . 1,143
lssue of shares inet of issue cosls) (B} E (L]
Share-based payrmens krd - 32
Redempticns (406 - {4061
Oiher chanpes . 2 {33 -
As at 30 June 2017 35,262 2,556 2225 60,074
et profil afer income tax from continuing cperations - 2,010 2010
Met profil afer income tax from
discantinued operalions = {135 (135 P
Het cther comprehensive income from continuing 25
eperations 52 157 209 B
Tabal comprehensive income for the
petiod 52 9,032 o084
Transaclions with Equity haiders in ther capacily
a5 Equity hoiders: '
Dnddends paid on ordenary shanes - - (7.484) (7. 464)
Dnvidend reinvestment plan (net of issue costs) 2107 - 2,07
|55ue of shares nel of issue cosis) 164 = 164
Share-hased payrments (25) [25)
Redemplions - -
Cther changes - 115) 15 -
As al 50 June 2018 37 533 2,568 23815 63,920
(1] Compareives Rire bien festates folkeing & changs n Mg poticy |0 FeLogRiTe deterred las on eard nameL Acgued by e Gioup. Furlter detalls on Ine
chasge sre provided in Male 1.1,
The abowe Statements of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles.
129
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Statements of Cash Flows "=
Far the year ended 30 June 2018

Male
Cash flows from operating activities
Inberas] facened
Inberes] paid
Oiher operaling income received
Expenses paid
income taxes paid

Het infowsfoutfiows) from assels at fair value through Income
Satement {exchuding life insurance)

Met infiows!outflows) from liabilities al fair value through Income

Statement:
Insiramce:

Irvesirnent income

Premiurms recepved

Policy payments and comméssion expense 19
Oilhed [abdities at fair valua through Incare
Statement
Cash flows from operating acihities before
changes In operating assels and Habiities
Changes In operaling assets and llabilithes
arising
from cash flowmovemaents
Movement in available-for-sale mvestments:

Furchases

Froceeds
Het increase in loans, bills dscounted and other
recenmbles
Hel decrease in recenables due from olher financial instiutions
and reguiatony authorilies
Het decreasefincreasa) in securites purchased under
agreements (o resell
Ensurance business:
Purchase of msurance assels ot Tair value through Incame
Statement
Frocesds fom salefmatusity of insurance assels at far value
through income Statement
Met increase in cther assels
Hel {decrease)lincrease in deposis and olher public
borrawings
Het (decrease)increase in payables due bo oiher financial
Instibutiong
Hat (decrease)intrease in securites sold under agresrnants to
repurchase
Mt (decrease)increases in olher linbilies
Changes in operating assets and llabilities
arising from cash Now movements
Hat cash provided byfjused In} oparating
activities

12,3 (ap

M Jun 18

35,80
[15,356)
B 18
[10,340)
{4,731)

5,210

524
13453

16,570

(31,783
SEER
(18,105
i

9,258

11,554)

26T
(L8]]
(276)
18,2749)
{1,474)
(384)
[15,481)
1,109

30 Jun 17
M

33,536
{15,008)
5,558
19,763}
(3.976)

4220

166
3,568
{3,854)

156

14421

154,608)
49,352

(38.744)
1,100

(13.953)

1,783}

3152
{174)
39521

GG

(&53)
&

(15,228)

{BOT)

Group
30 Jun 16
M

34,047
{16,285)
5,688
(9,881}
(3071

(2,642)

3114
£3.301)

1,872

a0

130,230
46,150

(32825
03

4574

(2,020
4,276

11081
IT.TE3
16,323

4,148

135
(13,6400

(4,561)
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Barnk
30 Juni18 M Jen 1T
M M

3 ETS 33 807
(16,100) {17,057)
4,217 3839
18,739) (8,152
13,202) 3,183
7,185 2742
12 1,588
17,362 13,74
(50,501) 153,885
51,673 48,750
10.420) 31,708
483 1,14
8,723 113.281)
(35) (1523
{4,924) 3E378
{B451) Ti&
{1,685) (E04)
{1,564) (1,547)
[15,771) {14,807)
1.50 (1,185

(1) 1t shauis be maled Lhat he Greup S5e3 rol use NSe Becounting Stalerents of Cash Fisws in e islemal mesagement of 13 bquidly pasitites.

0z Freiudes dycontinusd cpenatiors.

{3 Fepresents gross premiam s and policy payments before Spifing tetersen pocyholders snd shars hol ders.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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Statements of Cash Flows = (continued)

Far the year ended 30 June 2018
 Group Bank
W JuntE 30 Jun 17 30Jun 1§ 30 JundB 30 Jun 17
) ) Mote M M M b EM
Cash flows from Investing activities
Cash inflowsioutfows) Trom acquisitions 1.4 28 31y 1857 - -
Met proceeds from disposal of enlities and businesses (net of cash R 4 i i .
dispasals)
Dividends recaived 1] 94 T8 2,085 1.200
Hel amounts receved Fom controlled enlibes ©* = = - {2,993) 5,500
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equiprment 155 381 405 42 50
Puichases of property. plant and equipment 47T} {802} {1.250) {321) 1320)
::r::'aml;ﬁfw acquisitions of imvestments in associatesjoint {21} (25} = {159
Het purchase of intangible assels {503} (495] {508 {405) (404)
Mt cash {used inprovided by nvesting aetivities {1.002) B {2,002} {1,508 005
Cagh flows from financing activilies
Dividends paid (excludng Dividend Resvestrnent Plan) {5, 366) (6,064 ) 15.827) {5,364) (6, 084)
Redemplion of olher equity instruments (net of cosls) - E {93 - (406)
Proceeds from issuance of debt secunties EB2T73 o4 560 98,958 57,708 77538
Redemplion of issued debl secunties {67, 209) (81.758) (5T 7400 [56,692) 171.345)
Purchase of freasury shanes 195y (92) {108 :; x
Sale of ireasury shares 55 4 50 - -
Issue of loan capial 4,445 3757 3949 4,438 3378
Redemplion of loan capdal {484} - {1.878) {487) 3
Proceseds from issusnce of shares (nel of Sdue cosls) . [L7}] 5022 . 18} i %’l
Clher T 61 (&T) 15 30 3§
Nat cash {used inyprovided by financing activities 93) 10472 1,520 {243) 3,509 &
ﬁﬁqmrﬁumw«s& in cash and cash oml;rmunt; (827} 80988 Hj-?‘..h IM-IEI 8.332
Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash squivalents 5 1318} 150 148 (282}
Cash and eash equivalents at beginning of year 23417 14447 19,270 20,949 12,908
Cash and cash equivalants al end of yoar 12.3 () 23,005 37 14,447 21,33 20,548

{11 1 should b nofed | had |Re Group Soes nof use [Fese sccounling Stalemants of Cash Fiews i the irfernal menagement of s Squidty pasfiions.
i1 Frcludes deconlined openations:
{3 Ampuris rechived Bom and paid b contioled anidiss and preserted in bne Wi how ihay an meraged and Telied

The abowe Statements of Cash Flows should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying noles,

1J
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Overview

1.1 General Information, Basis of Accounting, Future Accounting Development

General Information

The Financisl Repad of the Commonwealth Bank of Australia (ihe
Bank) and the Bank and is subskftanes (the Group) for the year
endad 30 June 2018, wers approved and authorised for iSsue by
the Boand of Directors on 7 August 2018. The Directors have the
power {0 amend and reissue the Financial Statements,

The Bark is & for-profil enlity ncorporabed and domicled in
Australio. It is 8 company Bmited by shares that are publicly traded
on the Australisn Secunties Exchange. The regislered office is
Ground Floor, Tower 1, 201 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000,
Aushralin.

The Financial Report includes the consolidated and slandalone
financial statements of the Group and the Bank respectively,
Motes accompanying the Financial Staferments and the
Independent Auditors Report also fam part of the Financial
Report,

During the 2018 financial year, the Group announced the sale of
100% of its life iInswance businesses in Australis (Comminsune
Life) and New Zealand |Sovereign) to AlA Group Limited (AlA) for
53.8 bilon,

The sale agreement includes a 20-year parinership with ALS for
the prosision of life insurance producls 1o cuslamers in Australia
and Hew Zealand. The sale of Sovereign compleled on 2 July
208, resulting in o tolal pest-tex gain of 5102 million (inclusive of
separation cosls and subject to final tax calculations and purchase
price adustments). This has also been reporied 85 a subsequent
L]

The sale of Comminsue Life remaing subject Lo cerain condilions
and regulatory approvals, and is expecled lo be completed later in
cabendar year 2018,

On 23 May 2018 CBA announced the sale of its 37.5% equity
interes in BoComm Life Insurance Company Limited {BoComm
Lite) to Masu Sumitome Insurance Co. Lid (W51 Completion of
the sale is subjed 1o regulatory approvals in China, and is o
condition precedent to completion of the Comminsure Life sale.
The CEA Board has approved the Sale of Commonweallh Bank of
South Africa (Holding Company) Limiled {"TymeDigtal’) to the
mingiity shareholder. Afican Rainbow Capital The sale is subject
to regulateny approval and pobential sale price adusiments. As a
resull. the financial effect of the sale currently cannct be reliably
wstimated, however, it is not expected to have a materal mpact
on the Group's resulls,

Each ol thedse butinesdsd hane Bean lreabed a3 discemlinued
operations for the 201 8 financial year

Déscontinued operalions are excluded fram the resulls of the
conbinuing operations and are presenied 05 a single line flem “net
profit after tax from dbconlinued operations” in the Income
Statements.

Agsets and Liskilibes of disconlineed operations subject to
disposal have been presented separately as held for sale on the
Balance Shesl ag ol 30 June 2018,

On 25 June 2018 CBA announced 2% infention fo demarpe ils
wealih management and mordgege broking businesses
{"NewCo”), and undertake & strabegic review of its Qenaral
insurance business. indudng a polenbal sale, Due to the

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018

uncertainty of completion of the demerger (polentially greater than
12 months). NewCois incduded in continuing operations,

There have been no other significant changes in the nadure of the
principal activities of the Greup during the: year-end.

The Financinl Statenvents hive v pamary stalements for the
Group and the Bank, being

1. Income Stalement:

2, Sislement of Comprehensive Incame;

3. Balance Sheel,

4. Statement of Changes in Equity; and

5. Sistement of Cash Flows,

Associaled moles a8 required by Australien Aceounting Standards
{lhe standards) are i the procesding sections of the Financial
Slalements.

Désciosures have been grouped inte the following categonies in
order lo assist users in their understanding of the Fmancial
Statements:

1. Overview = conlains the pancipal accounting policies, the
basis of aceosnting, and fulure aceounting devaloprments.

2. Cur Performance - includes information on how we generate
refurns, 8% well 85 providing information on our operating
segmenls which & consistent with how mformation is
presented internally to key decision makers.

3. Ouwr Lending Activitles - provides information on our prirmary
business activity.

4 Our Investing, Trading and Olher Banking Activities -
prevides infommetion on essets and achivities thatl cover
Investing. irading 8nd balance sheet management.

5, Cur Deposits and Funding Activities - indudes information
on the diversified funding sources which support our key
mclivities.

& Oihor assels = includes information on assels such s,
Intangite assels and propedty, plant and eguipment

7. Oiher lkabllitles = includes disclosures on the nalure of cther
proddions, acenuals and payables,

& Ouwr Capltal, Equity and Ressrves - providges infemation on
our cagital position,

9 Risk Management — pronvites commentary on the exposude
te déferent risiks threugh participation in the banking and
financial services industries. how we manage these risks and
the potential impact on our resulls and balance sheels,

10. Employes Benefits - information on cash and equity settied
share plans. relirernent  benefil obligabions and  Key
managernent personnel

11, Group Structure - provides a summary of the Group's
confrolled enlities and incledes disclosures refating 1o
transactions which Impact the struchure of the Group.

12, Olhar = includes disclosures on commitmends. contingencies,
subsequent evants, the impact of new accounting standands
and audlors remuneration.

Whiene applicable for sach nole, disclosunes are luther organised

oy

i Disclosures on balances as required by the Standards and the
Corporations Act 2001;

. The Accounbing Policy for the transactions and balances,
which provides information to assist in the understanding of
hen Ehe numMbeds ate measured, recognised and disciosed,
and

B Any eritical accounling judgements and estimales applied by

the Group in determisning the numbers.

353/520
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financial statements

1.1 General Information, Basis of Accounting, Future Accounting Developments

Basis of Accounting

The Financial Report:
is & general purpose fnancial repor;
hes been prepared in accondance with the Standards, the
Aystralian  Accounting  interpreations adopled by the
Aystralian  Accourling Sandards Board (AASH) and
Intemational Financial Reporing Standard (IFRSs) as
Issumd by the International Accounling Standards Board;
has been prepared in pocordance with the requirsments of
the Corporations Act 2001;
Is presented in Ausirelian dollars. which is the Bank's
funclional snd presentalion cwTency, with & values
reunded bo the nearest milhon dollars (Sm) " accordance
with ASIC Comporations Instrument 20161591 unless
atherwise indicaled;
Inchudes forelgn currency iransactions thal are translated
intp the funclional cumency, wsing the exchange rates
prevaiing af the date of each iransaction;
has been prepared on B Qoing concern basis using A&
histaonical cosl basts, excepl for cedain assels and kabilties
{nchidng defvalive instrumentsh measuned al Tair valie;
presenis assets and labilties on the face of the Balance
Sheels in decreasing order of kquidity;
where fequired, presents restated comparalive infomation
for consisbency wilh the currenl year's presentation in the
Financial Report:
contains sccounting policies thal have been consistenlly
applied to all periods presanted, unless oheraise slaled.

Change in Comparatives

Dvscontinued operations are excluded from the resulls of the
canlinuing aperations and are predenlad a3 single ing Hem net
peolit after lax from discontinued operations” in the Consolidaled
Imeorme Stabament for ihe cument and pricd pefods.

Assets and Liabdibes of disconlineed cperabions subject fo
disposal have been présented separately as held for Sale on the
Balance Shewet as at 30 June 2018,

Daring the year, refinements have been made to the allocation of
customer balances and associaled revenupe and expenses
between business segments as detailed in Hote 27

During the year, saff expenses and IT expanse have been
restated 1o more accuralely reflecl the nature of each
underlying ine e The 5942 milllon impact resulled in &
decreass in salaries and related costs and an increase in
Appiicalion  mainenance and  devslopment  expenses  fof
June 2017 and §154 million for June 2016

Mo amendmants lo Auslralian Accountng Standards have been
adopted during the period that have a maeterial impac on the
Greup.

Change in Accounting Policles

Presiously, the Bank did nol recognise deferred tax on the
Bankwest brand acquired thraugh a business comibination in 2008
{camying value §185 millicn af 30 June 2017) due lo the brand
heving an indesnile wsetul life and s carmying value was expected
to b realised (hrough sale.

In Hovernber 2016 the IFRS Interpretations Committee [IFRICT)
published an agenda decision concluding that an enbly canmnol
assume that the camying value of an intangble assel with an
indefnie usefid ke will be recovenad through saba.

Ag o regult, the expecled manner of recowery in relation lo the
Bankwest brand has changed to being realised through use ghen
that there is no planned, expecied of potentinl sale of Bankwest in
e pear fubure,

Themtore, we have rebrospectively changed the sccounbing policy
for the accounting of deferred lax on the Bankwest brand. The
impagt of the change resuled in 8 decrease in opening retained
eamnings of 556 milkon with & comesponding merease in defarred
tax Habilties, Deferred tax Eabdibes have been offsel against
defesred lax assels. There was no impact on profit.

Where necessary, comparstive information has been restated to
conforrn 1o presenlalion in the cumen! pefad. All changes have
been fosdinoted theoughout the financial stabements.

Refer to Hole 125 for information on the adoplion of AASE 9
‘Financial Insiruments’ and ARS8 15 'Revenue from Contracls
wilh Customers’ adopled from 1 July 2018,

AASE 18 Leases' amends the accounling fof leases and will
replace ARSE 117 'Leases’. Lessess will be reguired 1o bing both
gperating and finance leases on Balance Sheel a5 a right of use
assel along with the assotated lease lability. bnterest expense will
be recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest rate
miethod, and the rght of use assel will be depreciabed. Lessor
accounting remains largedy unchanged. AASE 16 is not mandatory
unkil 1 July 2018,

The potential financial impacts of the above have not yel been
defernined.

Cither amendments to existing standards that are nol yet effective
are ot expected o result in sgnificant changes o accounting
policies
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Financial Notes to the
report financial statements
2) Our Performance

2.1 Net Interest Income

Group " Bank
MJun1E  30Jun 17 30Jun 16 MJunf8  30Jun 17
] M M 1] SH
irterest Income
Loans and bils discounted 3,744 30,734 30,868 2283 e
Cilfses finaneial nstiutions 140 148 134 Mz 133
Cash and liquid assets 458 33 281 4 %1
Aagels al hkmw Income Saatement S0 450 578 J_M- 467
Available-for-sale investments 1,728 1867 1,847 1,638 1,510
Controlled enbties : " . 2483 2919
“Total interest Incoms M3 33301 33819 30418 3353
Interast Expense
Depesds 10,243 10,518 11,764 8,802 0,030
Other financial instiutions 412 300 mn are 74
Linbiifies af fair value through Income Statement 167 102 211 142 58
Debd isues 4,189 4,158 4125 3,286 3328
Loan capisl BIE B9 584 ] 850
Controlled enbises - 327 a7
Total Interest expense . e202 15758 18861 11007 17764
Net Interest Income B 17S43 16858 16411 15770
{1) ik has besn o | ona ing of b,

Interest recognised on financial instruments measures at amortised cost

Total interest income for financial assets that are not ol fair value through profit o loss is S35 TES millien (2047 §32 419 million,
2018: $32,857 million) for the Group and 532,654 milkon (2017 532,675 million) for the Bank,

Total interest expense for financial liab@ikes that are not fair value theough profit or boss is $16.035 milken (2017F; $15,656 milion. 2016;
H16,750) for the Group and 516,865 million (2047: 17,706 milion} for the Bank,

Commonseaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

Inerest mcome and inlerest expense on financial assets and liabdties are measured using the effective interest rate method. The effectne
inberest rate meth od cabculales the amonised cost of a financial instrument, such as a loan, deposi of issusd debl instrument. and allosales
the interest income o interest expense over the expected life of the fnancial instnament

Feas, transaction costs and issue costs infegral to the Snancial asses and liabilities are capitalised and incledad in the interest recognised
ower the expected life of the instrument

Inferest income on finance beases s recognised progressively over the Iife of the lease, consistent with the oulstanding investment and
uneamed income batance. inberes! expense atso includes payments made wnder 8 liquidity fecility amangement with the Reserve Bank of
Ausiralin, the Major Bank Levy (Bank Lewy) expense and other financing charges

2.2 Average Balances and Related Interest

The following tables have besn produced using sistulony Balance Shesl and Incoms Stalement calegones. The labbes list the major
caleganies of interes! eaming nssets and interes! bearing liabiifties of the Group fogelher with the respective nilerest eamed or paid and

the average inlenest rale (predominantly daly averages)

Where assets or linbilties are hedged, the amounts are shown net of the hedge, however individua! items not separalely hedged may be =
nffecied by movements in exchange rabes. The oversaas componant comprises osersens branches of the Bank and owerseas domicied

conbrolied enlities. Non-accrual loans are inchuded in interest eaming assets under Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Receivables. The

official cash rabe in Australin and New Zealand, which is reecled in owersens, did nol change during the financial year 2018 (2017 23

basis paints decrease for Australia, and 80 basis points decrease for New Zealand).

Group 3
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 ]
Avarage Avarage  Average Average  Average ANerage
Interest saming Balante  Inlorest Rate  Balance interesl Rale  Balamce  [nberest Rale
asgals M L2 % 5M M % M = %
Cash and fguid assets
Ausiralia 189,087 N3 16 17,734 m 1.5 11,536 186 1.6
Creefsens 18,808 146 0g 18,628 47 0.2 20,183 104 0.5 e
Receimbles due from gg
other fimancial instiions E
Auisiralia 2,290 50 22 2,266 0 0.9 3,387 28 0.8
Cwersens 5,887 a0 1.5 B.&50 122 1.6 BSEE 111 1.2
Assels al fair value
threwugh Income
Statement - Trading and
Cilbyes
Australia 20,761 444 &1 21, 422 1.9 16,354 500 2.6
Oreramag 4,070 57 1.4 3,585 (] 1.7 3,080 TG 2.5
Ayailabie-fhar-sale
Investments
Ausiralia 66,241 1,478 23 66 615 1,458 2.2 66243 1,662 1.5
Crarseas 17,m1 250 1.5 13,670 149 1.1 12,770 185 1.4
Loans, bills discounted
and olher receivables
Aystraiig @ 547,343 27,110 4.5 581082 26266 4.5 554206 G EX0 4.8
Crerseas 102,566 4,604 4, 5 95,081 4 458 4.5 20,541 4345 4.8
Tofal intedest aarning
assets and interest B54, 264 543 4.0 834741 3330 4.0 To0S5u6 33819 4.3
Income
() ieth s been d ard p 2 on @ g o i,

121 Loany, by dscourted and other recelvabies inciude Bark acteph
i3 x:’;;lgrwm el bEEncid Tl Gl RShised in Nan-intinidl didiing dddats. Grods Aumiialien e balange 13 SER2. 16T milken (2017 SE16.418 millon,
I "
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Financial Motes to the
report financial statements

2.2 Average Balances and Related Interest (continued)
Group
3dun1g  Mn 1T 30 Jun 18
Average Average Anarape
Balance Balance Balance

Hon-diteres! sarming assels M M M
Asgets al fair value through Income Statement - Insursnce

HAustralia - 12,05 11,819

Cronrsens wr 2477 2.502
Prepedy, plant and equipment

Ausirakia 2,540 31,743 2,87

Creersens 252 289 268
Cither assets

Ausiralia 115 84,925 108,531 87,012

Crvprsens 11,924 13,774 14,588
Prosisions for impaimaend

Ausiralia {3,203) (3,303 {3.272)

Creersens [48E) 1424) {375)
Tofal non-inlerest sarning assss 106,748 137,552 125 668
Assels held for sale ™

Australia 13,4 - -

Cromrsens 2,728 i -
Tolal sssals oTE, =T 972,333 515,264
Percentage of total assels applicable (o overseas oparatlons (%) 16. 7 16,8 16. 7

(1) Compatatie PfoimnBion has Been ek ated 16 2onfoim 15 peealatan i ihe cUten e,

i1 Frcludes sverage mocipage offsed belances.

2 Onl ZUNT CEA #d tha sals of 100% of s B insurance busicssses Commibrauwe Life and Sovereipn bo ALL Growp Limiled (ALA) and B3 37 3%
wquity glake in Bolorm Lie. For 30 June 2000, 579 milizn of Nondending imberesl saming sssett and S15.1TT millon of olher atzels hive bean L]
Aggeny hald fer asle, Agaeis held for gabe afio inciudes $18 millen of assels i redide sulgids ihe Groug's e Faureres buskness oy ol 33 duse D018,

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
135 Annigl Repert 2018
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2.2 Average Balances and Related Interest (continued)

Group
M dun 18 30 Jun 1T 30 Jun 16
A age Buarage  Average Average  Average BB a e
Inlerest bearing Balance Interast Rala Balance  Inberest Rate Balance  Inferest Rate
Habilities ' M 5 % M M ] M M b
Tirne depasils
Aurstralia © 203,654 5438 & T 207501 5,645 2.7 136583 5,526 3.
Crarssas 51,291 1,652 12 48 461 1,554 3.2 1,541 1417 34
Savings deposits
Ausiralia & 143,462 1767 1.2 144831 2,005 1.4 156,648 2,844 1.8
Oraramag 14,414 122 0.8 16,136 ir2 1.1 16,6848 243 1.8
Cilhver damand deposis
Ausiralin 115073 1,165 1.0 108287 1.041 1.0 94,504 1,158 1.2
(o5 s T LY B,138 aa 1.2 8154 1 1.2 7,288 128 1.8
Payables due to other
Finafieial inglibubions
HAysiralia 10,292 196 1.9 11098 158 1.4 14,267 154 1.1
Croprseas 16,648 X2l 1.3 18235 142 o7 22,664 123 0.5
Liabilfties at fair value
theough Income Staternent
Ausiralin 7,557 141 1.8 T.048 B3 0.8 4,518 a5 21
Croer 0% 1,332 26 PR 1457 k) T 2,349 116 4
Debl isyes %
HAusiralia 138,666 3483 L3 138614 3333 2.4 136433 3469 25
Creersens 28,450 TaE 25 32307 415 1.6 25 564 856 26
Loan capital
Ausiralin 13,788 558 4.0 11,238 447 4.0 0,442 A58 41
Creprseas 6,774 280 41 5453 2312 4.3 4447 196 44
Bank levy
Aysiralia - 159 - - - . - - .
Croerseas - - - - - - - - g3
Total Interest bearing 25
llabliftles and interest 759,583 16,202 2.1 TE5612 15758 2.1 TIATi4 18961 23 B
expensy
{1} Irfrmaton has been resteled el p don g o s
21 Bl of soecage morigage offsel balance: [hat ane inchuded i Morrinderes] bedring |abilies.
Dbl rsuss inciude Bank stcaplances
Group
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 16
Average Avernge Auerage
Balance Balarce Ealance
Nondnterest bearing labilities M SN M
Depesits et Bearing inlares
Australia £3,949 T2.303 47,182
Croersens 4,153 3671 3,035
Ensurance policy liabilities
Australia - 11,180 11,482
OvBrasas 4B66 1,368 1,408
Cither iabdities
Ausiralia ar.2s0 53418 48,504
Creefsens 10,255 12,796 13,1748
Tofal non-nterest I)-tarlng'liubiltli: 136113 154, 745 124 BA7
Linbilties held for $ale 1
Australla 13413 - -
Croersens 1,308 . .
Tolal liabilties 910417 910,358 B5E 541
Sharehciders' Equity 65,870 51,875 57,623
Total liabilities and Shareholders' Equity ) 978,287 972233 16,264
Total liabilties applicable to overseas operatlons (%) 15.7 16.4 181

L] wﬂnmmmmmm

i Gndts aRuA CRA hmﬂ1mﬂlltlﬁﬂmmhmﬂilw¢ﬂihmIﬂmtb\wmwtﬂﬂﬂlhl Far 30 Jure
F000, S96T milon <f Cifver demand depoits sl $13.054 mlion of Ot nonteest buang BEsEi b Pl P 3ale

{3 Comparative infomision has besn estebed 1o confioim o preseniation inihe cumsnt year.
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2.2 Average Balances and Related Interest {continued)

The folicraing tables show the mevement in inffenest income and expense due lochanges in volume and interes! rates. Volume vanances
reflect the change in inlerest fram the peior year due o maoverment in the average balance. Rate variances reflact (he change in intenest
froms the prior year due fo chianges in interest rates

Wolurne and rale varance for tolal interes! sarning assels and intérest bearing linbdites have been calculabed sepanabely | rather than
being the sum of the individual calegories)

June P18 vs June 2017 Jurve T017 v§ June 3018
Changes in nat interast income: ‘Volume Rata Todal Vislurme Rate Tatal
Volume and rate analysis "/ §m M R LU iM &M
Interest Earming Assels
Cash and figquid assets
Ausiralin Fal 21 42 a7 {12} 85
Crversens i 103 an (2 155) (37
Receivaties due from cifer finan cial instilions
Australia B kL] 30 ] 3 18)
Dwersens 43 1 142} i2) 2 M
Assels 8l fair valwe throwgh Income Staterment -
Trading end Other
Australia {20) 42 2 54 (132 78)
Croersens 3 (14) {11} 17 123) [E:3]
fomilabie-for-sale investments
Ausirakin {8 Fa: | Fal 2 (206} (204
reerseas 40 B 101 14 150} (3&)
Loans, bils discounted and other recetvables
Ausiralia T¥ 108 244 1,283 (1807 (354)
Crversens 158 {22] 136 387 12TE) 118
Changes in interest Incoma 724 458 1,247 1825 (2043 (518)
Intorest Bearing Liabilities and Loan Capital
Tirne deposits
Ausiralia 103 104) (207} 304 [585) 281
Croersens )| 7 a8 229 192y 137
Savings deposits
Austrslia FLE 1] (238} {163 (@47} {35y
Oversens {16} (4] (50 (8} (113} {121)
Ciher demand deposils
Australia &R 36 124 125 (2400 (115
Onbrsobs - 2 [F] 13 {400 (27
Payables due to other inancial instilulions
Australia 13 5 g i41) 4% 4
Cversens 127) 107 20 (22 41 19
Linbilties af foir value through Income Slatement
Australia 7 Fi| 78 8 |70} (32)
Crverseas {3 (1m 13} (24) (43} on
Dwba ssues
Ay stralia 5 B9 140 4 (150 (145)
Cronrsens {98} (33 {130} 174 B 180
Loan capial
Australia 02 7 108 3 (14} 54
Croersess &5 ] a8 44 [1-3] 36
Bank bewy
Ausiralin - 368 S50 = . -
Onbrsmas - - - = = a
Changes in interest expenss B4 360 444 481 (1.684) {1,203)
Changes in net Interest Income 415 383 Tag 935 (250} BAS
m has bean e p ena w3 op T
Gammoswealth Bank of Awstralla
Amnigl Fepert 2018
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2.3 Other Operating Income

Cither Operating Income
Lending fees
Commissions

Trading incerme

Met gainfiloss) on non-trading financial instruments =

Het gainiloss) on sale of property, plant and
Epipment

Het hedging inefectiveness

DCividends - Controlied entifies
Diwidends - Ciher

Het funds menagement cperabing income

Insurence conlracts income

Share of profd from associnles and joind ventures ned of
impaiment =
m-ll.!.

Total olher operaling income

1) ek L] Ll

ong g op
§2) Camparative information has besn

atabed 4o conform e pr

bt

financial statements

30 Jun 18

1.109
ZET0
1.025

L]
12

etialion in ihe curment year.

30 Jun 17
M

1.078
2561
1,148

413

10
1528
il
213
112

7843

Group "'

30 Jun 16

1,010
2283
1087
(28]
(2
2

12
1816
215
270

6,758
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Bank /!
Wun A8 30 Jun 17
M T
1,032 1.002
2,363 2,082
a6 1,043
M 453
17} 3
- 30
2,038 1,105
56 85 e
71 51
az7 1143
7,385 B,055 ]

i3 Trha year ended 30 June 2018 includes 5238 millon in incoma o 1he consalasian of AHL Heldings Ply Lid (AHL) &1 T Group sogulred (he nem sining 1% shan
on 25 Augusl D017 and an inceeass of §4 million in commissions from [he soquisition of sChics.

) Tha price year included a 59T milicn gain o tals of $he Group's remaining medmaen in VISA Inc

{81 N includes the gain recognised on acquitlion of AHL {550 milion and @ boss dus |0 B diulion of The Blenk's inferest In Oy Bask Co. Lid (54 mlllon).

ik feciudes depracistion of ST4 millen (2017 558 millsn, 2010 0T sleny and impairm et of nll (2017; 36 millen, 2016 569 millon) in relslion o aseels held for
Baice By B Orsup, inchudes degeesialisn of 33 milion (30T $53 millon) and mpairmest of mll (D317 £ millen) in relalion 82 essely held dor leate by B Bank

Het hedging Ineffectiveness comprises:
Grindloss ) on fair value hedges

Hesdging instrumenls

Hedged items
Cash fiow and nel investrment hedge ineflectiveness

Lending Fees and commission income include.

30 Jun 18

(T5T)

30.Jyn 17
M

Group
30 Jun 16
SM

(708
=
5

g3

23

-
Bank
Wdunig 30 Jun 17
M M
{759) 1,862
TE3 {1,825
(4} (3

Facity fews eamed for manageng and administering credit and olher faciities for customers, which ane recognised over the sendcs

period;

Commitrvent fees to oniginale a loan that is unlikely Lo be drawn down ane recognised when the commibment ks issued; and
Fee income eamed for providing adhvisory o armangement senvices, placement and underwriling senvices. which are recognised

when the related servioe 5 compleled.

Trading tncome represents both realised and unrealised gains and losses from changes & the fair value of treding assels, labilities and
derivatives, which ane recognised in the period in which they arse.
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2.3 Other Operating Income (continued)

Het gaindiloss) on norctmding financisl Instruments includes réalised gaing and [osses from non-lrading Snancial assels and Gabilities
{i.e. avallable-for-sale investmentsh as well as realised and unreaksed gains and losses on non-trading derfvatives thal are held for risk
management purposes.

et gainiloss) on the sale of property. piant and equipment |s the dference between proceeds recerved and i1s camying value

Met hedging ineflectiveness is measured on fair valye, cash Sow and net invesiment hedges

Deddends recenid on foi-trading sguily ifvestmants inchiding contholl ed antiiesy are recognided either on the ax-dhadend dale of when
the right b recehve payment is established

Het funds management operating income includes fees eamed where the Group acts as the Responsible Enflty. Trustee o Manager
for & numnber of wholesale, supsrannuation. and mvestment funds of trusts. Managemsen! Tees ane recognised over the serdce penod.
Parommance fees are recognised when il is probable that the révenue will be received

General INSUrance poemiwTs recehed and recesvable are recognised 85 revenus when they are eamed, based on actuarial assessmaent
of the Bloely pattem in which risk will emerge, The portion nol yet eamed based on the pattern ment is recogni 0% uneamed
premium abdity. Claims are recegnised 85 an expense when the lability 15 established

The Group recognises s share of the profits or losses from associate of joint venture investments, less any dhidends received of
imnpaimment recognised

Qther income includes rendal income on operating leases which are recognised on a siraight line basis over the lease term. This is offsel
by deprecisltion and impaimment expense on the associated cperpling lease assels held by the Group, Fof the Bank. Ihis includes
manapement fee income for services provided (o subsidiaries.

Qther income also includes the impad! of foreign currency revaluations for foreign currency menetary assets and Bablilies. These assels
and likililes are relransiated af the spot refe at balance date. Exchange differences ansing upon seliing of transiating monetary ilems
nt different rates tothose at which they wene initin®y recognised or previcusly reported, are recognised in the Income Statement.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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Financial Notes to the
report financial statements
2.4 Operating Expenses
30 Jun 18
-]
Staffl Expanses
Salaries and relabed on-costs & 5441
Share-based compensation 1
Suparannualion 4M
Tatal statt sxpenses 593
Gecupancy and Equipment Expenses
Qperating lease rentals BEO
Depraciation of property, plant and equipment 289
Clhes cocupancy sxpenses 212
Total cccupancy and equipment expenses 14M
Information Technology Sarvices
Application maintenance and develapment ]
Cata processing 157
D sktop 154
Communicalions 173
Amortisation of software assets 14 427
Software write-ofts ™
IT equipment depreciation B2
Total information technodogy services 1,759
Other Expenses
Poslage and stationery 177
Transaction processing and marke] data 181
Fees and commissions:
Professional fees BIT
Cther 135
Adverising, markeling and loyalty 482
Amortisalion of inlangible assets (excluding software and 13
marger retabed amortisalion)
Mon-lendng osses ™ fix ]
Imgpaimment on ir in subsid -
Cither 188
Total other expenses 2,650
Total operaling expenses 11,559
Inwestment and Resiruciuring
Integration expenses il
ferger related amorisalion 4
Total Investmant and restructuring u
Total operating expenses 11,633

L1 el el Dalniet Sirilndeed i S e tid SN @ OO Ofsr il Dkl
(3 Comparie rlrmaton g been reiatid o cont S possectalion n P ot e
03 Cormg ey, T oo reitates] S8 onpenped arnd T sspenies ko more acoursely relad S unciiang nebuie of aach e Shm T omgd] s & deruasd r sabcss i et i)

30 Jun 17
M

5,264
120
481

5,865

G46
278
186
1,110

585
184
184
62
LE]
1,571

143
185

T4
429

124

1,676
10,622

10,626

Group "
20 Jun 16
SM

5274
85
104

5754

218
1,108

578
197

187
367

51
1.5

187
179

479
12
103

1,568
8,857

28

vl o] A EF ORI i) O TR0 s ChinveOC VT b v o B 12 praffcny 107 s 3017 et §7158 i o ureh 20083
(4] Tre whdd eudincd 3 Jure 2007 echpded a FER0 SN (a0 e D S ccplefaion Of ETriealion of e 0 Beane Gl

5] Wl ypar e 30 Jurs JOE ecipdes. $T00 millon Ky the AETRAL ol poemalty. Saa Mobe T 1 o Babhe miommabon

SOVE Fcided a § VR o s epetri Ioloenn e condoiiaton of Sl reidingn Py LI [Wadng a5 Aubies Fome Loan] 8 T Group acpunks The
Busgiar 2007 arad & 17 milaon aapere iowes] e B0areson of slhse

| Wi rhabed armoriiaidos rololid B BfRel) Conb depds T &ha LAl inthi

5] The yed snde-d M) Ane
PR TP e A

i
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Bank

WJun18 30 Jun 1T

1]

4,587
#
400
5,078

5
245
185
1,021

724
198
140
155
30

m

1,736

163
120

828

247
2641
10,476

M

4521
118
481

5100

a7
237
155
G4

557
208
173
173
F24
-]

&
1,933

1648
120
367

54
380
15
3

1,554
8,558

9,560
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2.4 Operating Expenses (continued)

Salaries and related on-costs incdude annual beave, fong sendce leave, employes incentives and relevant laxes. Saff expenses are
recognised over the periodthe employes renders the service. Long service beave ks discounted 1o present value wsing assumplions relating
o stafl departures. leave ulilisation and future salary,

Shiare-based compensation inclides bolh payrnents which may be cash of equity settied. Cash ssitied shaze-based rermuneraticn (s
recognised as a Fabsdity and re-measured to fair value until seflled. The changes in fair value are recognised as stafl sxpenses. Equity
setiled ramuneration ks fair valued at the grant date and amortised 1o slafl expenses over the vesting penad, wilh a comesponding ncreace
in the employes compensation resende.

Superannsalion edpense includes expenses relaing to defined conlribution and defined benefil superannuation pians, Defined
conbiibution expense is recognised in the period the sendce b5 provided, whilst the defined benefit expense, which méasures cument and
past service cowld IS delermined by an actuarial caloulation

Oeoupancy and eguipment sxpenses include depreciation which is calculated using the straight line method over the asset’s estimated
wseful lite and cpenaling lease rentals which are recognised on o siraigh! line basis over the lease term

IT servces sxpenses are recognised as incurred unless they qualify for capalisalion &s computer software due Lo the expendture
generating probable future economic benefts. I capilased, the computer software is subsequenlly amorlised aver ils estimated useful
life. The Group assesses al each Balance Sheet date useful lves and residual values and whether there is amy cbjective evidence of
impairnent. If an assels camying value is greater than its recoverable amount, 1he carrying ameount is witlen down immedial ely 1o s
reizoverable amsount.

Qther expenses are recognised as the relevant service is rendered o once a labilky ks incurred

Critical accounting judgements and estimates
Group's Defined Benefil Supsrannuation Plans
Actisarial valuations of the plans’ obBgations are dependen? on & seres of assumplions &t oul in Note 10.2 including inflalion rates,

discount rates and salary growth rates. Changes in these assumptions mpact the fair value of the plans’ oblignbions, assets,
superannuation expense and acluadal gains and losses recognised in Other Compratensive [ncoane

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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Financial Motes to the
report financial statements

2.5 Income Tax Expense
The income tax expense for the year is determined from the profil befons income tax as follows:

Group ' Bank
Wun 18 I0JuniT S tE 30 Juni1®  30Jun 17
Ll M M M M
Profil bafore incoma [ax 13,420 13.665 12,365 12,303 12125
Prima facke income tay al 30% 4,026 4100 amo 3681 3638
Effect of amounts which are noa-
deductiblo/asasssabla) In calculaling taxable
Incoame:
Taxation offsels and cther dhidend adjusirents [n {11} (4) [l ] {369
Tax losses nol prévicushy brought bo acecun - {58} 5) - (58)
Ofshore fax rate diferential {BE} {75 {78} (k0] {15
Offshore banking unil {39} (£2) (33 (38) (4
Effect of changes in tax rales 15 1 1 15 (1
Income tax {over Munder provided in previous years {79} (65} (177 (63) (53
Hon-deductible expense provision & 210 - - o
Oither {34} 24 (15} 105 42
Total Income lax expense 4,028 3879 3,400 3,203 3146
Effective fax rate [%) .0 28, 4 7.5 6.1 6.0

{1} micemation has been restaled and presenied on & continuing openations besis.
{21 Dum bo tha 5700 mllken aeperse sefaling fo the AUSTRAC ol penalty. which is non-deductibls for b puposes.

E
Group Bank 25
Income tax oxpensa alirbutable to profit from Wdun 18 30Jun1?  IWdntd  WIunid  30.Jun 17 B
ordinary activities b1 M M b1 k10
Australla
Cument lax expense 3,956 T 2827 33T0 3453
Deterred tax expensefbensfit) {416) (292) 114 {157) {341)
Total Australia 3.5"& R L 2541 1-2:” 3112
Overseas
Cumen lax expense 68 404 485 7 -1
Deferred tax expensefbenefit) [483) n (&) 3 (34)
Tolal averseas 486 434 458 il 34
Incomi Tax Expense attribatable to profit from 4,028 3879 3,400 3,290 3146

ardinary sctlvities

364/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Financial Motes to the
report financial statements

2.5 Income Tax Expense (continued)

Group ' Bank "'
30 Jun g 30 Jun 17 30Jun 16 20Jun 18 30 Jun A7
M M 0 E1 M
Daforred tax asset balances comprise temporary
differences atiributable to:
Amaunts recagnised in the Income Statement:

Prowvision for employes benefits 452 453 s01 3 387

Provigions Tfor impainment on loans, bils dscounted and
other receivables o 1032 1,051 213 a4

Otiner provisions not tax deductible unbl expenss
incurred Fral 20 218 154 118

Financial instruments 1) 1 5% i

Dedned benefil superannuation plan 333 Ax0 o i3 3

Uneamed insoms 267 228 101 267 28

Otiner ar 224 126 24 165
Todal amount recognised in the Income Statement 2.566 2459 2361 2337 2175
Amourils recagnised direclly in Other Comprehensive
Incpme:

Cash flow hedge resenve 114 123 161 1 13

Other reseres 22 12 18 i 17
Total amount recognised directly in Other
Comprahensive Income 13 135 i = 40
Tolal deferred lax assels (before set off) 2102 2,504 2538 2376 2.205
Set off 1o tnx {1,263) {1,728 12,205) (846} (B81)
Mot deferred tax assels 1439 S0 333 1,430 1.324
Daeforred tax llabliity balances comprise temposary
differences atiribulabla ta:

Amaunis recagnised in the Inccme Statement:

Lease financing oo 235 282 100 2.5

Intangitie assels 56 B4 205 56 4

Fanancial instruments e} 178 186 10 14

Insurance - 485 510 -

Investments in associates in 122 85 -

Cifher pix) 245 213 39 s}
Total amount recognised in the Income Statement 500 1,331 1521 205 1589
Amourts recaognised dirsclly in Other Cormprehenshe
Income:

Revaluation of properies M 76 T4 20 76

Feadaign currancy Iranalalion resens 182 ] 26 - -

Cash flow hedge resenve 48 o 418 45 =

Defined benefit superannuation plan 488 445 378 498 445

Avallable-for-sale investments resenme 118 134 132 118 124
Total amount recognised directly In Other
Comprehesive Incoms T63 TH 1.024 Ta1 682
Total deferred tax labilibes (before sel off) 1.263 2,080 2545 946 B
St ol 1o bax (1,263) (1.728) {2,208 [546) (E81)
Hat deferred tax Nabllities - 12 340 - -

Gammonwealth Bank of Awstralla
Annisl Fepert £018
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2.5 Income Tax Expense {continued)

30 Jun 18
EL)
Dwberred tax assets opening balance; 906
Mavement in temporary differences during the year:
Prondsions fof employes benafits 141}
Prowisions for impaiment on loans. bills discounted and 1)
ather recenables
Other provisions not tax deductitle until expense 20
incumed
Financial instruments 1)
Defnad benefil Superanhuation plan 19
Uneamed Income 9
Otifyer Ti
Sel ofllo tax 465
Duoforred I:a.u assats closing balance 1.*‘.‘:9
Deferred tax Eabilities opening balanoe 332
Moseerment in lemporary differences during the year:
Lease financing 135)
Dednad bernedl superannuation plan 53
Inangikie asgels (=)
Financial instruments 173}
Insirance {485}
Investments in assoctates k]
Oiver (158}
Set off o tax 465

Duoforred tay llabilities closing balance -

30 Jun 17
&M
333

(&

{15

{15)
197

10
127

ag
aTT
#0656

(47}
4]
1141}
(382}
125)
a7

15
477
a2

1) Comparaine nfamation Ras Besn re1tted 1 reflect 1he change In Becourting polhsy detalisd in Hals 1.1

{2) Duming the yeur
nsuranc

daferred 18 sxsely of S46 millon, inciuded in CAhee, and deferred T labBSes of $309 milon,

Group '

30 Jun 16
SM
455

43

(67}

7

17
(218)
333

EE

(59)

(218)
340
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Bank
WJun18 30 Jun 17
£ 5M
1,324 TO3
4 2
33y (15
5 4
8 i
19 10
k] 127
100 B4
B3y 318
1,420 1,324
4 (12
53 (=]
(1 (B2)
12 {272) £
&5
i 23
= * E
i8 (22)
(=1 319

1] s {5139 mileng,

# ($454 milion) oo Cthes (5195 milllon) were reciassifie: as hedd for sale, The M|umm:uump-denuutrm
Deferred tax assals have not been rectgnised in respect of the following Rems bacauss il s nol considared probable that fuline taxabde

peofit will be available ageinst which they can be realised:

30 Jun 18
Deferred tax assets not laken to account M
Tax hossas and olher tempeorary differences on revenue
acoount thad:
Expire under current legisiation -
Danol expire under current |egislation 47
Todal 4T

Tax Comsolidation

30 Jun 1T
5M

52
20
Bi

Group
30 Jun 16
M

124

13

Bank

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
M Skt

a 47

= 47

The Bank has recognised alax consclidation conlribution to the whaly-owned tax consdidated entity of 558 million (2017 $57 million)
The amoum receivable by the Bank under the tax fundng agreemeant was 283 million as ab 30 Jume 2018 (2017 3302 million recerabbe )
This balance ks inchuded in 'Ciher assets’ in the Bank's separate Balance Shesel

366/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

2.5 Income Tax Expense (continued)

Inconbe 18X on Khe profit or loss for the pered compases current and deferred fax.

Current tax i5 the expedied lax payable on the taxable income for the year, using e rabes enacted at the Balance Sheet date. and any
adjusiment 1o lax payable in respect of previous years,

Deferred lax Is calculated using the Balance Sheel method where temporary differences are identified by comparing the canying
amounts of assets and liabililies for fnancisl reporling purposes to their tox bases

The armeunt of defered tax recognised is based on the expected manner of neaksalion of seitlement of the camying amount of assels
and labililies (e thiough vse of thiough sale), using tax rabes which are expedied Lo apply when the defered tax assed is realised o
the deferred tax habdity s settled

A defemed tax asset is only recognised lothe extent that it is probable that ffure taxabie prodts will be available for it to be used against

Deferred lax assets and liabilites are offset where they relate 1o income (ax levied by the same taxation authority on efther the same
tanable enbity o different taxable enlities within the same taxable group.

The Bank and ils wholly osned Ausirakan Subsidiasies elected to be iréated a5 a single enlily “the lax consoldated group” under the
tax consclidation regime from 1 July 2002, The members of the tax consolidated group have entered inte tax funding and tax sharing
agresments, which sat out the funding obligations and members.

Amy cumend tax linbdites ! ossets and defemed tax assels fom unused tax losses from subsideanes in the fax consolidated group are
recagnised by the Bank begal enlity and funded in line with the tax funding arrangermen,

The measurement and dsclosure of defemad tax assels and kabilties have been performed on a8 modied sland-alone basis under UIG
1052 “Tox Consalidation Accounting’

Critical accounting judgemants and sstimales

Prondsions for tacabion require signdficant judgement with respect to cutcomes that are uncertain, For such uncerdainbies. the Group has
estimnbed the tax provisions bosed on the expeced outcomes

The accounting policy on measuming and recognising defermed tax on indefinke useful life brand names changed during the periad te
reflect that the canmying value of the brand nanme will be recovered through use, resuling in the Bank recognising & delemed 1ax lisbility

The financial impact of the change s outlined in Mobe 1.1.

= Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
145G Annigl Repert 2018
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Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

2.6 Earnings per Share

G’m m
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 1T 30 Jun 16
Eamings per ordinary share ' Canls per Share
Eamings per shane from conlinwng operations:
Basic 536. 9 5678 525.6
Dilubed 520, 2 545§ 8133
Eamings pér share
Basic 534.3 5r7_3 542.0
Diuted MY 558 8 529.0

{1} EPS calruislions ane based on sclual amounts prisd o reunding b the neaies] milllon

{21 Tha diTerance Debaen SaMENGs per shans from Confinuing operalions &nd SAMings per STare N2 ssanis aETings par shars fom discortrued apenations:

i3 Bazic and dhdsd Samiegs par shers for 6l peciads prasented s ben sijated relrospaciively 1o iInComoate [P dacounl slemsnt of thi Sl dind reireesinen
Fhan

Reconcillation of eamings from continuing eperations used in calculation of 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 k2 z:;';
earnings por share M h &M
Proft afler incame tax fom continuing cperations | 9,384 5786 B8.5685
Less: Other squity instrument dividends: . - (50}
Less: Non-contralling interests (1%} (20 20 -
Continuing cperabions eamings used in caloulalion of bass samings per share 8,375 766 B.B95 i
Add: Profil impact of assumed eofrversaons of loan capilal T 218 185
Continuing cperations eamings usad in calculation of flly diluted u.umlrunsper share 9,642 584 090
Recenciliation of samings used in calcul stion of eamings per share
Continuing operations samings used in calculalion of basie samings per share 8,375 9. TE6 8845
Discontinued operations eamings used in calculation of basic eamings per shane (4E) 162 e E E‘
Eafmings used in calcubalion of bases samangs per share 8,329 9628 G173 S‘E
Add. Profit impact of assumed conversions of loan capital 26T e 195
Eamings used in calcutateon of fully diluted samings par shane 8,506 10146 5,368
(1 Comparalie information has been eslaled o refied! B impac of discontinued operatisns

_ Humboer of Shares

Wdunig  30J0m T 30 Jun 16

L M L1
ﬁz;:hd average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per 1,748 1720 1647
Effect of dilufive securilies - execulive share plans and convertible loan capital mstruments 108 86 T8
;H':mmhr: wverage number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of fully diluted eamings 1,252 1,618 1771

Basic earmnings per share (EFS) amounts are calculated by dhdding the net profit for the year attributable to ordinany equity holders of
the Bank by the weighted average number of ofdinary shanes on issue dunng the year, adusted for any bonus element included in
ordinary shares issued and excluding treasury shares hedd.

Duluted EPS is basic EPS adusted for the impact of all Securilies on issue thal can conven lo CBA shares and would dilute basic EPS on
conversion_ It is calculated by dividing nel profil aftnbutable bto erdnary equity holders of the Bank (afler adding back interest on the
convertible redeemabie loan capital instrurments) by the weighled sverage number of ordinary shares isswed during the year (a3 calculated
under bask: earnings per share adusted for the effects of diutive convertible non-cumutative redeematie loan capital instruments and
alvares issushle under executive share plans),

368/520



Financial MNotes to the

report financial statements

2.7 Financial Reporting by Segments

The principal acthilies of the Group afe carried out in the
business segments below. These segments ane based on the
distribution channels through which the customer relationship is
baing managed.

During the year, the Group announced the sale of its life
Insurance busnesses in Australia and New Zealand, the
investrment in BoCommbide and that it is curently explodng
options forihe rost sullable long-term outcorme for TymeDigital,
The Group's business segment performance has been updated
and presented on & conlinuing operations basi 1o exclude
these businesses, which are disclosed as disconfnued
operalions. bn addibion, refinements have been made o the
mllocation of customer balances and associaled revenue and
expensed bebween busineds segments, including updaled
transfer pricing aliccations. These include the impact of the
announced migration of refalionship ranaged customers
culside \Wastern Australia from Bankwest o Business and
Privale Banking. These changes have no impacied the Group's
cash nel profit, but have resulted in changes to the presentabion
of the Incame Statement and the Balance Sheet of the affected
Segments.

The primary sources of revenue are inléresl and fee income
{Retall Banking Serdces, Instilutional Bal'lldru and Markels,
Business and Privale Banking, Bankwesi, Wew Zealand, IFS
and Other Dbdsions) and insuramce premium and funds
mianagement income (Wealth Management, New Zealand, IFS
and Other Dedsions).

Revenues and expenses occurring between segments ane
subject to fransler prcing afangements. All inlra-group
transaciions are eliminated on consolidalion,

Business seprnents are managed on (he basis of net profil after
income tax ("cash basis). Managemenl uses “cash basis® lo
assess performance and i poeides the basis for the
delermination of the Bank's dhidends. The “cash basis®
presents the Group's undeflying cperating results, excluding a
number of items thal introduce voletity andier one-off
digtorions of the Group’s curmenl pericd peromance, These
iters, such as hedging and IFRS wolakilty, are calculated
conssiently year on year and do nol dscriminale between
positive and negative adjusiments,

Retail Banking Sarices provides home loan, consurmel fifance
and retadl deposit products and serdcing fo ol Refed bank
cusdomers and non-relationship managed small business
cusiomarns.

Business and Privale Banking provides specishised banking
senvices to relalionship managed business and Agribusiness
customens, private banking to high net worth indhdduals and
mangin lendng and trading through CommSec.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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Instibuisonal Banking and Markels sandces the Group's major
cofporate, institulional end govemment clients using a
relationahip anagement model based on industry expenise
and insights. The client offering includes debt raising, financial
and commodlies phce risk management and transactional
banking capabilties. Institutional Banking and Markels has
mbernabonal operatons in London, Mew York, Houston, Japan,
Singapore, Malla, Honp Kong, Mew Zesland, Beijing and
Shanghal.

‘Wealth Management includes Global Asset Managernend
{imcluding operalions in  Asia and Europe),  Platform
Administration 8nd Financial Advice and Life snd General
Insusance busnesses of the Ausiralian operations. The Efe
Insurance business has been presented as @ discontinued
cpenation,

New Zealand includes the Banking, Funds Management and
Insurance businssses operabing in New Zealand (excluding
Institutbenal Banking and harkets). The Insurance business has
besn prasented a5 8 discontinued operalion.

Bankwesd s achive i ol domestic retall market segments. with
lendng dhversified between housing and personal markels,
mneluding o full range of deposit preducts. Banioaes alse provide
Business and rural relationship managed producls and services
o Westem Ausiralia based cusiomers

The folicwing parts of the business are included in IFS and
Other Dnislons:
International Finangal Services incorporales the Asian
retail and business banking operations (Indonetia, China,
ieinam, Indéa and Scuth Africal. associate investments in
Ching and Vietham, the life insurance opesations in
indonesia. TymeDiglal hes been presenled as a
discontinued operation. Il dors not include (he Besness
and Private Banking, Instfutional Banking and Markets
and Colonigl First Stale Global Assel Managersen
businesses in Asia;
Corporsle Cenlre includes the results of unallocated
Group support functions such as Inmaestor Relations, Group
Strategy, Markeling, Secretariat and Treasury. and
Group wide sbmination enties ansing on consolidabion,
cenlrally raised provisions and other unallocated revenue
and sxpenses.
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Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

2.7 Financial Reporting by Segments (continued)

Group'!
‘faar Enddod 30 June
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 16
Financial performance and position M % 4 o M k)
I heome
Busiraka 22,161 a4, 8 21,625 B5. 2 19.796 438
Mew Zeatand 2,827 88 2191 8.6 20687 B8
Cither locations '@ 1,674 B 4 1570 L 1734 7.3
Tofal Incoma 26,132 100, 0 25386 100.0 23617 100.0
Nan-Current Astals
Buysirakia 13473 913 15,301 918 15,647 1
Herw Zealand 581 4.0 1,045 82 1.087 G4 -
Oither locations 9 a7 7 328 o 326 1.9
Total non-current assets 14,441 100, 0 16,675 100. 0 17,900 100.0

£1] Inkarmation Fu b restabi 0 preentid o @ contineng ooenSons baws. Drsooninut opeBions mduds the Geous s by insrance Dusnesies & Ausial and

Flomy Zealond, e investment in BoCommbife and Temelsptel E
£F1 e el e Urited Fingaom . Uriled Salel, Jooan, Sngacors, RS, ong Harg, Macn, Chnd, Visnam and Sous Aa 2
1 Monecument assals mokede Property, Diant and sqooment. Imsssiments in assooales and jort ventones, and intangbies

The geographical segment represents the location in which the transaction was recognised.

Qperaling segrments are repofed based on the Group's organisational and management siructures, Senior management review the
Group's intemal reporing based around these segments, in order to assess performance and allocate resources.

Al lrensactions between sepments are conducbed o an anm's length bosis, wilh inler-segrent revenue and costs being elminated

in “Other.

e F
oLy
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Lending is the Group's primary business activiy, generaling most of its net interest income and lending fees. The Group safisfies
customers’ needs for borrowed funds by providng & broad range of bending products in Ausiralia, New Zealand and ofher

urisdictions.

This section provides detais of e Group's lending porTolio by ype of product and gesgraphical ragions,

3.1 Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Receivables

Australia

Crverdrafls

Home loans [0

Credt card cutstendings
Lease financing

Bils discounted

Term loans and other lending
Todal Australia

Oworseas

Orverdrafls

Home loans '

Credil card oulstandings

Lease financing

Term loans and cther lending

‘I.‘uld OYErseas

Gross loans, bills discownted and other recelivables

Loss
Prewisions for Loan Wnpairmanl
Collective provision
Individisally assedsed provisions
Unearned income:
Teurn loans

Lease financing

Hat lpans, bills discounted and other recelvables

411 Home loas balance includes residentisl mogages thal have besn assigned lo securtisation vehicles and covened Band trusts. Further detail on hese residential

morgages is disclosed in bale £.4.

{21 Tha Smup maasures bills decounied inlended [0 be 2oid iRl the kel o1 el value 8nd inchedes theses within Losns, bils discounbed and oiher recsaties o

reflict ihe nature of the lending amangesian

i Theie b ang grasz of modgegs ofi balases ot
Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018

0 Jun 18
Nole M

25,217
451,367
14,877
4,18
4,280
147,028
644,087

1,657
50,298

5

103,342
748,029

32
(2,73%)
870}

(692)
(387)
(4664
743,165

i q

373/520

Group
30 Jun 1T

24285
436,184
12073
4,302
TA488
148,508
633,535

1,545
45673

50,389
102,603
736,538

12,723
(871}

(681)

(403}
WITn
T3 TE2

I0dun 18
M

25,217
444,136
1,877
3,268
4,280
147,008
B35, 83T

aar

4,48

BED, 86T

(2482)
(779

(692)
(264)
(4,217)
£56,650

Bank
30 Juan 17
M

24,385
430,058
12073
3181
TALE
140,204
B26. 455

27T
515

24,533
25338
651,783

12.457)
(824}

(680}
[265)
{4,290)
4T 503

oOoOooodn
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Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

3.1 Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Receivables (continued)

Based on behnvsolsral lemms and current market condbions, the amounts expected 1o be recoversd within 12 menths of the Balance
Sheel dale are 175,526 million {2017: 8177, 267 milian j for the Group, and §155,668 milion (2017 161,734 milkon) for the Bank. The
miaturity fables below are based on contractual lerms

The Geoup and the Bank provide finance leases to a broad range of clients to suppon fnancing needs in acquiring transportation
assets such as trains, arcrafl, ships and majer production and manufaclunng equipment.

Finance lease receivables are included within Loans, Edlls Discounled and Other Recshables o cuslomerns.

Group
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Gross Present Valus Gross Present Value
Invastmant In of Minimum Irnve strment in of Minimum
Finance Lease  Unearned  Lease Payment Finance Lease  Unearmed Lease Payrent
Receivable Income Recelvable Receivable Income Recaivable
M 2] M M M M
ittt 1,706 1162} 1,544 1439 (151) 1,288
Ot year bo frow years 2455 (190} 2,765 2651 1187 2,464
Orver ive years 182 15} 167 248 [B5) 183
4,343 (3ET) 3,976 4338 (403) 3,935
Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Gross Present Valus Gross Present Value
Irvastmant in of Minimurm IFve sirnent in of Minirmum
Finance Lease  Unearned  Lease Payment Finance Lease  Uneamed Lease Payment
Receivable Incarme Recslvabla Recehable Incoma Recaiable o
§M L2 o M M M g E
Kl later Ehan one a
yaar 1,248 (116} 1,132 1,166 (55} 1.0M &
Oive year bo froe years 1,864 [135) 1.129 1,797 (108) 1,889
Crer frve years 160 13 147 207 (B2} 145
3,272 (264} 3,008 3470 [ 265) 2,908

Loans, bills discounted and cther recahvables are financial assels, with fixed and determinable payrnents that are not quated in an active
markel. Loans, bills dscounied and cther recetvables include overdrafts, home loans, credit card and gther personal lending, ferm |oans,
discounted bills and finance leases.

Loans and recenables are recognised on selttement date, when funding is advanced to the borrowers. The lcans and receivables are
initially recegniaad &l hee fair valoe pus directly altibulabis IFansaction caats such as broker fees. Subsequent te inlial recognilion,
ipans and recehables are measured ab amortised cosl using the effecthve inferes! rale method and are presented net of provisions far
irpairment. For the accounling polcy on provisions for impairment, please refer lo saclion 320 For infamaléon on the Group's
minnagemeant of credt sk dumng the year, refer to section 9.2

Discounted bils are included in tis calegsry dus bo IReir fnaacing natuse, however they meet the defindion of & Wrading aadsl  They
are measured at fair value through the Income Stalement wilh directly atiributable transaction cosls expensed

Finance [eases, where the Group acts as lessor, are also included in Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Recehables. Finance leases
ane those whers subsiantially all the risks and rewaeds of the lease asset have been transferred to the lessee. Lease receivables ane
recagnised @l an amount equal to the nel invesiment in the lease. Finance lease ncome reflects a constant perodic retum on this net
Inwestrment and ks recognised within interast ncome in the Income Statement

Critical accounting judgements and sstimates

When applying this effecthe interest mathod the Group has estimated the behavioural term of each loan portfobs by reference (o
historical prepayment rates and the contractual maturity

374/520
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3.1 Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Receivables (continued)

Group
Maturity Period at 30 June 2018

Maturing 1 Maturing Maturing

Waar Betwean 1 Aler
orless  and 5 Years 5 Yoars Tatal
Industry §M 1] 5M M

Ausbralia
Sorvereign 13,743 #4890 588 16,523
Agficuflure 3,588 5,078 M 8,598
Bank and other financial 6,805 5818 aze 12,951
Home |oans 9,861 41,930 384 5T 451,367
Codvetnsction 1,213 1.465 30 3,028
Oither parsonal 7,663 13,976 2018 23,658
Asset financing ERE: 5,263 130 B.581
Oilbes carmmercial and industnial 42 482 65,382 10817 118,681
Total Australia 838,558 141,402 414,128 B44, 087
Overseas
Soversign 1,023 466 %3 1,511
AgricuRure 2533 5am 2026 5,930
Bank and ather financial 3,684 3,206 185 7,075
Homa loans 3202 BAT A6439 a0, 298
Consinsdion 273 148 nr (7% k]
Cither personal 1,150 k] pral 1,844
Asget financing 23 73 261 457
Cither commercial and industrial T.954 17,453 rozz Iz A28
Total overseas 19,882 Fraay 56,553 103,942
Gross lnans, bills discounted and other recelvables 108,438 166,909 AT0 e TAR 029
(11 The indusiry spil has been prepansd in line wilh indusiry ssposunes in Mobe 9.2

Maturing 1 Maturing Maturing

Yoar Batwean 1 Afar
or Less  and 5 Yoars 5 Yoars Tatal
Interest rate M 1] M M
Aapsirka 73,612 122146 338,864 524,622
Chsrgeas 18,035 22,730 13,235 54,000
Tofal variable interest rales 91,647 144,876 342,099 578,622
Aysiraia 14,944 19,258 B5, 265 119,465
Crarseas 1.847 ATFT 43,18 459,542
Total fixed Interest rates 16,7591 033 138,583 165,407
Gross loans, blilis discounted and other recelvables 108,438 166,909 AT0 6D TdR, 029

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Arnizl Report 2018
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3.1 Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Receivables (continued)

Group
Maturity Perlod at 20 June 2017
Maturing 1 Maturing Maturing
Year Batwoon 1 ARar
of Less  and 5 Years 5 Years Tatal
Industry ' E10] M M 1]
Australla
Servereign 17,128 77z 185 18,085
Agriculture 3557 4,595 5492 BT84
Bank and sther financial 8,841 6,141 443 15,425
Home lcans 8,548 ar.re4 380852 436,164
Cosirection 1,158 2176 431 3,765
Cither personal TAT: 12268 2042 383
Al finBRging 2,803 4. 542 127 7872
Cither commarcial and indusirial 41,567 68581 10,450 120,638
Tofal Australia 91,615 138158 A 162 633,506
Owerseas
Sovereign 1.677 147 26 1,500
Apticulure 221 431 3,316 5,548
Bank and cither financial 2,603 2,990 182 5775
Home loans 3,383 642 45848 48 E73
Conglrucion FETS 171 226 G4 P
Oilhed perscnal 1,168 228 218 1,713 35
Asset financing 85 39 140 454 2
Cither carmmmencial and indusinial 7,310 16,487 8,788 32,598
Tolal overseas 18,672 253376 58555 102,603
Grozs loans, bills discownted and olher récaivables 110,287 163,535 462717 36,539
Maturing 1 Maturing Miaturing
Year Bebween 1 After
or Less.  and 5 Years 5 Years Total
Interast rate M L1 Ei] M
Agrsiraks 73,530 120,749 335035 532,314
Crverseas ™ 16.283 20036 14485 50,804
Total variable intarest rates 89,813 140,785 352520 5831148
Ausiraka 18,085 17410 65,127 01 522
Civerseas © 2,389 5340 44070 51,799
Total fixed interest rates 20,474 22,750 110,187 153 421
Gross loans, bills discownted and olher receivables 110,287 163,535 462,717 736,539

{1} Trw indusiry spll has Baan prepaied in ine wilh induslty Knpetaet in MNele 9.2
L= | ficn hat besn d |9 oo 1o fijad p alian In 158 Garied yaai
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3.2 Provisions for Impairment

Group Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 Whnts  WJunis 30 Jun 17
Provislons for Impalrment losses M W M M bl
Collective prosisian
Opening balance 2,747 2818 2762 2482 2545
Hetl coective provision funding T8 B1T G54 B46 B21
Impaimment kosses wiitten off (Eral] (B34} {B4E) (789} (81
rnpaimment losses e cdvanad 2m 210 25 182 185
Cither {20} {4 13 1) 1
Closing balance 2,763 2747 2aie 2510 2482
Individually assessed provisions
Opening balance ag0 44 BaT 8a7 BE4
Blet new and mcreased inghidual provisioning BZ5 BT 788 559 585
WWite-back of prowisions no longer requined (2621 (192} (196) [242) (165}
Discount umwind bo inberest inconms {25) (31 {27) {25 (31)
Imgaimmien] losses wiitten off 548} (454} (571 {473) (369}
Oilbert 100 41 81 B3 a4
Closing balanca BT 980 G4 ma BGT
Total provisions for Impairment losses 3,633 3,727 3,782 3,289 3379
Less: Provision for O Balance Sheel exposures (¥} (34) 144) (F]] (34)
Total pravisions for loan impalrment 3605 3693 3,718 3,261 3,345
. Group Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 MWdum 16 M Juni® 30 Jun 17
Provislon rallos % % % k] %
Iﬂ“::‘:;d""::ﬂ: for Impaired assels a5 & % of gross 33, 60 36 05 3817 .18 19, 81
EEﬁ:&nﬂ;:ﬁlmﬂ losses a5 @ % of gross 0. 49 051 0. 54 0. 50 0. 52
Group Bank
30 Juin 18 30 Jun 17 30 b 16 30 Jur 18 30 Jun 17
Loan Impalrment expense M M M §M 0
Mgl callective provision funding TG 17 B54 B46 &21
Hel new and increased indvidual provisioning B25 870 a8 559 SB5
Write-back of indhiduslhy assessed predsions (262} {192} (196) {242} (166)
Total loan impairment expense 'I.[I?ﬁ 1.095 1.256 D63 1,040

By provading boans 16 cuslomers, the Group bears the sk that the futune circufrstances of custormers might change, including their
mbily to repay their loans in part of in full. While the Group's credit and responsible lending pobcies aim lo minimise this risk, thene will
abwiiys be instances where the Group will not receive the full smount owed and hencs & provaion Tar impaired loans will be necessarny.
Cradt losses arise primanky from loans. but also from other credt instruments such as bank acceptences, conlingent llakxities and cther
finamcial mstruments. The Group assesses al each Balance Sheet date whelher thers is any objective evidence of mpairment. 17 thens
Is cbjective evidence that an impairment kess on icans and other recedvables has been incumed. the amount of the loss |s measured as
the difference bebwesn e aSel's carmying amount and Ihe present valuse of the estenaled Tulure cash flows (excluding fuliehe credt
losses thet have not been incurred), discounted af the fmanciel assel’s original effective inferest rate. Shod4erm balances are mof
disoounted

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
156 Annigl Repert 2018
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3.2 Provisions for Impaimment (continued)

Loans and other receivables are presenled net of provisions for loan Empaimment. Guarantees and other contingent liabilties are
accounted for as off Balance Sheet |tems. Provisioning for these exposures s calculsted under AASE 137 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilittes and Conlingent Assels’,

Loan assels under committed lending faciities are not recognised until the Bcilties are drawn upon, Mowever, the Group has determined
that it ks appropriate to establish provisions in refation 1o such facilities where a customer has been downgraded.

These provisions are dsclosed as dher liabdties in the Balance Sheets.

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

Prondsicons for mpaimment of Snancinl assels are radsed bo cover assessed credil relaled kosses where there is objeclive evidence of
irnpairment {Le. where the Group does nat exped to receive all of the cash flows conlracluaBy dus), Indhsdually asssssed provsions
against loans are subject lo change as new information becomes availabde 1o reassess the level of impairment agans! a loan, Loans
and recetvables that do nol have an ndhidually assessed provision are assessed collectively for mpaiment. The collective provision
s maintained Lo neduce the carmyng amount of portfolios of similar loans and receivables 1o their estimated recoverable amounts af the
Balance Sheet dale. The evaluahon process is subject o a sedes of estimabes and judgements. Estimates applied include the loss
history and the dversity of borrowers wilhin a cohon o similar loan partfolio. Changes in these estimates could have a direcl impad on
i Dol of provision determined. Increases of decheases in the prevision amount are recognibed in the [neome Staberment.

Individually assessed provislons by 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 16 30 Jun 15 30 :5::':2 5
Industry classifcation M M &M M M

Australia

Sovereign = B E . -

Agriculure 56 LI 42 133 123

Bank and ather financial 16 2 28 B (23 i E‘
Home loans 236 248 132 148 151 25
Construction 21 2 2 b2 2 £
Cither parsonal [ ] T 10 14

Ashel findncing 16 18 i i} i

Cither eommerciad and industrial 343 442 483 400 G20

Total Australia 6o 817 27 b 1.035

Overseas

Serversign - - - - -

Agriculure 5 23 2 L) 3

Bank and cther financial - - 4 15

Home loans 5 4 & 10 1

Codvsinection 1 1 & 1 1

Cither personal - - 1 . .

Asset financing - 0 10 1 -

Oiher commeerciad and industrisl 145 123 i1 T &2

Tolal ovarseas 176 163 137 112 02

Total Individually assessed provisions 4 L] Gy 287 1127
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3.2 Provisions for Impaimment {continued)

Group
MHdun18 0 Juni7  0dn16  30Jum 45 30 Jun 14
Loans written off by Industry classification M &M M 5M =M
Buestrslia
Sovereign - - - - -
Agncullure Faid 17 a4 85 138
Bank and olher financial b | 1 10 5 122
Hame laans 136 115 82 72 113
Consinsction i3 16 " 14 52
Cilher perscnal TE4 782 TAT (0] BI7
Asset financing 23 41 54 45 ar
Cilher commercial and industriat ira 210 248 404 SE8
Todal Australia 1,138 1,182 1,237 1332 1,707
Qverseas
Sovereign S =
Apricullure 3 15 7 3 3
Badik and ather inancial 5 5 63 -
Home loans 2 4 T ] 13
Construdion 1 B -
Cither personal E5 =] 54 42 ]
Assel finansing - - - - -
Ciher commercial and indusirial o7 64 112 £} Bl
Total overseas 183 196 180 157 105
Gross loans writton off 1419 1.348 1417 1478 1,813
Lass recowery of amouwns previoushy wiitlen off:
] 187 194 211 164 148
Crhgrseas 14 18 14 bkl 17
Tolal amounts recowered 2m 210 225 178 165
Het loans wrillen aff 1,218 1,138 1.192 1,303 1,645

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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3.2 Provisions for Impaimment {continued)

Group
MHdun18 0 Juni7  0dn16  30Jum 45 30 Jun 14
Loans racovered by Industry classification M &M M 5M =M
Buestralia
Sovereign - - - - -
Agncullure - 1 -
Bank and giher financial 1 i F4) g &
Home loans F 3 3 3 4
Consinscdion = 1 1 - -
Cilher perscnal 165 170 154 125 108
Asset financing 5 T 4 4 3
Cilher commercial and industriat 14 12 Fa | 24 27
Todal Australia 187 194 211 165 148
Qverseas
Sovereign S i 3 Z =
Agizilure = - - 3
Badik and ather inancial - - 1 3
Home loans 1 1 1 1 1
Consdrsction 1 1 . . .
Cither personal i0 1" 10 10 )
Assel finansing = : % = . i
Ciher commercial and indusirial 2 ] ) - 2 gg
Total overseas 14 1% 14 1 7 e
Total loans recaversd m 210 25 176 165
163

380/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Financial Motes to the
report financial statements

4. Our Deposits and Funding Activities

Stable and well drversified funding sources are crifical to the Group's ability to fund its bending and investing activilies 1o support
business growth. Curmain sources of fndng include custoner deposis and bemm funds raised in domestic and offshore wholesale
markets. The Group also uses repurchase agreements as & source of short-term whaolesale funding. Refer to Note 9.4 for the
Greup's management of liguidiy and funding risk,

4.1 Deposits and Other Public Borrowings

Groug Bank
Wdun 18 I Jun 1T I0Jun18 30 Jun 17
M M M M

Bustralia
Conificates of deposa M 405 35,854 33496 41,856
Term deposils 149,924 158,453 150,088 158,681
Onedemand and shorLemn depodits 00,607 293,578 300,768 22819
Deposis not bearing inberest 46,087 41,767 46,058 41764
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 14,696 16,175 14,806 16,406
Tolal Australia 542,714 549 848 545214 551,538

Ovorseas
Cerificates of deposa 8,509 12456 B,063 10,021
Term deposits 43,896 15308 13707 B.047
Onedernand and shor berm deposils TEE40 24012 11584 1,605
Dweposdis not Dearing mmberest 4475 3,896 a6 45
Securities $old under agreements o repurchase - a5 - &5
Total ovorsens ' ' ' 79,520 76.807 20,588 18817
Tolal sxternal depogits and other public barrawings BEXr234 B35 855 SEE, 200 571,353

The majordy of the amounts ane due o be settied within 12 manths of the Balance Shesl datle.
The contractusl maturity profile of Cetificates of Sepost and Temy deposils ane shown i the table balow:

Group
Al 30 June 2018
Maturing Maturing Maturing Maturing
Thrae Batwoon  Babtwoon Sk aftar
Months or Three and and Twalve Twalve
Lu=g Six Months Manths Maonths Total
M M E L] 13 M
Australla
Centificates of deposd ! 1531 9,286 2,33 4,447 31,405
Term deposils B34 25,4576 Er ) 695 149,924
Total Australia 98,752 34 852 3573 13,142 181,329
Ovorseas
Cenificates of deposa ' 3425 2,441 26 A4z 8,509
Term depasils 12758 40,033 7.9 34 41,506
Tolal overseas 6,183 12,474 10,502 1246 52405
Total certificates of deposits and term
deposits 124,935 AT 236 45,075 16,388 rakWpr

A1) A cartificatas of depasi! Faued by I Group are fol asteunts greater IRan 5100000

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Arnizl Report 2018
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4.1 Deposits and Other Public Borrowings (continued)

Group
AL M0 June 2007
Maturing Maturing Maturing Maturing
Thres Between  Bebwoon Six after
Monihs ar Thred and and Tl v Tvwiil vis
Less Six Months Months Manths Total
SH M EL M £
Ausbralia
Cenificales of deposit ' 18384 12417 2,808 B.145 30,854
Torm depasils grave 22868 29,164 4542 158 453
Total Australia 118,262 15288 32,072 14887 198,207
Qwarseas
Certificates of depeoss "' 4745 1,750 55957 40 12,486
Term deposits 18,906 10,234 4778 2388 36,208
Tolal overseas 23855 11,584 10,738 2429 AR B4
sy UL MpaTER SN 136917 47270 42,808 W AN

{17 Al cartificala of dipasil itsusd by (e Group are for asdunls greater than 3100 536

Deposits from custormers incude certificales of deposit. term deposits, savings deposds, other demand deposits and debentures.
Deposits are ininlly recognised at their fair value less directly atfributable iIensaction costs. Subsequent to inBial recognition, they are
measured al amonised cost Intensst nourred is recognised within Met inberest Income using the effective inberest method.

Securities soid under repurchase agreements are refained in the Financial Staterments where subslantally all the risks and rewards of

owTiarship rerndin wilh the Group, & lisbilty Tor the agreed repurchass amount fram the counterpany is recognised within depodils and E 2
other public borrowings: 3'5
B
4.2 Liabilities at Fair Value through Income Statement
Grawp Bank
30 Juen 1B 3 Jun AT 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
M sM M M
Depesits and other borrowings ! 8124 T2 T.118 6197
Dbt Instruments ' ass L] 64 267
Trading liabilkies 1,724 2525 1,724 2525
Total llabilitles al falr value through Incerma Stalement 10,247 10382 8,108 8,989

{1) Theue Gabities hisvs Bk intialy dezignated o faif value Irough ihe Income Slatement,

Fer the Geeug and Bark, the majority of Babiliies ak fair value through Bhe Income Statament afe sxpected 1o be seftied within 12 manihs
of the Balance Sheet date

The armount that would be contractually reguired 16 be paid al matuity bo the holders of the financial llabites designated al fas value
thrgugh Income Statement for the Group is S8.36% million (2017: 57,878 million) and for the Bank is 57, 223 million (2017: 56 437 milien)

The Group designates certain Eabilities af fair valye through the Income Satement on origination where those liabillies are managed
on a teir value basis, where Ehe liabiliies almenale an aceounting missmabeh, of where they conlain embedded demvatives. Trading
llabifitbes are incuered principally for the purpose of repurchasing or settling in the near tarm.

Bubsequent Lo infiad récognition, these liabilties are measured 8l Tair value. Changes in fair value (except those due tochanges in credt
risk) are recognised in Other Banking Incomse. Changes in fair value releting 1o the Group's own credt nsk afe recegnised in Other
Comprehensive Income. Inerest incurred i$ recognised within Net Interest Income using the effeclive interest mathod,
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4.3 Debt lssues

Growp Bank
30Jun18 30 4un 17 30Junt8 30 Jun 17
Hote EL ] M §M M
Medum-term noles 98,579 96016 BTAT4 a3627
Commercial paper 26,868 28,800 23,922 26,685
Securitization notes 4.4 13,088 13771 . -
Covered bonds 4.4 a758 28584 28,588 24 a4
Tofal dobt Isswes | 172,234 167571 139,984 134 965
Shoart Term Debt Issues by currency
uso 27,008 26,456 24,061 27,314
ALD 1,008 1,858 1,009 1,858
GEP 2,949 5647 2,849 5687
Oiher cisTencies 335 788 333 TES
Total short term dobi issues 3,30 3BAT0 28,354 35,628
Lang Term Debt 1sswes by eurrancy
usn 51,472 457342 48,07 44120
EUR 33,087 28,108 26842 22,241
Aup 35,088 52408 20,875 16,583
GEP 4,70 G058 3614 4,075
MZD 3,954 5129 1002 1,078
JFY 3,505 3,790 3,390 3,680
Cther camencies 5,175 8158 TR0 G.a52
Oftshore loans (all JFY) &3 408 =] 408
Total long term debt |ssues 140,993 126401 111,630 98,238
Maturity Distribution of Dobd Issues ™
Less tham twehve manths 59,980 57640 50,904 47 875
Greater ihan twehe months 112,314 108531 BE,000 85 550
Total debd issues 172,254 167571 138,884 134 965

1) Dbl issues inciude unreal sed movements of 54,559 milion in 2018 predominently dus 1o foesgn sxchangs geins and losses.
62 Lenglems debl Gackand mlales la dabl issues which Favve @ salurity o inceplion of greater than 17 menihg
¥ Reprapents [he remaining sl ty of the g

The Bank's long-termn debt issues include notes issued under the: USDT0 billlion Ewro Medum Term Note Program; the USD50 bitkon
LIS Medium Tem Note Frogram; the USDL0 bilkon Covered Bond Program; Linlimited Domestic Debt Program; Unlimited ASE
Dormestc Medium Term Note Program; the LSD25 billion CBA New York Branch Medium Term Neote Program; EURT biion ASE
Covered Bond Program and cther applicable debt documentation. Moles issued under debt programs are both fixed and vanable rale.
Inferest rate risk associated with the notes ks incorporated within the Bank's interest rate risk framework. The Bank, from tme to time. as
part of ils balance sheet management, may consider opportunities 1o repurchase outslanding long-lem deb! pursuan! to cpen-maret
purchases of other Such repurch hedp manage the Bank's debt matunty profde. overall funding costs and assist in meebng
regulatory changes and requirements.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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4.3 Debt Issues (continued)

) Group
30Jun 18 30 Jun 1T 30 Jun 16
Short term bonrowings by Commerclal paper program §M (eucept where indicated)
Total
Cutstanding af yeas-end = 6,858 28,500 29,033
Maximum armount cutstanding ol any month end 32,336 137 41,453
Average amount cutstandng 30,007 20,226 37,364
US Commaercial Paper Program
Cutstanding af year-snd = 26,192 28,3853 217
Mantimum amound cutstanding o any maonth end xazr 31,480 38,578
Average amount outsiandng 8,887 27 583 35,208 -
Welghted average interes! rale on
Average amount culstandng 1. 8% 1. 2% 0. 5%
Outstanding &t year end 2 3% 1, 5% 0 5%
Eure Commarcial Paper Program a
Outstanding af year-end & 7E 407 1.916
Manimum ameunt cutstanding af any manth end Faki] 2788 2925
Boerage amount outstandng 120 1533 2,160
Waighted everage nberest rale on:
Avernge amount oulstanding 1. 5% 1, (4% 0T g3
Cuistanding at year end % 1. % 0. 5% SE
(1) Sher-lsmm Bomewings inchuse callable meSum (sm roles of 54,433 mBBen (2017:59,370 milen) which have besn sxciuded from B (odie sbove
21 The ameunt oustanding el d d of emoettand s
s AL As A
Exchange rates ulillsed " Currency  30Jun18 30 Jun 17
AUDY00 = USD  0.7387 0 7684
EUR 0. 8350 0. 6720
GBR 0. 5635 0. 5503
HNZD 1. 0208 1, 0453

JBY 21, THS 86,1110

1) End of day. Sydrary e

Guaramies ender the Commonrweaith Bank Sale Act

Hislorically, the due payment of all monies payable by the Bank was guaranieed by the Commonwealth of Australia under section 117 of
thie Commorweallth Banks Act 1959 (as amanded) at 30 June 18988, With the sale of the Commaonwealth's sharsholding in the Bank this
guaraniee has been progressively phased out under transitional arrangements found in the Commonwealih Bank Sale Act 18395,
Densand deposds afe no longer guarantesd by the Commonwealh under this guarantes. Hewever, debl Bsues payable by the Bank
under a contract enlered inlo prier te 19 July 15856 remain guaranteed until maturity
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4.3 Debt Issues {continued)

Dbl issues includes short and long-termn debl issues of the Group and consisis of commercial paper, securtisabion notes, covered
bends and medum term notes.

Dbl isswes are indially measured at fair value and subsequenily measuned 81 amonised cost.

Fremiums, discounts and associaied issue expenses are recognised in the income Siatement using the effective interest method from
the dale of Bswe, (0 endure the camying value of securilies equals their redemplion value by malurity dale, Interes! is recognised in the
Income Statement using the effective interest method. Any profits or losses ansing from redemption prior to malurity are faken to the
Incorme Statement in the period in which théey ane realised

The Group hedges interest rate and foreign curmency rate risk on certain debl issues. \When fair value hedge accounting is applied to
fixed rate debl issues, the carrying values are adusted for changed in fair value related o e hedged raks,

4.4 Securitisation, Covered Bonds and Transferred Assets

pe-as

The Group enters into ransactions in the nommnl course of busi that b 5 fi inl assets to countemparties o to Special
Purpads Vehicles (SPVa), Transferred Snancial assats thal do not quality Tor de-recognithon are hypically associated with repuschase
agreements and our covered bonds and securitisation programs, The undertying assets remain on the Group's Balance Sheet

Al the Balence Sheet dabe, ransfered financial nssels that &d not qualify for de-recognition snd their associated linbifities are a% folows:

Group
Repurchase
Agresments Covered Bonds Securitisation "
WuN1E  30Jen 17 MJuntd  30Jun 17 30JuniE 30 Jun 17
$h M § M S M
Camying amount of rensfered assets 14,686 16,270 3T,m2 375 14,661 15,108
Camying amount of associated liabildies 14,696 16,270 32,758 28,984 13,089 13,71
For ihose liabilties that have recourse only bo the
transferrad assels:
Faif value of transferred assels 14,667 15,118
Fair value of associaled linbdities 13,088 1571
Hat position 1,578 1,345
Bank
Repurchase
Agresiments Covered Bonds Securilisation
WIn1E 30Jen 17 WJumif 30Jun1? 30Jun1® 30 Jun 17
M SM M Bt W SM
Camying amount of transferred assels 14,806 16,501 praali] 26,414 71,136 55,985
Carmying amount of associsted liabilfies & 14,806 16,501 28,588 24,644 70,484 59,985
For lhose liabilities that have recourse only bo Ehe
transhermad assels:
Fair value of transferred sogels 71,155 60,020
Fairvalue of associated linbdibes 70,484 59,905
Hat position ¥R 35

i1) Securimsion Rabites of e Sroup incluse RMSS ol Easd by seomfisaion SPs and e by aemal imaesion.

{21 Securfisalion ksbilies of e Bank include bomowings from securilisalion SPVE, inchuding the SPVE [hat issus ondy infermaliy held rotes for regarchase with central
BarkE. recogrised on iransfer of nesidential modgages by the Bark. The camying amourd of asscciated Babilies from securitisaSon SPVE |5 recorded ende loams
i 1o coninglied enifieg

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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4.4 Securitisation, Covered Bonds and Transferred Assets (continued)

Beporchy so Agreements

Securities sold under agresment o repurchase are retained on the Balonce Sheel when substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership remain with the Group, and the counlerpay lability & ncuded separately an the Balance Sheel when cash considenation is
recehoed

SeciriliEsion Frogrgms

The Group poois and equitably assigns residential motgages as securilies 1o investors through a sedes of wholly conirolled
sepuritisation vehicles. Where the Bank and ASE relain substantially a8 of the risks and rewsrds associated with the morigages, the
Bank and ASE conlinue o recognise the morgages on their Balance Sheels. The Group is entifled to any residual income of the
seguritisation programs after all payments due 1o investors have been mel. The investors have recourse anty to the pod of morgeges
in the SPV they have invesied in.

Lovered Donds Drograms

To complement exisling wholesale funding sources. the Group has eslablished bwo global covered bond programs for the Bank and
ASE. Cerlain residential morgages have been assigned 1o an SPV associated with covered bond programs o provide secunty on the
payments toinvestors. Similarty o securlisation programs, the Group is enlitfed o any residual income affer all payments due to covered
bend investors have been mel. As the Bank and ASE retain substantially all of the nsks and rewards associaled with the morgages,
the Bank and ASE conlinue bo recognise the modgages on their Balance Sheels. The covered inveslors have dunl recourss lothe Bank
and the covered pool assels.

Critical accounting jJudgements and estimates

The Group exercises judgement al inceplion and pencdically theveafter, to assess whether a stnuctured enbity should be consolidated
based on the Bank's power cver the relevanl activilies of the enbity and the signifcance of #s expasure Lo varkable returns of the
siruchared entity. Such assessments are predominantly required fior the Group's securitisation programs, and siructure fransactions
sich a5 covered bond programs.

e F
oLy
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In aaditicn boloans, the Group holds cther assets o supper is activibes. Cash and iquéd assets. recevables due from other financisd
instilutions, rading assels and svaable for sale secuities are held for Bquidity purposes. to generale relums and toméet customer
~demand The mix and nature of assels is. mwmlwmmm Board's Risk mmm

custamer dernand and the generation of sharehoider relums.

The Group also lransacts defivatives to meet customer demand and to manage its financial rsks (interest rate, foreign cumency.

Refer fo Nobte 8.1 for addRional mformation relating to the Group's approach to managing financial risks through the use of

desivalives.

5.1 Cash and Liquid Assets

30 Jum 18

b1}

Hobes. coins and cash at banks " 17,002

Maney at shod call 5,895

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 13,520

Tofal cash and lguid asseds IBATT
FLT - harve been d b5 Wign o p In 1 current period

Group
30 Jun 17
M

14,836

B281
22733
45 850

30 Jun 18
M
15,586
5,765
12,230

31581

Bank
30 Jun §7
M

12,782

B 167
21,885
42 814

Cash and liguid assets indude cash &l branches, cash at banks, nostre batances. money at cnll with an onginal maturity of three months
or less and securities held under reverse repurchase agresments. Cash and cther assets are inkialty measured al falr value then
subsequently al amortised cost. Interest is recognised in the Income Statement using the effective interest method
Secunties, including bonds and equities, purchased undsr agresmenls Lo resell are not recognised in the Financial Slatements whers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership remain with the counterparty, An assel for the agreed resale amount by the

counlenpanty is recegnised within cash and liqusd assets.

5.2 Receivables Due from Other Financial Institutions

30 Jum 18

M

Placernents with and laans to oher inancial nstildions 2,012
Depesits with regulatory authorities 1! Mo

Total recelvables dus from other financial instituticns i d

(1) Foequired bry Lw or it Geoop 1o openals in cerain egisns

Group
30 Jun 17

9.815
m
10,037

30 Jun 18

8,302
T4
8,376

The majority of the above amounts are expecied (o be recovered within 12 menihs of the Balance Sheet dale.

Bank
30 Jun 17
17}

8,641
w

Receivabies dus from olher finencial institulions includes lans, deposits with reguiatory authontees and setilement account balances
due fram olher banks. Receivabbes are initially recoghised at fair value, then subsequently measured at amodised cost

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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5.3 Assets at Fair Value through Income Statement

Group Bank

Wlun g 30 Jun 7 30 Jun 18 300 Jun 47
Azgels al Falr Value through Income Staterment M oM M M
Tra.l:lnq. - :
Government bonds, notes and securities 18,078 200370 16,523 19,678
Corporatefinancial instildion bonds, noles and sacunties 68,108 4,640 5112 3,873
Shares and equity Invesiments 116 rr ] ] 2]
Commodities 7,952 B772 T.952 B, 772
Total trading assets 32,25 32704 20,993 n1zr
Insurance '/
Investments backeng life rek contracts Fal 4206 - -
Investments backing ife investment contracts k3] HAG3 -
Total life Insurance Investmant assats are 13669 -
Cither
Govermment securities a9 51 -
Recenables due frorm ofver comporatefdinancial msiiutions Fdinl 264 =
Cither lending - 796 - To6
Total other assels at falr value through Income Statement 58 AREE| - To6
Total assets al fair value through Income Statement ™ 32,884 47 484 29,983 .92
Maturity Distribution of assels al fair value through income g%‘
stalemant a
Less than twehe months 32,247 15981 29,724 3923 .
Maohe than bwvehoe months B3T 11.533 Fich]
Total assets & fair value through Income Statement 32,884 47 454 20,593 3,823

1) Cartain By nderance assels hive besn reclersfled 1o assels feld for cale B gt ditposal of Ihe Group's e Insurmnce Businessed,
A1 I addition 19 Ihe ossels above. e Geosp alss bits Ihat @ il 1o be waid irdo the market ol fair value, These are clasaited within

Loans, bils Sscounted and other recatvablas (refer b Note 3.1),

These assels are categorised a5 assets held for brading, insurance assels and cther investments. Trading assets are those acquired
fir the purpose of seling or repurchasing in the neas termn. Insurance assels ane invesiments that back ke insurance and ife investmant
conbracts. Other assets are those that are designated at fair value through Income Statement al inceplion. Subsequent to initial
recagnilson, financial assets are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recegnised in Cther Banking Income
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5.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

Dermvatives are classified as “Held for Tradng” or “Held for Hedging'. Held for Trading derivatives are contracts entered infe in order o
mreel cuslermers needs, 1o uhderlake markel making and posilioning aclivilies, o Tof sk managerment purposes that da net qualify for
hedge accounting. Held for Hedging derhvatives are insiruments held for risk managernent purposes, which meed the criteria for hedge
Aseounting

Dwrivative financial instnaments are contracts whose values are derfved from one or mone underhying prces, ndexes o other varnables
Thoa fair walus of defvalive fnancsl insnements is set out in the folowing tables:

Group
3 Jun 18 20 Jun 17
Fair Valua Fair Valua Fair Valus Fair Wilie
Asset Liability Asset Liabitty
Durivatives assats and liabllitias §M M M M
Hald for trading
Foretgn enchange rate related contracts:
Forwards 8118 ({7,961) 5735 16.058)
Swaps TAST {8,505]) 7556 {8.473)
Opdiens 462 {415) 7as (B33
Tolal foreign exchange rate related conlracls 16,037 {iB.BS"I_:I 14,076 {15,363)
Interes] rabe related conradis:
Swnps 453 (3,458) 8232 14,654)
Futures L] 157) L] (182)
Cpltions 53 ({T38) Eal] {1,048)
Tolal inderest rate relaled contracts 5371 4,251) T4 5.854)
Credit retabed swaps 46 (65} 42 (k]
Equity relabed contracts:
Swaprs 12 [40) 18 (835)
Optiens 1 151 F3 3
Tolal equity related contracts 13 [45) 20 [54)
Cominadity relxled contracts:
Swaps ar {388) 452 (284)
Opians 148 [B5) 1@ {35)
Tatal commadity related contracts 543 a7 488 (319
Idandified embadded derlvatives i [58) 190 {131}
Total derivative asselsilisbilfies) hald for trading 22,230 (21,7M) 2200 {1,873)

Held for trading dertvalives are expected to be recosered or due 10 be seflled within 12 months of the Balance Sheet dale

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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5.4 Derivative Financial Instruments {continued)

Group
30 Jun 18 300 Jun 17
Fair Value Fair Walua Faair \ihue Fai Warlus
Aszat Liabdlity Ascal Liabiliy
M M M M
Fair value hedges
Foreign exchange rate related swaps 6538 {3, TE3) 5247 {4, 184)
Interest rate related swaps 278 {1,672) 451 {2,098)
Total falr value hedges 6,816 {5,455) 5693 {6,260}
Cash flow hodges
Foreign exchange rate related swaps 233 (ET3) 1615 11.371)
Interest rabe related swaps T {443) 1402 (T54)
Equity related swaps 4 [BS)
Total cash flow hedges 3,083 {1,237 4047 {2 165)
Netl lmvestment hedges
Foreign exchange rote related forwards ) el 4 (123
Total nel investment hedges 8 (k)] 4 (12
Todal derivative assetafliabilties) held for hadging 9,894 {6, 70) G714 {5 45T)

Thie reajorily of hedging defvatives ane expecied o by necovened of dus 1o be seltbed mone than 12 months afer ihe Balance Sheet
e,

T ]
[Eiouy

165
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5.4 Derivative Financial Instruments {continued)

Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 97
Falr Value Falr Valua Fair Value Fair Value
Aszat Liability Ascet Liabilty
Derivalives assels and liabilities M M M b1
Hald for trading
Foreign exchange rate related conlracts:
Forwards 8081 {7,937) 5706 (6,014)
Swips B39 19,187 B356 {9,181)
Oplions 460 {413) 785 (aam
Derivalives held with controlled entilies 16 1,734) 688 11.958)
Total toreign exchange rate related conlracls 16,848 (19,281) 15535 {18,025)
Intarest rabe related comraots:
Swaps 4810 13,228) L9563 14,387)
Fulures B 57 55 {181)
Cptions i3 (T38) T {1,047
Derivalives held with controlled entilies 73 (87) 110 {133
Tolal il'dﬁ'est r.B.lE related contracts S3,220 {4,106 7045 15,?3-!}
Credit retabed swagps 46 (B5) 4z k4]
Eguity related contracts:
Swaps 12 [40) 18 185
Oplions 1 15) 2 {3
Total equity relaled contracts 13 [45) 20 [54)
Commodity refated contracts:
Swaps 3a7 {388) 452 (285)
Oplions 146 (85) 16 [24)
Tolal commedty related contracts 543 (4T 458 (319
Igentified embedded defvatives 229 [58) 180 (131)
Total derivative assetsilabilities) held for trading 12,899 [ 24,006) 23300 {24, 373)

Hedd for trading dernvatives ane expecied (o be recovered o due o be settied within 12 menths of the Balance Sheet date.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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5.4 Derivative Financial Instruments {continued)

Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Fair Value Fair Valua Fair Value Fair Value
Assal Liatdlity Aspet Liabilty
M M M M
Falr value hedges
Foreign exchange rate related contracts:
Swaps 5,087 (3,052) 4,337 {3.504)
Derhvathves held with contrelled enifies 35 11,383) 348 (T8
Tolal toreign exchange ralte relabed conlracts LNl 14.447) 4506 14,253)
Inberest rate related comracts:
Swnps 213 11,477) 64 11.8565)
Derivatives hald with contiolled entitess 13 L7y 2 (58)
Tolal imenest rafe related contracts 226 {1,504) 386 {1,851}
Total falr value hedges 5348 {5,921) 5,052 {5,244)
Cash Nlow hedges
Forsign exchange rate related conlracts:
Swips FAILINS 152} 2A44 (544
Derivalives held with controlled entites 16 {30) 1 181)
Total foreign exchange rate related conlmacls 2023 {554) 2455 {1,029) T
Interest rate related coniracts: Sg
Swaps 60z {Z58) 1253 (511
Derivatives held with controlled entities = = . 14)
Tolal Interest rate relaled contracts LLIF {Z88) 1283 1515)
Equity related swaps 4 [B5) x
Tolal cash flow hedges 2629 {15) LT3E 11.544)
Hat investiment hedgos
Foreign exchange rate related forward contracts 9 [} 4 (R ]
Total nel investment hedges . ] [E:)] 4 112y
Total derivative assetsiliabllities) held for hedging 7,986 {B,845) 794 {780

The majority of hedgng derbvatives ane expectad io be recovered of due tobe selifed more than 12 months after the Balance Sheel date,
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5.4 Derivative Financial Instruments {continued)

The talle below shows the deferred gains and losses. which are expected to be transfemed to the Income Ratement in the penod which
the hedge forecas! ansaclion laked place:

Groug Bank

Tatal Tatal

30 Jum 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jum 18 30 Jun 17

M M E1] M

Within & months {349} (T {3 3
B Fnonihs - 1 year Fail (26) k= 15
1. 2 yedrs 16 133 BR 13
2- Syears 14} {16:8) {25) (34)
After 5 years 35} (45) 57 (24)
Hat deferred (lossespigains {220} {178) 105 Ll

Dervatives are inibalty measured of fair value, Subsequent to initinl recognifion, gaing or losses on dervatives are recognised in the
Ineorne Slabement, unless they afe enlered inlo far hedging purposes and desdgnated inla a cash flow hedge.

Falr Valte Hedges

Fair value hadges are wsed by the Group to manage exposurs o changes in the fair value of an assel. liaility or unrecognised fm
commitment. Changes in Tair values can anse from fluctuatiens in inberest of forelgn exchange rates. The Group principally uses inlerest
rabe FARPS. Cross currency seaps and fulures to protect against such fluctualions

Changes in the value of fair value hedges are recognised in the Incorme Statement, logsther with changes in the fair vadue of the hedged
asset or liabily that are afiributable o the hedged risk. All gains and losses associaled with the ineffective porlbon of fair value hedge
relationships are recagnised immediately as ‘Other Banking Income’ in the Income Statemment.

It the hedge redaticnship no longer meets the citeria for hedge accounting. il ks disconlinued. For fair value hedges of interesl rate risk,
the fair value ndustment to the hedged Bem is amonised 1o the Income Statermend from the dabe of discontinuation ower the period to
maturity of the previcusly deségnated hedge relationship using the effecthve inerest method. If the hedged item is sold o repald, the
tised fair value adusiment ks recognised immedately in the Incame Statement

Cash Flow Hagdges

Cash flow hedpes ane wsed by the Group (o manage exposure fo vanabilty in future cash Bows, which could affect profl o loss and
may result from flecluations in inlerest and exchange rates or in commedity prices on financial assels, fnancial liabilfies or highly
probable forecast ransaclions, The Group principally uses interes! rafe Swiaps, cross currency Swaps, Tulures and equity retated swaps
1o protect againsd such fluctuations.

Changes in Tair value associated with the effective portion of o cash Now hedge ane recagnised tsuph Oher Comprehans e | peoma
in the Cash Flow Hedpe Reservs within equity. Ineffective portions are recognised immediabely in the Income Statement. Amounis
dafamad in sguity are ransiemed 1o he Inoome Statemant in the period in which the hedged forecas! Iransaction lakes place

‘When a hedgng insinement sxpires or i5 sold, terminated o exercised, o when the hedge no longer meets the criferia for hedge
aceounting, any cumulstive gain of 654 sxisting in equity sl that lime remaing in equity and is reclassified bo profit of loss in the peried
in which the hedged ilem affects proft or loss. When a forecast transaction ts no longer expected bo occur, the curmvukative gain of loss
that ‘was reported in equity is recycled immediately 1o the lncome Statement, Where il is appropriale, non-dervative financial assets and
liabdities are also designabed as hedging insiruments in cash fiow hedge relationships.,
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5.4 Derivative Financial Instruments {continued)

Met Investment Hedges

Gains and losses on derfvalive contracts relating to the effective portion of the net investmen] hedge are recognised in the foreign
cumency ranslation reserve in equity. ineffeclive porions are recognised immediately in the Income Stetement. Gains and losses
accurmulpled in equity ane included in the Inconse Stabement when the forsign subsidiary o branch is disposed of.

In cefain instances, a defivative may be embedded within a host contract. it is accounied Tor separately as a stand-alone derivatve ak
fadr value, where

= bhe host conlract S fol camied &t Bir vadue thioowgh (he ncome Statemant, and

= the economic characterstics and risks of the embedded desivabve are not closely related o the host contract.

T ]
[Eiouy
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5.5 Available-for-Sale Investments

Group Bank

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 0 dun 17

M M M M

Government bonds, noles and secunties 45,363 #8257 44,701 46424
Corporatefinancial instibulion bonds. notes and secunties nAan 22189 0,355 21198
Shares and equiy nvesdments 208 5 45 37
Covered bonds, mortgage backed securities and 554 1" 14,207 12854 12,679 11355
Tolal available<for-sale Invesiments 82,240 83535 . Ta.018

1) Supranalional, Scvegn and Agency Securies (S5A)

The amounts expected bo be recovered within 12 months of the Balance Sheet dale are $14,772 million (2017: 520,162 million) for the
Group and 513,478 milion (2017 $18.00% million) for the Bank, Comparalive amounts have been restaled lo conform te presentation
if the current period

Group
Maturity Period at 30 June 2018
10 or Hon-
0o 1 Year 1ba 5 Years Ste 10 Years more Years  Malunng Total
S L Sk % M % M % M E1
Government bonds, notes
and secueilias 4,774 oA 15424 21 21,330 2.58 4,835 2.7 = 4B,363
Cofparatefinancial instilution
BandE obaE ant aact 6,402 1.81 14442 286 i} 3,896 - - - Narz
Shares and equity
investments - - - - - - - - e b
Ceovered bonds, mortgage
Backid s eciaikties o SEA 1,088 305 479 .47 1.542 s L% 1 2.94 - 4207
Tofal avallable-for sale
[y——— 12,775 - 34,665 = F20 = 11,602 - 198 B2240

The malurity teble is based on confract ual ferms.

Auwallable-for-sale (AF 5) investments are non-derhative fnancial assefs thal are nol classfied at Tairvalue through the Income Statement
or 8% boans and recesvables. They primarily include public debt securities held as panl of the Group's Equidity portfolio.

Subssquent 1o tnitkal recogrition, AFS irmesiments are measuned o fair valse with unrealised gains and losses asisng Tram changes in
fair vadue recognised in the AFS investment resende within equily, net of applicable income taxes undil such imvestments are soid,
colfecied, olhersise disposed of. of bacome Mmpained.

irterest, premiums and dividends are recognised in the Income Stalement when eamed. Foreign exchange gains and losses on AFS
equity Inslruments are recognised directly in egquity

The Group assesses al each Balance Sheest date, whether there is any objective evidence of impaement 85 a resull of one o maone
gvenis which have an impact on the estimated fulure cash fiows of the AFS invesiments that can be refably estimated For equity
securities classified as an AFS imvestment, the main indicators of impairment are significant changes in the masoet, economic or legal
ervircnment and a significant or prolonged dedling in fair value below cost,

It any such eddenss axials for AFS investiments, cumikalive o453 are refmadved ram aquily and recognised in he coma Slatemant.
It, in & subsequen! period, the Tair value of an AFS debt secuily increases and the increase can be linked objectively bo an event
aeeurming afier the impasment event, the impairment (s reversed through the Incafme Statemant

Impairment losses on AFS equily securities are not reversed

Upon disposal, the accumulated change in fair value within the AFS invesiments redenae i transfermed o the Income Staternent and
reported within Other Banking Incomse.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
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6) Other Assets

mwmmmmmmmnmnmn trading and other banking activilies, Other Assels
inchude property, Mﬂmhﬂdhmﬂhmw our asset finance businesses, mmmm
‘softwore, brond names and geocwill. These assets support the Group's business activities.

6.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

Group Bank
20 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 3 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
M M M M
Land and Buildings "
Ag 30 Sune wiluation &40 471 a7 Ly
Total land and buildings &40 471 a7 475
Leasahold Improvemants.
At cost 1,580 1,588 1,357 1383
Accumuiated depreceation (1,043} 11.024) {913 {Ba85)
Closing balance 537 555 A44 454
Equipmant
Al ot 2,164 Z.0dd 1,773 1,652
Arcumidated depreciaticn (1,633} (1.486) 11,318} (1.188)
Closing balance 51 S48 457 464 £
Total property, plant and equipment held for own use 1,508 1.584 1,288 1344 ig
Aszgals Held Tor Lease
Af oot 1,360 1437 192 a2
Accumitabed deprecalion [202) {319y {3y (62)
Closing balancs 1,068 1,118 162 150
Other Proparty, Plant and Equipment
Al cost - 1,185 -
Accumulabed depreciation - 118} -
Closing balance - 1,171 -
Total property, plani and squipmant 2,576 3873 1460 1,454

1) Hadland and bulings teen messLred using The cos! moded ratfer hae Tsr value, B Camying valie would have been 5229 milion (2017- 5243 milion) for Graup
nd 5217 mislon (2017 5231 miSon) for Bank.

{21 Falabes by property, plani snd pgoipmant Faid via 8 parly cwred fund within (e Group’s e ewsnce businesses. The Imvestment in the fund is used bo beck We
Insurancs poliey BebaBSue. A3 & resull of Ihe sade of B Bfe insurancs businesees this dmoust his been Maralermid b Axaelz Hald for Sale, Ses Note 11.3.

The mvajoily of lhe abowe Bems of Property, Plant and Equipment hve expacted usshul lhves longar than 12 months aler the Balance

Sheet dale. There are no significant Rems of property, plant and equipment that are cumently under construction
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6.1 Property, Plant and Equipment {continued)

Recenciliabon of the carnying amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment s sef out below:

Group Bank
3 Jun 18 30 Jum 1T 30Jun 18 30 Jun 17
k10 SM M SM
Land and Bulldings
Camying amount at the beginning of the year 4T o] 426 446
Additions 10 & 10 -3
Dispasais (40) (3] 40} (22}
Met revaluations M 3 33 28
Depheciation () (323 [32) {31)
Foreign cumency translafion adustment 1} ' % -
Carrylng amaount af lh.tlndqf'lht?'l-: 440 47 '.?.'}? 426
Leasshold improvements
Camying amount at the beginning of the year 565 BO5 454 450
Addlions 138 107 116 85
Disposals (18} % [14) (&)
Depeeciadion {133) {135) 113} 113
Reclassification 1o assels held for sale 113) s = -
Foreign cumency translation adjustment 1# Y] 1 2}
Carmrying amownt at the end of the year 537 565 A44 454
Equipment
Camying amaount at the beginning of the year 548 485 464 306
Addtions 168 259 167 223
Disposals {11} (22} [0y {13
Dapraciation 1120) {174) {164} (14}
Reclassification to assels held Tor sale (2}l - - -
Foreign cumenty translation adjustment 3 - - -
Carmying amount at the end of the year 51 548 A5F 454
Assats Hold for Leass
Carmying amount at the beginning of the year 1,118 1,287 150 i
Additions 164 23 4B ]
Disposals {1401 {304) [24) {12)
Impaimment losses = % . {2
D preciation {T4) (B3) 10 {13}
Foregn cummency Eranalation adjurstrment - . . -
Carrying amound al the end of the year 1,068 1118 162 150
Qther Property, Plant and Equipment
Camying amount al the beginning of the year 141 1,087 - -
Acquisiions attibuled to business combinations - 120 - E
Addlions M . < -
Disposals - - . -
Depeeciation 5 (18) = s
Reclagsification 1o assels held for sale {1,214) 5 : .
Foreign cumency transiation adjustment [ 2 . -
Carrying amount af the end of e year - 1,171 . -
1) Foalabes b property. plart and squipment held via @ parly o fund withindhe Geoop's i i inesses The iraesiment m o fund s uies 1o back e

nsaFance policy Eebies. As & resull of the sabe of The Wls insurance businesses This emounl s bien Panslemed [y Assels Held for Sabs. See Nobs 11.3.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
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6.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

The Greup measares is land and buldings 8 falr value, based on annwal independent market valuations. Renvaluation adustments ane
reflacted in the assel revaluslion resare, excepl bo the edent they reverse a revalustion decrease of the same assel previoush
recagnised inthe Income Staternent, Upon deposal, realised armounts in the asset revaluation resense ane transfemed to retained profits.
Qther property, plant and equipment assets are stated al cost, including direct and incremental acquisition costs less accumulaled
depreciation and impairment il reguired, Subsecuent costs are capilalised where il enhances the asset. Deprecialion is caleulated using
the siraight-line method over the assel's estimabed uselul economic e

The useful [ves of rajor depreciabie asset calegones an as follows,

Land Indefinite- nol depreciated

Buildngs Up to 30 years

Euipment 3 - Byears

Leasehold improverments Lesser of unexpired lease term of Ihves as above ::
Asgels held for lrase

Alrcraft 25 yaars

Rail 35 = 40 yenrs

Ships 25 = 40 yenrs

Land and bufldings are camed at fair value based on indepandent valuations performed during the year. These fair values fall under the
Level 3 calegery of the Tair value hierarchy as deSned in Nete 9.5,

Critical aceounting jJudgements and sstimales

The Group assesses ot each Balance Sheet date useful Bves and residual values and whether there is any objeclive evidence of
imgpairment. If an as5et's carmying amount i greater than its recoverable amount, the camying amound is written down immediately bo its
recterable armount,

e F
oLy
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6.2 Intangible Assets

Group Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jum 17 30 Jum 1B 30 Jun 17
M M EL] 2]
Goaadwdll
Purchased goodwill at cost 8,941 TAT2 2,522 2,522
Closing balance 6,941 TATZ 2,522 2,522
Computer Software Cosls
Cost 4,633 4328 4122 3,792
Accumulated amortrsation [2.814) (2.295) (24404 {Z05T)
Clasing balance 1,819 1934 1,682 1735
Brand Mamas "
Cost 206 180 186 188
Accumulated amatisation 1) (1 -
Closing balance 208 188 186 166
Other Inlangibles =
Cost 185 154 45 8
Accumulated amortisation [137) (125} {36} (32
Closing bal ance 58 28 2 &
Total Intangible assats 8,023 10,024 4,358 4,445

{1y Erand nemes predominanty feeesent B velue of royaly couls foregone by e Grous thrsugh acquinng the Eaniowest brand rans. The royaly costs tat
weauis hurve bean incuTed by an eniity using the Baniovesi brand rama ane based on an annus percentage of income generabed by Bariowest. Tha Barkwest
Erand rame hes an incefinds uselul Bs a3 Ser IS N0 Soresesatle Emi 1o e period over which B brand name is sapecied 10 gensrste cash Nows. This
Balance iz inciudes e Aussie brand name (516 milles) which has an indefinde zeful 19, Trey e not subje 1o morisancn. bul require arnual inpamen

?.j-‘immﬂmﬂmmHHmThﬂmemulmﬂwum justed o 3 vt w wetimated aetd e of
el o]
26 CAPWE BRI INEiUS (e v of cuTtomes B Ered e rolonsy frwe from Baniwitl, Aistsis and Count Finsedil Nanchiss redstisnanips Tha

Wl represarts fSudune ned income ganeraied from [ha MMDIMMIMI el dale. The assals have o useful Be of between G and 10
woars based on ihe afirfiion rafes of cotiemes.

To assess whether goodwill and other assets with indefinite wseful lbves aze impaired, the camying amount of B cash-genemting unit
of @ group of cash-penerating Lnits are compared to the recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is delemmined based on fair
value less cosl bo sell, using an eamings mulliple applicatée to thet bype of business. The category of this fair value is Level 1 as
defined in Hote 9.5,

Eamings muRtiples relating to the Group's Banking. Weakh Manegement and IFS cash-generating units are sourced from publcly
available dats associated with Austrakan businesses displaying simiar characterislics to those cash-generating unils, and are apphied
o current eamings. The key assumption is the Price-Eamings (PFVE) maltiple cbsenved for these businesses, which for the Banking
businesses (exchuding IFS) wera in the range of 1008 - 1.2 (2017: 12.4 = 12.8), for the |FS businesses 6.3 - 13.0(201T: 5.9 - 14.5)
and for Wealth Management businesses ware in the range of 11.0 - 150 (2017 120 - 18.4)

Group

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17

S M

Retail Banking Services 4,596 4,149
Business and Private Banking 7 287
Weakh Manapament 1,770 2878
MNew Zesland 158 847
IFS and Cther zZ0 51
Total 654 TAaT2

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
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6.2 Intangible Assets {continued)

Recenciliabion of the carnying amounts of intangible Assets is sef out below

Group _ Bank
30Jun1d  MAni17  HJun18 30 Jun 17
f1] M M M
Goodwill
OQpening balance 7872 7025 2,522 255
Additions #46 18 - -
Translers/disposalafolher adjustments 11,377} (&9 -
Clesing balance 8,841 TAT2 2522 258
Computer Software Costs
Qpening balance 1,94 2.8 1,733 2,081
Additions 113 a8 481 e 404
Amortisation and write-cffs 17 1553) (T85) 452 (T30
Closing balance 1,818 1534 1,682 1.735
Brand Hames
Cpening balance 188 189 186 185
Admtons 16 = =
Closing balance 205 189 188 188
Cither Intangiles g%‘
Opening balance Fil 42 B 9 E
Addtions A48 2 T -
Amertisation {17} {15} 4} 3
Closing balames 58 29 i [

1) Ieludes ieclaasifeation o axsets held for sale and foveign cumency tewakaation,
21 Prisnarity ielaled 1o ieenal developmaent casls,
43 Includes smounts sssociated wilh disconiinued operations,

Inangible assets are idendiflable non-monetary assets without physical substance. They are recognised only f il is probable the assst
will generate fulure benefits for the Group. Those assels with an indefinite usedul ife are tested for impasment annualy, Al intangible
assets must be bested for mpasment when thers is an indcalion that its camying amcunt may be greater than its recoverable amount
Goodwil

Goodwill arises on the scquisition of an entity and represents the excess of the consideralion paid cver the fair value of the net assets
and liabilties scquired. Goodwill is tesled for impaimment annually through allocation to s group of Cash Generaling Units (CGUS). The
CEUS” recoverable armount is then compared (o the camgdng amoint of goadwill and &n impakment i recognissd for any excess caming
walue

Lomputer Soffware Cosis

Cartain intemal and extemal ¢osls directly incumed in acquinng and developing sofware, net of specific project relaled grants, ans
capilalised and amonised over ihe edtimated wseful ife. The majorty of sofftware projects are amortised over fwo bo five years. The
Group's core banking software is amorlised cver len years. Software maintenance s expansed as incurred

400/520



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

6.2 Intangible Assets (continued)

Erand Names

Brand names acquered n & business combinalion intlude Auvssie, Bankwest and Counl Financial Limibed and these ane initially
recogniged at fair value, The Aussie and Bankwes! brind names are assessed as having an indefinile usefd ie as there is no
foresaeable Bmil to the peried ever which the brand nemes are sxpected bo generate cash Sows. The remaining brand names mne
amorised over thelr wseful ide.

Ditfepr Intangities

Other intangibles predominanlly comprise customer relationships. Customer relabionships acquired as par of a business. combenation
are inflinBy measured al Tair value, They are subsequently measured ol cost bess accumulalsd amaisalion and any impaiment
losses. Amortisation ts calculated based on the timing of projected cash flows of the relationships over their estimated useful bves.

Critical accounting judgements and estimales

Goodwill is alfocated to CGUs whose recoverable amount is calcuiated for the purpese of impaimment testing. The recoverable amounl
catculation relies prmanly on publicy available easnings multiples, which are dicloded on page 178,

6.3 Other Assets
Groug . Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Mot b1 M 1] M
Accrued Enberest necefvable 2,377 2326 3114 3057
Artrusd fsesreimbursaments receivable 1,255 1,348 205 137
Securities soid not delivered 1.823 2352 1383 1833
Intragroup cumant tax recehable - - 83 302
Current lax assels 24 P 3 -
Prapayments 320 257 Ho 182
Life insurance other assels 11 524 = -
Defined benedt superannueation plan surplus 10.2 S8 426 581 426
Ciher 60D 626 485 ARG
Total other assets Bam 7482 B.279 BAST

Except for Ihe defined benefils supsrannustion plan surplus, the majoity of the above amourls are expected 1o be recavered within
12 monihs of the Balonce Sheel date

Cther nssets include interest and fee recebvables. current tax assels. prepayments recehables on unssitled trades and the surpius
within defined benefl plans. Interest recelvables are recognised on an acoruals basis, fees and reimbursements recehable are
recognised once the sendce is provided and trade dale mcoounfed securities sold not delvered are recognised between trade
execulion and final settement. The remaining other assets ane recognised on an accruals of senvice perfomed basis and amortis ed
over the period in which the economic benefits from these assets are received Furher defined beneff plan details are provided in
MNote 102

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
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7) Other Liabilities
2 -
£5
i3
g
L]
i
=)
=8
3z
7.1 Other Provisions .
_Growp  Bank
30 Jun 18 A0 dun 17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Hole i1 M M M
Employes entitlements 815 a7 T4 757 Fi-
General nsurance clams zia 3 . g §
Seif Inswance and nen-lending losses 192 2 164 24 &
Dividends 84 13 100 113 100
Complance, programs and regulabon 283 fra ] =
Restructuring costs 14 52 1 50
Clher 253 07 245 172 2
Total other provisions 1,389 1.780 1,580 1372 gg
Miturity Disiribution of Other Provisions
Group Bank
MJuniE 0 kn 17 I0Junis 30 Jun 17
EL] M §M M
Less than fwehe months 1,635 1.441 1,381 1,088 50
F: Se
Mare than bwelve months 254 339 209 263 -
Total oiher provisions uﬂ : 1.780 1,500 1372 s
15
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7.1 Other Provisions {continued)

Grosp Bank

30 Jun 18 30 Jum 1T 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Reconciliation 5m M M 101
General insurance claims:
Oipeiing balance 273 380 -
Addtional provisions 530 S48 - .
Amounits ublised during the year (584} (3350 2
Closing balancs 219 73 -
Self insurance and nondending losses:
Opening balance 232 196 T2 162
Addiional provisions. 162 T3 135 73
Amouris uflised dufing the year 147 {3TH {162) (11
Release of provision (45]) = {33) =
Closing balance 192 fra ] 164 4
Compliance, programs and regul ation:
Opening batance B0 78 84 T8
Additional provisions ' 389 7o a4 78
Amounts utiised during the year 75 (88h (175) (BT)
Closing balance 283 L] Foinl 3]
Restruciuring:
Cpening balance 52 i} 50 7
Additional provisions 15 b ] 11 1
Amounts utiised during the year 1300 43 127} 14}
Releass of provision 23] - {23
Closing balance 14 52 1 0
Crthor;
Cpening balance 207 L3l ir2 162
Additional provisions Fakl 127 119 93
Amounls utEsed dufing the year (o1 ) [#86) (B3
Releast of provision (33 125} {20 (&3
Reclassificalion o liabilities held for sale 3 - -
Closing balance 253 i M5 172

{1} Complancs, pregram s and negulalion includs sddicnal provizions for Bhe yeasr ended 30 Juns 2000 for Firancisl Cimes Complianos Program of Action, Reysl
Gommirtien, AR imeraligalion. APRA review, ALSTRAL procesdings and class action

Prendisions are recognised for present obligations arising from past events whene a payrment to seflle the obligation is probable and can
be reliably estimated, When payments to setile amounts are expecied Lo be greater than one year in the fulure. they are then discounted
using & maskel observable rale,

General irsirence Clnms

This provision s te cover future claims on general insurance confracts that have been incumed but not reported. The provision will be
realied upon selflement of claims whose maturities wers uncerain at the reporting date.

Solf Insurance md Non-Lending Losses

Salf insurance provision relates to non-transfemed insurance risks on lending products the Group originates. The ssif insurance provision
i reastedsed annually in accordance wilh acluanal advice.

This prowision cowvers cemain non-lending losses. including customer remediaticn, and represents losses that have ned arisen 85 &
consequence of an impaired credt decision,

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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7.1 Other Provisions {continued)

Compiance, Progrmms and Regulwiion

This provision relales 1o propect and othér administrative costs assacinbed with certain complinnce and regulstony programs of the Group.
Resird fearing

Premdisions are recognised for restructuting aciivities when a detatied plan has been developed and a valid expectation that the plan will
e caried oul is held by thess aMected by il The majority of the provision is expected bo be used wilhin 12 months of the Batance Shest
date

Provisions for employeo eniiements (suchos ong service leave, annual feave and oifier emplopee benefiis)

This presdsion i calculaled based on expedied payments. Where the payments are expeded to be more than one year in the future,
thise facter in the expacted period of sendes by empiiyees, g well 05 Sa3ary intreages. Theds fulire cbkgalions are diecounted wsing
& maorket chservable rate

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

Presdsions are hedd in respect of a range of fulure obligations. some of which imvabve ssgnificant judgement about the likely cutcome of
varnious evenls and estimated fulure cash flows,

Litigation, investigations and reviews

The Group is patty lo legal proceedings and the subject of invesligations and reviews. these include the matiers cullined below as af
30 June 218 Prowsions have been raised where indicated in Bne with the principles cutlined in the accounbing policy section of this
nale,

Litigation

On 3 August 2017, the Austraksn Transadion Repors and Anakysls Cerlre (AUSTRAC) commenced civil penaly procesdings in the
Federal Court of Australia against CBA The AUSTRAC statement of claim abeged past and ongoing sontraventions of four prossions
of the Anli-Money Laundedng and Counler-Terafsm Financing Act 2006 {Ch) (AMLICTF Adt)
On 4 June 2018 CBA announced thak it had entered info an agreement with AUSTRAC fo resclve the chil preceedings, The agreement
falowed the Couft-ordéred medstion betwesn CRA and AUSTRAC, AS pait of the aghesment:

CEA agreed to pay 8 ol penalty of 5700 million together with AUSTRAC S legal cosls.

AUSTRACS chvil proceedings oherwise be demissed.
The proposed setiement was approved on 20 June 2016 by the Federal Court. Accordingly, CBA recognised a 5700 milkon expense
duning the year
CEA g cornmilted o build on the significant changes made in recen! years as part of a comprehensive program 1o impreve eperationsl
risk management and compiance at the bank. CBA contnues to make significant invesiment in AMUCTF complance, includng
upgradng and enhencing fs AMLICTF technology, updsting #s process documentation. invesling in further resourcing and
sirenglhening training of As personnel
CEAhas acted to strengthen fnancial cime capabifies, and has invested signfficanity recognising the crucal role that it plays, including
thirough s Program of Action with coverage across all aspects of financial crime (ncluding AMLCTF . sancticns and anti-bribery and
cofruption) end all business un®s,
The Program of Action is upliting the Bank's processes for moniboring. managing, reponing and contralling financial crime across all of
its operations. including how the Bank engages with and informs AUSTRAC and other regutalors, and the operating model of the Bani
which relates specifically te financial crime to ensure increased confidence in manageng this area of risk

The Group has provided for certain cosls of running the Pregram of Adion.

e F
oLy

On 11 August 2017, fdlowing the commencernent of the &l proceedings againsd CBA by AUSTRAC, ASIC confirmed it would
inwestigade the Group's disclosure in respect of the alilegations mised in connection with the AUSTRAC proceedings. ASIC is
inwestigating. amang ather things, whether the officers and Directors at CEA complied wilh their continucus diciosune obligations under
the Corporations Act 2001 (Cih), CBA continues bo engage with ASIC in respect of the investigation and respond to requests made by
ASIC It is currently not possible to predict the ullimate outcore of this investigation. if any. on the Group, The Group his provided for
the legal cosls expecied 1o be incurred in relation to this nvestigation

In October 2017 CBA was served with a shareholder dlass aclion procesding filed in the Federal Courd of Ausiralia alleging breaches
of CB&'s continuous disclosure obligations and misleading and deceplise conduct in refation to the subject matter of the AUSTRAC chvil
proceedings. I is alleged that CBA shareholders who acquired an interes! in CBA shares befween 1 July 2015 and 3 August 2017
suffered ioss caused by the alleged conduct. In July 2018 a similar second shareholder class action in relation to the subject matter of
the ALUSTRAC civil proceedings was served on CBA on behal! of cerain CBA sharehdders who acquired an inberes! in CBA shanes
bebween 16 June 2014 and 3 August 2017,
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7.1 Other Provisions (continued)

Litigation, investigations and reviews
Litigation

It is eurrantly ol possible to delermane the uimate impact of these clams, if any, on the Group. The Group denies he alf sgalions and
intends bo vigorousty defend both claims. The Group has provided for legal costs expecied to be incumred {0 defend these claims,

On 30 January 2018, as parl of the indusiry wide review into the trading acthities of participants in the bank bl mancet, ASIC filed &
claim against CBA alleging that on six cocasions between 31 January 2012 and 31 Oclober 2012, CBA's bills raders had engaged in
markel manipulation and unconsclonable conduct. On 9 May 2018, CBA and ASIC agreed to saitle the procesdings. The terms of
sefllement included an admiswion by CBA thal it traders had attempled to engage in unconscionable conduct on 5 ccoasions in 2012
and thal CEA'S systerms, lraining, policies and conlrals were inadequale 1o prevent the conduct fom eecurring. CRA sgreed taa civl
penalty of 55 million {which required the approval of the Federal Court) and to pay ASICs cosls of (he inve stigation and legal costs in a
cormbined amotnt of 55 milion, and to make & community benedt payment of 515 milion to Finenciad Lisracy Australia. The agreed
sefllement was approved on 21 June 2018 by the Federnl Courl. CBA has also entered into an Enforceable Undertaking with ASIC to
ensure thal CBA's systems, traineng, poficies and caontrols are strengthened to prevent a recurrence of the conduct. The Group
recagnised an expense during the yéar for the settlement

Investigations and reviews

On 28 Auguil 2017, APRA snncunced It would establish &n independent prudential inguiry (Ihe *Inguiry’) inte e Group with the geal
of identifying shorfcomings in the govemance, culture and sccountability framewerks, The Inguiry considered, amongst cther things.
whelhers the Group's ofganisational Siructure. govemance, financial objectives. remuneralion and accountability framewaris conflicled
with sound risk management and complance ouicomes. A Pansl was appanted on & September 201 7 to conduct the Inguiry, comprising
of Or John Laker A0, Jilan Broadbenl A0 and Profeteor Graeme Sampsl AC (the “Panel™),

The Fanel published a progress repar on 1 Febreary 2018 and s final report on 1 May 2018 (‘'Fingl Report’). The Final Report makes
 number of findings regarding the complex intérpiny of organisalional and cultural factors within the Group and the need for enhanced
menagement of non-fnancial rsks. In esponse to the Finel Report, the Group has acknowiedged that it will implement all of the
recammendations and has agreed to adjust &5 minimum opefational sk capital requirements by an addilional 1 bilkon (risk weighled
assets 5125 billion) wntd such time as the recommendations are implemented to APRA's satisfaction

CBA hes enterad into an Enforceable Undertaking under which CBA'S remeadial action in response 1o the Final Report would be agreed
and monitored regulardy by APRA. On 28 June 2018 CBA announced that APRA had endorsed CBA's Remedial Action Flan, which
delails CBA's response o the 15 recommendations of the Prudential Inguiry. released on 1 May 2018, The Remedial Action Plan
provides a delailed program of change culiining how CEA will Improve the way it runs its business, manages risk, and works wilh
regulators, The Remedal Aclion Flan provides @ comprehensive assurance framework, with Promentory Financial Group having been
appoinded o% the independent reviewer. The Group has provided for cofls expectad to be incurred in relation to the conduct of the
Inguiry.

On 30 Movernbar 2017, the Australian Govemment anncunced the eslabishment of the Royal Commission nlo Macondwd in the
Banking, Superannuation and Financiel Sendces indusiry. The former High Court Judge. the Honocurable Kenneth Hayne AC OC was
appointed 83 the Cominissionsr

The purpese of ihe Royal Commission is toinguire into the conduct of banks, insurers, superannuation funds and clher fnandial sendces
instfutions, and 1o assess the effectiveness of existing regulatory frameworks and mechanisms for customer redress, A final repor is
dus by 1 February 2019, with an inerim report due by 30 September 2018, The Commissioner’s repart is expected to culline his findngs
and recommandations, which may form the badis of regulstony changes

The Royal Commission ks conducting rounds of public heagings, focusing on Rey slements of the financial services mdustry, including
gonsymer lending, financial advice, lending to small and medium entemprises, supsrannuation, general and life insyrance, and
experiences with fnancial sendces aniilies in regional and remote communities.

The Roynl Commission is playing an imporbant rebe in highlighting misconduct and conducl below community standards and
expectalions, dernonsirating Ihat the industey hasnl abways dene the Hght thang By cutterners, and it will continue bo Righlight cases
where we have made mistakes,

The Group is engeging openty and transparenthy with the Royal Commission and carefully considering the msses specific io the Group
and the broader issues the Royal Commissien, customers, regulators and cther stakehciders are raising arcand how the fnancial
sendees indusiry operates.

The Growp's Royal Commission Proiect team leads our engagement with the Royal Commission and manages the vanous reguirements.
mcluding providing requesied documents, suppofing our withesses, attending heafings, and prepanng submissions. As al 30 Juns
2018, the Group had responded to 106 nolices to produce decuments from the Royal Commission, provided 47 witness statements and
10 submessions. |n addition, Group executives had provided in-hearng evidence tothe Royal Commission on 12 occasions, The Group
provided for costs expected to be Incumed in relation to the condudt of the Royal Commission.
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7.2 Bills Payable and Other Liabilities

Mote
Bifs payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued fees, smployes incentives and olher Bems payable |7
Defined benelt superannualion plan deficit 0.2

Securities purchasad not delivaned

Unearned income

Life irsurance cther liab#fies and claims payable
Cither

Total bllls payable and other llabilities

{1 Freludes papatile for ALSTRAC ol peraly of $T00 milion,

30 Jun 18
$M
an

2,745
3165

2,456
1,388

a0
11,586

30 dum 17

1,485
B3
2.586
1"
2771
1,430
27

11932
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3 Juni® 30 Jun 17
L] M

827 1431
2163 1,920
2484 1,653

m

1,342 2,287
268 1,007
1782 2550
10,118 10,808

Qther than the defined benefit supsrannuation plan deficit, the mejorty of the amounts ane expecied to be settled within 12 menths of the

Balance Shesl date.

Bills Payable and Other Lisbilties include sccrued interest payable, accnied incentives payable, acoried fees payable and uneamed
Income, Bils Payable and Other Liabilities are measured at the contractual amount payabie. As most payables are shert-term in nature,

the conlraciual ameunt payable approximales fair value,
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8) Our Capital, Equity and Reserves

financial statements

8.1 Capital Adequacy

The Bank &= an Authorised Deposit-taking insbitution {(AD0)
regulated by APRA under the authonty of the Banking Act 1958,
APRA has sel minimuem regulatory capital requirements for
banks based on he Easel Commibes an Banking Supendsion
{BCBS) guidelines,
The Basel lll measurerment and menfoing of capital has beeq
effective from 1 January 2013, APRA has adopled 8 more
conservalive approach than the minmum shandands published
by the BCBE and also adopled an acceleraled timelable for
irnplernentation, The requirements define whal is acceptable as
capital and provide methods of measuring the nsks incurred by
the Bani.
The regulstory capdal requirements are measured for the
Extended Licenced Entity Group (known as “Level 17, comprising
the Bank and APRA approved subsidianes) and fof the Bank and
all of its banking subsidianes, which includes A58 Bank (known
a5 “Level 27 or the “Group”).
All enlities which are consclidated for accounting purposes ane
inciuded within the Group capital adequacy calculations excepl
for:

The insurance and funds managemen! operating

subsidiaries; and

The enlilies through which securtisalion of Group assets

are conducted.
Regulatory capilal s divided intg Common Equity Tier 1(CET1),
Addbienal Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capial. CET1 primarily
consils of Shereholders’ Equidy, less goodweill and other
prescribad adustments. Additional Tier 1 Capital is comprisad af
high quelity capks providng a permanent and unrestricied
commitment of fjunds, is fresly available to absort losses, ranks
behind the claims of depositors and other more senicr credilors

Commonseaith Bank of dsstralia
Annigl Repert 2018

and provides for fully discrelionary copaal dstributions,  Tier 1
capital is the aggregate of CET1 and Additional Teer 1 captal
Tier 2 Copilal is hyteid and debl instruments that fall shor of
necessary condbons 1o gualify as Addtional Tier 1 1o APRA
Total Capitad is the aggregate of Ther 1 and Ther 2 Capital.

The tangible companent of the investment in the Bsurance and
funds managemen! operations are deducted 100% from CET1
Capital adeguacy s meassured by means of risk based capdal
ratios. The capital ratios. reflect capital (CET1. Additional Tier 1,
Tier 2 and Tolal Capitaly as & percentage of batal Risk Weighted
Assels (RWA). AWArepresents an allocation of risks asscciabed
with the Group's assels and other related exposures.

The Group has a range of Bstrumenis and methodolegies
avadable to effectively manags capllal These include share
ssues and buybacks, dvidend and DRP policies, hytid capital
raksing and dated and undated subordinaled loan caplial issues,
All majer capial related inlizatves reguire spproval of the Board.
The Group's capital pesition is monitored on o continuous basis
and repaied monthly 1o the Execulive Leadership Team and al
regular intenvals throughout the year to the Board Risk
Committes, Three-year capital forecasts ame conducted on &
quarterty basis with a detadled copital and sirategic plan
presented 1o the Board annually.

Thie Group's capital ratios throughout the 2016, 201 T and 2018
fnandial years were in compliance with bolh APRA minimusm
capital adequacy requirements and the Board approved
minmums. The Group i required o infam AP RA immedial ety of
any breach or potential breach of 5 ménimum prudential capsital
sdequacy fequirements, including delails of remedial action
taken of plannad 1o be taken.
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8.2 Loan Capital
Group Bank
Curreney 0 Juni8  I0Jun 1T IDJem 18 30 Jun 1T
Amount (M)}  Endnoles b1 &M b1 M
Tiar 1 Loan Capltal
Undated FRHN USD 100 135 130 135 130
Undated FERLSW  AUD 2000 i 1,359 1,584 1,359 1,394
Unidated PERLSWVII  AUD3.000 i 2,878 2879 2,978 2478
Undated PERLS VIl ALID 1 450 = 1,438 1435 1,438 1,435
Undated PERLES X  ALD 1840 @ 1,622 1622 1,622 1822
Unidated PERLS X  AUD 1385 i 1,356 - 1,352
Total Tier 1 Loan Capital 9,526 B.160 9,527 8,160
Tior 2 Loan Capital L
ALID denominated Ll 1,773 1773 1,773 1773
UED denominated 3 4,380 2047 4,380 3047
JPY denominsted i BIG 450 B35 a0
GEP denominated 265 254 266 264
HZ 0 denominated m TH T84 - -
EUR denaminsted m 5,107 1.338 5,107 3.338 5
Oihed cirencias denominated m k] 53 304 .o k]
Total Tier 2 Loan Capital 13460 10,310 12,7 9,555
Fair value hedge adusiments [ 256 4] 44

Total Loan Capital

72982 18726  ZZM9 17859

i1y Loss Caplal included umealized mowements of 5776 millon in 2018 predominanily dus 1o forsign sxchasge geim and Ioize,

As at the reparting dale there are no securities of the Group and the Bank that are contractually due Sor redemption in the next 12 menths
{note [he Group has the ght to call seme securities sartier than the contractual maturity date).

On 15 October 1586, the Stale Bank of Victora issued
S0 25 million of floating rale noles, the cument outstanding
balance s USD100 milken. The flcating rate ncbes are perpetual
bul were able fo be redeemed from Oclober 1991, They were
assigned toihe Bank on 1 Januany 1994,

The Bank entered into an agreement with the Commonweakh of
Ausiralia on 31 December 1951 which prosades thal, if cedtain
events coour, the Bank may eflher issue CBA crdinary shares to
the Corronwealth of Auwstralia, o {with the consent of the
Commonwealth of Auystralia) conduct 8 rencunceable rights
issie Tor CEA ordnany shafes (o ol shareholders. The capital
ralsed must e used to pay any amounts due and payable on the
foating rate nobes

The flaating rate notes were [ssued into the mtemational markets
and are subject 1o English law, They quakly as Addtional Tier 1
Capital of the Bank under the Basal |1 ranskional arangemants
for cagital instruments ot implemanted by APRA

On 17 October 2012, the Bank [9susd 52,000 million  aof
Pempetual Exchangeable Resalenble Listed Securiies (PERLS
Wii On 1 Oclober 2014, the Bank issued 53000 milion af
CommBank PERLS VI Capilal Nobes (PERLS VI, On 20 March
2016, the Bank msued 51,450 milkon of CommBank FERLS VIl
Capital Motes (PERLS VI On 31 March 2017, the Bank issued
51,640 million of CommBank PERLS |X Capital Noles (PERLS
¥ On 6 Apeil 2018, the Bank fswed 51365 million of

CommEank PERLS X Capital Noles (FERLS X). PERLS Wi,
PERLS Wi, PERLS Will, PERLS IX and PERLS X are
subordinated, unsecured noles.

PERLS WI, PERLS VI, PERLS WIll, PERLS 1X and PERLS X are
listed on the ASX and are subject 1o New South Wales lew, They
quality as Additional Tier 1 Capital of the Bank under Basel Il as
implementad by APRA

525 milllon subordinated flcating rate notes, Esued
April 1589, due Aprl 2029,

51,000 million subordinated notes rssued
HNewmamiber 2014, due Hovember 1024: and

&750 milon subordinated nolet issued June 2018,
due June 2026
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8.2 Loan Capital (continued)

USD350 milion subordnated foed rate notes, issusd
June 2003, and redeemed in June 2018,

Ws01,250 milion  subordnaled noles  issued
December 2015, due Decemnber 2025

USDTE0 million subordingled EMTHM (Euro Medium
Term Hiobes) issued October 2016, due Ooiober 2006,
and

USD 1, 250 malion subordnaied nobes issued Jansary
2018, due in Januwry 2048,

JEY20 bilkon perpetual subordinated EMTHN, issued
February 1589,

JPY 4D billion subordinated EMTHNS issued December
2016 {three ranches JPY20 bilion, JPY 10 bilion and
JPYA0 bilion), due December 2026; and

JPY133 billion subordinated EMTN issued March
2017, due March 2027,

GEP150 million  subordineted  EMTM.  issued
June 2003, due December 2023

NZD40) million  subordinated, wnsecured nodes,
saued Apdil 2014, die June 2024

On 17 April 2014, B wholly cwned entity of the Bank
(ASE  Bank Limited) issued NID40D million
subordnaled, unsecured noles (ASE Naobes) with o
face value of HZD1 each; and

NZDE0D rmillion subordinated, uvnsecursd noles,
ssued November 2016, due December 2025

On 30 MNovember 2018, ASE Bank Lim@ed issued
WZDE00 million subordinated, wnsecured notes (ASE
Mobes Z) wilh a face value of NZD1 each

ASH Mobes and ASE Males 2 are listed on the New Dealand
Stock Exchange (MZX) debd markel and are subject bo New
Soulth Wales and Mew Zeaand tew. They quality &s Tier 2
Capital of the Bank and ASE under Basel IIF as implemented by
APRA and {he RENZ

EURT000 milkon  subordnafed noles,  issued
August 7005, due Augusd 2015

EURTZ50 milkon  subordineled notes  ssued
April 2015, due Apil 12T and

EUR 1000 million subordnated EMTH, mSsued
Cichober 2017, due Oclober 2029,

CHY1.000 milkon  subordinated notes  issued

March 2013, due March 2025 and

HEDEDE millon subordinated EMTM issued March

2017, due March 2027,
All Tier 2 Capllal securties Hesued prier bo 1 January 2013
quality as Tier 2 Capital of the Bank under the Basel Il
transitional amangements  for  capital  instruments &S
implemented by APRA. All Tier 2 Capital securilies Issued after
1 Jaruary 2013 quality &5 Tier 2 Capital of the Bank under Badel
1l a% implemented by APRA,
PERLS WA, PERLS W11, PERLS VIll, PERLS IX and PERLS X,
and all Tier 2 Capital secunties sswed after 1 January 2013 are
subject 1o Basel I, under which these sscunbies musl be
euchanged for 8 vanable number of CBA crdnary shares or
wrilten down if a capilal Irigger event (PERLS V1, PERLS Wi,
PERLS WIll, PFERLS 1X and FERLS X only)} or 8 non-viabiity
trigger ewvent (all securities) oocurs, Any exchange will ooour as
described I the bterms of the applicable instrument
documentation

Loan capial are insiruments issusd by the Greup, which quaily as regulsiory capilsl undar the Prudentisl Slandards set by (he
Australian Prudential Regulation Authonty (AFRA) and the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (REMZ). Loan capital & initally measured af
fasf walue and subsequently measured al amonised cosl using the sMective inerest rale method. Interest axpense incurred is recognised

in nel inberest income.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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8.3 Shareholder’s Equity

Graup Bark
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
M M M M
Ordinary Share Caplial
Shares on issue:
Cpening balance 35,266 34128 35,262 34,125
Issue of shares (net of issue costs) 164 [1=3] 164 &)
Dividend reinvestiment plan (net of issue costs) ™ 2105 1.143 2,107 1,143
37535 35 266 37,533 35,262
Less tnpasory shanss:
Cpening balance (295) (284} -
Purchase of treasury shares 7/ (855 (92) -
Sale and vesting of reasury shares & 125 B1 - . :
{2B5) 2495} - - L
Closing balance Tz 34 871 37,533 35,262

{1} Curing the year shares isused refals bo the @oguisilon of ihe remaining 20% inferes! in AHL Holding Py Limbed.
@ T ' an asscunt 16 the Sividend rerwesimend plan of $536 milon (inlerm 20172008, $1.473 millon (inal 700G00T),
3450 miBon finberim 20102077) and $5866 milien (inal JOVST016). Tre valus of shares lzued undet plane nules nel of itrus costs for the reapeciive pedics
wist 3533 milion, §1.577 millon, $55T milion and S506 miRon
5] Tr mewwstan bn irssury Shares relabe o asioures held wihis B Insurancs Statutery Funds, and 1,132,108 shares sequined o an sverage price of 7711 fee
satyng (he Company's pblgalions undes vanous squiy selied share plars. Other Than shares purchased & par of The Hen-Execuive Direciod fee sacrifice c
amangemenis disciosed inbiols 10.3, shares purchased wees ot on Behad of or indiadly slecated 10 @ directos. -

Geoup Bank
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 1T M0 Jum 18 30 Jun 17
Humber of shares on issue i Shares Shiares Shares Shares
S‘f‘;‘“;gﬁ?""“ texclucing treasury shores 1720868461 1715142477 1.T29.BERAB1 1715142477
lssue of shares ' 10T, 604 - 2,087,604 E T
Dividend reanvestment plan isspes: 25
HMS2016 Final dividend fully paid ordinary &
shares 572,95 = B036,332 - 8,035,332
G017 Interim dividend fully paid ordinary
shares §83.21 - B80S 652 - BER9 652
BT Final dividend fully paid ordinary
shares §75.73 TTZAR - Z0TTLAR
S TR0 Interim dividend fully paid ordnary
e s e . AN
gmgg'm fakcHacg ITmtELTy Zhisga 1,759,842,000 1720868161 1750842930 1720888161
Less: tredsury shates {3,225,3100 (3,854,753 - -
Closing balance 1756617620 1726013388 1. T59.842830 1725868161
{11 During the period. he ramber of shares irsued relates i the scoutsiion of the rem sining 20% inferes! in AML Holdngs Py Limiesd
i1 Felabes bo Treasury shares: held within the ife Insurance slatufory funds and fhe smployees shars schems fnesi.
Ordinary shases have no par value and the Company does nol have i limited amoun! of share capital
Ordnary shares entitie holders to receie dhvidends payable 1o ordinary sharehoiders and to participate in the proceeds available o
ordnary sharehoiders on winding up of the Company in propartion to the numbsar of fully paid ordinary shares held
On a show of hands every holder of fully pald ordénany shares present at a mesling in persen of by proxy is entitled o one vole, and
upon o pall one vole for each share held
189
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2.3 Shareholder's Equity {continued)

Group Bank
WJunid  30JuniT  30Jun18 30 Jun T
Ratalned Profits M M M M
Opening balapes |1 26,274 23,370 22,256 0,374
Actuarial gains from defined benefi superannualion plans 161 175 158 175
Losses on hiabilties al fair value due to changes in own chedd risk 12} 3y 2} i3
Fealised gaing and dvidend income on treasury shares 16 5 -
Operating profil attibulable to Equity holders of the Bank 9,329 9,928 B,BT5 5,979
Total available for appropriation 35,778 33,505 3,288 29,525
Transfers fromifte) general reserve 47 33 {4} (2
Transfers from asset nevaluation resene 14 127 19 (30
Inberim dividend - cash componen {2,969) {2,671) [2,968) (28T
Interim dhvidend - Dividend Reinvestment Plan {538) 1558) 15286) 1558)
Finnl dividend - cash component (2,408) {3.220) (2,406} (3220
Final devidend - Devidend Reimvestment Pan (1,573) {586) 11,573} 1586)
Closing balance 28,360 26,274 3819 22,256
1) Camparetive nfonmation Ras Been restaled 1o refled S changs i indingg peliey B3 ReCogrise defereg bas on bemnd names with indefinie ueful ihes ooquined

By B Geroup Selaled In Mol 1.1,

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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8.3 Shareholders’ Equity (continued)

Group Bank
30Jun 18 0Mn 1T 30 Jun18  30Jun 17
Resarves E1] M M M
General Reserve
Cipening balance 906 poal] 580 574
Appropristion (telfrom relained profits {47} 32y 4 2
Closing balance 859 fli] 584 580
Cip“‘i: Reserve
Opening balance - - 1,254 1,254
Closing balance - - 1,254 1.254
Asset Ravaluation Resorve
Opening balance 223 173 198 147
Revaluation of properties 5 a2 a3 28
Transfer io refained profits 119) Fas 119y 3
Insame tay affect 4} k] ) (&}
Closing balance 235 23 06 156
Forelgn Currency Translation Reserve
Opening balance 457 739 35 45
Cumency franslation adiusiments of foreign operations (3 (315K 33 (23
Cumency iranslation on net investment hedge 15 14 14 12
Income tax effect (15) 19 -
Clasing balance A8 457 B4 35
Cash Flow Hedge Reserve
Opening balance o 473 86 732 i
Gnins and losses on cash fow hedging instruments, E.E
Recegnised in ather comprehensive income [260) (1,282) L (98T SE
Transferred to Income Statement:
Interest income (860) (1.241) {875) 1,228)
Irlerest axpense 1,160 1684 B85 1,258
Income tax effect T 258 (4 Fi] 2849
Closing balance [160] (107 Ta L
Employes Compensation Reserve
Cpening balance 164 32 164 132
Cument pericd movement {19 2 125) 2
Clasing balance 145 1654 138 164
Available-for-Sale Invesiments Reserve
Opening balance 226 | 61 26
Mal gaint snd (losses) on revalualion of avalable-for-sale invesiments as) a4 {135) 404
::;:“T;;mm:m:lmeﬁmsale investrnents iransferred fo ar (454 i 447
Income tax effect il {2 14 (12)
Clasing balance 149 226 227 261
Tolal Reserves 1,678 14868 2,568 2556
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8.3 Shareholder’'s Equity (continued)

Shereholder's equity includes ordnary Shore capal, retained profits and resenses. Policies for each component ane set oul below:
Ordinary Share Caplital:

Ordnary shares are necognised o the amounl paid up per ordinary share, nel of diredly fiributable Bsue costs. Where the Bank or
enfilies wilhin the Group purchase shanes in the Bank, the consideration paid is deducted from todal Sharehciders’ Equily and the shares
nre frenled as treasury shares until they are subsequentfy $old, reissued or cancelled Where such Shares are soid of reissued. any
consideralion recetved is included in Shareholders’ Equity,

Retained Profits:

Retained profis inchides the secumuated profits for the Group incleding certsin amounts recognised directly in relained profts less
disidends pasd.

R s:

Ganarel Rassme

The general reserve b5 dertved from revenue profits and Is available for dhidend payments excepd for undistributable profits in respect
of (he Group's lite nsurance butaess

Captal Rasone

The capital reserve held by the Bank relabes (o histonc infernad Group resirecluing performed at fair value. The capilal reserve is
#lminated on consclidaton.

Aszsel Revaluation Resarve

The assel revaluation reserse it used lo record revalualion adjusiments on the Group's propeny assets Where an asset is sold o
disposed of any balance in the resene in refation b the assel & iransfemed drectly to retained profits.

Foreign Currency Transletion Resenve

Exchange differences arising on transiation of the Group's foreign cperations are accumulated in the forelgn currency transiation

reserve. Specifically assets and Babilities are ransiated ol the prevailing exchange rate at Balance Sheet date; revenue and sxgpenses
are tranadaled af the transaclion date; and all resulling exchange diffsrences are recognised in the forsign currency transiation resene.

‘When a foreign operabion is dispesed of, sxchange differences are recycled out of the reserve and recognised in the Income Stalement.
Cash Flow Hegge Reserve

The cash fow hedge reservse ks used be record fair value gains of losses associated with the efective portion of designated cash flow
hedging instruments. Amounts are reclassified to profit of loss when the hedged transaction impacts peolil o loss.

Empioyes Compensation Reserve

The employess compensalion reserve is used 1o recognise the fa value of shares and oiher squily instrments issusd to employees
unider the employes share plans and bonus schemes

Avatalie-for-Sale invesiment Resane

The avallable-lor-sale investment reserve includes changes in the fair value of avallable-for-sale financial assets. These changes are
transferred to profil of [o4s when (he asse! is derecognited of impaired

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
152 Annsal Repert 2018
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Financial Notes to the
report financial statements
8.4 Dividends
Graup Bank
I Juni1  30Jun17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Hole M M EM b1 M
Crdinary Shares
Interim ardinary dhidend (fully franked) (2015 200
cens; 2017; 199 cants; 2016 198 cants)
mﬂm ordingry dvidend paid - cash component 2,969 2871 2828 7,960 2871
Interim crdinary dvidend paid - Dhadend
Riirweatment Pl 536 558 552 536 558
Tofal dividend pald 3,505 3,429 3351 3,505 3428
Qther Equity Instruments
Diwvidend paid - B 56 - - 5
Total dividend prosided for, reserved or pald 3,505 3,429 3437 3,505 3,428
Oilher prondsion carried 113 100 an 113 100
Dividend proposed and not recognised as @ lability (fully
franked) (2018 I3 cents; H017: 230 cends; 2016
222 cents) 1" 4,065 14579 3808 4,065 3579
Provision for dividends .-
Opening balance 100 20 az 100 -1
Prosision made dunng the year 7484 T7.2%7 5 994 TAB4 7,237
Provision used during the year (TAT1) (T.227) (BB8E) (T AT} {7227y
Closing balance Ta 113 100 a0 113 100
i The 2018 fined will be saticted by cash with 1he Dividend Rsimestiment Plan (DRF) articipaled 1 be Estisfied by Ihe ssus of shares of 23
spproiesstely $627 mion. The 2017 Sral dradend wat saliefied by cauhs ditertestants of 2408 milon and $5.57) millon being eeimsbed by ihe particparts SE
ﬁmmw Trw 2018 fingd ey d bry ca 3,132 milions and $546 milen buing neiovested by The padticipants [hiough he B

The Directors have declared a franked Snal dividend of 231 cents per share amounting to 54,065 million. The dhidend wil be payable
on 28 Septembser 2018 to sharehclders on the regisler at Spm AEST on 16 August 2018, The ex-dividend date is 15 August 2018,

The Board delermines the dividends based on the Greup's net profit after ta ("cash basis’) per share, having regard 1o a range of
Taelars ineluding

Current and expected rates of business growth and the mix of business:

Capital needs o suppon economic, reguiatory and credil ralings requinements;

Invesiments andior dvestments to support business development;

Competfors comparison and markel sxpectations; and

Eamings per share growth

After fully franking the final dividend fo be paid for the year, the amount of credils svailable. at the 30% tax rale as at 30 June 2018 1o
frank dividends for subsequent financial wears, (s 51,464 million (2017 51,067 million ). This figura is based on the franking accounls of
the Bank at 30 June 2018, adusted for franking credits that will anise from the payment of income lax payebie on profits for the year,
franking debils that will anse from the payrment of dvidends proposed, and franking credits that the Bank may be prevented from
distributing in subseqguent financial periods

The Bank sxpects (hat fulure tax payments will generate suficient franking credils for e Bank o be able bo continus ba fully frank future
dividend payments. These calculations heve been based on the taxation Eaw as 8t 30 June 2013
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Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements
8.4 Dividends (continued)
Hall.year Full Year ORP
Payoul Payou DRP Panticipation
Cants Per Ratio " Ratio " Price Rate ™
Half year anded Share Payment Date % % § %
31 December 2015 198 TADR0NE 73.8 - 7268 18,3
30 June 2016 27 ZHOA016 831 784 72,65 15. 4
31 Decernber 2016 195 040472017 0.1 - B2 16,3
30 June 2017 230 20RO T 79.0 74.8 75.73 30,5
31 December 2017 200 IROAI01E 7.4 = 75.38 15,3
30 June 2018 kL] 200002018 .8 81.2

(1) ivicnd Puyeid Fistio: Svideeds dhised by latulory 3ming earings ate sl of Svidess on lhar sty auments)
{2 DR Paicipalion R INe pereeniage of [otal fesms share capilal partinsing in the DRP

Dnddends regresent a distibution of profits that holders of ordinary shares recedve from time bo time. Dnidends are not accrued as &
Trabfity unld & dnddend declaration is made by the Board of the Bank, The Bability is reduced when the dhidend is paid. The Board lakes
inte consideration factors including the Group's relative capial strength and the Group's exdsting dividend payout ratie guidelines in
ditemaining the amoint of dhidends 1o be paid.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9) Risk Management

Overview

financial statements

Risk Managemant Framework

Business Plan
Tha appioach fof defivering (e Group's Stralegy

Risk Appetite Statement (RAS)
The dagrae of nek we are willing o 8ceep

Risk Management Approach (RMA)
A Founckdionad Congaomants

[ Recmeescoommes |

Trst & Repuaton

B. Key Oparntiona

Rescetng |

C. Our Approsch for each Matonial Risk Type

M "R

-

D

L

9.1 Risk Management Framework

Thee Groug's smbwedded Framewonk enabiss the appropriate
development and mplementabon of draegles, poioes and
procechires to manage s risks. The Framensork incorporates
the mguirements of APRA's prudential standerd for sk
management (CPS 2200, and is supported by the thees key
documentary components
The Group Risk Appetite Statement (RAS) siculates
the typs and degres of g the Bosrd is prepared to
acoept (Rigk Appetite) and the macdmun kevel of sk
that the irethtion mud operste  wihin (Risk
Talerances),
The Group Risk Mensgemend Approach ([RMA)
destribes howihe Group ensures the oom prefesnsive
managemer] of ks scnss ke Group B suppoit of
achievng iz drabegic goals.
The Groys Businesz Plan (Plan) sunmarises the
Group's appoach Lo the im g ementation of i drategc
objedives. The Plan has a riing thees yesr dorstion
ancd  reflects  materisd riks  erizing  fom itz
impdem entadion.

The Framewak iz undemirmed by key toundational
com parerts, in paritidar

Ak Cuplore andd Cornlsct Frisk

Fizk Culure iz the collsction of values, ideat, shills and habils
that egqup Group empiovess and Diredorsto see andtall sbout
rizks, and make sound juedgments in the abeance of deindive
néez, moulstions or market signats. Cultume iz & key driver of
concuct, The RAS mequires husiness pradioes that aee fair to
the Group's cudomers and pecects the fair ond eficient
operdion of the markel, This desnes the Groug's standard of
good conduct. The Group's sk cufure emphasises doing what
i3 right, sccountabilly, serdce, exelience and getling things
done. APR A requires the CEA Board to form a Mewmregandng
the eftediveness of the indfulion's Azk culturs in keeping risk
{nking within appette, andfo take any cormective action that may
be appropriste. The Board discusses cutture and values on &
corfinieous basie, ardlakes Sclion wWhens s Necassary.

416/520
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report financial statements

9.1 Risk Management Framework {continued)

The repulation of the Group and tust of siakeholders are
significant assets. Damage tothe Group's repulation arises frem
negative perceplion on the part of ¢ 5, GO parties,
sharsholders, invesiors, oebt holders, market analysts,
regulators and other relevant stakeholders of the Group, The
Group's purpese and values combined with the organisational
eulture and our conduct as an organisation and as individuals
T the Tramework which prolects thes assed. Polenlial adverss
reputational mpacts are managed 8% an culcome of the Group's
mbterial riska. |n addBion the Group has a cofporale
responsibility plan fecused on driving positive change through
aducaion, nnovabion and good busaness prachos.

The four key elements that operationalise the Framewook ans:

The Group s commited to ensunng that iks sk managerment
praclices reflect a high standard of governance. This enables
Management o undertake. in an effecdive manner, pradent risk-
taking activities.
The Board operales as the highest level of the Group's sk
govermnance as specified in its Charter. In addition, an annual
declaralion is made by the chairs of the Board and Risk
Committes to APRA on Risk Management as set cuf in the
prudential standard (CPS220),
The Risk Committes oversees the Framework and helps
farmaulate the Group's risk appelite for consideration by the
Board. In particular it
Monitors the Group's risk profile (including identific aticn
of emerging rsks)
Reviews reguiar repors from Management on the
measurement  of sk and the adequacy and
effecliveness of the Group's risk management and
Internal contrals systems;
bonitors the heallh of the Group's risk culiure (via both
formal reponts and through Bs dislegues with the risk
ledership team and executive mansgement) and
reports any significant issues tothe Board; and
Forms a view on the independence of the risk function
by meeting with the Group Chief Risk Officer (CRO) af
the will of the Risk Commities or the CRO.
The Group is roling oul & new Three Lines of Accountabilty
{ALoA] made] whith places accountabildy Tor risk cwnership with
Line 1 Business Linits (BUswhile fooussing the mandade of Line
2 Risk Teams on appetfe and framework, oversighl. assurance,
challenge and advice (and elevales Line 1 Profit and Loss

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018

owners 8% accountable for decision making and nsk
FrBRagement ).

Line 3 Audt presides independent sssurance 1o the Board,
regulators and other slakehalders of the effsctiveness of mek
management, intemal controls and govemance.  This model
recognises thal the business i best positioned o make oplimal
leng-term risk-reward decisions thed consider the full end-to-end
walue chain,

Risk Pelicies and Proceduwes provide guidance Lo the business
on the management of each malerial ek, They suppert the
Framewsrk by
Summarising the prnciples and practices 1o be used by
e Geng i identibing and assessng ils matenal ks
Cupndifying the financial cperaing lclerances for
malersal risks: and
Clearly stating the types of risk oulcomes. bo which the
Graup is inbalerant

Reqular management infarmalion s produced which allows
fnancial and risk positions to be monfoned against approved
Risk Agpetile and policy s, A Doasd level, the majeriy of
risk reporing is provided tothe Bcard Risk Commities aEhough
select malters Je.g fegulatory retalianships, siralegic sk and
reputational matbers, capial, bauidity risk) are reporied directhy
to ihe Board, Controls reporting i provided 1o the Audt
Commiltes. The Chairs of the Board Risk and Audit Commitlees
repon o the Boand folowing each Commities mesling

The Framewerk |5 supported by systems and processes thak
togethir previde he infrastructude for the management of the
Group's matenal risk types. The key risk management systems
and processes in place inehede:
A Management Information System te measure and
Bpgregale fsks acrosd the Group,
A Risk-Adjusted-Peiformance Measurement [RAPM)
process which is o means of assessing the performance
of 8 business after adusiment for its risks and is used
a5 a basis for execubive incentives: and
An Irlernal Capital Adequacy Assessrment Process
(ICAAR) wsed in  combination with other risk
management practices (including slress testing), lo
understand, manage and quantify the Group's risks, the
ocubtomes of which are wsed Lo infom nsk decisions, sel
capital buffers and assist strategic planning.

417/520

oOoOooodn



Financial
report

9.1 Risk Management (continued)

MNotes to the
financial statements

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

A description of the material risk classes and the Group's approach to managing them is summarised in the following lable:

Fisk Type Bescrigtion

Gaoverning Policies and Hey
Committess

Koy Linsits, Standards and

anagement Messurement Approaches
Credi Risk | Crdit risk s the Fir boum Gowerring Pollcles: | Then Tollpwing cradh concaniration
{rache b Mota 8.2 arising Eom the fakie of & Geoup Cradi Risk L ris bet cralt poridil
COURTMparty to maeet thar contrachesl Principles., F v and fration limis:
abligasons io the Group, A1 e Covamancs Large Creclt Exposure Pokiy,
portholic level, credit rink incledes Group and Business Linit Counfry Risk Evposurs Policy:
cantenalion ik dening kom Credt Rak Polcss and
e depndencies Industry Secor Concantation
oustomers, and concentrations of - e Puiicy.
sepaiond o ghographical regony mEmmﬁm“ ™ Crndd qualty metncs with associted
and industry shctor imiis mr sat in the Group RAS for
comporate and relal gxposines and
cascaded bo BUs. Group and BU Credt
[Regk Poliziad covar P crdckl gl o
SN CyCh.
The meatunimens of credi ritk i
priearidy based on the APRA
i Ad d Intemal Rasing
Bazed (AIRE] approsch.
Market Risk Markst fek is the rink Sl marksd Gowerring Pollchess Th Group Mardke? Rick Policy seis
Exquiny rabes and prices will change and that T Group Markst Rk limits and standards with respect to the B
Risk) this ey have an adverss sfiect on Palicy Tolioraring: £
{restes to Bote .5 mgum#mﬁbfnlt:ut n‘h Tradad Maske! Rk,
reasp. This includes changes. 2 Interent Rates Rigk in ™o Bankin
Powast rates, Sregn nhangs e L Book (RREE), ?
rebes, ety and commadty prices, Fresidunl Velua Risk;
cinch spreads, and the retads vakun Mant-braded Equity Rivk, and
of cperating leased assels a matusity Market Pk s Kmairanios
aze nesidunl valus isi). Businssset.
Ths repactivg meaiunemen e ]
spproaches for thete risks incude: 83
Valos o Risk, Stress Tesking: S-E
Marivet Value Sensibity, Met &
Interest Edemimgs ot Rk,
Aggregate FRevides] Value Rink
od Expoaure, Aggregste
Residuinl Vialue Rigk Margin;
Apgregete Fortfolio Limit and
Wilue  Risk.
Liguicty and Liquidity 1rsk is S comibinaed risks of Gaverning Policies: The Group Liguidty Risk ﬂlnlg.mﬂl
Funding Risk not baing ke Lo meet Snancisl Genup Liguidiy Risk Poliey aod Strabegy sty Emis e
e to Mote 8.4} ohligetions as they fal dus [landing Management Policy standards with respect bo e following:
Pl markat, soch o4 1o ke WD Aot b SEae
s ich gt AT
Tor chesbil securitios, may reduce Kiey' Management Committes: peesd modeled 30 day sress
sigriicantly {market euidty k), At and Linbiy Comenities cutfhrers;

The Met Stabls Funding Riatia,
whith BAEounge WAk Lindg
of com assely

Market ars sSoayrerate stags
et ssenanos: and

Limits thak sat bolerences for S
wouncet and tener of funding,

The mbasurerrent of ouidty itk uves
sCenErio Bnakysis. covering both adverses
and stdnafy openetng cEcumilnfiel
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Risk Typa Description Garverming Pollched and Ky Koy Lienits, Sandar s and Measiremant
Approaches
Operalional ”dp-iuunrmmum-nun'lm Gﬂmm Grmph-u.ﬂ:pﬂl Sln;lﬂnlnt-.bﬁlfl.lnnl
Risk rguking kom Badeguabe o faibed Opsravonst Rik Rlisk enetric in respect of
inbernal processes, pecpie and systems Management Framework Lomsms;
of o astamal vt (CIRMF) [Faaidual Rigk;
Group and Business Unit Internal Contnal sewvinsnment; and
o A 1T
Cparatns ik Pefries The mes uremot of operssona sk cat
is based on an acoredied Advanced
Wy = z Maasurenent Approsch. The approach
Exscutivs Leaderthip Team combines internal and extemal lows
Hon- Financial Risk Comeni andl bersiness jugemest
captured through scenanc sralysis.
e i Comph sk i the reak of sancBona, | ﬂuv-nlui:ldn: Tha CAMF etz Be stendands on how the Group
sk Frarsinl beun. o rep | dmning Group Complance itk idenlifies, ssveries, manages moniom and
wi iy e a3 8 result of the Group’s Managumant Fram repoits on Complance Risk
Tadurs fo comply with liws, regulations, (CRMF)
Tules, stabternents of reguistory policy, Group and Business. Unk Tha CAMF is supported by & numbses of key
and codis af eonduct applicatis bs ity Tl Pobiad proficiony which ard 26 out in the Group Rk
3 s {not incheding Marsgement Apprasch (RMA),
sonal risk td e il -
ey Msnagement Comemittes: i R
wociotal snpasciations £ & Town mm.ﬁl* Mpatyres are included m the
Finnncial crene mpresents & k- Hon- Finsncal Risk Comenites,
component of Compliance Risk and
OIS ks incindng Ant Monesy
Laundering Counter Terrorism
Financing, And-Brinery and Comsphon,
and
[ b it ek o lodd S Be | Saverning Polces: Thi ey bnlE and glandacds with fdipect to
Rink ncressas in poboy benalis srsing from Product Management [ @ risk & sof via the end-to-end policies of

wariateed in the ncidence or ety of
nsured svents

In the bfe insuran<e business thiz sises.
primarily theough mertalty (death] or
morbidity (lness or njury) claims being
greater than expacted. in the geneal
naurance business, vaiabity aites
maindy throwgh weather related
ncidents and samiler evants, &5 wed as
genenal variabiity in home, motor and
el inSunine e claim amounts,

Inssrmnoe risk alwo covers inadequacy
i product design, picing, undermriting,
claims mansgement and rensurance

g a5 wall B on i
policy lapses, serdcing sapentes. and
option tEue up mbes.

Policy

Undenwiiting Poicy
Chaima Managemsnt
Policy

Renturance Managemant
Policy

Hey Managemant Committes:
Exscutive Commitiess of
IPRUTASCE WiTing Euun st

inwranc s witing busineiien. Tha majel methods

inchade:

Sound peoduct design and pricing B ensore
that customaers. understand the extent of their
covar and Bal premdums ane suScent bo
cover the ek mvohoed.

{fosgular review of iNSUMNGD BOponence, S0
that peoduc! davign, poiicy lisbdtes and
pricing reming soond;

Claima msha gemant b5 efduce thal clile
are paid within the agreed policy berms amd
that genune clairns are paid &y 2000 as

possible o ler ] andl
reascoabie - s A
amd

Transfering a proporion of irturance figk to
e auners o Kisp within rigk appatite.

IEsLFAnE® Fiok 15 Measured Using sciudsial
techniquet which i uted o evtablish the
WaEhood Bnd SevBEy of posabie inLuranse
et Insurandd fik i Lifthar mderborid with by
fnancaal and peformanos metrics, such as loss
Al i buuness volumes and lapee fabes

Bank of Awstralia

Cammonmesath
Annigl Repert 2018
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Financial MNotes to the
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9.1 Risk Management (continued)

Risk Type Description | Gowerning Policles and Key Koy Limits, Standands and Messurenvent
Management Committiees Approaches

frategic Strabegec Fisk s B risk of maberisl Govermning Poliches; Shrategic NSks are ;waseen by the Board. The

Risk vadue detiruction of Wsa than planned The managamsns of Chcaug's approaach ko managing Siabhge Riska
value creaticn ariting fom changes in Strategic Risks i ba walect @ rategy thet is expected b mamine
s BUinIES Bonment {cauted by inrinscally interconnociod | 1enGHEe vake for sharsholders. Whis
TS oG Condlons, with b ering Group and BY srategic plans, the
compatitive forces ot work, Sechmology, and is drivam by [rm Board considers the most sgrioant isks (ument
regrdatery, political and secal Ingnds, Greug's Strabbgie Flasning  amd GEnGh ariting fromm these plant, Stralegic
oettomes prefeence and the ritk it asiested by uning scenano anakysis and

Eyela
snvronment of intemal wiaknoses, Ky Managem mt Committes: sirass tpsting b understand the potstis] impacts
S et | e | S st T

nlerm mBigating adicas, inchudng incoiperating
contingancy (whers appropriste) into the sirsisgic
and Inansisl plana.

Pobental 5o sse dimaie changs impacts e
matured and mansged as &0 oultome of all e
makerinl risks. in support of cur commEment o
Eniting chmabe change in i with the Pais
By and the mzponuible global ankon b
fopt pano afmiRsion by 2050 wa:
Dwwsicp scenans analyies io understand
e impects of both ransition and physical
clrrate-redabed risks in G busness and
e implicatons for sirategec and tectical
sl deciuons: and
Heww devsloped strong polcy Fameworks
which conside Ervressmental, Social and
Govemance (ESG) mruss, mckeding
chemists ChEngE IMpEIis i BLTaLLn g oue
inlan AN with eutlomers S0 Loppded.

In mddtion, Corporste Responuibdiy programs:
Cutime our chjectves for safeguerding the
ST HOMTHE,

whilst supporting sconomic
geireth Bnd dicelopent; and =
guidelnes in menonng and &3
duciig ey Cwr graenh ey S_E
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9.2 Credit Risk

The Group has chearty defined credit policles for the approval
and management of credil risk. Credit poficies apply to ofl
crodit risks, with specific porticlie standards applying to i
majer lending areas. These sel the minimum requirements in
assassing the integriy and abilty of counlerparties to meet
their  confracted finonciadl  obligeticns for  mepayment.
atcaptable forms of coltaleral and secutily and the frequency
of credt reviews

The Gmup's oredi pobices and frameworks mcude
concentration limits which are designed le achieve porticlio
cuteernes thal are consistent with the Group's dsk apgetibe
and riskireturn expectations,

The Credt Partfolio Assirance unil, pant of Group Audt and
Assurance. reviews credt portfolios and business unil
compkante with credl policies, framewerks, applicalion of
credit risk ratings and other key practices on a regular basts.
The credil ik porfolio has two major segments:

il} Ratail Managed Sogrment

This sepment has sub-segmenls covering housing loans.
credit cards, personal loans, some leasing products, some
wn secured commencial lending and most secured commarcial
lending up e 51 million

Aubo-desisiening s used to appiove credit applications for
eligible counlerpasties in this segmend. Aute-decisioning uses
B soorecard appfoach based on the Group's historcal
expenence on simiar applications. information from a credt
reference bureau and the Group's exisling knowledge of a
counterparties behaviour and updated information provided
by the counterparty

Lean  applications that oo nol meet scorecard Aulo-
decisioning requinements may be referred toa Pergonal Credit
Approval Authority (PCAA) for manual decisiening.

After loan onginafion, these potfolios are managed using
behavoural scofing systerns and & delinguency band
approach, e.g. actions taken when [oan payments are grealer
Ihan 30 days past due dtfer from actions when payments are
greafer than B0 days past due. Loans past due are reviewed
by the melevant Risk Management! Business Unit Amrears
Management or Financial Assistance Team.

{ii} Rizk-Rated Segmaent

This. segment comprises commercal exposures, mcleding
bank and sovereign exposures, Each exposure is assigned an
intermald Credil Risk-Rating (CRR} based on Probabidity of
Default (PD) and Loss Given Default (LGD),

Eher a PD Raling Tool or expert |udgement is used to
determine the PD for customess in this segment. Expert

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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judpement is used where the complexty of the fransaction

andior lhe counterparty s such that it is inappropriabe bo rely

completely on 8 satislical medel. Extemal ralings may be
used for benchmasking In lhe exper judgement pasessment,

The CRR is dessgned to
Aid in assessing changes to counterparty credit quality;
Infuence decisions on approval, ranagerment and
pricing of individuel oredd facililies; and
Provide the basis for reporting delails of the Group's
credit porfolio

Credt risk-raled exposures are generally reviewed on an

indnddual basis, ol leas! annualy, and fall within the fclowing

calegornies:

“Pass” = these credit faciities qualify for approval of new
o incrensed sxposune on nommel commercial [ems;
and

“Treublesome of Impaired Assets (TIAS)" = these oredit
facibties are not aligble for new o increased axposure,
unless A will protect o improve the Group's position
(maxdrmésng  recovery  prospects) o facilitate
rehizbilitation (o “pass grade”, Where o counferparty is
In-cetaull but the facility is well secured, the faciity may
be dassed os troublesome but nol impaired. Where &
counterparty’s faclity is nol well secured and & loss is
expected, the faclily is clasied as impaired,
Restruclured facililies, where the orginal coniractual
arangements have been modified to  provide
concessions for the customer's financial difkculties, ane
claysified as impaired.

Dol is usually consistent with cne or more of the follcwing:
The customer s 90 days o mome overdue on a8
scheduled cred® repayment; of
The customer is unlicely to repay their cradit obligation
I the Group in full withoul takdng acticn, such &s
realising on available security

The measurement of cred risk uses anabticad lodls lo
calculate both: (i) Expecled, and (i) Unexpected Loss
probabilities for the credd portfolio. The use of andlytical tools
Is gowvemned by the Credt Rating Govemnance Committe-s
{i} Expacted Loss
Expected Loss (EL) is the product of

PO;

Euposune at Default (EAD); and

LGo,
The PD, expressed a5 a percentage. is the estimate of the
probabiity thal a clent will defaull within the nexd 12 menths.
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

EAD is the estimale of the amount of a facility thal will be
culsianding under a faciiity in the ewenl of default. Estimates
e based on a downbum in economic condiions. The estimate
s based on the actual amount cutstanding, plus the undrawn
amount mullipied by a credt cormversion facter (CCF). The
CCF represents the potential rete of conversion from undrasn
12 months prior to defaull 1o drwen &l defaull. For mosl
cormrmifled tacililies, the Group applies a CFF of 100% lo the
undrawn amouni
For uncommitied faciities the EAD will generafly e the drawn
balance only. For defaulted facilties it is the actual amount
culstanding a! default. For retall exposures. @ modelling
approach can be used based on factors including Bmil usage,
arrears and loan 1ype 1o segment accounts inbe homogensous
pools to calculate EAD
LGD expressed 85 & percenlage, is the estimated proponion
of a facifty likely 1o be lost in the event of default. LGD is
irnpacted by
Type and level of any collateral held
Liguidity and velatility of colaleral;
Cairying costs {electively the cosls of providing a facility
thist i% not generating an inferest return); and
Realsation cosls.
Wanous faciors are considered when calculaling PO, EAD and
LGD. Consideralions include the polenlial for defaul by a
bomower due to sconomic, management, industry and olhes
risks, and the mitigaling beneffs of any collateral held as
Secunty
(il Unexpocted Loss
In addticn b EL, a8 mare stressed loss amount 15 calculated.
This Uinexpected Loss estimate drectly affects the calculation
of regulatory and infemal economic capital requirements. Refer
to the Pedomance COvenview section and MNote 8.1 for
infonrration redating te regulatony capital.

The Group has policies and procedures in place setting out the
circumstnnces where acceplable and appropriale collaleral is
te be taken lo mitigate credd risk. These include valualion
> pars, review | ey and independence of valustion.
The general nature of collateral that ey be taken. and the
balances held, are summadded below by financial assel
classes.

financial statements
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Cash and Liquid Assels

Collateral i not uswally soughl on the majoty of cash and
liguid assef belances as these bypes of exposures are
generallty consdered low risk. However, securities purchased
ihder agreamen] bo resell are eollateralised by highly lguid
detsl securlies, The collateral related to agreements lo resell
hes been lega®y trapslered bo the Group subject Lo an
agreerment bo return them for & fixed price

The Group's cash and liquid asse? balance included 521,148
million [2017: 520,307 million) deposited wih central banks
and is considersd bo carry less credit risk.

Recelvables Due from Other Financial institullons
Collaternl |5 wsually nol soughl on these balances as
exgeosures are generally considered fo be of low risk. The
egprosures are mainly shod term and 10 investmenl grade
banks.

Trading Assoels al Fair Value ihrough Incoeme Stalement
and Available-for-Sale {AFS) Invesimanis

These assels are camied of fair value, which accounts for the
eredit risk. Collateral s ot generally aought fram the Bsuer o
counterparty however collaleral may be implicit in the terms of
1he insiromenl (&g psset-backed Securiby)

Insurance Assels

These asesls ane camed of fair value, which accounts for the
credit risk. Collateral is not generally scught or prosdded on
Iness typed of assels, other than o Boed chafge owved properies
backing Australian morgage investments. In most cases the
credit sk of insurance assals i Berme by palicyholders
However, on carain insurance contracts the Group retains
expeosure 1o credt risk

Qiher Assets at Falr Value through Income Statement
These assels are camied at fair value, which accounts for the
credi risk.

Darlvative Assoels

The Group's use of derivative contracts & oullined in Mole 5.4,
The Group ks exposed o counberparty credit nsk on dervatie
contracts. The counterparty credit risk & affected by the nature
of the trades, the counlevpardy, neting, snd collateral
amangements, Credit risk Fom dervatives is miligated where
possible (ypically for financial institutions counlerparties, but
less frequently for corporale of government counterparties)
through netling agreements, whersby demative assets and
linkilities with the same counterpaty can be offset and cleaned
wilh Central Coumenpaties (CCPs). The Imernational Swaps
and Defvalives Association (ISDA) Masier Agreement {or
oiher derivalive agreerents) afe wsed by the Group as an
agreement  for  decumenting  Owerthe-Counler  (OTC)
derivalives. The tair value of coliaberal hesd and the potential
effect of offset oblained by apphying master neliing agreements
are disclosed in Note 9.7
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Due from Controlled Entities

Callateral (s mot generaly taken on lhese inlergroup balances
Cradit Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Group sppies fundamentally the same sk management
policies for off Balance Sheet risks as it does for its on
Balance Sheet risks. Collatersd may be sought dependng on
the strength of the counlenparty and the nabure of the
transaction. OF the Group's off Balance Sheel sposures,
5100, 110 milkon (2017: S100,078 million) are secured.
Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Recelvables

The principal collateral types for lans end recedvable
balances are:

Commoneeaith Bank of Awstralla
Annizd Repert 2018
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O00000000000000000O(E05872)

Mergages ower residential and comemercial real estabe:

&nd

Changes ower business assels such as cash, shares.

inventory, foed asdels and scoounls recevabies.
Collaleral sseurily is generally laken excepl Tor govemment,
bank and corpofafe counlerparfies thal are often externally
risk-rated and of strong finencial standing. Longer lerm
consumer finance, such % housing loans, are generally
secured against real estale, while shon lemm revolving
cansumer eredd is generally nol secuned by formal collateral
The collateral mitigating credi risk of the ey lending poifolios
s mddressed in the lable "‘Collaferal held against Loans, Bills
Discounted and Cther Receivabies’ within this nole.

423/520
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

424520

e
At 3 June TN
Bank end Aisen Cothas .
Agri- =l Home  Consfre Dther  Fimam- Conmum ansd
B egh cufture Fimanial Lavans it Parsonal ng I st Crthver Tirtal
5M e M m M M e M M M
Autratis
Credit iixk sxpozures relsting bo on Balsnce Sheet axzels:
Cash and quid axsels & 451 r B0.574 - . - " - L 15434
Racebvables dus from cifer
tnansiss Fattutigr . - 2844 Y - . . - . 244
Axtnle ol Tak vy Thigugh
incom e Fislemen:
Trlﬂ'lq 15997 ] .7 " " ] " Rl b " 2.5
[ & : bt 5 g = . . - =) z
Decntsve amants 197 48 20864 . 4 . . 1736 . T
mﬁ:"‘“‘ 23,906 : 26,524 : a d - 298 i ETIS
Leanz, bits diesonied
Besd elier racehables 16825 H998 1881 4517 3038 eS8 &880 118,881 - 4 08T
Bk sceaplanes L ! - < el £ I 71 L L]
Other aszets 1080 i an . 1 T . 3T 18400 81
Amswla havld for 5 obs 1.531 . &S . " - 4172 3,136 13498 -
m‘ﬂHim E1.078 5049 BEE0S 45197 3,035 23,665 B581 135382 18336 816,138
Cradil riak axyp 5 sl ating to off 8al Shiset sssets:
‘Guaraniess £23 18 = & aor . . 31055 il &AM
Lean eammEmants a7 1,750 TEW  BRAEY  24M 20,783 . 3995 . 136,134
‘Ot con i sty 5 2 Tk 1 ¥, 387 - 10 10 i 5100
Tatal Australla OB 1083 95040 SITEST  Tam e s 16487 188 2o 7
23
OV s ‘E.
Cradit tizk sxposures relafing bo on Balance Sheet azsels:
‘Cash mnd bpsd assels 16,688 . & o4 " " - - = - 20532
Recwvatdes dus from ot
Erancial insihdiers - . A - . - - - - A
Axswls o Tol valys Thiough
incom e Sixleman:
Trading 2,161 . 1085 . . . . a4 . 3304 ]
InELrance 58 ] 14 ] v " " " " xT2
Cifhes - " . " . - - 2 . - 3
Dertvatisoe sxsals ETT] "% FET - . - - 31062 . LREH
mﬁ‘m 12,595 - 2995 - - - - 1] = 15511
Leant, bty disgounisd
acss cier recahabied 1.5M $a30 Tem S0EM i3h e 487 T RET] - 1033
Bank scceplances - . - . . . - Mo . 340
Cher aszets 30 " e T - 3 10 43 1.4 2.EH
Annal haild for 3ok * " 1.7 - - v L - &52 2.240
Giinshiebe ity i AT e M3 A0 638 1847 67 ETR TR T 13631
Credit fiak axposures relating to off Balince Shoet xesets:
Guaramess i ;] A3 - 40 - = LY = 1540
Lean commEmanty ) 1,007 L3 T8 23 1417 1 18,109 t 5.4
Other commim st .3 5 L. - BT = o o A0
Total swerpnas 34030 10,967 WATT 87440 ey 2.034 T ATO004 178G 13,007
Tatal groaa ereit risk 16,183 2806 13081 STEAM 0T 43,272 5058 I3 0037 155008
17 Leans, by dycowied and offe receraablies i p JUEE o far 7 el Incodma in Bne wish Mole 3.1,
) Forite purpses of reconclieg b2 e Balance Shesl. Oifer Axiels” predominanily compriped adieti which do nol ghvl i 19 credll aepemune, Including Propay,
prant ans pggeen | i in A& el Joirt Weetures, bl angisle Axsela, Dferred lax masels anct Ciher £2seis,
o
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
At 0 June 20T
Barik
i Aeget Cher
Agri-  Other Home Constr-  Other Financ- oo
Sovereign  cultwe  Financial Loans  uchon Personal ing Invifursd. Other Tatal
M ko0 E ] M b1 W k| M | k|
Australia
Credit risk exposunes rddaling to on Balance Sheet assets:
Cash and Bquid assets 471 - .820 . . - . . - 26,540
Recetrabies doe from other
Trancal insbutons - - 2585 v - - - . - 2585
Boaaty ol Bar walue throwgh
Ineome Stafement
Tradkng 18107 - 1545 - a8 - 23483
Insurance 21 - 5808 - 3,535 . 11472
Cther 51 - &07 . . . 453 . 1,111
Mﬁ;ﬂ&m 1.8 &5 m0ar - &3 - - 4,668 - 265,995
Awailal
hwestments 41,323 - TN - . = 5 24 - 63743
Loans, ks dsourtied
i el DR 18085 BTB4 15425 436,084 A7ES 23083 TET? 120608 . BIR93E
Bank acceplances - 2 a - i - - aa - 44
Other assels 1 460 1% 4073 - ] & . 155 A7 056 22974
Total on Balence
.. Sheet Austraia LB sy 58,113 438,104 ey 208 TAT2 130,754 17 56 B2.040
Credit risk exposures reating to off Balance Sheet assefs:
Guprariees ] 1] 10932 ] £10 - = 431 = 5,997
Laan comemitrments: TS5 1867 TASD 64,350 2873 F2.485 - 0467 - $42, 005
Cther commiments 42 ag 10440 1 =7 a 10 1,848 = 3934
Total Australia R T | K- 503,082 B2 45,604 2 184 433 17 56 ar3are
Owerseas
Cradit riak exposunes relating 1o on Balance Shest assets:
Cash and iguid assets 15,585 - 3815 - - - - - = s ]
Receivables dus from other
Tmancial instiutons 1049 - 7353 - - - - - - FATE
Assets o fair value through
Income Stateenent
Trading 2264 - 1,12 . i 5 i IHE i a4
urance a5d . 1843 - . - . 2 f 2497
Other - - . = - = & = = 5
Derivative assets 412 18 3,057 . . . . 2281 F 517
Available-for-sale
ivestments 1nen - 2 - - - g 1 * 14,52
Loans. bils discountad
I DR T, 1800 9848 5775 ADET3 BM 1713 484 32506 - f0zsed
Bank acceplantes - - E - . - i 22 F AT
Other assets &1 = 413 = = 3 ] g7 2023 2845
Tolal on Balance
Sheet poiis 32,507 85T m|nT &BETI B34 1718 472 35602 2023 158,11

Credit risk exposures redaling to off Balance Sheet assets:
Cusprastess 1

) 1084 = kR = - M = 1427
Loan comsmlrents 284 B 8335 7414 198 2m7 . 14423 = 31,550
Oeher commilments K -] ) e o - a7 - A
Tolal overess /e 7S 34138 57.087 BET 3733 a7 S0.513 2023 192 407

Total gross credst risk 120754 HEM 142823 5600048 Q03 49407 B3N T3446 19078 1,166,253

i1 Compasiive information has been d by coanfoarm ba pr b T cuement year.
{1 Losnt. bz gis ind and olher L gross of p far b o unsamas income in o with Bols 3.1,

{31 Fior lhe pupess of reconciies |6 B Balenes Shast, D A1318" pradominantfy compriaks s1sals which o ral ghv (i (o redl aspeaine, neiuding Propety,
pilant an equ peent, | meesiran in Assssiales and Joint Venlores Inangibls Assets, Defened [y asssls and Ciher atses

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Concentrabons of exposure to any counlenparty of counlerparty group ane controlied by a lange credit exposure palicy, which defines &
graduated imit framewar that restricts credit Bmits based on the intemaly assessed CRRA. the type of clent, and faciity tenor. Al
exposures outide the poicy Emds requice approval by the Execulive Risk Commilles and are reported to the Board Risk Commiflee
The follcwing table shows the number of the Group's Corporate and Indusiral sggregated countepaty expesures (includng drect and
conlingent exposunes), which ndnidually were greater than 5% of lhe Group's captal resources {Tier 1 and Toer 2 capital):

)  Group
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Numbwer Murnier

5% to less than 10% of the Group's capital resources
10% to less than 15% of the Group's capitsl resources

The Group hes a high guality, well deversified credit portfolio, with 50% of the gross loans and other receivables in domestic mofgage
boans and a futher 7% in overseas morigage loans, primarity in New Zealand. Cwerseas loans account for 14% of loans and advances.

When doubl afises as 1o the cobectabiliy of & credd facdity, the financial instument is dassified and repofad 85 mpaired. Provssons
for impasment are ralsed where there is objective evidence of impairment and for an amount adequate bo cover assessed credd refaled
losses, The Group regulasly reviews ils financial assels and moniors adnerence to contraciual larms. Credt dsk-rated ponfolios are
assessed, al least al each Balance Sheel dale, to delermine whether the financial asset or podfolio of assels is impaired.

The table balow segregates Snancial instruments inbe neither pagt dus not mpaired, past due bt notl mpered snd impaired. An adsel
i considered to be past due when & conlracled amount. including principal or interest, has not besn met when due or i is othersise
ouldids conlracled amangsments, Excluding sorme retail portfolios, the amount included as past doe i the enlife conlraclual balance,
rather than the overdue portion,
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
30 Jun 18
Helther Past  Past due Total Provislons
Dot mor but ot Impained for Impalrment
Impalred  Impaired Assals Gross Losses Nat
W L L] S M s L]
Cash and fiquid nssets 36 417 - - 3B 41T . JEA1T
Receivables due from other financial
ihistihutons 9,222 - - 5,122 - arm
Assels 8 fair valus through Income
Statement:
Trading 32,254 - - 32,254 - 32,254
Insurance irz . . T2 - irz
Ciner 258 - = 58 - 758
Dervative assels 32,081 - 52 32,133 - 32133
Available-for-sale invesimants B2, 240 - = B2, M0 . BZ.240
Loans, bils discounted and off er
recervabies:
Australia E28 BES 13,0M Z15 B4 08T (3,178) B4 0,50
Crvprseas 100,904 2152 gHE 103,842 (42T) 103,515
Bank acceplances e - - s - ima
Assels held for sale 11,989 - - 11,598 - 11,989
Credt rekaled commitments 175,106 - a0 175,186 [28) 175,168
Todal 1,110,097 15,223 3173 1126499 [L633) 1,124 566
Group
30 Jun 17
Helther Past  Past Due Total Provisions
D mar but mod  Impaired for Impairment
Impalrad  Impaired Assels Gross Lossas Mat
M M M M M b1
Cash and hquid assets 45,850 E . 45,850 . 45,550
Recevables due from cther financial
inslitutions 10,037 - : 10,037 . 10,027
Assets at fair value throwgh Income
Statement:
Trading 32,704 - - A2.704 - 32,704
Insuramce 13,669 " . 13,6589 . 13,669
Other 1.1 - - m - 111
Deurivative assets .77 E 7 3.7 . ek W
Aymilatde-for-sade investments 83,535 - - &3 538 - 83535
Loans, bills discounted and off er
recervables:
Ausiralia E19.072 12,543 231 B33, 536 13.271) 630,665
Croersens 99,245 20634 T4 102603 (422) 102181
Bank acceptances 463 - - 453 - 463
Cradt relalad commilmenls 184,057 - 135 165,132 (34 185,088
Total 1,122,400 15177 3187 1,140, 754 (3,727) 1,137,037
Gammoswealth Bank of Awstralla
Anvil Repert 2018
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Bank
3 Jun 18
Maither Past  Past Dus Tatal Provislons
Dua nor but not  Impalred Tor Impalmmien
Impaired  Impalred Assals Gross Losses Nat
M M b2 L L M
Cash and bquid assets 33,51 - - 13,51 - 33,5681
Recenvables due from oher financial
instiuticns 8378 - - 8,376 = 8,378
Assels ol fair value throwgh Incame
Statement:

Trading 28,983 - - 28, 953 = 28,503

Insurance - - - - - -

Oifer - . - - - -
Derivative assels 30,84 - 5 30,885 - 30,685
fomilable-for-sale investiments T7.TH - - wIm - EE
Loans, bills discounted and other
recervables:

Ausiralin B20,641 13,066 2130 635,837 371} 632,668

Cverseas 24,681 23 36 25,020 {90) 24,940
Bank acceptances im - = ara = i
Shares in and loans to controlled
ankilias 118,252 - - 118,252 - 118,252
Credit refaled commitments 159,51 - 2% 154,606 28] 159,574
Total 1,103,389 13,089 2,592 1,119,670 [3,289) 1,116,381 P

23
Bank E
3 Jun 17
Moither Past  Past Dues Tolal Provitions
D nor but not  Impalred for Impalrment
Impalred  Impaired Assals Gross Losses Mot
§M M 5m M L1 £ 1]
Cash and liquid assels 42,814 - E 42514 - 42814
Recenables due from olfer financial
Instibubons 8,678 - - 8678 - 8,678
Assels al fair valwe throwgh Income
Siatement:

Trading 31,127 - - AT - 31127

Insurance . . - -

OtFver TOE - - 708 - ToE
Dervative assets 32,088 - H 12004 . 32,004
Availabde-for-sabe Invesiments 8018 - - T9.018 - Ta.019
Loans. bills discounted and other
recevables:

Ausiralia B11.624 12541 2280 GG 455 (3.262) 623,153

Crersens 25,056 40 242 25,338 {833) 25,255
Bank acceptances 453 - - 463 = 453
Shares in &nd loans to contralled 101 337 101 337 101337
entilies ' 3 g . B :
Credit relaled commilments 169,418 . 130 169,548 {34) 169,514
Total 1,102,420 12,581 2668  1MTEED EAT9 111429

T

428/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Financial Motes to the
report financial statements

9.2 Credit Risk {continued)

For the anahysis below, fnancial assels that are neither past due not mpaired have been segmented inbo invesbment, pass and weak
classifications. This segmentation of lcans in retail and risk-rated portfolios ts based on the mapping of 8 counterparty’s internally
assessed PD Lo SEP Global ratings, refecting & countempaty’s ability bo meet their credt cbligations, In particular, retail PD pools
have been aligned to the Group's PO grades which are consistent with rating agency views of credit quality segmentation, investment
grade is representalive of lowes assessed defaull probabilities with olher classificalions reflecting progre$sively higher defaull risk, No
consideration is given to LG, the impact of any recoveres or the pofential benefit of modgage insurance.

Group
30 Junig
Dillvar
Home Crthar Assel Commarcial
Loans Personal  Financing and Inefustrial Total
Cradit grading 5 §M $H f1] 8
Bustralla
Inwvestment 307,993 4,608 B4 1,525 g4, 769
Pass 124,371 13,863 7435 83,185 228,854
Weak 7,567 4,045 23 3aar 15,242
Talal Ausiralia 438,031 22,516 831 158,097 BZ8.BES
Owarseas
Enwvestment 15471 . 3 23837 mar
Pass 32327 1,544 424 ZE078 B0 3T
Weak -] - - 326 1.214
Tolal overseas 48,626 1,544 433 50,241 100,804
Tnulil loans which were maither past due nor 4ERE1T 24,060 8,754 208338 779,788
pairad
Group
W Jun 17
Oither
Home Githar Assot Commercial
Loans Personal  Financing and Indusirial Tatal
Cradit grading 1] 1] M §M §M
Bustralia
Investrment 256 466 4,248 300 407 T s
Pagy 121,035 14,362 772 83,758 X637
Wieak T 3416 164 2552 14353
Total Australla 425 292 2208 7636 164,117 B19,072
Oworseas |
Investmient 15.200 = 10 23,608 38,008
Pass 31530 1,356 438 25,363 58 68T
Weak 404 - - Tid 1,852
Total overseat 47 BEd 1,358 448 4877 99,245
Tolal loans which waia nailher past die Aer
Impaired 472 856 23,383 G.084 213,884 718317

{1} Far Mim Zealand Heusing Loass, PO reflec Ressne Bank of Hew Zesland raquinsminis resuling in Mghed PO on sverege and kwel grading,

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Bank
30 Jum 18
Othar
Home Cther Assal Commarcial
Loars Parsanal Financing and Industrial Tatal
Cradit grading M M MW M b1
Australia
Investmant 307,974 4,603 641 7o, 7EF 383,945
Pass 117,245 13,847 7,386 B3,066 1544
Weak 7,538 4,039 243 33R 15,152
Tolal Australia 432,754 22,488 2270 157,124 B20,541
OWerssas
Investment B5 - 1 18,711 18,777
Pass 2948 i - 5,544 5,841
Winak - - - B3 B3
Total ovarseas 360 i 1 24,318 24,681
Total lnans which were nelther past dus mor
impaired 433,118 22,491 8,27 181,442 B45,372
Bank
M Jun 17
Other o
Home Cihar Assat Commercial &3
Leans  Personal  Financing  and Industral Tatal 5
Crodit grading B M M M 1] B
Australia
Investment 296 403 4240 285 TE 558 WTamE
Pass 114,974 14331 7.4 #3380 219,758
Weak 7.3 3408 183 2,935 14,259
Tolal Australia 418,170 21 878 7.5682 162913 B11,624
OVarseas
Investmenl &7 . . 18,015 18102
Pass. 388 T - 6330 6,715
Wenk - . - 2349 235
Total overseas 475 T - 24574 25,056
Total Ioans which were neltber pas! dus nor
impalrod 415,645 21 886 7.5682 187 487 36,680
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9.2 Credit Risk {continued)

The mnjority of afl cther fnancial assets of the Group and the Bank that were neither past due nor impaired as of 30 June 3018 and
30 June 2017 were of invesiment grade

For the purposes of this analyss an assel is considered Lo be past due wheh any payrmen] unders the confractual lems has been
missed

Fast due loans are not classified as impaired & no loss 1o the Group is expedied, Unsecwred consumer loans are impaired a1 90 days
past due and miay be classibed a3 inpaired sariies il Hon-comenercial rapayTent arangenments are agréed of & ralated loan is classifisd

s impaired,
Group
30 Jun 18
Dhar
Home Other Assal Commercial
Loans Personal " Financing and Industrial Tatal
Leans which were past due but not impalred kL M EL L M
Australia
Past due 1 - 20 days 4,703 550 146 1,470 6563
Past due 30 - 59 days 1,770 180 k] 148 2187
Past due 60 - 89 days 1,005 1 11 a3 1.230
Past due 80 - 179 days 1,410 - 3 140 1,552
Past due 180 days of more 1,292 4 - 238 1.533
Total Australls 10,180 853 187 1,841 13071
Dwarsens
Pasl due 1 - 28 days 1,287 205 13 268 1713
Pasi due 30 - 50 days 182 a4 4 T Fak)
Past due 60 - 89 days B3 148 i ] "
Past due 50 - 170 days 45 14 3 15 76
Fast due 180 days or more i T - i 55
Total overseas 1,583 Fati ] ki1 320 FAEF
Total loans which ware past dus but not 14,703 1,142 PT 2181 15,293

impaired

i1} Inchided inihéss Balances ae sratd cand Taciiies and olher cnascursd poatiziio managed taoiies up o 90 deys pasl dos. AL 90 says pagl do ol edeswsd
parifola managed Tacities ate Classted &8 mpsned.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
30 Jun 17
Other
Home thn_r Assal Commercial
Loans Parsonal "' Flnancing and Indfusirial Total
Loans which were past dus bul not impaired £ ™ k1 M o™
Australia
Past due 1- 20 days 5,004 568 BY 1,147 6,808
Past due 30- 59 days 1,675 180 55 145 2,055
Pl due B0 - 85 days ax2 121 23 98 1,184
Padl due 80 178 days 1,138 - - 132 1,288
Past due 180 days of more 1.048 4 E 198 1.250
Total Australia 8,785 &73 165 1,720 12,543
DVErseas
Past dus 1- 20 days 1,623 283 - 255 2.1
Pasl due 30 - 59 days 185 45 B 15 5
Pirsl due B0 - 89 days 53 15 2 3| a1
Pos due 20 - 175 doys 41 18 2 24 a3
Pasl due 180 days of moee 18 -1 - 45 84
Total overseas 1,920 344 10 250 2,634
e L TSR st M) Ut 11,705 1217 175 2080 15977
g5
Yo 2o gé
Other B
Home Criter Assat Commercial
Loans Parsonal ' Financing and Industrial Taital
Leans which were pasi due bul not Impaired b1 M M S
Austrslia
Past due 1- 20 days a7 550 148 1,170 6,567
Pasl due 30 - 58 days 1,769 180 B 129 2,188
Past due B0 - 89 days 1,005 121 1 93 1,230
Past due 50 - 179 days 1,408 - 2z 140 1,554
Past due 180 days of mode 1,291 2 - 14 1,532
Todal Australia 10,175 853 197 1,841 13,066
Oearseas
Past due 1- 29 days 20 . s s 20
Past due 30 - 55 days 2 - - - 2
Past due B0 - 85 days - - - - E
Past due 50 - 179 days - - - - -
Past due 180 days or more - - - 1 1
Total overseas 22 - - 1 i3
o 10,487 853 197 1,842 13,089
i1 Inluded im Pwse balirces an cridl cavd faciSies and slhei d pith wed Eacilitien o 16 B0 Qs paad due, A1 D daryd pail s 8 undicuned

porifoln manaped fasBtas o Elsuiied % Fnpaired.

432/520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

9.2 Credit Risk [continued)

Bank
30 Jun 17

Otvare

Homa Other Assel Commarcial
Loans  Persomal ' Flnancing and Industrial Total
Loans which ware past dun but not impalred L1 ] M M L1 M

Australia
Fast due 1 - 28 days 5,003 568 &7 1147 6805
Past due 30 - 58 doys 1,674 180 55 145 2054
Past due 60 - 89 days a2 1 23 a8 1,164
Pasd due 50 - 175 days 1,126 - . 132 1.268
Past due 1680 days o more 1,048 [’ . 198 1,250
Total Australla 9,763 &7 165 1,720 12541
Owarseas

Past due 1 - 20 days 31 1 - 2 kT
Pasd due 30 - 59 days 2 - 2 4
Past due 60 - 59 days - = & 1 i
Past due 80 - 175 days : . 1 1

Pest due 180 days or more - - - -
Total overseas 1 1 . 6 0
oo e oo ki 5816 874 185 1726 12581

in Im&mmum Bew £redt card Taciins and other ungecured portislio mansg ed feclies up 16 30 diys pas dos. AL 90 Sy pasl dos ol urdecuned
portioio sanaged fa e clpssiled xs mpained

Assets in credt risk rated portfiollos and retall managed porticlios are assessed for oblective svidence that the finenciad asset is impaired
Impaired nssets are split into the following calegories
*  Hon-Performing Facities,

Restructured Facilties. and

Unsecured relall products 90 days o mone past due.
Nen-perfomming facilties are facililies against which an indhddually assessed prosision for impaimment has been raised and faciblies
where loss of principal or interes is anticipabed, Interest Income on these facilities is reserved and laken lo the Income Stalerment onty
i paid in cash or if @ recovery is made.
Restructured facilities are focilties where the original contractual terms have been modified to non-commercial lerms due to financial
difficultses of the bomower. Interest on these faclities is taken to the Income Siatement. Fadure Lo comply fully with 1he modified tenms
will result in immediate reclassification to non-peroming
Unsecured relail products 90 days of more past dus are credit cards, personal leans and other unsecured retall products which are 50
days of more past due. These loans are collectively provided for,
The Group does not manage cedt risk bated solely on amears categonsalion, buf alss uses credil sk rating principles as described
earker in this note.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

; ; Group
MWlun1d M JuniT  Wnis 30Jum 15 30 Jun 14
b1 M M M M
Australia
Haa-Pedomming gssets
Gross balances 1,711 1.982 2.002 1,840 2134
Less indhvidual provisions for impairment {634} 1817} (BT (775 11.025)
Met non-performing assets 1,047 1,145 1,195 1,165 1,058
Restruchured assels:
Gross balances Fi=) 174 e 144 361
Less presdsions fof impaimment 1 143 - - - .
el restructured astets 260 174 s | 144 361
Unsecured refad products S0 days or more past due:
Gross balances 254 251 252 231 238
Less prowisions for smpaiment {161} {157} (165) (130 (131}
Melunsecured retall progucts S0 days or more past nﬁm 93 94 a3 21 105
Het Australla impaired assets 1,370 1413 1499 1430 1,565
OWrssas
Hon-Ferdoming assets: 7
Gress halances Bas 586 580 454 377 5
Less individual provishons for impalmment {176} {163} (138) {112y 152y =
Het nen-performing assets 519 523 422 342 288
Restructured assets:
Gross balances 242 101 a7 54 248
Less prewisions Tor impaiment {20} E - - .
et restructured asets r2 101 a7 Sl 248
Unsecurad retal products 50 days of more past due:
Gross balances 13 13 14 12 1"
Less presdsions for impaimment |7 {13) {12} 3 k11 18)
Ml unsscured retad products B0 days of more past dus - ] 1 3 3
Nel overseas impaired asss 41 625 480 Bﬂé 538
Todal netl impalred assels 2111 2,038 1,585 1.6z8 21m

{1} Colsctive prtnisions ane hald for thise porfolios,
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Group

Australla  Overseas Talal Australin Owverseas Total

0 Jum 18 30 Juni 18 30 Jun 18 30 un 7 3 Jun AT 30 Jun 17

Impaired assals by size Bt $hit ki aM M M
Less tham $1 milion 1418 118 1,557 1,338 114 1,452
51 millon te 510 mélion S69 187 TEE BE5E 260 936
Gireater than $10 milion 42 E14 B5G 3 436 a0
Total Fvis 450 31Te - B0 3987
Group

WJun18 3DJuniT 30Jun 18 D Jun 15 30 Jun 14

Mavemant in gross iImpaired assets 5 M M M &M
Gress impaired assels - opening balance 3187 3116 2,855 3,367 4,330
Merw and increpsed 2136 2164 2370 2095 23491
Balances witten off {1,196} (1.225) {1.328) [1.354) (1.687)
Relurned to parfoming of répaid {1,658} (1,637} {1,460) (1.803) (2,303)
Podticlior B - fi direturn Lo performingrepasd T8 768 6ra 851 G4
Gross impaired asssls - cloding balancs 31ra 3.187 3,118 2855 3387

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
30 Jun 18
Gross  Total Provislons Nat
Total Impalred for Impaired  Impaired Met '
Balance Ansels Ansels Assals Wiite-offs "/ Recoveries ' Write-offs
Indusiry M M £ M § Sh M
Loans - Australia
Sovereign 16,823 - * . . - .
Agricuflure 8,958 84 [56) £ ol - ]
Bank and other financial 1298 7 [16) [k} 3 [ k4
Home loans 451,367 1,256 {236) 1.020 126 {2 124
Consinaction 3,08 16 [#1) ) 13 - 13
Crlher personal 23,658 88 {171 118 TEd {165) ]
Assel financing 8,581 63 [16) 47 23 (5 18
RN SRl 0 118,581 426 {343y 83 178 [14) 165
Total loans - Australia 544,087 2,151 (B59) 1,202 1,136 (187) 343
Loans - Dverseas
Seversign 1.5M - - - - -
Agricullure 9,930 365 [25) M0 3 . 3
Bank and cther financial 1,075 8 - 4 5 &
Home loans 50,298 89 15) 5 i ) 1 g%‘
Constnation 638 1 i1 1 i . “E
Cihes personal 1,844 1" (33 [2a) ES (al1] 55
Asset financing 457 d - 4 - - -
kil 32,429 407 {145) 262 207 i 205
Tofal loans - overseas 103,342 BHE {zo@) BIT 283 [14) 263
Total loans 748,028 3,037 11.05:5] 1,963 1,418 {z01) 1,218
Other balances - Australla
Credit commEments 145,270 75 . 75 . . .
Cervatives 24,071 3 . 3 . . .
Iﬁ:r' balances - 169,241 7% i 78 i : -
Cither balances - Ovarseas
Credit commiments 29,376 15 - 15 - - -
Denhvatives 8112 49 - 49 - i i
T e W . : .
Tolal cihior balances T 58 142 - 142 - » A
Todal 355,358 3478 {1,068] i 1,418 (201§ 1,218
(1) hrite off, emconvblint el ned wiile-offs afe nal 5 Bgung fredm iy of garvalivid &3 (heds sxpasures ane Cloged ul and comesiied 0o loar and

peahesli o Enpaimnenl Wite-oS Bl ecowared Like plce Tubtequent 1o S Coem ke
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
30 Jun 4T
Gross  Tolal Provisions Nat
Tolal  Impalred for Impaired  Impaired Hat 1
Balance Aszets Assals Assets  Write-offs ' Recoverles " Wiite-ofis
Indusiry Sh M M kL] M kL] E
Loans - Ausiralia
Sorversign 18.085 - - - - - -
Agriculune B. 784 BY (4T} 40 17 . T
Bank and other financial 15425 4 2n (3 1 i1} -
Home lpans 416,184 1,107 (245 L] 115 (% 112
Consinscion aves 44 25 k] 16 (1) 15
Qihed personal 23,183 283 (186} 117 ™82 170 B22
Asset financing TATZ T 18 53 41 7} 34
f:::::"‘“"i“ o3 120,638 70 (442} 259 210 (B 198
Total loans - Australia 513,935 232 (974 1,347 1,182 1154} =t
Loans - Ovorseas
Seversign 1.800 - - - - - -
Agficuflure 5846 2ra {25) 25 15 . 15
Bank and cther financial 5775 k] E 9 5 -
Homa loans 45673 ] 4] 85 4 n
Constnsction 534 1 [k} 8 (1
Oilthed perscnal 1.713 13 {12} 1 60 (11) 48
Assel finanting a84 [ 1ay (4} . . =
o 32 596 a2 (14 213 64 i 81
Todal loans « overiaas 102603 T4 (166} 538 136 (16) 140
Total lnans 736,538 3045 (1,140) 1,905 1,348 {210) 1,138
Other balances - Australla
Credit commEments 151,536 Bl - 61 - - -
DCrivatives 25895 5 - 5 - - -
Pinkivchelmion - gian & - 6 - . x
GCther balances - Qverseas
Credit commements 33,196 74 Fi=h 65 - - -
Durmtn:rs 5728 2 - 2 » =
Toldt thies bl oy« 18925 8 @ & 5 -
Tatal other balances 216856 142 ) 133 - . -
Taotal 953,395 3187 11,1430 2008 1,348 (210} 1138
i) fhriEe-off, recsves 2 and nel wede-ofe ane not wnbind agairal LEFT d '] i P g ate cloged sul Bl camaried B loara B

eresi of dis
e ehables oo mpatmmend. Wiie-0®s and recoveres Ealce place mubzequent (o Bis cemrsion

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
30 Jun 18
Olher
Home Other AsEal Commercial
Loans Personal  Financing and Industrial Tatal
Maximem exposure [$M) 501,665 25,502 80368 211824 TdE,029
Collateral classification:
Secured () 6.1 12.4 w4 447 8.2
Partially secured (%) 0.4 . 0. & 15.3 4.9
Unsacurad (%) . 87. 6 - 40,0 1L 8
Group
30 dun 17 -
Maximum exposure (S8} 485,857 24 506 8,336 297450 736,539
Callateral classification:
Secured (%) a9 2 12,7 5. 3 420 o8
Parteally Secured {%) 0.8 - a7 15 4 50
LSt e (%) - 87.3 - 42 8 15.2
Bank £}
30 Jum 18
Maximum exposwre (58] 444,503 23833 B.531 184,120 BED,EET
Collataral classifieaion:
Sacured (%) a8 1 13. 4 .2 407 T8
Partally secured (%) 0.9 - 0.8 14.7 4.8
Unsecured (%) - 85,8 - 44 6 15. 6
g3
Bank 25
10 Jun 17 &
Tl i s @xposuene (58} 430,575 23,143 F.801 190,274 B51, 753
Collateral classification:
Secured (%) 8.1 13. 4 5. 2 405 795
Partially secured (%) 0.4 . 0. & 14.6 4.8
Unsacurad (%) . 88, 6 - dd. 8 15. 7

A facility is determined to be secured where its mlio of exposure to the eslimaled value of collaleral (adjusted for lending margins) is
bess than o equal to 100%. A faciity 5 deemed fo be patly secunad when this ralio exceeds 100% bul nol moe than 250%, and
unsecured when eilher no security i held (e.g. cén include erédi cards, personal loans, small business loans, and exposures to highly
rabed corporate enlities), of where the secured boan to estimated value of collaleral excesds 250%.

Horme Lopns

Home lcans are generally secured by fixed charges over bomowers' residential properties. other properties fincluding commercial and
brond acre), of cash (usually in the forn of & charge over & depos®t), Further, with the exceplion of $ome relatively small portfolios, for
lcans with @ Loan to \Valuation Ratio {LVR) of higher than 80% efther a Low Deposit Premium or margin is levied, or Lenders Modgage
Insusance (L) is baken oul 1o cover the differance between the principal plus intere st owing and the net amount received fram selling
the collaternl post defaull. Impaired home loans are dassified as parially secured

Porsanal Lamding

Personal lending ($uch &% creddl cards and personal loans) are predominantly unsecured, whils! margin lending is secured
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9.2 Credit Risk (continued)

Asset Flnpnce

The Group leases assels bo comorate and retad chents. When the e lo the thderdying assels s held by the Group as collateral. the
balance is deemed fully secured. In other inslances, o clent’s facilities may be secuwed by collateral valued at less than the camying
arnounl of the eredt expodure Thede Tacilties are deamed parly secured of unsecured.

Other Couriimaaciad oraa alistrial Landing

The Geoup's main collateral types for other commercial and industrial lending consists of secured rights ower specified assets of the
bamower in the form of. cammercial property, land rights; cash (usualty in the form of & charge over o deposit); guarantees by company
Dwrectors: @ charge over @ company's assels (includng deblors, inventony and work in progress), of a charge over shares, in cther
instances, a client’s feciities may be secured by collateral with value bess than the carmying amaunt of the credt sxposure. Thess
{zcilties are deemed partly secured or unsecued,

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.3 Market Risk

The Group uses Valwe-ai-Risk (VaR) as one of the measures of
Traded and Mon-raded market risk. VAR measures potential loss
using historically observed morke! movemenls and correlation
between different markets.

VaR it modelled al & 97.5% confidence leved, This means that
there s 8 57 5% probabdity thal the loss will nod excesd the VaR
eatimabe on any ghven day,

The VaR measured for Traded marked risk uses two years of daily
mevement in marcet rates, The VaR measure for Non-iraded
Hanking Beok market risk vees g years of dady mavemernl in
minrkel rates

A 1-day holding period ts used for trading boo pesibions. A
20 day holding pevied is used for interes! Rate Risk in the Banking
Bock, msurance busness markel risk and Mon-traded equity risk.
‘WaR s driven by historical cbservations and s not an estmabe of
the maximurn (oS5 hat the Group could sxpenence from an
extreme markel event. As 8 result of this Bmitation, management
Al 1k ed siress fastling bo meadure the pobential for ssonamic lods
at configence levels significantly higher than 87.5%. Management
then uses these resulls in decisions lo manage the economic
impact of mariet sk positions.

Average  Asal  Average  Asal
Total Market Risk Juna Juna June June
VaR (1-day 87.5% FLilE Mg v kIl
confldencal b1 M £ M
Traded Marke! Risk M1 133 0.8 111
::‘L:TR':“"‘,‘E.', Mibere 431 3.8 5.7 538
Hon-Traded E
e b 53 47 B8 58
Hon-Traded
Insurance Market 5.4 56 5.1 5.0
Risk @

(1] Average VaR caliutaied for sach 12 monty pevicd

(21 Tha rizk of ihede sxpeatires nes Baan repratanted in this ssle ing

& 00 iry hokdieg perod. In practics however, et Ron-iraded
WEIRES FE managed b a lorger helding paniod.

The w<ope of S indemal mosel for ALD bon-Troded Inberes Rabe Rk
Furs e broadensd b inctude & measuremend of the risk of Ihe change in
Spreac betewer Prag 1083 and bond yleks for Dbl Securities falkd in
e Banking Bock. Prioe pariods have been restated 1o refec 1his changs
in scoepe, NID numbens remain anchanged.

L2

Traded marke! risk is generated through the Group's pamicipation
In financial markets to serice its customers. The Group trades
and distribubes inberest rale, foreign exchange, debl, sgquity and
commadity products. and provides treasury. capital markets and
sk management sendces bo B3 customens glabally.

The Group maintaing acoess bo markels by guating béd snd offer
prices with other market makers and camies an inventory of
treasury, capital maree! and risk management insirements,
including a becad range of securities and derivatives.
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Average Asal  Average As b

Eﬁ" Markst June Juna June June
WaR {1-day 97.5% g 018 2T 2017
confidence) M 1} M 110
Inberesd rale sk 8.4 125 a8 8T
Foreign exchange

fisk 22 27 1.8 11
Egquities risk 02 o1 Q5 01
Commedities rsk 12 B 30 33
Credil spresd sk 2.0 1.4 33 28
DOiversification

Banef 7.7 9. 4) 3. 3) {5 1)
Toladl general

pviericat risk 83 10,9 82 a8
Unadiversified sk 25 23 22 21
ASE Bank o3 o 02 L |
Tolal 1.1 13.3 10. 6 111

(1) Avarage VaR calculates far sach 12 month peaod

Intorest Rate Risk in tho Banking Book

Interest rate risk is the current and prospective impact to the
Group's fnancial condtion due 1o adverss changes in intenest
rales 1o which the Group's Balanoe Shes is exposed. The
mabarity  transformation  activilies of the Group creals
mismalches in (he repricing flems of assels and liabilities
positions. These mismatches may have undesined samings and
wale culdomes dependng on the inberest mals movements. The
Group's chiective Is to manage interest rabe risk 1o achieve stable
and sysi@nable nef inferest income in the bong-lerm,

The Group measues and manages the impeel of inberest rate
risk in bwo ways:

(&) Mext 12 months' sarnings

interest rate risk from an eamings perspective s the impact
based on changes (o the net inferest mcome over the neat 12
menths.

The risk 1o nel interesl income ower the nead 12 months from
changes in interest rales is measured on @ monthly basis,
Emmings sk is measured through sensithity analysis, which
applies an nstantanecys 100 basis point parallel shock in
interesd rales across the yiekd curve,

The prospective changs toihe nel inberest income is maasured
by using an Asset and Lisbiky Management simulation model
which incorporates bolth exisling and anticipated new business in
its assessmenl. The change im the Batance Sheet product mix,
growth, funding and pricing strategies is incomporated.

Assets and kobilties that reprice directty from chservable market
raleg g meadured bated on (he full extent of the rale shock [hat

i% Bppied.
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9.3 Market Risk (confinued)

Products thal are peced based on Group administered of
dsorstionary interes! rates and that ane mpacted by cushomer
behiviour are measehed by taking inlo conaderaban the histords
repicing sirategy of the Group and repricing behavicurs of
cuslomers. In addilion 1o considening how the produdcls have
been repced in the past the expected change in price based on
balh the current and anticipated competilve marked forces are
also considersd n the sensiivity analysis.

The figutes in the fallowing lable represent the polential
unfavourable change fo the Group's nel inferest samings during
the year based on 8 100 bagis point parallel rate Shotk

Juna June

Hat Intarest vg T
Earnings at Risk b2 S
Average monihly exposure AUD 229.2 4T
MZD ™ 233 25.4
High monthly exposune AUD M5 3.3
MZD ™ 44. 3 3.5
Lirw manthly exposune AUD 120.2 245. 8
WZD ™ 4.1 7.4
A5 at balance date ALD 2.4 MM 4
MZD ™ 0.5 18. 5
19, e s i N S Sa Bt s e
() Eeandie Valie
Interest rabe risk from the economic value perspective is based
on & 20-day 97.5% VaR measure,

Measwuing the change in the economic value of equity Is an
pssessment of the long-term mpact Lo the eamings polential of
the Group present valued bo the curent date. The Group
assesses the polential change in @5 economic value of equity
threugh the application of the VaR methodology.

A M-day 97.5% YaR measure s used 1o caplure the net
economic value impad over the long-berm or [otal Be of all
Balance Sheel assels and liabiiies to adverse changes in
Filerest rales,

The impact of cuslomer prepayments on the contractual cash
fows for fived rale products is incleded in the calculalion, Cash
fiows for discrefionary priced products are behavicunally adjusled
and repriced at the resulbant prosie,

Thee figures in the following table represent the net present value
of the axpected change in the Group's futures eamings in & Silure
pericds for the remaining term of all edsting assets and lisbilties.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018

Avarage Average

June June

Hon-Traded Interest Rale VaR 2018 1Y HeT "
(20 day 97.5% confidence) M M
ALID Inberest rate risk 1928 257. 9
NZD Interest rate risk ' 33 4.5

(1) Average VaR calculated for aech 123 monh pided,

(21 ViR i only for amting thal hanve mateial fak saposne,

(31 Tre scope of he internal moded foe ALID Mon-Traded Inferest Fale Fisk
Fais been beoadened [0 irclude 8 measarement of the risk of Ehe Change in
SEeads bebwien Fwap rates and bond yiesds for Debl Securfies heid in
e Barking Book. Prier periods have bean restabed to reflect this change
in geope, WD AURESE FImain LreFanged.

4] ASH dats (eapresied in BID) b loe B monlh-end date

The Group relains Hon-Traded eguity risk primarity through
business aclivilies in Wealth Managemenl

A H-day, 575% confidence VaR 5 used lo measure the
economic impact of adverse changes in value

As at As el
Juna June
Hon-Traded Equily VaR 2018 207
(20 day 97.5% confidence) i M
vaR H.2 26.0

Masfoet Risk in insurance Businesses
There are bwo main sources of market risk in the Fe insurance
businesses: (i) market fisk sfsing fom guaraniees made fo
palicyholders: and (il) mariket risk arsing from the imesiment of
Sharsholders’ capital,
Guaraniess (o Poleyhaolders)
All financal assets within the fe Imsurance Stalulery Funds
directly support either the Group's Me insurance of e investment
contracts. Markel risk asises for ihe Gronp on contracts where the
liatdlities to policyhclders are guaranteed by the Group The
Group manages lhis risk by having an assél and liability
management framewodk which includes the use of hedging
instruments. The Group alsomonitors the risk on a monthly basis
Sharefialders Capiial
&, portion of financial assets held within the Insurance business,
Baath within the Stalutary Funds and inihe Sharehoider Funds of
the Efe insurdnce comgany represents shareholder (Group)
capilal. Market risk also arimes for the Group on the invesbment
odthis capiial. Shareholders funds in the Australian ife insurance
businesses are imested 59% in incafne assels (cash and faed
Interest) and 1% in growth assets as af 30 June 2018,
A 20-dary 97 5% Vel measie (4 uded bo caplure the Non-traded
rrearkel sk eaposures.

Average  Avelage

Hon-Traded VaR in Australlan June Jume
Life Insurance Business el qTi
(20 day 97.5% confidence) S 7]
Sharehaider funds ¥ 1.1 1.3
Guarantees (to Policyholders) ™ 26 2.3

i1 Avarage ViR calculated for dach 12 fonlh pered,
(2 VaR in relsiien o the imeaiment of shamsholdes fumda

(3 WaR in relatisn lo preducl porfaios where e Groug Rad gusrasiesd
Babdnes |0 pabephelding.

The Group announced the sale of ity life nsurances busnesses
duning the periad.
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9.3 Market Risk {continued)

Stnrchural Foreigre Exchange Rish

Structura) foreign axchange sk = the sk thal movemenls in
foreign exchange rates may have an adverse effecl on the
Group's Australian dollar eamings and sconamic value when the
Group's foreign currency denominaied eamings and capital ane
translaled into Australian dollars. The Group's only maberial
exposure to this risk arises from ils New Zealand banking and
insurance, Asian and US operations

Lesze Residusl Valoe Rizk

The Group lekes lease residunl value rsk on assels such as
inchestrial, riring, rad, airceafl, marine, lachnalegy, healthzare and

9.4 Liquidity and Funding Risk

The Group's liquidiy and funding policies are designed bo ensure
it will meet its obligations as and when they fall due by ensuring it
5 able to borrow Tunds on an unsecuned basis, has suffcient bquld
axsels lo bomow against on @ secured Dosis, of sl 1o raise
imdnadiale funds without adversely affecting ihe Group's nat asset
wanlue

The Group's liquidily policies are designed 1o ensune # maintaing
sufficient cash balances and liquid assel holdings fo meet its
obligations 1o cuslamers, in both ordinary mankcel condilions and
during periods of extreme siress. These policies are infended to
proftect the vafue of the Group's opbrations dufing perods of
unfavourable market condtions

The Group's undng policies are designed 1o athisve dversifisd
sources of lundng by product, term, maturity date, investor bype.
investor location, cufrency and concenliralion, on @ cost effective
basis. This objective applies to the Group's wholesale and retail
funding activities,

The CBA Board is ulimately responsibie for the scund and
pruden! management of liquidty risk across the Group. The
Group's liquidity and funding policles. sbructured under a formal
Group Liguldty and Funding Risk Managerment Framewai, ane
approved by the Board and agreed with APRA. The Group has an
Asset and Liabllity Comindtes (ALCO) the charer of shich
includes meviewing the management of assels and labilities.
revigwing fiquidity and funding policies and stralegies, a5 well as
reguiariy monitoring complance with those policies across the
Group. Group Treasury manages the Group's liquidity and funding
pasitions in accordance with the Group's liquidity policies and has
ultimate suthorty 1o exscute liquidiy decisions should the Group
Contingent Funding Plan be activated. Group Risk Management
provides oversight of the Group's Bquidity and funding risks and
compliance with Group policies and manages lhe Group's
relationship with prudential regulators.

Subsigianies within the Colonial Holding Company Group apply
their own Hguidity and funding sirslegies to sddress their specific
naeds. The Group's New Zealand banking subsidiary. ASE Bank.
monages 5 own domesbc liguidity and funding needs in
accordance with #s can liguidty polickes and the paicies of the
Group, ASE's liquidty pdicy s also overseen by the Reserve
Bank of Hew Zealand.
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alhes equipment. A lease residual value guaranies exposes the
Group to the movement in second-hand pices of thess assels
Commomnsealitt Bank Gmup Super Fund

The Commonwealth Bank Group Super Fund {the Fund) has a
defined beneft porion that creates market risk for the Group
\Weath Risk Management and Human Resources provide
oversight of the market risks of the Fund hedd and managed on
behall of the employees receiving defined benefit pension funds
on behalf of the Group (refer o Note 10.2).

The Group's Bquidty and fundng poliches provide that:
An exmcess of Bquid over the pregcribed
under APRA'S Liguidty Covarage Ralia (LCR) requirersant
s maintained. Australian ADI$ are required to meet o 100%.
LCR, calculated as the ratio of high quality bpsd asssls 1o
30 day nel cash cutflows projected under & prescribed
ress scenania;
A surplus of siable funding from wvanous sources, as
msasured by APRA'S Net Stabde Funding Ratio (HSFR), is
mainfained. The NSFR was introduced by APRA on
1 January 2018 and requires Ausiralion ADIS 1o fund cone
nssels wilh slable sources of funding The HNSFR Is
chloulsted by applying APRA prescribed factors fo assets
and liabilties to defermine a rabio of requared stable funding
1o awailable stable funding which must be greater than
100
Addicnal intemal funding and liguidity metrics ere also
calculated and stress tests addiional tothe LCR are un;
Shot and longeterm wholesale fundng limis  are
asiabiished, monftored and reviewed regulamy:
The Group's wholesale funding market capacity ks reguiarty
assevsed and used a5 a faclor in funding stralegies.
Balance Shest assels that canncd be liquidated quickly are
Tunded with stable deposds of lermn bomowings 1hel reed
minimum maturity reguirements with appropriate liguidiy
Bufers.
Liquid assels are hald in Australan dollar and foreign
cuffency denominaled securiles in  accordance  with
expecled requinements;
The Group has three categories of bguid assels within its
domestic bguid assets portfolio. The first includes cash,
govemment and Ausiralion femi-govemment securilies
The second incledes Megoliable Cerlificates of Deposil,
bank bils, bank term securilies. supranational bonds,
Austrakan Residential Motgage-backed Securilies (RMBS)
and securilies that meel certain Reserve Bank of Ausiralia
(RBA) criteria Tor purchases under reverse repo. The final
calegory is inlernal RMBS, being mortgages thal have been
securiised bul retained by the Bank, thal are repo-ehgible
with the REA under stress: and
Offshore ranches and subsidanes adhere fo liquidiy
palicies and hold approprinte foreign cumency liquid assels
1o meed required obligations, Al securilies are cenlral bank
repo- eligible under nomal market conditions.
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9.4 Liquidity and Funding Risk (continued)

The Groug's key Tunding tools inchude and resulling in & greater awarensss of the lquidity risk

Cammonmesath
Annigl Repert 2018

Hs consumer retall funding base, which includes a wide
range of refad transaction accounts. savings accounts
and lemm deposits for indihvidual consumers,

its small business customer and insUbonEl depost
base; and

Its wholesale intermabional and domestic fundng
programs which inclede &5 Australisn dolar Negotinble
Canifi-abes of Deposit; Avstralian dolar bank bils, Assn
Transferable Cerifcabes of Depeorsit program; Awstralian,
US asnd Euro Cormemercial Paper peograms US
Exlendble Notes programs, Australinn dollar Domestic
Debt Program; U S 14da and 3aZ Medum-Termn bole
Prograrms, Euro Medum-Term Mole Program; muli
jurisdiction Covered Bond program; and &5 Medalion
securilisalion program,

This Group's key liguidity toals inchide:

A regulatory liguidty management reporling syslem
delivesing granular custorer and produst ype infommatien
1 informn business decision making. produc development

Bank of Awstralia

adusted value of banking products;

A bquidity managemant model similar to a “‘malunty laddes™
of liquidity gep anatysis®, that allows Torecasting of liquidty
needs on & dally basis:

An addtional Bquidity manegement model thal implements
the agreed prudential liguidty policles. This model is
calibrated with a series of “siress” hquidity crisis scenarios,
incorperaling both  systemic and  idiesyneralic  erisis
assumptions, such that the Group will howe Sufficient liquid
assets available 1o ersure it meets all of #s cbligalions as
and when they fall due

Ceniral bank reputehass agreennent faclities induding the
REA's open-ended Commiltted Liquidty Facilty thai
prodde the Group wah the ability 1o bomow funds on a
secured basls. even when nomal fundng markets ane
ursaviilable: amd

A robust Contingent Funding Flan thal is regalary tested
o thal i can e activaled in cade of need duse bo 8 Bquidty
mvent.
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9.4 Liquidity and Funding Risk (continued)

Amounts shown in the tables below are based on conlractual undiscounted cash flows for the remaining contrachual maturities

Group
Maturity Period as at 30 June 2018
Dol I 105 Ower 5 Hot
Months Maonths Yoars Years  Spocified Total
M 5 M M M M
Monatary llabilities
Depesfts and oher public borrowings (" 502,01 103,788 17,587 489 - G273, 885
Fayables due to other Anancial instilutions 18,064 2827 - 44 - 20,035
Linbilties af fair value through Income
Siatemsnt 6,622 1,747 524 1441 - 10,334
Drernvative financial instnumants:
Hedd for trading 2. M6 - - - - 2,48
Hedd for hedging purposes (net-settied) 18 145 1,256 a42 - 2,362
Hedd for hedging purposes (gross-seftied):
Cutflows EBE 15,504 38,593 24176 = 79,159
Inflows. (&04) (13,781) |36,432) (22,539) - {73,536)
Bank acceptances M 48 - - - ra
Insurance pobicy liabilities . - - . 451 4514
Dett issues and loan capital 18,587 43,784 96,080 46,296 - 204, 75T
Managed funds unils on issue - - - - - -
Oithed monatary kabilties 6,587 BTd a6 3 - 1,575
Linbilties heid for sale 182 572 274 143 12, EBE 14,057
Tofal monalary llabilities S571.BdE 155,578 1Mram 515 13,337 a1, 7o
Guarantess 6,265 - - - - 6,265
Loan commitrents = 162,080 - - - = 162,080 e
Other commitments = B.B41 - - . - 6,841 ﬂg
Total off Balance Sheet items 175,196 - - - - 175,196 SE
Total monetary llabilities and off Balance
Sheat ilems 749042 155,518 nrare 51,015 13,337 1,086, 800
Group
) Maturity Parod as at 30 June 2017
Ota 3 3012 1t s Cver 5 Mot
Maonihs Manths Yoars Yoars  Specified Total
E1 ] 5h 1 ] M 1
Manelary liabilities
Deposits and cther public borrowings " 508 615 98,303 20,132 )] - Bag A2
Payables de to other inancial instilulicns 24 508 3,064 - - - 28 472
Linbilties i fair value through Income
Statement 6188 1,553 1,168 1682 - 10,581
D nivative finameial insirumants:
Hedd for tradkng 21,283 - - - = 21,283
Held for hedging purposes (net-seltied) TP 204 1,585 1,201 . 3,077
Hedd for hedging purposes (gross-setled);
Cutflows 5724 923 65,799 19,505 . 8,35
TriMmari (5.1 84 {8,159} {62, 248) {18,940) - {92 385)
Bank acceptances 208 258 - - - 453
Insurance policy liabilities - - = - 12018 12,018
Delt wsues and boan capital 20,5594 37,562 100, 624 28713 - 188 313
Managed funds unils on issue - - - - 2577 2877
Cilher monetary linbilties 5,304 1,794 ™ 323 - 8.152
Total monatary labilities 589 TEO 144 722 128,001 I 56 14,595 B10,254
Gusarantess 7 T ATS . . - - 7424
Loan sommilrents = 173 555 - - - - 173,555
Siher commitments & 4,153 - - - - 4,153
Total off Balance Sheef lems 185,132 - - - - 185,132
Total monetary llabliities and off Balance
Sheot items 74 912 144,722 128,001 13,156 14,595 1,085 385
(1) Feeludes depais thal are contnciually ol cal, amangs and cheque accounts, Theds accounts provide o slable soures of lang Serm funding

{2 Al of Balancs Shaed Rens ane ncluded inihe 040 3 monihs matuily Band bo refisct her sarles! pozaible maturty
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9.4 Liquidity and Funding Risk {continued)

Manatary liabllities
Deposits and alher public bomowings |
Payibles due to other financial Inslilutions
Linbilfties af fair valpe through Income
Satement
Cerhvative financial instruments:

Hedd for trading

Hedd for hedging purposes (net-setiied)

Hedd for hedging pumposes (gross-settied):

Cutfiows

Inficrws.
Bank ncceplances
Debt Bsues and lcan capital
Due to controfied entibies
Ciher monetary lablites
Todal monetary lLabilities

Guaranless =

Loan commilrnents =

Oilked commirments

Total off Balance Sheof ltems

Total monetary ilablities and off Balance
Eheet ilems

Momatary llabllites
Dupesits and aliher public bormowings '
Payabiles due to other Anancial instintions
Liabilfties af fair value throogh Income
Slabement
Dervative financial instrurments:

Heddl for trading

Heid for hedging purposes (net-seltied)

Held for hedging purposes (gross-seitled):

Cuitflows

Iriferws.
Bank acceplances
Debd ssues and loan capital
Due lo conlroied enlitves
Oilled mryonatary kabiitbas
Total monatany llablities

Guarantees -

Loan commiments =

Other commitments <!

Total off Balance Sheel llems

Total mornetary llabilities and off Balance
Sheat items

A1) Eeluded depoaits thal ah comiia chuasly Al ¢, cLETIE 6F LR B Ehitue

of os-laIm nding fae tha Gracp

Ota d
Months
M

464,588
17,197

5,480

HATS
E

B4
{E14)
m
15,333
B174
8,274
536,587

5,835
147,008
B,ET3
139,606

696,192

Do 3
Months
58

471,711
24113

4,893

1050
51

3853
(3,042)
205
17,158
6,273
5935
5520053

F0aT
158.567
3844

169 548

721,581

EDINETOOOO
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Bank
Maturity Pariod as at 30 June HHE
Atoi2 1tod Ovar § Hat
Months fears Yoars Specifled Total
b1 §M M 5 M
BE,005 14,456 468 - 56T, 55T
2,208 - A4 - 0,049
1,747 54 14401 - 9,192
- - - - MATE
52 1,0%2 32 - 201
17,441 45,661 32,583 - 96,329
[15431) (42, 67%) (9,527} # [&0,641)
43 - - - ars
I 78,067 19,379 - 170,509
5,070 24411 62,672 - 105,37
750 B5 10 - 7,089
139,230 121,567 113,602 - 10,986
- - - - 5,835
- - . - 147,098
- " u - 6673
- - - - 159,606
139,230 121,567 113,602 = 1,070,582
Bank
Maturity Period as at 30 June 2017
3o 17 1as Owver § Mot
Maonihs Yiars Yoars  Specified Tals
M M M b1 M
83,962 16,867 &8 = 572,738
3,964 - - - 28,077
1,437 1,163 1,652 - 8186
= - - - 21,050
105 1,348 1.2 - 2,705
5,385 71,013 24,802 - 104,983
{4,828) [65,902) {22.973) - 198, 5446)
258 - . - 463
31,674 80,618 24344 - 153,781
5,877 23,743 55328 = 91,222
2,091 120 g - 8,155
130,124 129,105 B4, 582 . B35, 844
- - - ¥.0a7
- - - 158,567
= > - 8.
= - 169,545
130,124 129,105 54,582 * y.068 360
e Heitarical axgaents i 1Bt 1un 3 porise B Slabie 10uts

21 AR off Balance Ehﬂlllms“Imdhhuhamhsmmlghﬂihmuﬂuﬂhdmwhhmm

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.5 Disclosures about Fair Values
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The classification im the tair value hietarchy of the Group's and the Bank's financial assets and Rabiliies measured af far value s
presented in the tables below. An explanation of how fair values are catculated and the levels in the fair value higrarchy are inchded

in the acceunting poley within this note.

Falr Value as a1 30 June 2018
Laved 1 Loved 2 Lowved 3 Tolal
SH $H S 58
Financiall assets measured at far value on a recurring
basis
Agsets ob fair value through Income Stabement;
Trading 22078 10,178 . 32754
Insurance ' - Iz - 37z
Cher 45 208 - 158
Dervative assels 42 3534 e} 32133
Aailable-lor-sale investments T4, 734 7041 &5 22240
Bills discounted 4,280 . . 4,280
Assels held for sale 2012 B.081 1818 11,891
Todal financial assels measured at
alF valsa 102695 58757 1576 163418
E:S.I-‘ltli liabilities measurad at falr value on a recwrdng
5
Liabilities o fair valws through
I St 1 1724 8523 - 10,247
Derivative Iabiities a7 28075 340 20472
Lifle investiment contracts /' - ey - Wy
Liabilities held for sale ' 5 =L 53 TM3
Total financial liabilities measured
at fair value 1.786 43 520 BEG 46,393

(1) As o 30 Jume 2018 Azsels and LisbBties of the Gooup's He insurance businesses havve been presenied as held ke sals.

Falr Value as at 30 June 2018

Lavel 1 Laval 2 Lawvadl 3 Total
M b1 ] M im

Ei::li:clﬂ assels moasured at falr vidue on a recurring

Assets al Tair value through Incoms Statement:

Trading 20,813 9,180 - 29,993
Ceher - - - -
Derivative assets 41 30,781 53 30,885
FAvailable-for-sale investments 69,508 TETA BS FE D
Bills Discounted 4,280 = A, 380
:::,a'i‘l:un:mm asgels measured at 95122 47 608 158 142,889

Financial liabilities measured al fair value on a recwrming basis

Linbilities of fair value through Incoms )

Statement 1,724 7382 2,106
Dertvative Fabdities 57 30,474 3dd Jogn
Todal financial llabilities measured

At fair value 17841 AT mEs 340 39,977
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Group
Fair Value 85 8t 30 June K7

Level 1 Lewel 2 Level3 Total
M M 1] M
24 B57 B.04T . J2.704
1519 8620 1530 13658
81 1,060 - 1,111
&3 31,594 &7 19,724
75,050 B348 139 &3 535
7488 . E T.488
110828 87667 1.736 170,229
2528 T.A57 . 10,392
192 30036 102 30,330

1374 s Tsa  F_

F : H &5

23

2T ST 667 48 651 E
Bank

Fair Value as at 30 June 2017

Level1 LevelZ?  Level3 Tetal
S M M M
23,066 7261 - 3,927
- 796 - -]
55 nerz BT 32084
71,206 TETa 135 T8
7,486 - 7486
102,613 47,703 206 150.522
2,525 6,464 8,969
182 31,878 103 32173
217 30342 103 41,162
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9.5 Disclosures about Fair Value (continued)

Dwring the year ended 30 June 2018 there have been $1.722 milion reclassifications of trading secunties (30 June 2017 $20 million)
froem Lewel 2 to Level 1, due to changes in the cbsenvabeity of inputs. There have been no reclassifcations of available fer sale
securities (30 June 2017: 752 million) frem Level 2 1o Level 1. There have been no reciassificalions of nsurance assals (30 June
F017: S488 milkon) from Level 1 to Level 2. The tables below summanse movemants in Leved 3 balance during the yeas. Transfers
have been reflected as if they had laken place at the end of the reporting periods. Transfers in and cut of Level 3 were due tochanges
in the cbserabiity of inputs.

Leviol 3 Moverment Anmysis for the year ended 30 dare 2008

_ Groug
Financial Assets Financial Liabilities.
Available Angels Life  Liabilities
Insuramce  Derivative for Sale  held for Derivalive  Invesiment hedd Tor
Agsals Assets  Inwesiments sala Liabdlities Coniracis Sale
M M b1 M b1 M §M
As at 1 July 206 5 B 301 = 164 : =
Purchases - 3 - - - - -
Salesfsetllements - - (1600 - =
Gains/losses) in the
petiad:
Recognised in the P : _ g 5
Income Slatement
Recaghised in the
Statement of - - (2 - . 2
Comprehensive Income
Transfers in 1.530 8 - - (73 (565)
Translers out - - - - - -
A% al 30 June F04T 1.530 67 138 . [02) (3650 x
Galns/(losses)
recognised in the
Ieoare Slatement for g {4 i . B i
fimancial Instruments
old as at 30 Jure 2017
As at 4 July 2047 1.530 BT 135 Z {102) (5B5)
Purchases 818 - - H - - F
SabedS saithements ") (208) {183 {00 - 14 M2 -
Gainslossas) in the
pediod;
Racognised in the
Incorme Sialement 122 (13) . . (144}
Recognised in the
Statement of - - . . . .
Compretsn tive Incoms
Transfers in - L 26 1,818 {104) - [353)
Transfers out (1818 - - - . 453 -
Az al 30 June 2018 . o3 5 18148 (340 - (353}
Galnslossis)
recognised in the
fncome Statement for (103} (15 - - 144}
financial Instruments
heald as at 30 June 7018

i1 Ssles pelllements inchudes the imped of changing fund owrership preoenisgs heid wia the Group's 1M inpurence operaiions.

The valuation of insurance assets directly impacts the life investment contracts they ane backing. The Group's expesure to other inancial
Ingtruments measured o foir value based in Tull or in part or non-market obsenable nputs is resiriched to a small number of financial
Inslruments, which comprse an insignificanl compenent of the podfalios to which they balong As such, changes in fair value
assumplions cn oll these instruments due bo size or backing by policy holder funds generally have minimal fmpact on the Group's
Insome Stalement and Shaneholders” Equity.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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9.5 Disclosures about Fair Value (continued)

Lisvial 3 Movemont Annlysls for tho pear snded 30 Jwne 2018 feantined)

Bank
Financial Azsels Sxﬁ:
Aovallable
Derivative for Sale Dherivalive
Assels  Investments Liabdlities
L] M M
Az al 1 July 2ME =1] 04 L]
Purchases 3 -
Salestsetllements - (160 2
Gainsflosses] in the period
Recognised in the Income Statement 4 - ]
Recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income . 2
Translers in & - (T3}
Translers out - -
As at 30 June 2017 &7 138 {103y
Gains/{losses) recognised in the Income Statement for financial
Insiruments held as at 30 June 2097 i : g
As at 1 July 207 &7 135 {103)
Purchases - -
Salesisettiements (18 (100) 15 g3
Gainsdlosses) in the periog SE
Recognised in he Income STal e nl {15) - [REE =
Recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income - -
Translars in 58 6 {108}
Translers out - -
A% at 30 June 2018 93 65 (340
Gains/{losses) recognised in the Income Statement for financial (15 - (144)

Instruments held as af 30 June 2MME
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9.5 Disclosures about Fair Value (continued)
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The estimated fair values and Tair value hisrarchy of the Group's and the Bank's finandial instrements not measured at fair value as

at 30 June 2018 are presanied below:

Financial assels not measured at fair value on a
recurring basis

Cash and iguid assels

Recenmbles due from other fingncial insffulions
Loans and ofher recenablas

Bank acceptances of customers

Cilher nssets

Assels held for sale

Tolal inancial assels

Financial liabilithes nol measured sl falr valus on &
recurring basls

Depeads and olhet public Borrosings

Payables due to other financial instibdicns
Bank acceplances

Debl Baues

Managed funds units on issue

Bulls payable and other linbilities

Loan capilal

Linbilties heid for saie

Tolal financial llabilities

Financial guarantess, loan commitments and other
off Balance Sheet Instrumants

Financial assets not measurad at fair value on a
recurring basis

Cash and lquid assels

Recelvables due from other financial instilutions
Loans and cther receiabies

Bank acceptances of customers

Cither assets

Total financial assels

Fimamcial liabllities not measured At fair value on a
recurring basis

Deposits and olher public bomowings

Payables due to other fnencial inslilutions

Bank acceplances

Db ssues

Managed funds units on issue

Bis payable and dther liabilities

_I.uur! capilad

Total financial llabilities

Financial guararless, loan commitmers and other off
Balance Sheat instrumants

Commonmeaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018

Carrying
walue
Tatal

A6 417
8,212
739,085
379
5,455
192
90,750

E22,234
20,853
ra
172,204

8,21
22,992
261
250,650

170,566

Carrying
value
Taol al

5M

45,8650
10,037
724,216
463
6,025
786,652

626,655
28,432
453
167,571
2,577
9,485
18,726
863906
182,859
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Laval1

22 8396

e
1823
107
23,205

482
2371
25951

462

1,547
2795
8.278
13,083

Fair value

Lol 2 Lavel3

sM sM
13,521
8222

738,545

3630 2
85

26458 738,547

§22327

20,853

173,885

G812

14,43
e 1685
038 587 1,885
170,588

Failr value

Lawel 2 Lewel 3
M M

22,733

10,037
- 724,21

_3-.&55

36,425 724,201

626,524
28,432

167,752
1,030
B850

10,428

841 258

Group
30 Jun 18

Total
M

38,417
2,222
739,545
g
5,455
182
e, 210

622,337
20,858
g
173,885

8,1m
23,697
2,623
453,089

170,586

Group
30 Jun 17

Total
M

45,850
10,037
T242T1
451
6,026
?&1!_-,54?

626,924
28432
463
167,752
2577
9.485
18,706
854330
152,959
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9.5 Disclosures about Fair Value (continued)

Bank
30 Jun 18
Carrying
value Fair value
Total Lol 1 Lowvel 2 Lovel 3 Total
M £ M 5m M
Fimancial assets not measured at falr value on a
recurring basis
Cash and guid assels 33,581 21,351 12230 - 33,581
Recewvables due from other finen cal insliulons 8376 - B.376 - B376
Loans and cther receivables 652,370 - - B52.T94 652,794
Bank ncceptances of cusiomers ars i - - ara
Loans to conbrolled entities 106 431 . - 108,509 108,509
Oilhes asgels 4,77 1,388 337 2 -!-.?"IT
Total financial assels B05.854 2315 23823 159,305 BOE, 356
Financial llabilities nol measured at Tair valua on a
racurring basls
Depeaits and ofher pubbs borrowings S86_200 - SEE6.200 - 566,700
Payables due to other fnancial institutions 20,014 - 200014 - 20,014
Bank acceptances ira k] - - s
Due to controied enlities 105,327 - - 105,305 108,309
Db issyes 138,884 - 142064 - 142,084
Bills payable and other babilities 7400 1,942 5.458 - 7400
Loan capilsl 2,148 8,561 13373 = 22,934
Total Grnancial labilities 861,553 1,883 T4T 405 105,308 864,300
;ﬂ:::lﬁléim;:;mmlmmu and ather aff 155,012 4 z 155,012 155,012
g3
Bank 5
30 Jun 17 B
Carrying
ﬂll.._lil Falr walue
Total Lowel 1 Leval 2 Lawvel 3 Tatal
M b1 5 R M
Fimancial assels nol measured at falr value on a
recurring basis
Cash and bgquid assets 42814 20,5944 Fal-1- - 42814
Recsiables due from ofher financial inslibitions BETA - 8,678 - B.678
Loans and other recenables Ba0.017 - - 540,114 B40,114
Bank acceptances of cusiomers 453 463 - - 453
Loans to conbrolled entithes 30,765 - 80,747 30,797
Oiher assels 5,087 1,833 3,20 - 5,067
Total Bnancial assels TaT 04 23,245 33TV Fionsei TAY 533
Financial llabilitles not measured at falr value ana
recurring basis
Cepesits and ciher public bormowings 571,253 - S71.505 - 571,505
Payables due to other financial institutions 28,0348 - 80348 - 28,038
Bank acceptances 463 463 - - 463
Due to controfled enlities 91,222 - - w222 ) W
Debl lssues 134,666 - 13561 - 13561
Bilis payable and other habilities 7,241 2,287 5,044 - 7341
Loan capilal 17,839 8277 9,542 - 178919
Total Bnancial llabilities 851,342 11,037 748,650 81,222 852 108
Financial guarantess, loan commitments and othes off 167415 3 - 167 415 157 415

Balance Shast instrumants
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9.5 Disclosures about Fair Value (continued)

Fair value is the amount that would be received Lo el an asset or paid lo transfer o Babilty in an orderly iransaction between market
panicipants at the measurement date. On imBisl recognition, the lrensacken peice generally repredents the Tair value of the Snancsl
mstrumend, unless there is cbhsenable informadion from an active marked thal provides a mere appropriate fair valus

The fair value for finoncial instruments traded in active markets af the reparting dabe 5 based on their quoled marke! price or dealer
price guetetions. without any deduction for fransaction costs. Assets and leng positions are measured at 8 quoted bid price; linbiities
and short postions are measured al a quoted asking price. Whers the Group has posions with offselting marke! fmsks, mid-rmarkel
prices are used to measure Ihe offsetting risk poesitions and a quoled bid or asking price adusiment is applied onty 10 the net open
pasition as appropriate.

Hen-mariket queted financial instruments Bre mostly valued using velustion lechnbgues based on ocbservable inputs except where
obdervable markel dita B unavailable. Whers markel data £ unavailable ihe inancial insirurnen S indially recognised &l the randachon
price, which ks generaly the best indicator of fair value. This may differ from the value cblained from the valuation model. The iming of
the recognition in the Income Statement of this infial dfference in fai value depends on the indhidual facts and dreumstances of sach
transaction, bt is newver ater than when the manket data becomes cbservable. The difference may be either amorised over the e of
the transaction, recognised when the inpuls become chsermble or on de-recognilion of the instrument, as appropriate

The fair valus of Cver-ihe-Counter (OTC) denvalives includes credt vabiatich adustrments (OVA) for derivalive assets 1o refedt the
credit worthiness of the counterparty. Fair value of uncollateralised derfvative assets and uncotateralised denvative liabililies mncorporate
Tunding valuabion adustments (FVA) Lo reflect fundng costs and benefils to the Group. These adustrments are appibed afler considenng
any relevant collateral or master netting arangements.

The Group ublises various valuabion lechniques and applies a higrarchy for vakuation inputs that maximise the use of coservabie market
dala, if avadable.

Wnder AASE 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement” all inancial and non-Gnancial assets and labilties measuned or disclosed at foir value are
categensed inle she of the following thee fair valie Rerarchy levels:

Gurpted Frices it Active Markels - Lewvel 1

This calegory includes aseels and liabilies for which the valuation is determined by reference (o unadisted quoted prices for idantical
assets of kabifities in acthve markels where the queted price is readity avaliable, and the price represents actual and regularly eccurmng
morkel transaclions on an am's [sngth basis,

An active manoet is one in which transactions cccur with suffcient volume and frequency 1o provide pricing information on an ongaing
basis

Financial instrrmsents included in this categony are bqusd govemment bonds, financial mstiution and corporate bonds, cerfificates of
deposit, bank bills, listed equities and exchange traded derivatives,

Valuatan Technigue Using Observable Inputs - Loved 2

This calegory inchides assets and liablities that have been valued using inpuls cther than quaobed prices as described for Level 1, but
which are obsenable for ihe asael of Fabdity, either direclly o indirecdly. The valualion lechniques include the use of discourled cash
ficw analysls. option pricing modeds and cther marnket sccepted valuabion models.

Financial instruments included in Lhis calegory are commercial papers, mortgage-backed securilies and OTC derivaltives mcluding
Interest rate $waps. cross cumency swaps and FX options.

Vailuation Tecirigue Using Significent Unobservabie mpufs = Lovel 3

This calegory inclues assels and liabiies whers he valuation incorporates significant inputs that sre not based on cbservable
market dala (unobsenable inputs). Unobsenvable inpuls are those not readily svadlable in an active marked due to masket Biguidity o
complexity of the product. These inputs are generally derived and extrapalated from cbservable inpuls 1o match the risk proéile of the
financial instrument, and are calibrated against cument make! assumptions. historic innsactions and econamic modeds, where
available, These inpids may incdude the Eing and amount of fdure cash lows, rales of estimated credi losses, discoint rales and
volalility. Financial instruments included in this category for the Group and Bank are assets backing insurance labilkies held through
mfrasbiictune funds caitasn axotic DTC dafrvabives and ceniin adset-backed Sasufties valusd using unobsenabie inputs.

. Gammoswealth Bank of Awstralla
& Annigl Repert 2018
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9.5 Disclosures about Fair Value (continued)

Critical accounling judgements and estimales [cominued)

Walalion echniques are used 1o estimate the tir value of sscurlies, When wsang valuabion technigues [he Group mekes Maemum use
of marke! inputs and relies as lithe 0% possible on entity specific inputs, | Bcorporntes all factors thal the Group believes market
participants wolld consider in setling a price and |5 consisten! with accepled aconamic mathodalagies for pricing financial inslruments.
Data inputs that the Group refes upon when valuing financial insirements relate to counterparty credit risk, volalility, comelation and
extrapelation.

Perodically, the Group calirales its valuation technigues and tests them for validity using prices from any observable current market
transaction in the same instruments (& without modification or repackaging) and any other available cbsarvable manel data

9.6 Collateral Arrangements

The Group takes collateral where it is considered necessary lo suppot bolh on and off Balance Sheet finandal instruments. The
Group evaluabes each customes’s credibworthiness on o case-by-case basis. The amoun] of callateral taken, if deemed necessary, is
based on management's credil evaluation of the counterparty. The Group has the night bo sell, re-pledge. or oitheraise use some of the
collaleral recehed. A Balance Sheel date the carmyng value of cash sccepled as collsteral (and recognised on the Group’s and the
Bank's Balance Sheets) and the fair value of securilies accepted as collaterad (bt nof recognised on the Group's of the Bank's
Balance Shesls) were ot follows:

Group Bank

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17

M M M M

Cash R0 7280 6,155 7042

Securities 13,520 22733 12,230 21,865

Callateral held 20,404 30013 18,385 28,907
Collateral held which Is re-pledged or sobd - - -

As part of standard tesrns of iransactions with cther banks. the Group hes provided collabersl o secure katdities. Al Balance Sheet date,
the carrying value of assets pladgad as collaleral 1o secure labdibes were as folows:

Group Bank

30 Jun 18 MJun 1T M0 Jun 18 30 Jun 17

M M ] M

Cash 6,064 B3ar 5,679 5607
Securities (1 15,485 16,380 15,604 16,501
Assets pledged 21,558 22 86T 21,783 22,188
Assal pledged which can be ra-pledged or re-sold by ans B Cr —

counlerparty
{11 Thise batencss inchade E3asts 2old under EpUEhats spresments, The Rbaties relaled b RS repurchits Sreaments iee dclosed inbieie 4.1,

The Group and the Bank have pledged collaberal a8 pan of entering repurchase and derivative agresments. These iransactions are
govemed by standard indusiry agréements
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10. Employee Benefits

The Group empioys over 50,000 people across multiple urisdiction and remunerates its smpioyees trough both flxed and variabie
wrrangements, This section oulines detalls of the shars based payment and superannuation compenents of emplayee remuneration
and provides an overview of key management persconel anangements. e

10.1 Share-Based Payments

The Group operates a numier of cash and equity setifed share plans as delalled below:.

The GLRP is the Group's Long-Term Variable Remuneration (LTVR) plan for the CEQ and Group Execulives. The GLRP focuses efforts
on achieving superior performance for key slakehdiders — being sharsholders, customers, our pecple and the community—creating
sustainable long-term shareholder value.
Participants ane awanded a maximum nenmber of Reward Rights, which may convert inlo CBA shares on a 1-for-1 basis. The Board has
discretion to apply a cash aquivalent
The Reward Rights may vest at the end of a performance period of up Lo four years subject to the satisfadion of performance hurdies as
Toiliows:
For awards up to and including the 2017 perod:
25% of the eward i$ assessed agains? Cuslomer Satisfaction {C5) compared o ANZ. NAB, Wesipac and alher key competilors
for our weallh management business by reference 1o independent external surveys: and
T5% of the award (4 assesded againsd Total Sharehclder Relum (TSR) comparsd the 20 targest companies listed on the ASX
(bry market capkaksation) at ihe begnning of each respective performance period, excludng resource companies and CBA
For swrds made in the 2018 period:
T5% of the award Is assessed against TSR compared the 20 largest companies Bsted on the ASX (by manked capialisation) at
the beginning of each respective pedomance pericd, excluding resource companies and CBA
12.5% of the award is Asdessed againsd & Relative Trust and Repulation messuns, and
12.5% of the award is assessed against an Absclute Employee Engagernent measure,
A posltive TSR gateway applies 1o the Trust and Reputation and Employes Engagement measwures. Refer to the Remuneration Repor
for further details on the GLRP
The following table provides details of culstandng Reward Rights granted under the GLRP

Culstanding Cutstanding Expense
Period 1 July Granted Vosted Forfuited 30 June (5'000)
30 Jun 18 147485 215,356 (174,138) {337,315) GTE80 4,329
30 Jun 17 1,250,585 285,728 (75.442) 1295.573) 1.174 883 15,6548

The fair value at the grant date for TSR was 535,94 and 557.11 for both Trust and Reputation and Employee Engagement Reward
Rights rsswed during the year (2017 $65.76 for TSR and $83.71 for C5). The fair value of the Reward Rights granted during the period
has been independently calculaled at grant dale using a Monte Cardo pricing moded based on markel infarmation and excluding the
impact of non-mariet perfomance condticns. The assurnptions included in the valuation of the 2018 financial year award include &
righ-fres inferest rate of 2.17%, a 5. 17% dividend yield on the Bank's crdinary shares and & wolatilty in the Bank share price of 15%

The GRF and EEF fadilitale mandatory shor-term variable remuneration defermal, sign-on incentives and refention awards. ParBcipants
are awarded fighls or resinicted shares that vest provided the participant remains in employment of the Group unlil vesting date. The
TelBowing table provides detalls of cutstending awards of righls and shares granted under the GRF and EEF

Outs tanding O standing Expense
Perod 1 July Granited Vastod Forfokted 30 June (000}
30Jun 18 225,927 1,045,179 (249, 508) (75,394) 2,246,204 67,725
30 Jun 17 1.755.728 1,067 588 (BT3.224) (B TES) 225527 70455

The average fair value at grant date of the ewards issued during the year was STS6T (2017 572.07).

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
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10.1 Share-Based Payments (continued)

Under the ESAP efigible emplayees have the cpportunity lo receive up 1o 51,000 worh of shares each year ifthe Group meets the required
perfammance hurdie of growth in the Group's net proft after tax ("cash basis). i the hurde is not met. the Board has discretion to determing
whethers o full eward, & partial dward of no award is made

The number of shares 8 paficipant recerves is calculated by dheding the award ameount by the average price paid for CBA shares
purchased dunng ihe purchase panod preceding the grant date. Shares granted ane resiricted from sale unlil the earber of three years of
unlil such time as the paricipant ceases amployment with the Group. Participants receive full dvidend entitlements and veting mghls
allached bo these shares

The Group achieved the performance target for 2017 resulling in shares being swarded 1o each efigible smployes during the financial
year ended 3 June 2018, The foliowing lable provides details of shares granbed under ihe ESAP,

Humber of Shares  Total Humber of Tatal
Period Allpcation date  Participants  Allocated per Partlicipast  Shares Allocated  Issue Price § Falr Value §
30 Jun 18 8 Sep 2047 1.0 12 381,380 FERE 30,969,350
30 Jun 17 9 Sep 2016 32,048 13 418,637 71.89 26,852,034 5

It is eslimaled thal approximatety $18. 7 million of CRA shares will be purchated on market at the prevailing markel price for the 2018
grant.

A nambar of oiher plans are operabed by the Group, incuding:
The Empleyes Shane (Perdcemance Unit) Flan and Employes Equity Plan (EEP) Cash Seltled Rights are cash-based versions
ofthe GRP; and
The Internaticnal Employes Shame Acquisilion Fian which is the cash-based version of the ESAP

The following table provides o summary of the movement in swards during the year,

Outsianding Ot standing Expanse
Period 1 July Granted Waslad Fortaited 30 Jung (5°000)
30 Jun 18 458,764 251,84 (168,925) 4,196} s09,9:7 21,405 g3
30 Jun 17 288,693 264,766 (77.300) (32,395) 458 TEd 17,813 EE

The average fair value at grant date of the awands issued during the year was §T5.70 (2007 571.43).

The Group facillates the purchase of CBA shares va Salary sacrfice as follows:

Type Arrangements )

Salary Sacrifice Australian based employess and Non-Executive Directors can elect bo sacrifice between 52,000
and 55,000 p.a. of their foved remuneration andier anneal S5TVR or fees (in the case of Non-
Executive Direclors)

Restricled from sale Tor a minimurm of bwo years and & maximam of Seven years of eardier, if he
employees cease s employment with the Group

Non-Executive Required bo defer 20% of post-tay fees unlil & minimum sharehoiding requirernent of 5,000
Directers shares |s reached.
Restricted from sale for ten years or when the Non-Execulive Direclor retires from the Board i
sarbier.

‘Shafes are purchased on market at the prevailing market price at that time and receive full dividend ent&8lements and voling rights. The
following table provides detalls of shares granted under the Employes Salary Sacrifice Share Flan (ESSSF).

Humbaer of Average purchase Total purchase
Period Participants shares purchasad price § consideration §
30 Jun 18 ag3 41,350 TI.ER 315222
30 Jun 17 628 I 7714 2878131

During the year four (2017 twa) Mon-Eveculive Directors appfied 574581 in fees (2017 543,427) to purchase B85 shares {3017: 564
ahares)
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10.2 Retirement Benefit Obligations

Date of Last Actuarial
Mame of Plan Typ Fanm of Beneft Assessment of the Fund
Commonwealih Bank Group Defined Benefts Indexed pension and lump sum 30 June 20159
Super and Accurmulation'!!
Coemmonwealth Bank of Australia Defined Benafis Indexed pension and lump sum 30 June 2016
{UK) Sl Benedits Scheme and Accurmulation'”
{CBA (UK} 5B3)

{1} Tra defined benef farmulas e genenaly comprised of fral satary, of final mcage salany, and Tindce
i Tre acluarial astesssient of IPe Fund ok o 30 Jurs 2018 [ due 1o Be fradsed by 31 December 2000,

Both plans cperate under trust low with the assets of the plans held separately in trusl. The Trustee of Commonweath Bank Group
Super is Commonwealth Bank Ofécers Superannuation Corparatien Pty Limaed. The Trustes of CBRA (UK) 585 s Commonwealth Bank
of Australia (UK) 5taff Benefits Scheme Truslee Company Limiled. Both Trustees are wholly cwned subsidiaries of the Group. The
Trustess do nod conduct any business olher than trustesship of the plans. The plans are managed and admanistered on behalf of the
members in accordance with the lerms of each trust deed and redevand legislation. The funding of the plans complies with regulalions
in Ausiraka and the UK respectivety,

An acluanial assessment as al 30 June 2015 showed Commanaealth Bank Group Super remained in funding surplus. The Bank agreed
to conlinue contibutions of $20 milion per month 1o the plan. Employer contributions paid to e plan are subject o tax al (e rate of
155 in the plan

An acluarial astessment of the CBA (UK) SBS as ol 30 June 20E was completed in Seplember 2017, I confirmed a funding deficil of
GBEPIE.2 milign (544 8 milion), The Bank agreed to pay deficit reduction contributions of GBPS mdlion (58,7 million) per annum, paid
monlhly from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2022, Defick recovery contribulions of GBP15 million (326.6 million) per annum wers
paid until 31 December 2017, The Group’s expected contrbutions lo the Commonaealth Bank Group Super and the CEA (UK) SBES for
the year ended 30 June 2019 are 5240 million and GEPT .6 million (5135 midlion) respectively,

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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10.2 Retirement Benefit Obligations (continued)

Commanwealth Bank

Group Super CEA[UK)SBS Total
Wdunig  Wun 17 MHdunig 30Jun 17 30Junid 30 Jun 17
Mete M M M M wm M
Present value of funded obligations (2,826) (2.810) (643 [E5E) (3471} {3.566)
Fair value of plan assets 3,355 3,336 6a7 B45 4,052 3,981
Het pension assete(liabilithes) as at 30 June 523 w26 a2 {11 a8l 415
Amourits in the Balance Sheet
Assets B3 29 426 52 - S 26
Liabdithes. T2 . - " (1 . (11}
Hat assatsiHablifties) 529 426 52 (1) a8l 15
The amounts recognised in the Income
Statement are as folows:
Cument service cost {36} {38} (61 o] 42} (45}
Met interes incomefexpense) 13 L] = (R 13 5
?an-mmm benefils within sccurnilatsn 1785} (275} _ 1 [288) 275
on
I:i:::luﬂdln suparannuation plan (312 307} 1) ™ [318) 315
Changes in the present value of ihe
defined benefil cbligalion are & follows:
Opening defined benelit chbgation {2310y 3114 {E56) (ESE) (3.54686) {3.770)
Curment service cos {38} {28} (6] i 42} (45) g3
Interest cost (122} {105} (17 (18) (139 {123} Sg
Mamber conlributions {E) (7 - . (5} (7}
Acluanial gamnsdlosses) from changes in - v . i . »
demegraphic assumptions
i:li:rni;llg]n;nﬂllnsmj from changes in financial 125) 175 % ad i .
:?I;u:glii‘l?mmsj from changes in cther 7 %) . i 57 13
Payments from the plan HE 188 35 32 251 220
Exchange differences on foreign plans - . (30 40 130) 40
Closing defined benefit obligation (2,826) (2.8910) (545) (BS5E) (3,471} {3568
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as
folloavs:
Cipening fair value of plan assels 3,336 3375 645 805 3981 3,980
Interes! income 135 111 17 17 152 128
Ef;‘;mmfws texciuding 143 66 17 E 180 129
Maimber conlribulions [ 7 - . B 7
Emplayer contnbutions 0 240 n 2% 82 269
Eﬂﬁzﬂ financed benefils within accumulation {289} (275 . 1 (283) (275}
Payrents fram the plan [HE) {188} {35) (324 (251} 2200
Exchange differences on foreign plans - . n 137 i (37
Closing falr walue of plan assets 3,355 3338 847 B45 4,052 3,984
Il mmsmumwm“mmhmmmu g ta mambers of the Sefined avisknf C Group
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10.2 Retirement Benefit Obligations (continued)

Commonwealth Bank

Group Super CRA{UKISBS
3 Jun 18 0 Jun 17 30Jun 18 30 Jun 17
Economic assumptions % % % %
The abowve calculatons were based on the falowing
assumptions
Disccum rate 4, M0 4, 2 270 2,60
Infiaticn rate 210 2.00 3.30 3. 50
Rabe of inereases in salary 2, 50 300 4. 30 4, 50

In addition to financial assumptions. the moralty assumptions for pensioners can materia®y impact the defined benef obligations. These
assumplions ane age reloled and allowances are made for fulure improwement in morality, The expecled life expectancies (longevity) for
pensioners s set oul below:

Commoanwaralth Bank

)  Group Super ] CEA[UK)SBS

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 1T

Expected life expeclancles for pensioners Years Years Yeus Yenrs
Male pensioners currentty aged G0 .8 8.7 T 6 ol
Male penshoners cutrently agad 65 B 2.7 231 230
Female pensioners currently aged 80 1 B0 e =
Fernabe pensioners cumently aged 65 o | 28.0 5.0 4.6

The table below s¢ls cul the sensitivities of the present value of defined benedfit cbligations at 30 Juneto a change in the pincipal actuaral
assumplions.
Cammonvwealih Bank
Group Super CBAUKISBES

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 18
Impact of change in assumptions on % %
Hablifles
0.25% dasreass in docoun fale 340 4. 80
0.28% increase in inflation rale 2T 1. 30
0.25% increass to the rate of increases in salary 0. 50 0. 30
Longewvity ncrease of 1 year 4, 50 ]

The average duration of defined benedl chigation al 30 June is as follows:

Commaonwealth Bank
Group Super  CBA|UK)SBE

20 Jun 18 30 Jun 18
Years Yoars
fyerage duration at balance date 12 0

The pension plans expose the Group to longewvity risk, curren cy risk, intenast rate risk, infation risk and market risk. The Trustees perdfom
Asset-Liability Malching (ALM) exercises to ensure the plan assets are well matched o the natisre and maturlies of the defined benefit
chiigations.

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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10.2 Retirement Benefit Obligations (continued)

The Commonwealih Bank Group Super's imestment stralegy comprises 400 growth and 60% defensive assels. inflation and inlerest
rale risks are parlly miigated by investng in long dated fised inberest Securities which better matsh the average duration of Babilties
and entering ints mAation and interest rabe swaps.

The allocation of nssets backing the defined banefit portion of the Commonweaith Bank Group Super is a5 Tollows:

Cammonweallh Bank Group Super

A0 dun 18 30 dun 17

Fair valua % of plan Fair value % of plan
Assat allocations M asset M asset
Cash 81 2.4 144 4.3
Equities - Australian | 252 7.5 a7 9.2
Equitias - Crverseas ' 570 7.0 520 15 8
Bonds - Commonwealth Govemment k] . 2 648 19. 4
Bonds - Semi-Government ' 1,178 351 1.107 a5 2
Bonds - Corporate and cther ! T4 2.4 62 1.8
Renl Estate ™' 334 100 387 11. 0
Dervatives {17 0. 5p (18} 0. 83
Cilter 1497 5.9 198 B0
Tolal falr value of plan assels 3,355 100. O 31336 1000

(1) Wakms boed on prices of yiekis quoted i an ecthe maril.

i3 Viahahd bated o nom-quoted Infematisn

43 Thage ae allamaties iveatmants which sne fdl indluded i Ehe Eadtionsl axiel clasoes of equilisd, Moed mteessl Securtie, neal satale and ch, They include
FUi-aiEet i | | T fie iffelSiTn e and Bedge fundy.

T ]
[Eiouy

The Ausiralian equities fair value includes 515 million of Commanwealih Bank shares. The real astate far value includes 51.5 milkon of
property assels beased 1o the Bank, The bonds - corporale and other far value includes 50.1 million of Commonweakh Bank debd
securities, The oher asset allocation includes 50,3 million of Commonwealith Bank shares and 50,1 milion debl securities held in & mult-
asset fund

10.3 Key Management Personnel

Datalled remuneration disclosures by Key Management Personnel (KMP) are provided in the Remuneration Repor of the Directors”
Report on pages 56 to 118 and have been audded.

Group Bank

30 Jusy 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 11

HKey Management Personnel compansation 000 2000 §000 5000
Shont-term benefits 23,088 18,205 23,089 18,208
Pod-employment benefls 421 438 421 438
Long-lemn benedils 254 159 a5 =L ]
Share-biased paynents 11,24 15966 11,24 15,966
Tolal 35,598 34 868 35,588 34,968

1] Comparaitvas have been neslaled B nelude he peevision of partner inrvel cosis finelusng iatad inge manefts las),

Ficy|
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10.3 Key Management Personnel (continued)

Deetails of ihe aggregate security holdings of KMP are sel oul below.

Pravious.
Acquiradi Yiars Mt

Balance Granted as Awards Change Balance

Clazs 1July 17 Remuneration  Vested ™ Citver ' 30 Jupe 18

rla i Ordinany ™ 171,800 1617 - (34,904) 138,406
PERLS 11,070 - - {2,470} 8,600

Executives | Ordinary 505,701 o = (338, 120) 167,581
LTVR - Reward Rights 1,029,620 215,358 (125,841}  (728,987) 3e0,148

Deferred Rights 20,609 ] {14, 7o8) 38,818 56,523

PERLS - - - 10 330

{1 LTWR reward rights am subject o performance furdss. Defemed rights the el STVR ded under Execulive G ol Mangge: g »

sigr-on and ratection mentds mcahvad m righte. PERLS includ cum atve hoidings of sl FERLS securities iesusd try the Group.

21 LTWR reward fights and defermed nghls Becosss ordinary Thares upan vesling, & postion of lan Hane's vasted sguly mvard wid delned in it foem of cash, which
il piaiel 10 regitened charties puPSisam b an optien that ihe Bosed made Svalable in he Anancal year,

W et wiher e cha fTrom purchazes, sabes, and AAren st of d KMP ine 1t alsa inciudes &
ﬂmmmmmﬂmmwmmn|rnm#wmmumnhnmnhhmmmw Inquiry. Ren

i anmmm"murlqgmmwnmrdm-u-

03] hereEvscudiig Dinechire who Fosa fewer 1han 5,000 1 B g A ebguiied |0 recihes 0% of their bolal after-lm baee feet a3 CHA tharet, Theds
m-:m«m-:mmnuﬂnmmmuﬂummlmmamnwm

#E]  Anna Lenshan Felsy 20000 Cagital Netes,

Losns {o KMP

All loans b KMP (incuding close tamily members or entilies controlled, joinlly conlralied, of significantly influenced by them, of any entity
ower which any of thode famdy members of enbiies held significant veting power] have been made in the ordinary course of business on
nommal commercial terms and conditions no mare Evourabie than those given bo olber smployess and customers, induding the L of
the loan, securily required and the interes! rale (which may be fixed of vanable). There has been no wrile down of [oans during the period

Details of aggregale loans to KMP are set out below:

30 Jun 18 A dun 17

S000 E'000

Loans 12914 12,145
Interesd charged 476 406

Other transactions of KMP

Financial Instrurment Transschions

Financialinsirument trangactions (cther than loans and shares disclosed within this repod ) of KMP acour in the ordinany course of business
en nomal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those given to olher employess and cuslamers.

Desclosure of financial instrument transaclions regulady made as part of normad banking operations is imited 1o disclosure of such
transaclions with KMP and sntilies controlled o significantly influenced by them

All such Snancial imdrument transactions that have cocumed between entities within the Group and their KMP have been trivial or domestic
in nature and were in the nature of normal personal banking and deposit ransactions.

Transactions other thaa Fipancial instrument Transactions of Banks

All gther transactions with KMP and their related entities and other related parties are conducted on an arm'’s length basis in the nomal
course of business and on commercial terms and condbons. These iransactions prncipally involve the provisien of financial and
Inwestment services by entities nol conirolled by the Group. A related party of an Executive who has also been employed by the Group,
and is remunerabed in & manner consstent with nommal employes relationships

Seivices Agreements

The maximum contingent labdty for termanation benefits in respect of sendoe agreements with the Chiel Executive Officer and ciher
Group KMP at 30 June 2018 was 53,096,820 (2017 $5.614,191),

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
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11. Group Structure

11.1 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities

kAT AT

Thie by subsidiaries of the Bank age:

BoUmUsRsol
e

BNty tiene Enfity Name 5
Australia

{a) Banking

CBA Cowered Bond Trust Medallion Trust Senes 20151

Commonwealth Securities Limited Medallion Trust Seres 2013-2

Medallion Trust Seres 2008-1R Medallion Trust Seses 20161 ==
Medallicn Trust Series 2011-1 Medallion Trus! Seres 2016-2 s
Medallion Trust Series 2013-1 Medallion Trust Series 2017-1 ]
Medaliion Trust Series 20132 Medaliion Trust Series 2017-1P

Medallion Trust Series 2014-1 Medallion Trus! Seres 2017-2

Medallion Trust Series 2014-2 Residential Morigage Group Pty Lid

{b) Imsurance and Funds Management

Capital 121 Pty Limdted Clommnomsealih lnsurance Limited

Coloninl Hoiding Comgany Limited The Colonial Mufual Life Assurance Society Limited 't
Saunars sl DKgMCE b aionhos LEic

1ok
[Eiauting

Al the above subsidiaries are 100% owned and incomporaked in Australia,

Extent of Benaficial
Entity Name . Interest [fnot 100%  Incorporated (n
Hew Zealand and Othor Ovirseas =3
{a) Banking _,: &
ASE Bank Limited Hew Zealand g
ASE Coverd Sond Trust Hew Zeatand )
ASE Fnance Limiled Hew Zealand
ASE Holdngs Limiled Hew Zealand
ASB Term Fund Hew Zeakand
CommBank Eurape Limited Maka
Medallion NE Series Trust 2008-1R Mew Zeatand
PT Bank Comenonwealh % Indonesia
{b) Insurance and Funds Management
ASE Greup (Life) Limited Henw 2 ealand
PT Commanweakh Life BO0% Indenesia
Sovereign Assurance Company Limited tow Zeakand
i1} Trese Subsdisries are pard of lhe Group's disconSinusd opeatons snd include Lhe Group's Life in b n Ausirala iew Tealond
243
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11.1 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities (continued)

The Group stso consolidates a number of unit tnusts and other companies as part of the ongoing invesiment activities of the |ife insurance
and wealth businesses. These investment vehicles are excluded from the above list

Slgnificant Judgements and Assumplions

Conm and Voiing Rights

Helding more than 50% of an enbity’s voling rghts hypically indicates that the Group has control over the enlity, Significant judgement is
inwohed where the Group either holds more than 50% of the voting rights but does nol controd an entity. or where the Group is deemed
to control ain entity despie holdng less than 50% of the voling rights.

Agent ar primcips)

The Group is desmed to have powes over an investment fund when it holds ether the responsible entity (RE) andior the manager
function of that Tund. Whether fhat power translales o conirol depends on whelher the Group i$ deemed fo act &5 an agent o & principal

of that fund. Managernent have determined thal the Group Bo1s 85 8 principal and contrats & fund when it cann ot be sasily removed as
& manager of RE by investors and when its economic inlerest in ihal fund is substanlial compared lo the economic inferest of ofher

inwestors. In all other cases the Group acls as agent and does not contrad the fund.

Group

W dundg  30Jun 17

b1 b1

Sharehalders' Equity 5584 545
Total nen-controlling interasts 55 546

The share capital abose compised pradominantly Mew Zealand Perpatual Preferenss Shares (PPS) of ALDS0S milion.

On 10 December 2002, ASE Capftal Limibed, & New Tealand subsidiay, Ssued NEZDZ0D mikon (AUDME2 milllon) of PPS. The PPS
were issued into the New Zealand capital morkets and are subjed 1o New Zealond low. Thess shares are non-redeemable and carry
limited voding rights. Dividends are payable quarery based on the Mew Zeakand one year swap rale plus & mangim of 1.3% and are non-
ewmulative. The payments of dividends ane subject bo o number of condions including the satisfaction of scivency tests and the abdity
of ihe Beand 1o cancel payments,

On 72 Decernber 2004, ASE Capltal No.2 Limited, a New Zealand subsidiary, issued NZD350 million (AUDI22 miion) of PPS. The
PPS were issued info the New Zealand capital markets and are subpect Lo New Zeatand law. These shares are non-redeemable and
camy imited voling nghts. Dhvidends are payable quarterty on the New Zealand one year swap rate plus a margin of 1.0% and are non-
cusmulative, The payments of dividends are subject bo 8 number of condfions including the satisfaction of schvency tests and the abiity
of the Board lo cancel payments.

ASE Capital Limited and ASE Capital Ma.2 Limited have advanced proceeds from the above public isues 1o ASE Fending Limiled, &
New Zealand subsidiary. ASB Funding Limited in turn imvested the proceesds in PPS issued by ASE Limited (ASE PPS). alse a New
Zealand subsickary. in relalion 1o ASE Capital Mo 2 Lisited, if an APRA Evenl occurs, the loan to ASE Fundng Limiled wil be repaid
and ASE Capital Ho 2 Limited will become the holder of the comesponding ASE PRS.

The PPS may be purchased by a Commonwealth Bank subsidiary exercising o buy-cul right five years of mare afler issue, o on the
eopumense of reguistony of tax evans.

There wers no signifcant restrictions on he ability 1o ranster cash of other assels, pay dividends of other capital distribulions, provide
or repay koans and advances between the enlities within the Group. There were also no significant restrictions on the Group's abdlity 1o
Bctess of Use the assels and seitle the Tabilites of the Group resulting from proatective rights of non-controling interssts.

There. wene fo individuslly significant imvestiments 0 assocates of joint venlures held by the Group as ab 30 June 2018 and
30 June 2017, In addition, ihers wers no significant restrictions on the abdity of associates or joint venlures fo transfer funds lo/the Bank
o its subsidianies in the fom of cash diddends of b6 repay loans of advances mads

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
44 Annigl Repert 2018
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11.1 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities {continued)

The Group's inve-stments in associates and jont ventures are shown in the lable below.

Group
30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17
30 Jun 18 30Jun 17 Ownership  Cwnership Principal  Counlry of  Balance
R M Interest % Interes] % Acliviiies  Incorporation Date
AHL Holdings Pty Limited 1 . 88 - L S v Australin  30-Jun
Bank &f Hangzheu Ce., Lid 1,620 1,412 18 18 ':“";“m‘:f’n': Chirs  31-Dec
m}"‘ Wsmance Campaiy 151 kti3 38 Insurance China  31-Dec
First State Eurcpean Diversified Funds
Infrastruciure Fund FCP-SIF A ne 2 3 Manageenent WRSMBGurD  31-Dec
Cormnmercial .
Oilu Bank Co., Ltd 638 445 18 20 Banking China  31-Dec
Wistnam International Comemercial Commercial =
Joint Sock Bank Ho 186 0 0 Banking Vietnam  31-Dec
Olher 193 180 Varlous Vanous Vanous Various  Vanous
Carrying amownt of
tnwastmants in assoclates and 2,842 2774
Joint vemtures

1) On 35 August 2007, The Group soguined the remaining 20% hobsing in AHL Holdings Pty Limibed (irading as Aussis Home Loans) (AHL). Further informatian is
s oul in Mote 114 inThe prioe period. ihe Group's B0 inberest in AHL fireding a5 Ausshe Home Loans) was jointty controlied. as the key financial and operating
decisions mguined the nanimous consent of a1 Directors. The Group's masimum sxgposure (o s in medation 1o B3 imaesimen was B5 camying valm, The iotal
assals of Auste Homs Loans in 21T were $282 milion.

On X1 My 2018, 1he Group srtehsd 80 agresmant b5 dispete of iz stk in BaCommlde. The invesiren of 4010 miBlen hat Baen reclazefisd oz Feld for taie
sulsjeel 1o e compistion of 1he 2ab.

LE

Group

30 Jun18 20 Jum 17

Share of Assoclates” and Joint Vemwres profits p4] 1]
Operating profits before meome tax 3z 354 B%‘
Income tax expense {52} 81) SE

Cperating profits after Income tax ' Fit] T3

11} Exchades inform et ] lates st joint cladefied ag heds for 2ole,
02 Thiz ameend i recogrisad withie Note 1.3 bn the thane of peofls of seneciates and joint ventures rel of ispairsient,

A sbructured enfity is an entity In which woling or similar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding contral, Structured entiies are
generaily created bo achieve a narrow and well defined objective with restrictions around their cngaing activiies. Depending on the
Group's power over the activilies of the enlity and its exposure to and ability te influence &5 own retumns. it may consdidate the entity.
n clhr cases i may sponser of have exposune bo such an antity but not consolidate it

Consolidated Structurad Entities

The Group has the follewing contractual amangements which requine it 1o provide financiad support bo s sbruchured enlilies.

Ea-r LTS a0 R civmd Enditlos

The Group provides bquidity Tacilties 1o Medalbon, Medsllion NZ and Swan structured entilies, The liquickty faciities can only be drawn
to cover cash flow shorfages relating fo mismalches in timing of cash inflows due from secuntised asset pools and cash outficws due
to nobe holders. These timing mismalch’ facilitie rank pari passy with other senior secuned creditors. The fecilties imi & 5857 million
{2017: 773 million).

The Group has no conlraciusl sbigations 1o purchass asess from Be securflisation stiruclured antities.

Eovemd Bands Trust

The Group provides fundng and support Eacilities ta CBA Cowerad Bond Trust and ASE Covered Bomnd Trust {the “Trusts’). The Trusts
are banknupicy remole SPVS thal gusrantse any debl abligations owing under the USS30 billion CBA Covered Bond Programme and
the EURT billion ASS Covered Bond Programme, respectively. The funding feclites aBow the Trusis 1o hold sufcient residential
mertgage loans bo suppor the guamaniees provided o the Covered Bonds. The Group also provides varous swaps to the Trusts to
hedge any interest rabe and cummency mismatches, The Group, either directly of via ils wholly owned subsideanes, Secuntisation Advsony
Senvices Pty Limited and Secuntisation Management Sendces Limited. provides varicus sendces to the Trusts incleding sendacing and
mionitering of the residentisl morgages.
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11.1 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities {continued)

Consolidated Siructured Entliles (continued)

Struvcturmd Assel Finapce Strucfured Endities

The Group has no contraciual obligation 1o provide financial support o amy of its Struclured Asset Finance struchured entilies
Dwring the year ended 30 June 2018, the Bank entered into & debl forghveness armangement with thres wh oty caned siructured

enlilies for the total of 17 million (2017, 311 million). The financal impact of the debl forgiveness was fully siminated on
consolidation

Unconsalidated Structured Entities

The Group has exposure to vanous securilisalion vehicles via Ressdentiad Morgage-backed Secunbes (RMBES) and Assed-backed
Securities (ABS) The Group may also provide derivalives and olher commiments o these vehicles, The Group aiso has exposure 1o
Investment Funds and other financing wehicles.

Securltisations

Securilisations involve bransfeming assels inlo an entity that sells beneficial interests lo investors through the issue of debt and squity
notes with varying levels of subordination. The noles are collsteralised by the assets ransfemed to these vehicles and pay & returmn
based on the retums of hose assets. with ressdual returns paid Lo the most subordinabed irmeshor

The Group may trade of invest in RMBS and ABS which are backed by Commercial Properties, Consurner Recencables, Equpment and
Aute Finence. The Group may also provide lending, dervalives., liguidty and commitrents lo these securitisation enlities.

Other Financing
Assel-backed enfilies are used o prondds lailored lending for the purchase of lease of assets ransferred by the Group of ilS clienis. The

assets are normally pledged as colaberad o the lenders. The Group engages in rabsing finance for assets such as aircrafl, lrains, vessels
and cther infrasiruciure. The Group may also prodde lending, dervalives, liquidty and coammitiments lo these enbties,

Iwvestrment Finds

The Group condu cts investment management and olher fiduciary activities as responsible entity, irustee, custodian, sdvisor or manager
T investment funds and tusts, including superannuation and approved deposit funds, wholesale and retail trusts, The Group™s exposure
fo Invesiment Funds includes holding units in the imestment funds and trusts, providing lendng facliies. derfvalives and recendng fees
for Sendoes,

The nature and extenl of the Group's interesis in these entties are summarsed below. Interests do nol include plain vandla dervatives
{e.g. interesl rate swaps and cumency swips) and positions where the Group creates rather than absorbs variability of the Structured
Emiity, for exampie deposils. These have been excluded from the below latie

30 Jun 18
Ciher  Investmont

RMBS ABS  Financing Funds Tatal

Exposures 1o unconsolldated structured entities M M M M M
Assels ot fair vadue through income statement - trading Fr - - 43 55
Available-for-sale investmants i k] [ - Pl ] 8108
Loans, bills dscounted and olher receivabies 3,056 1,578 2,8m:2 8,083 15,613
Oiher assets - - - 401 401
Assets held for sale - - - g24 824
Total on Balance Sheel exposures 10,311 2,228 2,892 8,581 5,02
Tolal national amounts of off Balance Sheet exposures T 67 a5 4,302 TA5T
Total maximum exposure 10 loss 12338 2902 3,4 13,583 32468
Total assets of the entitles ™ 52230 9,964 12,032 A4 A06 574

{1} Felabes by undrswn (ecifie s
{2 Sk ofihe snities I3 ganerally B fotsl snawls of B srillies, ancepl T Resl Extals brvvesimanl Traals vwiids 1he 3026 15 bassd onihe Geoup's cradill sapasure of
9.7 b

Commonwealth Bank of Astralla
246 Annigl Repert 2018
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11.1 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities {continued)
Unconsslldated Stnsctured Entitles (continued)

30 Jun 17
Othar  Invaatment

RMBES ABS  Financing Funds Total

Exposures 1o unconsolidated structured entities im M M E1L 1]
Asgels ol fair value throwgh inGame stal ement - trading 10 - - ara 838
Aymilabde-for-sale invesiments 6824 o1 - 212 T.RAT
Loans, bills dscounted and olfar receisablad 2573 1.580 2 580 7410 14,161
Cilher assets ! - - . 419 419
Tolal on Balance Sheel exposures 9,407 2290 2588 8,869 3155
Total notional amounts of off Balance Sheet exposures 17 1,348 1,658 568 5,837 8511
Total maximum exposune 1o loss 10,755 3,948 3,257 14,706 32666
Total assels of the entities B2 E05 19.017 89,736 325 941 417 405

{1} Gemp iy hag begn % cenfharm 13 p i the Curterd paniod.

§2) Felabes by undrewn lecliles

(%) Size of P erfilked i peneraly D tobsl 53805 of the enilaa, excapd far Feal Exiels irresimenl Trouls whans Th S0 i based on the Group's credll expoiuns of
H10.7 bamon.

The Group’s exposune (o loss depends on the hevel of subordinelion of the interest which indicates the extent fo which other parties are
cbliged 1o absorb credil losses before the Group, An overview of the Group's inlerests, relative mnking and external credit rating. for
wehicles that hawve credil subordination in place. s summarisad in the table below, and include secuntisaticn wehicles and other financing

3 Jun 18
Gthar
Ranking and credit rating of expasunes RMES BES  Financing Tatal
to umconsoldated siruciuned entithes im M M E1 E T
Senior Y 12.254 2.502 1246 18,502 SE
Mazzanine B4 - - i e
Total maximum exposure 1o loss 12,338 2,802 3,346 18,556
(1) ABABS sxpesures, 512240 million of RAEE sxpesunes Bed 51647 milion of ofher Anancing e Bt rebed ireeaimeed grase §14 milien of AMES and
51,653 mEon of BT fPancing exposures &e Sus imvwatm e grade.
(2] AERMES and AES axpoiies are raled Meaim ent grade,
30 Jun 17
Other
Ranking and credit rating of exposures RMES ABS  Financing Taotal
to unconsolldated siructured entities M M E1] 1]
F—— 10,727 3036 3257 17,5920
Mezzanine ©/ 13 12 - 25
Subordinated 15 - - 15
Tofal maximum exposune b loss 10,755 3. B4 3,257 17,960
{11 Al RS and ABS expesures, and $1.776 milion of otfur fi g #xp are rabed 4 grae, 55481 mlon of clhat Anencing expotunes &rs sub-
Imaiment grade,
(21 AN RMBS and ABS sxpoiunes are raled imastm ent grade,
i AR ard fatied Lt il grade
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11.1 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities i,'l::on'tinuad:i

Unconsolidated Sructured Entitles [comtinued)

Sponsored Unconsolidated Struciumed Enttes

For the puposes of this disclosure, the Group sponsars an enlity when it manages or advises lhe enbly's program, places securties into
the market on behall of the enfity, provides lquidty andior credit enhancements to the entily, o the Group's name appears in the
Structured Enlity

Ag Al 30 Juna 2018, the Group has not spondared any enconsahdaled striectuned sntilies.

Bubsidiaries
The consclidabed fnandcal report comprises the financdal repon of the Bank and s subsidiaries. Subsidaries are entRies (inthding
siructured entilies) over which the Bank has confrol. The Bank controls an enlity when it has:

penwer cnil Be relevant activities of the enlity, for exampie theough valing of cther Aghls;

exposure b, o nghts to, vanable relums from the Bank's invohmement with the entity; and

the ability to use its powsr over the enlity 1o affect the Bank's relumns from the enlity,

Consolidation of Structured Entities

The Group exercises judgement al incaption and panodically Iheneafter, 1o Bssess whether thal structured entity should be consclidated
based on the Bank's power over the relevant activities of the entity and the significance of B85 exposure to variable returns of the struchured
enlity, Such assessments ane prederminalaly required for the Group's secuntisation program, structured transactions and irvabement with
inwestrent funds.

Transaclions between subsidiaries in the Group ane eliminated. Mon-contralling interests and the related shere of profits in subsidiares
mre shown separately in the conscidated Income Statement, Statement of Comprehensive Incame, Statement of Changes in Equity, and
Balance Sheet. Subsidiaries ane consolidated from the date on which control (s transfenned (o the Group and de-consolidated when control
ceases Subsidarnies are accounted for al oost less accumulated impairments ot the Bank level,

Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. Al the acquisition date, the cost of the busin ess is the fair value
of the purchese conskderation, measured as the aggregate of the fair values of assels transfermed, equity instramens isseed, of liabilities
incurred of assumed at the date of exchange,

Idenlifable assels acquired and labilties and conlingant Fabililes assumed in g business combination ans measured at fair valus on lhe
acquisiion date. Goodwil represents the excess of the fair value of the purchase consideration cver the fair value of the Group's share of
assels acguired and Babililies and conlingent liabilities assurmed on the date of acquisilion . If there is a deal instead, this dscount on
acquisition is recognised directly in the consobdaled Income Stetement. bul only after a reassessment of the identification and
rreasurermnent of Ehe nel as5els acguired

Investmaents in Assoclates and Jolnt Venfumes

Associales and joint venlures are entities over which the Group has significant inSuence of joint contnal, but nal condrol, Inthe consolidaled
financial repon, they are equity accounted. They are initially recorded at cost and adusted for the Group's share of the associates’ and
fetnt venbures' post-acquisilion profits or lesses and other comprehensive income (OCT), less any dividends recelved. Al the Bank level
they are accounted for at cost less accumulated impasments

The Group assesses, ol each Balance Sheet dale, whether there i any objedtive evidence of impairment. The main ndicalors of
impairment are 85 for equilty securites classified as avallable-for-sale (Mote 551 If there |5 an indcation that an investment may be
impaired, then the enlire carrying amount of the investment in associale of jent vaniune is lested for impairment by comparning the
recoverable amount Chigher of value in use and fair value less disposal costs) with the carndng amaunt. impairment bosses recognised in
the Income Statermen] are subsequently reversed (hrough the Income Statement if Ihere has been & change in the estimates uded Lo
detemnine reccverable amount sence the impairment loss was recognised.
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11.2 Related Party Disclosures

A number of banking transactions are entered indg with related parties in the normal course of business on an arm's length basis. These
include loans, depasils and foreign cufrency lransactions, upon which Some fees and commisdbons may be sarmed. Delads of amounts
pald o recehed from related parlies, in the form of dhddends of interest. are set out in Nole 8.4 and 2.1,

The Bank's aggregale investments in, and loans (o conbrollad enbithes ane disclosed in the table below. Amounts dise bo controlled snities
ane disclosed in the Balance Sheet of the Bank

Bank

0 Jun 18 30 Jun 17

kL] 2

Shares In controlled entities. 11,84 10572
Loans to conbrolled entities 10541 90,755
Total shares inand loans o controlled entities 118,252 101,337

The Group sleo fecenes fead on &h arm's length basis of 5118 millian (2017 553 million) frorm funds clidsified 8% addochles.

The Bank provides lethers of comfon 1o othes enlilies within the Grogp on standard teris, Guaranieses include a 5175 midlioh
(2017 850 million) guaraniee to AFS license holders in respect of excess compensation daims

The Bank is the hesd enlity of the tax consoboaled greup and has entered Mo tax funding and tax shanng agreements wilh s ekgible
Australian resident subsidiaries, The terms and conditions of these agresments are set oul in Nobe 25, The amount receivable by the
Bank under the tax funding agreament with the tax consolidated entitbes (9 5283 million as at 30 June 2018 (2017 5302 million recehabie)
This balence is included in 'Cther assets' in the Bank's separate Balance Sheel

All transadiond betwaen Group entitiet sre elimingled on consolidslion.

Parties are considersd 1o be relabed if one party has the abiity to conirol the other party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financiad or cperational declsions, or 8 separate parly conlrols both. The definilion incledes subsidiaries, associates, joint
vefilures, pension plans as well as oher persons

e F
oLy

11.3 Discontinued Operations and Operations under Strategic Review

Discontinued Opaerations

During the 2018 Snancial year the Group snnounced the sale of 100% of Bs We insurance businesses in Australis (Comminsure Lite) and
Kew Dealand (Soversign) lo AlA Group Limited (ALA) for 53.8 bifion,

The sale agreemeant inciudes a 20-yvear parinership with ALS for the provision of ife insurance products 1o customens in Ausiralia and Hew
Zealand, The sale of Sovereign completed on 2 July 2018, resulting in & total post tax gain of $102 milion (inclushve of separation cosls
and subject 1o final lax calculations and purchase prce adjusimenta), This has also been reported a5 8 Subsaguent svenl.

The sale of Comminsure Life remains subject to certain conditions and regulatery approvals, and is expeched fo be compleled [aler in
cdendar year 2018,

On 23 May 2018 CBA announced the sale of ks 37 5% equity interest in BoComm Life Insurance Company Limited | BoComn Life) Lo
MEsui Sumilamo Insurance Co. Lid (MS(). Completion of [he sale is subject to regulatory approvals in China, and is a condiion precedent
to completion of the Comeninsure Life sale,

The Group is cumently exploring options for the most suitabie long-term structure for TymeDigital with Adrican Rainbow Capaal, a minarity
sharsholder in TymeDigtal

Comminsure Lfe currently forms part of the \Weakh Management segment. Sovereign foms pant of the New Zealand segment while
BoComm Life and TymeDigital form part of the IFS and Other segment, Al are discontinued cperations within each segment, The
comparathve Income Statement and Statement of Comprehensive income of the Group have been resteled 1o disclose discontinued
operations separalely fhom continuing operations
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11.3 Discontinued Operations and Operations under Strategic Review

Oparations undaer Strategic Reviow

On 25 June 2018, CRA announced €3 inlention Lo demerge its weallh management and morgage braking businesses, and will undertake
8 strategic review of its general insursnce busness, includng & polential sale. The demerged business (MewCo) will include Colonial First
State, Cobonial First State Global Asset Management (CFSGAM), Count Financial, Financial Wisdam and Aussie Home Loans (AHL) and
the Group's minonty interests in Morigage Cholce and Coundplus. The implementation of the demerger is sutsect 1o finel CBA Board,
shargholder and regulaiory approvals ynder @ scheme of amangement, If approved, the demerger is expecied o be implemented in
cadendar year 2019, Due to the uncertain iming of the completion of the demerger, NewCo |s included in continuing cperations.

Financial bmpact of Discontinued Operations on the Group

The performance and net cash flows of the Group's inleres! in Comminsure Lile, Sovereign, BoComm Life and TymeDigital are et cul in
the labies balow. The balance shest of the Group's inberast in Comminsure Life, Soversign and BoComm Life are Séd o in the table an
page 251, TymeDigital is & discontnued operalion but has nol Been classifed as held for sale

Full Year Ended '

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 hin 16

8 M &M

Hel interes! income 1 =] 2y
Ciher banking income 15 17 13
Mt banking cperating income 1B B 'ii
Hel funds renagement cperatng ineome 109 123 145
Hel msurance operating ncome L 604 505
Hel cperating incomse before operating expenses fe) | T35 81
Operating expendes & [554) (456} (47Th
et proft bafors tax LY F.0) ) 484
Corporate tax expense [ 181 {105y
Posieyhalder i §59) {32) (104}
Hel profit afler lax and belore iransaction and separalion cosis S0 1656 e
Transaction and separaticn costs [136) - -
Hom-contraling interssts . (L1 %
E:at;’pmflt aftor income tax from discontinued operations attributabbe 1o egquity (48] 162 278

ers of the Bank

{11 Temperaiive information has Been reslaled o conform fo preserialion in the cument period.
421 Peciudes impaiment dus [o The reclassBcation of TymeDigial a5 & dieconinued operatan.

Full Year Ended '
A0 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun &

M 30 SM
Het cash used in operating acthites (aoj {1.132) {758)
Met cash from investing activities BEZ 1,205 1,060
Hel cash vsed In financing aclivilies {82) ({51 (28T
Net cash inflows/{outfiows) from discontinued operations 2 & in

{11 Comparsiive informalion has besn restebed o conform o presenisfion in ihe cument parod.

h Gammoswealth Bank of Awstralla
250 Annigl Repert 2018
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11.3 Discontinued Operations and Operations under Strategic Review (continued)

Discantinued Operatlons
Asat !
30 June 18
Assats held for sale M
Cash and bquid assets 108
Insurance assets at fair value through Income Statement 11,867
Intanghle assels 1.372
Property, pland and equipment 1.225
Investment in associales and joinl wenlEes 4
Oiher assels B53
Tolal assets ' 15,626
Liabdiities held for sale
Insurance pobicy Habifities 11,188
Deterred bax Babdities TE3
Depesits and other public berrowings - |
Managed funds unils on issue 1.698
Other liabiities 380
Tolal liabilities 14,900

{11 irtragroup balances have been hoswaver pact the finl gab on Sxpotal of [he ._
021 Exchaies busingsses o assels [Fef ane feld for sale, which do nél Tetm pard of the Group’s disconfinued operaions.

11.4 Acquisition of Controlled Entities

On 25 August 2017, the Group acouired the remaining 20% of the issued share capital of AHL Holdings Pty Limited (“AHL") for 5164 millicn
purchase consideration in the form of CRA shares, Folowing acquisilion of the remaining 20% issusd share capital of AHL, the Group
controls and consclidates AHL. AHL is the parent of the “Aussie” group of entities. Aussie pradomenantty operates s a morlgage broier
and ariginator,

On 23 February 2018, the Group completed the acquisiion of eChoice's operating assels and intelleclual propemy Tor 55 million.

The fair value of the Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed as at the acquisition date for both AHL and eChoice are as follows:

T ]
[Eiouy

Group

WJunm it 30 n 17 20 Jun i

M M M

Het [dentiflabie assets at fair value ' 55 16 553
Add Goodwill 446 16 304
Less: Fair value of previowsty held interests ™ (332} - -
Purchass conslderation 188 a2 BST
Less: Cash and cash equivabents acquined {31) in -
Less: Non-cash consideration [164) . 3
Hat csh 1lnlw;|-'wtﬂu#m acquisition for cash flow staternent 6] b BST

{1] Thz balance inchudes #7 milon of acquined ictangibie anists in B form of Auttie cuBlomer-Breker realionships and the Austie Brand name. $19 man of
awlamad L |isbilties redating bo InCengicie exsels, 54 milkon of Sobware relaled [ sChoicd and 57 milion of lengible 8538l nelated 1o Ausshe. The Aussie Brand
Pas an indefinde usetul Bfe, The Camying value of Bl Boquined nel langitis assels approcnale e (s values,

{21 s @ resall of remeavuring i3 equly inbeness in AHL b fair waiue, he Geoup recognised & gain of 558 milion calodated as the dfTecence bebwesn [ Cammying vals
of the 30% ivestmaen (5274 milion) and B Tair vaiue (5332 milion) of This previousty held inleres].

i Foo Be purpede of the iatemedis of cach Mow. prederiation of cash inflows will be peasBive and oulflows: negative

4721520



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Financial Motes to the
report financial statements

12. Other Information

This section includes clher information about the Group's operations that is disciosed 1o provide & more complete view of our -
business, nmuwﬂwmwmmmmwmmﬂmmmmmmumumm
certain lending aangements. In addiion, i covers the impact of adopling new accounting standards, notes to the statement of cash
fiows, mmmm of auddors, Finally, dﬂmﬁmmmmmmmlumm
sheet dale are provided,

12.1 Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments arising from the
banking business

Details of contingent ligbilties and off Balance Sheel instruments are presented below and in Nole 7.1 Other Prowvisions-Litigations,
inwestigations and reviews. The face (conract) walue pepre sents e masimum potential amount that could be kest if the counterpacty fails
to medl its fnencial obligalions. The credt equbsalent amounts aré & measure of pobential boss o the Group i the evenl of
nof-performance by the counterpanty. The oedd coammEments shown in the lable below also constbule conlingen? assels. These
commitments would be dastified st loans and olher sssets in the Balance Shest should they be drawn upon by the customer,

Group

Face Cradit

Value Equivalent

J0Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 18 3 dun 17

Cradil rigk ralaled instrumaents b1 S M Shd
Guarantees 5,265 TAZ4 5,185 7424
Documentary letters of cradil T8 1183 733 1.168
Perdormance related contingens 4,610 2433 .50 2137
Cominilmants bo provide cnadit 162,000 173.555 157 638 167,205
Clher commibments 1470 8ar 1470 a3
Total cradit risk related instruments 175,196 185132 167,575 178,756
Bank

Face Cradi

Value Equivalent

MWJuni18  I0Jun 17 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17

El‘ddl._ ri-l_k_lihtld Instrumaents ™ M k1] _$M
Guarantees 5835 7037 4,754 7057
Documentary betters of credit T0 1,088 TS5 1,086
Perdormance ralated conlingents 4,553 2133 2514 24027
Commitments to provide credi 147,008 158 557 144,102 153,638
Cilher commitmants 1,360 T3 1.360 T
Total cradit risk related instruments 159,606 165 548 153,445 164,595

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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12.1 Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments arising from the
banking business {continued)

Credt default inancial guarantess are uncondilional undertakings gven to support the obligations of o customer to third parties. Other

farrns of financial guaranlees includes decumentary lattars of credil which are underakings by ihe Group lo pay of accept drafls drawn

by & supplier of goods againgd presentation of documents in the event of payment defaull by o cuslomer. Financind guarantees are

recognised within other Babilities and mnitially measured al Tar value, being the premiem received. Subseguent Lo iilial recognilion, tha

Group's linbilty under each guarantee is measured ol the higher of the amount infially recognised less cumulative smodisation

recagnised in the Income Stalemend. and the best estimate of expendilure required Lo seltle any financial obligation arsing s & resul

of the guarantes. Any increas« in the liabilty retating to fnandal guaraniees is recorded in the Income Statement. The premium receiwed

s recognised in the Inoome Statement in olher operaling income oft & siraight line bass oser the life of thie guarant se.

Ferformance related contingents are undertakings that oblige the Group to pay thind parties should a customer fall to fulfil & contractual
nof-monetary obigation. Performance relaled contingants are performance guarantees and do nol meet the defintion of & financial

guarantee, becauss they do not transfer credit risk. Performance guaraniees are recognised when it is probable that an cbligation has g
arisen, The amount of any provision is the best estimate of the amaunt required to fulfd the cbkgation

Commitmients bo provide credt nclude all cbligabons on the part of the Group Lo provide credit facilities (unulilised credil lines or undrawn

podions of credd lines) againg! which clients can bomow money under defined terms and conditions. As faclities may expire without

being drawn upon, the notional amouwnts do not necessarity reflect future cash reguirements. Loan commitments that are cancellable by

the Group are nof recognised on the Balance Sheet, Upon a loan drawdesan by (he counterparty, the amount of the loan is accounted

for in sccordance wilh eccounting policies for loans and recelvables. Imevocable loan commibments are not recorded in the Balance =
Sheet, bul o provision is recognised if 2 is probable that a loss has been incurred and o relable estimate of the amount can be made <!
Qther commitments to provide credit include cammiments with cefain drawdowns. standby lefters of credit and bill endorsements.

12.2 Lease Commitments

Group Bank
IJun 18 30Jun 1T 33 Junig 300 Jun 17 i

M 5M M ™ CE

Lease Commilrmants - Property, Plant and Equipment SE
Dwpe within one year 3] 662 B4 BG5S
D wfter one year but nol laber ihan fve years 1,764 1,826 1,583 1,641
Due after five years 1219 2.160 1,658 1,95
Total lease commitmaents - property, plant and equlprmoent 4,256 4648 3870 4,165

Operating beases are entersd inbo bo meet (he business needs of enlities in the Group, Lesses ane prmarily ower commercial and refal
premises and plant and sguipman.

Lease rentals are determined in accordance with marke? condiions when leases are entered info or on rental review dales

The total expected fulure sublease payments 1o be recerved ane 538 million as al 30 June 2018 (2017: 595 milion)
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12.3 Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows

Group Bank

30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 16 30 Jun 18 30 Jun 17

b1 =) M M S

Het profit sfer income lax 8,348 B.952 B.043 B.EII'E 5,979
Increase in inberest recelvable (62} {14) (148) {1 2
Incrensefdecrease) in interest payable 112 (26) (212) 243 15
e Y TN 153 2788 (8538 2079 3372
:::;sa::swmm sale of contralled entities and .l i ! . )
Mt mcsemant in derivatiee assetsfiabdites 33 (A92) 5,588 4,830 {3.508)
Hel lossiigaing on sale of property, plant and equipment i7 () il 17 3
Equity eccounting profit (287) {292) (285) ) -
Loan impairment expense 1,078 1,085 1,256 963 1,040
Ecﬁﬁ::::; and amoriisation (ncduding asset 968 1229 g7 7 1,035
poonuisimmains s BNEE om0
Increasefdecreasa) in other provsions 156 114 {78) 205 113
{ Decreaselincrease inincome taxes payable {461} 603 4485 (d484) &T0
increasefdecreass) in deferred tax Eabilities 400 {14} (162) - -
(Increase)idecreass in deferred tox nasels {5348} (573) 1] (108} (587)
m::incrﬂu:l in accnied feesireimbursements 0 (238) 137 162} 20
Ln::mmmus&] In accred fees and other Rems 61 1@ (150} . 621
Decrenss in life insurance contract policy linbilties (835} (12400 (281 * =
Cash Sy hiadge ineffecliveness 4} {20) 5 4 3
(Gain)doss on changes n fair value of hedged items {TES) TE8 (B2 [TE3) 1858
Dividend recensed - coniroBed snlites - - - {2,085) {1.200)
E::g;‘;mm Asaets and Rabilties anising trom {USAB1) (15228 (13E40)  (STT) (14.807)
(=17 1,949 519 BTE 1,953 552
Net cash provided byfjused in} oparaling activities 1,108 {807} (4,581) 1.5H {1,183}

For the puposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, cash includes cash and money at shoet call

Group Bank

MWJun18 MW Jn17 Wn1é  0Juni® 30 Jun 17

117} M 5M §M 2N

Hobes, coins and cash ol banks 17110 14 436 12103 15,588 12,782
Oilber shor-tarm liquid assels 5,885 8,281 2344 5,765 8167
Cash and cash squivalents al end of year 23,005 2317 14 447 21,35 20,949

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018
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12.3 Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

Group

30 Junm 18 30 Jun 17 30 Jun 16

M M M

Shares Issued under the Dividend Relnvastmant Plan 2,105 1,143 1,208

12.4 Remuneration of Auditors

Curing the financial year, the following Tees wene pald or payabie for services provided by the sudior of the Group and the Bank, and #s
nahwork firms.:

Groug Bank
M dun 18 W Jun 17 M0 Junig 30 un 17
$'000 5000 §'000 5000
a) Audit and audit related services
Audit services
FricewaterhouseCoopers Australian fim 2,282 16643 14,040 10,758
Metwork firms of PricewalerhouseCoopers Australian Sim 5,838 5167 1,027 a5
Todal remuneration for awdit senaces N 21810 15,067 11,463
Auedit rolated services
FricewaternouseCoopers Australian firm 4416 5765 31,736 4552
Metaork firms of PricewaterhouseCoopers Australian fm 2133 81 145 178
Todal remuneration for audit refaled serdces B,549 G746 3,281 5130
Total remuneration for audit and audit related services 33,780 28556 15,508 16,593
b} Non-asdit services
Taxatlon sarvices
PricenwalarhouseCoapears Alrstralian fim 757 617 561 1my
Metarork fime of PricewaterhouseCospers Ausiralian frm 1,508 1801 481 B34
Tedal remuneration for tax related sendces 2,265 2218 1,042 1031
Other Services
FricewaterhouseCoopers Australian fiem 10,955 4347 10,933 4,300
Metaork Tinre of FricewaterhouseCoopers Australian firm (7] 334 -
Tofol remunération for other sendoes 11,021 4,881 10,833 4,300
Total remuneration for non-audit services 13,266 7.099 11,875 530
Total remuneralion for sudit and nﬂn-u.ldit services 47,068 A5 655 30,8923 21_9.2-1

i1} An eddliceal amoued of §11.850 256 (2017 $10,733.961) wad pais lo PricowalsmouasCoopars by wiry of feed Tor enlified nal condsldales inlo e Fnancisl
Slatements. OF Bis amount, 8093111 (2017; S32.4071.175) relabes Io oudl and sudi-related senices.

The Audit Committes has considened the non-audit sendces provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers and is satisfied that the sendces and
the bevel of fees ane compatible wilh maintaining sudiiors’ independence. All such sendces were approved by the Audt Commitles in
accordance with pre-approved policies and precedunes.

Audt related senices principally includes assurnnce and aflestation rendews relating o comfiort levels aver inencing programimes, revigws
of gystems and processes a5 well 05 reviews of internal controls repons.

Taxation services included the assislance with tax refums and submassions_ and advice regarding Australianforeign tax legisiation
Ofther sendoes nclude benchmarking and process reviews on (he Bank's response lo APRA and the Royal Commission as well as [T
security BESEsSMents.
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12.56 New accounting standards adopted on 1 July 2018

In December 2014, the AASE issued the Australian Accounting
Standard AASE 8 'Financiad Instruments’ which has replaced
AASZH 135 ‘Financlal  Instruments: Recognilion  and
Measurerment”, The standard covers Mhree broad (opcs:
Impairment. Classification and Measurement and Hedging.
The Group adopled AASE & Classification and Measurement
and Impairmen] requirements on 1 July 2018 The Group has
cistently slected an socounling policy choice in AASE 9 1o
retain AASE 138 hedge accounting requirements. The Group
can commence applying IFRS 5 hedging & the beginnng of ary
reporting pericd i the fulure. This choice s avaiable wntl the
amended sandard resulling from LASE'S project on macdno
hedging ks efective 8t which point IFRS 9 hedging requirements
will become mandatory

AASH 9 Classification and Measurement and Impaimment
fequirements have been appied on a refrospective basis The
Group has adjusted the carmying amounts of FBnancial
mstruments resulting fram adaption of AASE O theough opening
relained eamings and reserves on 1 July 2018 as if# has always
appliad the new requirements, AS peimilled by AASE 9, bhe
Group will nol restate the prior period comparative Tinandial
slalements,

The key changes to the Group's accounting poliches and the
impacts resulling from the adoplion of AASE 9 are described
Bl

T g AT g

AASHE S infroduced an expecied credt loss (ECL') impasment
madied which differs significanitly from the incumed oss appraach
under AASE 139, The ECL model is forward keoking and does
not require evidence of an acheal loss event for impakmment
provisions o be recognised,

The implementation of AASE § requited managerment 1o rake
a nurmber of judgernents Bnd assumptions and has had &
significant impact on the Group's impairment methodology. A
description of the key components of the Group's AASE &
impairment methodaogy is provided below,

Expected credit loss "ECL') mode

The ECL model uses a ihres-slage approach o ECL

recognilion, Financial assets migrate through these stpges

basad on changes in credit risk since ongination:
Stage 1 = 12 months ECL - Performing loans
On ofgination Snancal assels recognise an IMpasment
prosdsion equivalent to 12 month's ECL. 12 month's ECL s
the credit (03343 expacted (o anse from defaulls cecumng
el the nedt 12 months.
Stage 2 = Lietime EGL = Parforming loans thal hove
exparienced a significant increase in credd rig "SICR)
Financial astels thal have edqpefienced a SICR since
ongination are transferred fo Stage 2 and recognise an
mpaimen! prosision equivalent o ifetime ECL. Lifetime
ECL Is the credt losses expected to anse from defaulls
eccurring gver the remaining life of fnancial assets. i credit
quality improves in 8 subseguent panod such thal the
incrense i credi risk since orignation i no longer
considered signifcanl the exposure is reciassified (o Stage
1 and the impaimment provision reverts to 12 manth’s ECL

Commonnesaith Bank of Aastralla
Annigl Repert 2018

Stage 3= Lfsbime ECL - Non-performing

Credit impaired financial Bsssts recognise an impaimment

provision equivalent 1o lifetime expecied cred® losses,
Financial assels in stage 1 and dage T are assecsed for
impaimment collectively, whilst those in slage 3 are subjected to
either collective of indhidual impairment assessment
Inerest revenue s recognised on Qross CaeTying amounts for
financial assels in Stage 1 and Stage 2, and gross camying
value net of mpairment presdsions for financial assets in Stage
3
The ECL model applies 1o all finencial assels measured i
amortised cost, debl secunties measurad &t fair value through
OCI, lease receivables, loan commiments and Enancal
puaranee contracts ol measured at Tar value theough Income
Staterment.

Shytifcant icrease i cmedil risk (SICR)

SICR i assessed by comparing the risk of defaull cccurring
owar the sxpeched lite of the Snancial asset af reporting date b
the corresponding risk of default at crigination. The Group
condiders all pvailable qualilalive and quantitative information
that is redevant lo assessing SICR
For nonerelail portfoios, such as the coporate rsk rated
pofolio and the assel finance portfolio. the nisk of defaull is
defined using the existing Risk Rated Probability of Detaull (PD)
Masterscabs. The PD Masterscale is used in intemal credit isk
management and includes 23 risk grades that are assigned of
B customer bevel using rating tocis reflecting cuslomer specific
finaricial and non-financial informaetion and managerment
sxpenenced credd judgement. Internal credil risk rabings ane
updated regularty on the basis of the most recent financial and
non-financial information.
The Group has developed & Retall Masterscale for use in the
ECL measurerent on perscnal loans, credit cards, home loan
and SME retail porticlios. The Retall Masherscale has 15 rsk
grades thal are assigned to relail accounts based on their credt
qualty scores determined through a credit quality scorecard.
Risk grades for retail exposures ame updated monthly as credit
quality scorecards are recalculaled based on the new
Behavioural informalion
For significant poetfcfios, the primary indicator of SICR |s a
significant delenoration in an exposure’s intemal cradt rating
grade befween originalion and reporing date. Application of the
primary SICR indicaler uses a shding threshald such thal an
exposung with B higher credit quality at crginabion would need
fo expaémence a mone significant downgrade compared lo a
lower credd quality exposures before SICR bs triggered, The
lewels of downgrade required Bo Irigger SICR for each
crignalion grade have been defined for each signifcant
podfalio
The Greup alse uses the fellowing secendary SICR indicators
a4 baekalaps in combinalion wilh the prary SICR indicates

20 days past due arrears information:

A retell exposure entering a finencial hardship status,

A none-relail exposine refemal 1o Graup Credil Struclumng.
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12.5 New accounting standards adopted on 1 July 2018 (continued)

Slgrifteant incisass In cradil Ak SR feon tued)

For a number of small porfolios which are nol considered
significant Individually o in combinalion the Group appies
Defininad of delpall cradit bnpainsd s8ars Gnd Wi

orrs

The definilion of dafaull used i meburing ECLIS alighed bo the
definiion used for intemad credd risk management purposes
acrgas all portfofics. This dafmiion is als i ne with the
reguiatory definition of default. Defaull eccurs when there are
indicators thal @ debbor is unlikely to mest conbraciual credt
chligations tothe Group in full, or fhe sxposure is 90 days past
due.

Financial assels, hcl'udng those ihal are ‘well secured, are
considened crec impaited when they defaull. Loans are wrilten-
off when there i5 no reakslic probabdity of recovery which 1S
consstent with the Group's white-off policy under SASE 138

ECL Mieds urermeny

ECL is  probability weighted expected credt loss astimated by

evalyating a range of pessible cutcomes and taking into account

the time value of money, past events, current conditions and

forecasls of fulure economic condlions.

The Group uses the following AASE 9 collective provsioning

mindels in caloulating ECL:
Redadl |snding: Personal Loans model, Credlt Cards
madel, Home Loans moedel, Retail SME model,
Mor-retail lending: Corporate Risk rabed model, Asset
Finance model

For each significant portfolio ECL is calculnled as & product of

Ihe following credit risk factars at & facility jevel
Probabiity of defout (PD): The lleelihood that a deblor will
be unable to pay is cbligations in full without having to
take actions such as reaising on Security or that the
deblor will become B0 days overdus on obligation o
contractsal commilment;
Exposure al defaull [EAD): Expected balance sheel
exposure at default. The Greup generaBy calculates EAD
as the higher of the drawn balance and lotal credt bmi,
excepl for the credd cards portfolio, for which EAD
calculnlion also takes into account the probability of
unused limits being drawn doen; and
Loss ghen defaut (LG0T The amoum tha! 5 not
e ched bo be recovered faBowing defaul.

Secured refadl exposwes with expecled loss in excess of

F20,000 and defaiilted non-retal exposunes hal are nol wel

secured are assessed for impakment through an Individually

Assesvsed Provesions (LAP) process Impaimment provisions on

simplified provisioning appreaches that differ from the
description below. 30 days past due is used as & primary
indicator of SICR on exposures in these porifolios

these exposures are calculaied direclly as the difference
batwesn the defailted assal's carning value and the poesant
value of expected fulure cash flows Incleding cash flows fom
reaksation of collaleral, where appheabls.
Forwero-looking hiformation
Credit sk faclors of PD and LGD used in ECL calculation are
point-in-lime  eslimates based on currenl condiions and
adjusted to include the impact of mulliple probabiity-weighted
furlure forecas! soonomic Stenanos.
The Group uses the following four alfemative macro-aconomic
scenarios o reflecl an unbinsed probability-weighied range of
possible fulure cutcomes in estimating ECL:
Cenbrad seenario. This scenario refiects the Group's base
case assienplions used i business planning and
forecasting:
Lpaidks and Déawndids scanaros. Thede Loenaniad dne 38l
relative to the central scenario based on rensonably
possible aemative macro-sconomic condlions. The
upside and doanside scenarios reflect macro-economic
conditions thal generate Ihe lowest and haghest
impairment losses for a particular porifolio over an
approginsate 10 year sconamic cyce, respactively,
Severe Downside scenano. This scenario has been
intluded to nccount for @ potenlially severe impadd of less
lively extremely adverse economic condtions. | reflects
mcro-economic condilions thal generale the highest
impairment losses for a paricular porticlio over a longer
herizon such as & 30 year economic cyde.
Forward locking PD and LGD factors are modelled for each
Significan portfolio based on masfo-econamic factors (hal ane
miosl closely comelated with credt losses n the redevant
porifoios. Each of the four scenarios includes a forecast of
ralevant macre-econamic variables which dffer by porfolio:
Retail portfobios: Gash rate, unemployment rabe, GDP per
capia and House price indes.
MNonsetail  lending:  Unemployment  rale, business
investment index, ASK 200 and the AUDS USD exchangs
rate

MNew Zealand equivalents of the above mMscio-Economic
variables are used for credd exposures ofiginated n Hew
Zealand
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12.56 New accounting standards adopted on 1 July 2018 (continued)

Forward-looking irformation (contiiued)

The four scenaros are probabiity wesghled according 1o
management's best estimate of their relathve lkelihood based
on historical freqguency. cument trends and conditions. The
same fulure forecast scenadios and probability weighls apply
across all portfolios.
The Group's assessrment of SICR also incarporabes the impact
of multple probabilty-weighied future forecas! economic
Seenanios on exposures’ intemal risk grades using the same
four forecast macre-economic scenanos as described above.
In estimaling impairment provisions on inddadually significant
dafaulted sxposures. the Group genenlly applies consendalive
assumplions in estimaling recovery cash flows. Incompaorating
multiple forecast economic scenanics in estimales is nol
expected o significantly effect the level of Empasment
presdsions on these credi expasures.
Lifetime of an exposune
For exiposures in Slage 2 impairment provisions are dedermined
as a Ifetime expected loss. The Group used a range of
npproaches to eslimale expected lves of Enancial instruments
subject to ECL requirements:
Fan-revohing products in corporale porifolios: Expect sd
lite &5 delerminsd &5 & Maxemurn conbrachual pencd over
which the Group is exposed Lo credit sk,
MNar-revohing refail products. For Swed ferm producls
such as personal loans and home loans, expected life is
determined using behavicural term anatysis and does nol
exceed the maximum contractual period: and
Revohing products in camorale and relail portiodos: For
revolving products that include both a2 loan and an
undro'wn  commémenl  such as, creddt cands and
corporate ines of credt, the Group's condractusl abslity
te cancel the undrawn lmits and demand repayments
dess not Bmit the exposure to credt losses o the
coniraciual nolice perded For such products, ECL is
measured over the behavicural e

Ineorporaton of experfenced creddt findgement

Management exercises credt judgement in assessing i an
exposue has experienced SICR and in debermining the amount
of impairment provisions al each reporting date, Where
applicable, model adusiments are made 1o Incofporate
réeasonable and supporable information aboul known or
expecbed risks thal have nof been condidered in the modelling
process. This includes bul is not Bmited to information about
emerging sk a8t en industry, geographical locabion of a
particular portfiolio segment level

Goverance

The Group's Loan Loss Provisioning Committee (LLPC) is
respondible for ap proving forscas] econamic scenariod and their
nssociated probability weights, In addtion. LLPC is responsible
for approving &l model adusiments including thase required Lo
account for siluations where all relevant nformation has not
beeh condidered in lhe modaling process.

Thee Growp's boan loss provisions, loan impaimnent expense and
any areas of judgement are reported lothe Group's Board Audil
Comméties.

Under AASE % the Group is required to differentiate betwesn
financial sssel debd insruments and financial asset equity
nstruments, as follows:

Finavicial BEsels- debl iSirumerts

There are three classification models for financial asset debl
nstrurments under AASE §:
Amorlised Cosl: Finoncial assels wilth conlractual cosh
Bows (hak comprise the payment of principal and inbarest
cnly and which are held in 8 business model whose
abjactive i o collect [hewr cash ows are measunsd al
amertised cost;
Fair valve through other comprahienshe income (FYOCH:
Financial assets with contractual cash flows that comprise
the payment of principal and interes! only and which ase
held in @ business model whess objectve isfoBboth colled
heir cash fows and sall therm are measured &l FVOC,
and
Fair vilue ifrough profil or logs (FYTPL): Other financial
assets are measured at FYTPL.
Financial Aj:vﬂ‘]‘.& - nr,mn'ry s I‘f‘.lhlﬂl"‘.l?l‘.‘
Sirnilar 1o AASE 139, AASE § requires equity instruments to be
measured at FWTPL but permits non-traded squity investments
1o be designated at FUVOCE on an instrument by instrursent
basis. Unlke AASE 138, should this election be made under
ABSE 9, gaing or losses are nol reclassified from other
comprehenshe income e profit o loss on disposal of the
Investment. However, the gains or losses may be reclassified
within equity,
Elrmmcial Nabilites
The Group adopled the AASE & requiremenl 1o recognise
changes o the Tair value of inancial labilities desigrated at fair
walue threugh the lncome Statement thal are aliibutable bo
changes in own credt nsk in other comprehensive ncome on 1
January 2014, There were no other changes to the
classification and measwmemant of Anancial liabilities as a result
of pdoption of AASHE &
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12.56 New accounting standards adopted on 1 July 2018 (continued)

The Group has currently lected the sseounling policy cheice 1o
conlinue applying hedge accounting under AASE 139, The
Group can commence apphying IFR'S 9 hedging at the baginning
of any reporting period i the future.

In Mewember 2015 ihe Group established AASE 9 Program (the
*Pregraen”) o ensure & high uasty irmglementation of AASE 9.
The Program i joinlty owned by Finance and Risk with a
steesing committes comprising senior management to provide
oversight. Progress on each of the areas during the financial
year ended 30 June 2018 i el out below:

Irrapodrrrae]

The Group has developed and lested AASE 9 models 1o
address ofl material portfolios. AN the models have been
independenthy validaled and approved by the Group's LLPC and
the Group Board Audt Commiltee. Prior o adoplion on 1 July
2018, the Group completed paraliel uns of the models which
Included testing. caliration and analysis of models. processes
and ocutputs. The Group is in the process of implementing
changes required fo finance syslems and conirols 1o ensure
compliance with the dischasure requiremens introduced by
AMSE S

Elassification and Measunerron|

The Group has compleled the accounting analysis of (he
Group's Snencial assels and implemented changes 10 finance
Systems and conlrols required o ensure financial assel
measurement and presentation s comgpliant with extemal
repoding Fequirements.

The Group has adopted AASE 15 Revenue from Contracts wilth

Custormers' from 1 July 2018, repiacing the previcus standard,

AASH 118 ‘Revenue’. Under AASE 118 revenue is recognised

when risks and rewards have transfered from the seler (o the

buyer. AASH 15 has introduced a single, prnciple-based

frve- step recognition and measurement model for revenue

recognilion. The fve steps are:

Iidentiy the coniract with a cusiomer;

Identify the separate performance obligations,

Drederrine the transaction pece;

Afocale the transaction price to each performance

sbligation idenlified in Step . and

5. Recognise revenue when a perfomance obligation s
salisfied,

o

‘Where there is wvariabie consideration in calculabing a
transaction price, revente will onty be recogaised if it is highly
probable thal a significant revenue reversal will nol
subsequently occur. AASE 15 applies to conlracs with
customers except for revenus ansing from ilems such as
financial instruments, Msurance confracts and leases,
The Group has used the modfied retrespective approach in
adapting AASE 15 which recopnises the curnulative effect of
Enitial appdcation threugh opening retained samings as at 1 July
2018 The Group will ot restate the comparative period
financial slatements. The modified refrospective approach
appiied to conlracls not completed at 30 June 2018
The significant ehanges bo Ihe Crosd 88 & resull of adspling
ARGE 15 are
Traf comnyssionz: Cerlain trall commission income and
expenses thal were previously recognised over lime by
the Group, will be récognised o the stat of & contract
when the perfcrmance obligation has been provided. This
will result in the Group recognising ihe ned present value
of esxpeded fulure trall commission income  and
expenses, Fof imesiment referral serdoes, the Group is
unable lo forecast the traill commission revenue in line
with the highty probable test in AASE 15 Therefore trail
commission revenue and expenses on  nveshent
referral balances will be recognised when receved o
paid; and
Lipfon! fees: Certain fees in relation 1o lending, lease and
guarantees amangements are no longer recognised
upfront but when the performance obligation fo the
customer is delivered, which s generally over the e of
these confractual arrangements. Where the perdformance
cbligation 5 the Greup peoviding & loan, lesss
amangement o guarantee over & conlraclual pered,
these fees previously recognised uptront will be amortised
owver the expected life of ihe conlracls. This will also resull
in @ reclassibeation from aher banking incorme bo inbarest
ncome.

The folowing table summarises the adjusiments arising on
adaption of the new accounling slandards. The sdusiments
have bean recognised againsl the Group's opening retained
profits and reserves as at 1 July 2018
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Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

12.5 New accounting standards adopted on 1 July 2018 {continued)

High gquality lguld asses (HOLA'L under AASE 139, 78,145 milion of the Group's HOLA were included in Available-for-Sale
inwestreants. 57,121 millicn of HOLA prevdously included in Availabie-for-Sale assets are held within the Business model held to colled
and have been reclassified to Imeesiment securbies of amorised cost under AASE 5 These Snancial assets have been resisted lo
amontised cost and 54 milion of unrealised gains (before lax) presdously recognised in the Avalable-for-sale revaluation resenve have £
been reversed agains! the camying value of the assels on 1 July 208, This alsoled o & reversal of the deferred tax previously recognised i
in relation bo unrealised gains on these sacurfies through reserves. The Group's deferred tax asset have increased by 51 million and the

reserves hove decreased by 53 million,

F71,020 million of HOLA prevdousty induded in AvaBable-Tor-Soale asdets are held wilhin the busingss model held (o collect and sl and

have been reclassified to Investment securfiies at fair value theough Other Comprehensive Encoame under AASE 6. The reciassification

il motl have 8n impacl on retained eanmings of reserves.

NZD Bguid assets: under AASE 139, 51797 million of the Group's HZD Iquid assels were included in Available-foe-Sale invesiments

with the remaining 52, 148 million measured al fair value through the Income Staterment. These financial assets are held within the busness :
moded held to collect and sell and have been reclassified to Inesiment securities al fair valus through Other Comprehensive Income E
under AASE 9, The reclassification did not have & matefinl impact on retained eamings of reserves,

MNon-fraded eguily instroments: the Group has $288 million of non-raded sgquity instruments incuded in Avaltable-for-sale investrant

under AASE 133, One of the equity securnities of 5215 milion was reclassified to Assets at Fair Value through Income Statement under

AASH 5 The remakning 553 milion of equity secunlies have been reclassified to Invesiment securities al fair value threugh Cther
Comprehensive Income under AASE 9, The reclassificalions did not have a malerial impact on retained eamings of reserves

Loans with embedded derdvalives: the Group msusd loans with smbedded denvative features. Under AASHE 139, the embeddad K=
denvatives were bifurcated and accounied for as standalone dervalives at Fair vitlug through the Income Sletement: the hosl loan coniracls -
ward msagured al amomsed codl and included in Loans, bls dscounled and olhef recehabled on the Balancs shesl The conbiactual =
cash flows on these instraments are not solely payments of principal and inlerest and they have been reclassified to Assets at Fair Valus
thraugh Income Statemeant togethes wilh the related embedded dervalive Teatures. The reclassification did nol have an impact on retained
eamings.

NZO Cerfiflcate of Depoddis (C0) Under AASE 9, §1,141 million of NZD CDs hive been reclassifiad from Tabdties at fas value thiough
income staternand (o liabillies ol amorised cost, as the COs are nol held for trading. The reclassification did not have @ matedal impact
on refaingd armings or résenes,

e F
oLy

Trall commission: Other assets and Bills payable and other Habilkies have increased by 5351 million and 5214 millien, respeciivety, 1o
reflect the recognition of traill commissicn recenable and payable across various brail commission amangements across the Group. This
reflects the uplront recognition of cenain future trad commission income and expenses when a performance obigation hes been met, .9,
& new cushomes is introduced into a produsct. This change also ked o a 72 millicn decrease in goodwill on the acquisition of Aussie Home
Loans, & 564 milkon and §104 milion norease in deferred lax assesls and defered tax iabiities, respectrvely, The mpact of this change
on refained sarnings as at 1 July 2018 was an increase of 523 million,

Upfront fees: Upfront fees in relation to lending lease and guadanies arrangements are no lonper recognised upfront . Instead, income (s
recognised ceer the ife of the contractual arrangements. Establishment fess on financing facilties will be deferred on the Group's Balancs
Eheet in Loans, bills discounted and gher recehables, and amodised 1o interest income over the expected life of the loan in accordance
with AASE 9. From 1 July 2018, this will also resull in 8 reclassification of income from other banking income 1o interest income. In
addtion, cther annual fees will be deferred on Balance Sheet in Bills payable and other liabilities when recebsed and recognised in olher
banking income on 8 straight-line basis throughout the year. The impact af 1 July 2018 includes & reduclion in Loans. Bills Discounted
and Other Recehmables of $156 million, a reduction in Other assels of 33 million, and an increase in Bills payable and other liabilites of
5123 milien, The deferral of uplront fees from exisling customer contracts resuled in a one-off Increase in deferred tax assels of
572 milbon and a decrease in deferred tax liabiities of 1 million. The impact of this change on retained samings as at 1 July 2018 was a
reduction of 5208 malion.
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Financial MNotes to the
report financial statements

12.6 Subsequent Events

The Bank expects the DRP for the final devidend for the year ended 20 June 2018 will be satisfed by the tssue of shares of approximatety

SEZZ miilion.

Compiation of sale of Mew Zeakand Life Insurance Businass {Sowvaralgn)

During the 2018 financial year the Group annoynced the sale of 100% of &5 Hfe inswence businesses in Australin ("Comminsure Lile")

and New Zealand ["Soversign™) Bo AlA Group Limiled {"AA) Tor 53,8 billkon. .
The sale agreement includes a J0-year partnership with ALA for the provision of ife insurance products to customers in Ausiraiia ard New i
Zealand, The sale of Sovereign completed on 2 July 2018, resulting in @ bobal posl tax gain of §102 milion (inclusive of separation cosls

and subject bo final tax calculations and purchase price adustiments)

Sabo of Commomemalth Bank of South Afrkca {Molding Company) Limited (= TymeDigidal™)

The CEA Board has approved the sale of Commonwealth Bank of South Afica (Holding Company) Limited (" Tyrme Digital’ | to the minority
shareholder, African Rainbow Capital. The sale is subject to regulaiory approval and potentiel sale price adjusiments. As & resull. the
finamcial afect of the sale cumently cannol be reliably estimated, however, il i nol exgpedted to have a material mpatl on he Group's

rasulls.

The Direclors are not oware of any olher matter of circumrrstance that has oocwred snce the end of ihe financial year that has signicantly
affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Group, the resulls of those operations of the siafe of alfairs of the Group in
sulbsequent Bnandial pears,

e F
oLy

@83
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AASB 139
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Directors declaration

The Directors of the Commonwealth Bank of Australia declare that in their opinion:

(@) the consolidated financial statements and notes for the year ended on 30 June 2018, as set out on pages 125 to 263, are in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
(i) complying with the Accounting Standards and any further requirements in the Corporations Regulations 2001,
and
(ii) giving a true and fair view of the Group's financial position as at 30 June 2018 and its performance for the year
ended 30 June 2018;

(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Commonwealth Bank of Australia will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable.

Note 1.1 of the consolidated financial statements includes a statement of compliance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards.

The Directors have been given the declarations required by section 295A of the Corporations Act 2001.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Catherine Livingstone AO Matt Comyn
Chairman Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
7 August 2018 7 August 2018
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http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors responsibilities/arl.pdf
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Independent auditor's report

To the members of Commonwealth Bank of Australia

Report on the audit of the financial report
Our opinion
In our opinion:
The accompanying financial report of Commonwealth Bank of Australia (the Company) and its controlled entities (together the
Group) is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
a. giving a true and fair view of the Company's and Group's financial positions as at 30 June 2018 and of their financial
performance for the year then ended

b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

What we have audited
The Company and Group financial report comprises:
the Consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 30 June 2018;
the Consolidated and Company income statements and statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the Consolidated and Company statements of changes in equity for the year then ended,;
the Consolidated and Company statements of cash flows for the year then ended;
the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies; and

the directors’ declaration.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company and the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have
also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Our audit approach

Group audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial report
as a whole, taking into account the geographic and management structure of the Company and Group, its accounting processes
and controls and the industries in which it operates. We also ensured that the audit team had the appropriate skills and
competencies needed for the audit of a complex financial services group. This included industry expertise in retail, business and
institutional banking, and insurance and wealth management services, as well as specialists and experts in IT, actuarial, tax,

treasury and valuation.
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The Group is structured into 7 business segments being Retail Banking Services (RBS), Business and Private Banking (B&PB),
Institutional Banking and Markets (IB&M), Wealth Management (WM), New Zealand (NZ), Bankwest (BW), International
Financial Services and Other (IFS and Other).
In designing our scope we considered the structure of the Group and identified those entities or business activities (referred to
as components) for which the Group prepares financial information for inclusion in the financial report.
The nature, timing and extent of audit work performed for each component was determined by the components’ risk
characteristics and financial significance to the Group and consideration of whether sufficient evidence had been obtained for
our opinion on the financial report as a whole. This involved either:

an audit of the complete financial information of a component (full scope),

an audit of one or more of the component’s account balances, classes of transactions or disclosures (specified scope),

analytical procedures performed at the Group level, or

further audit procedures at a Group level, including over the consolidation of the Group’s reporting units and the preparation

of the financial report.

Number of Components by Scope
Full Scope — 5
Specified Scope — 4

Other Procedures — 2
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Set out on the next page is an overview of our Group audit approach highlighting key aspects of our audit.
Scoping and Performance of Procedures Reporting
Component Group Scope Key Audit Matters Audit Opinion
RBS Full Scope Areas in our professional | Opinion on the
B&PB Full Scope judgement which were of | financial report as a
IB&M Full Scope most significance in our | whole
BW Specified Scope | — audit
NZ — ASB Full Scope
NZ — Sovereign Full Scope
WM - CFSt Specified Scope
WM - GAM! Specified Scope
WM - Comminsurel Specified Scope

1 specified scope procedures are performed for the purposes of the Group audit. However, full scope audits are performed

for the purposes of standalone legal entity statutory financial statements as required.

Group materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. An audit is designed to provide reasonable assurance
about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. Iltems are considered material if individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of the users taken on the basis of the

financial report.
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Based on our professional judgement, we determined certain quantitative thresholds for materiality, including the overall Group

materiality for the financial report, which we have set out in the table below:

Overall Group materiality $615 million (2017: $606 million)

Approximately 5% of 2018 financial year profit before
How we determined it tax (PBT) (2017: approximately 5% of 2017 financial
year PBT) for the Company.

We chose net profit before income tax because, in
our view, it is the metric against which the
performance of the Group is most commonly
measured and is a generally accepted benchmark in

the banking industry.

We performed our audit over both the Group and
Company financial information concurrently. We
. L . apply the lower of materiality calculated based on
Rationale for the materiality benchmark applied ) )
Group and Company PBT in order to avoid
duplication of work. As the Company has a lower
PBT, we have calculated materiality based on the

Company PBT.

We selected 5% based on our professional
judgement noting that it is also within the range of
commonly acceptable quantitative materiality
measures.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report for the current period. We describe each key audit matter and include a summary of the principal audit procedures we
performed to address those matters in the table below.

The key audit matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Further, any commentary on the outcomes of a particular
audit procedure is made in that context. We communicated the key audit matters, amongst other relevant topics, to the Audit
Committee. The key audit matters identified below relate to both the Company and Group audit with the exception of the

valuation of insurance policy holder liabilities which relates only to the Group.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Loan impairment provisions (Relevant components: RBS, B&PB, IB&M, BW, NZ - ASB)

We considered this a key audit matter due to the
subjective judgements made by the Group in
determining when to recognise impairment provisions
against lending assets and in estimating the size of

such provisions.

Provisions for impairment of loans that exceed
specific thresholds are individually assessed by the
Group. These provisions are established based on
the expected future cash repayments and estimated
proceeds from the value of the collateral held by the
Group in respect of those loans. During the financial
year ended 30 June 2018, the majority of the Group’s
individually assessed provisions for specific lending
assets related primarily to business and corporate
loans.

We developed an understanding of the controls
relevant to our audit over the following areas and
assessed whether they were appropriately designed

and were operating effectively throughout the year:
Identification of impaired loans;

Reliability and integrity of credit information

maintained in the Group’s systems;

Transfer of data from the underlying source
systems to the impairment provisioning models;

and

The Group’s assessment of the integrity of these
models.

512/520
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If an individually assessed loan is not impaired, it is
then included in a group of loans with similar risk
characteristics and, along with those loans below the
specific thresholds noted above, is collectively
assessed on a portfolio basis using models
developed by the Group. These models use
assumptions in their calculations which are based on
the Group’s historical loss experience including both
the frequency of defaults and the losses incurred

where loans have defaulted.

Adjustments or overlays to the provisions are applied
by the Group to take account of emerging trends and
where models may fail to fully capture all risks in the

loan portfolio.

An example of an overlay is one which allows for the
impact of the current macroeconomic environment

(such as residential and consumer lending in mining

towns). These overlays require significant judgement.

Relevant references in the financial report

Refer notes 1.1 and 3.2 for further information.
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For a selection of individually assessed provisions for
specific lending assets, we performed the following
audit procedures, amongst others:

Examined the Group’s cashflow forecasts
supporting the impairment calculation by
assessing key judgements (in particular the
amount and timing of recoveries) made by the
Group in the context of the borrowers’
circumstances based on the detailed loan and
counterparty information known by the Group;
and

Compared key inputs in the Group’s estimates
(such as valuation of collateral held) to external

information where available.

To test the collectively assessed provisions, we
together with our independent modelling experts,
performed the following audit procedures, amongst
others:

Tested the completeness and accuracy of key
data being transferred between the Group’s

systems and its collective provisioning models;

Compared the Group’s key assumptions to
supporting evidence and market practices; and

Compared the modelled calculations to our own

calculated expectations on a sample basis.

To assess the overlays to the provisions, we
performed the following audit procedures, amongst
others:

Considered the Group’s rationale for the
recognition of overlays by considering the
potential for impairment to be affected by events

not captured by the Group’s models; and

Assessed the Group’s estimate of ranges on key
drivers of credit loss using sensitivity analysis.
As part of this work, we considered local and
global external data to provide objective support.

513/520
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AASB 9 expected credit loss

AASB 9 Financial Instruments will be adopted by the
Group for the financial year beginning 1 July 2018. In
periods prior to adoption of new accounting
standards, Australian Accounting Standards require
disclosure of known or reasonably estimable
information that the application of the new standard

will have on the Group’s financial report.

AASB 9 introduces an expected credit loss (‘ECL’)
impairment model which takes into account forward-
looking information reflecting potential future
economic events. This has resulted in the Group
developing new models which are reliant on large
volumes of data, as well as a number of significant
estimates at adoption including the impact of multiple

economic scenarios.
We considered this a key audit matter because:

the models used to calculate ECLs (ECL
models) are inherently complex and judgement
is applied in determining the correct construct of

model to be applied;

judgement is applied in determining the most
appropriate information and datasets to be used

as inputs to the models; and,

there are a number of key assumptions made by
the Group concerning the values of inputs to the
models (e.g. statistical assumptions used to
determine forward looking loan probability of
default and discount rates) and how inputs

correlate with one another.
Relevant references in the financial report

Refer notes 1.1 and 12.5 for further information.
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To determine the appropriateness of the AASB 9
framework implemented by the Group, including the
reasonableness of the models developed for the
purposes of determining ECL, and the inputs and
assumptions used in the models, we along with PwC
modelling and economic experts, performed the

following audit procedures, amongst others:

Assessed the methodology inherent within the
ECL models against the requirements of the new

accounting standard.

Considered management’s judgements and the
reasonableness of forward- looking information
incorporated into the ECL models by assessing
the forecasts, assumptions and probability
weightings applied in the multiple economic
scenarios, and comparing on a sample basis

against supporting evidence where applicable,.

Considered the integrity of data used as input
into the models by tracing a sample of inputs
used in the models to source systems and
calculations.

Considered the accuracy and reasonableness of
the modelled calculations by re-performing the

ECL calculations, on a sample basis.

Developed an understanding of the key
transition controls related to the calculation,
review and approval of the estimated ECL

calculation and corresponding disclosures.

Compared the estimated transitional impact
amount disclosed in the financial report to the
underlying calculations and assessed the
adequacy of the disclosures against the
requirements of Australian Accounting
Standards.

Judgemental valuation of financial instruments (Group and Company level with additional testing by relevant

components: IB&M, NZ — ASB)
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The Group holds financial instruments measured at
fair value representing 17% of the total assets and
5% of the total liabilities of the Group. The financial

instruments held at fair value include:
Derivative assets and liabilities;
Available-for-sale investments;
Life insurance assets and liabilities; and

Bills discounted and other assets and liabilities
designated at fair value.

The majority of the Group’s financial instruments are
considered to be non-complex in nature as fair value
is based on prices and rates that can be easily
observed in the relevant markets. On this basis the
majority of the Group’s financial instruments are
classified under Australian Accounting Standards as
either ‘Level 1’ (i.e. where key inputs to the valuation
is based on quoted prices in the market) or ‘Level 2’
(i.e. where key inputs to the valuation is based on
observable prices in the market). We considered
these Level 1 and Level 2 financial instruments to be
a key audit matter due to their financial significance
to the Group.

The Group also holds a limited number of financial
instruments considered to be ‘Level 3’ under
Australian Accounting Standards in nature (i.e. where
key inputs to the valuation require additional
judgement as observable inputs are not available in
the market due to market illiquidity or complexity of
the product) primarily in respect to complex
derivatives, certain asset-backed securities and
infrastructure funds. While the Group’s holdings of
such instruments is limited relative to total financial
instrument holdings, we considered their valuation to
be a key audit matter because there is more

judgement involved in determining their value.
Relevant references in the financial report

Refer notes 1.1, 4.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5 and 9.5 for further
information.
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We developed an understanding of the controls
relevant to our financial statement audit over the
following areas and assessed whether they were
appropriately designed and were operating

effectively throughout the year:
Valuation model governance control framework;

Completeness and accuracy of data inputs;
including sourcing independent market data
inputs;

Methodology for the determination of fair value

adjustments; and

The Group’s assessment of its own models used

to measure fair value.

In relation to the fair value of financial instruments as
at 30 June 2018, together with our valuation experts,
we compared the Group’s calculation of fair value to
our own independent calculation across a sample of
financial instruments. This involved sourcing
independent inputs from market data providers and
using our own valuation models. We considered the
results to assess whether there was evidence of
systemic bias or error in the Group’s calculation of

fair value.

Provision for conduct risk and regulator action (Group and Company level)
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The Group has assessed the need to raise provisions
in relation to certain legal proceedings, investigations
and reviews from its regulators including in relation to
AUSTRAC's civil proceedings, the Royal
Commission into banking misconduct in the banking,
superannuation and financial services industry and
APRA'’s Enforceable Undertaking, amongst others.

We considered this a key audit matter due to the
subjective judgements required by the Group in
determining:

the probability of financial outcomes based on

available information, and

the estimate of the amounts which may be paid
under each of the proceedings, investigation and

reviews.
Relevant references in the financial report

Refer notes 1.1 and 7.1 for further information.
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We developed an understanding of the Group’s
processes for identifying and assessing the impact of
conduct risk, legal and regulatory matters.

We read the minutes of the Group’s key governance
meetings (i.e. Audit Committee, Risk Committee and
Board of Directors), attended the Group’s Audit and
Risk Committee meetings and considered key

correspondence with relevant regulatory bodies.

We discussed ongoing legal and regulatory matters
with the directors and management. We obtained
written representations from the Group Chief
Executive Office, Chief Financial Officer and Group
General Counsel and obtained access to relevant
documents in order to develop our understanding of
the matters.

We considered the Group’s judgement as to whether
there is potential material financial exposure for the
Group, and if so, the amount of any provision
required. This included inspecting the Group’s
underlying calculations and assumptions made
against available information and, for a sample of
legal settlements, agreed amounts booked to
payments made.

We have considered the Group’s assessment of
whether provisions should be recognised in respect
of AUSTRAC's civil proceedings and the ASIC Bank
Bill Swap Rate Enforceable Undertaking in addition
to the payables already recognised in the financial
report.

Where the Group determined that they were unable
to reliably estimate the possible financial impact of a
legal or regulatory action, we assessed the

appropriateness of their conclusion.

We assessed the adequacy of related disclosures
against the requirements of Australian Accounting
Standards.

Valuation of insurance policyholder liabilities (Relevant components: WM - Comminsure, NZ - Sovereign)
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We considered this a key audit matter because the
Group’s valuation of the provisions for the settlement
of future insurance claims involves complex and
subjective judgements about future events, both
internal and external to the business, for which small
changes in assumptions can result in a material
impact to the valuation of these liabilities. The Group’
s insurance policyholder liabilities relate to the life

insurance businesses.

In determining the valuation of the liabilities, the key
actuarial assumptions made by the Group’s experts
include:

Expected amount, timing and duration of claims
and/or policy payments, likely lapse rates of
policies by policyholders, mortality and morbidity
rates, acquisition and maintenance expenses;
and

Long term economic assumptions including

inflation rates.
Relevant references in the financial report
Refer note 1.1 and 11.3 for further information.

Both WM - CommlInsure and NZ - Sovereign
business segments were classified as discontinued
operations as at 30 June 2018.

To assess the assumptions used to determine the
value of insurance policyholder liabilities, we along
with our independent actuarial experts performed the
following audit procedures, amongst others:

Compared the methodology and models used by
the Group to those commonly applied in the
industry and recognised by regulatory standards;

Developed an understanding of and evaluated
the controls the Group has in place over key
processes relating to the valuation. This included
the Group’s use of models, the quality of
oversight and controls over key assumptions
within those models, and the Group’s
preparation of the manually calculated
components of the liability;

Compared key inputs (for example inflation
rates) used by the Group in the calculation to
relevant supporting evidence, such as external

market data;

Considered the impact of key changes in
assumptions and methodologies over the year
and compared these to industry practice; and

Compared the underlying supporting data
relating to policyholder information used in the
Group's valuation to source documentation on a

sample basis.

Operation of financial reporting Information Technology (IT) systems and controls (Relevant components: All)

We focused on this area because the Group’s
operations and financial reporting processes are
heavily dependent on IT systems, including
automated accounting procedures, IT dependent
manual controls and controls preventing

unauthorised access to systems and data.

The Group’s controls over IT systems include:
The framework of governance over IT systems;
Program development and changes;
Access to process, data and IT operations; and

Governance over generic and privileged user

accounts.

Our procedures included evaluating and testing the
design and operating effectiveness of certain controls
over the continued integrity of the IT systems that are
relevant to financial reporting.

We also carried out direct tests, on a sample basis,
of system functionality that was key to our audit
testing in order to assess the accuracy of certain
system calculations, the generation of certain reports
and the operation of certain system enforced access

controls.

Where we noted design or operating effectiveness
matters relating to IT systems and applications
controls relevant to our audit, we performed
alternative or additional audit procedures.

Other information
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The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report for the year ended 30 June 2018, including Strategic report, Performance overview, Corporate governance, Directors’
report and Other information, but does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal controls as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Company and the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and Assurance Standards

Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/arl.pdf. This description forms part of our auditor's report.

Report on the Remuneration Report

Our opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 96 to 119 of the directors’ Report for the year ended 30 June
2018.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Commonwealth Bank of Australia for the year ended 30 June 2018 complies with
section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based

on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Matthew Lunn Sydney
Partner 7 August 2018
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